
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phon~ #: 854-7619
 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B lin, Division Director of Development
 
Services
 

Department Head: Steven M. ManIlla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the
 
filing of an instrument to vacate the drainage easement portion of the five foot wide
 
public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot
 
8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section 1, in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate the drainge easement portion of the five
 
foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot
 
lines of Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section One. The easements are
 
dedicated per plat note as a public utility and drainage easement and are not
 
schematically shown on the face of the plat. The subject lot fronts on Live Oak
 
Lane, a street maintained by Travis County.
 

Professional Engineer Stan Burrier has stated that:
 

"I have performed an on the ground study of this property. It is obvious that the
 
drainage easements are "paper easements" that blanket the perimeter of all the lots
 
in the subdivision . The easement around this lot is not functional and no negative
 
impact will occur if the easement is vacated."
 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation , Travis County Engineer
 
John Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees
 
no opposition to this request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As of this memo staff has received two inquiries in regards to this vacation request.
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the vacation.
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
According to the request letter there is a failed septic system on the subject lot.
 
Vacating the subject easements will allow additional room for the upgraded septic
 
system in regards to setbacks requirements for drainage easements. The property .
 
owner currently has the upgraded septic design under review and its permit is
 
pending this easement vacation .
 

Per the county's enforcement department, Travis County has been involved since
 
3/10/2010. There have been numerous calls from surrounding property owners, in
 
particular the last six-eight months or so, which consisted of complaints of the failing
 
system at this property. This issue was submitted to Travis County Attorney's office
 
to seek compliance.
 

There have been illegal discharges on several occasions. The last incident was a
 
charge of standing sewage running into and adjacent property, which the county
 
tested on 3/27/2012. However, in this particular instance the test results came back
 
negative for fecal coliform. This area is a runoff/groundwater problem area and this
 
was during a wet period. The owners of 20712 Live Oak have maintained a portable
 
toilet and are living on the property.
 

Setback requirements of Travis County and State of Texas (the distance between
 
OSSF components and the drainage easement) would render placement of a legal
 
OSSF system impossible without vacation of the drainage easements. As it currently
 
stands, a variance may be necessary in view of the neighbor's refusal to abandon
 
drainage easements in their adjoining lots.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Order of Vacation
 
Field Notes and Sketch
 
RequesUEngineer's Letter
 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures
 
Maps
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
John Ellis Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqrarn Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 
Rodney Sherrill Septic Review TNR Permits 854-7581 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Kingsberry Park, Section One 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ''"~
 
Division Director/Manager: Anna...Bowlin, Division Director of Development ~
 
Services
 n" 
Department Head: Steven M. Manll~~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage easement 
located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section Three 
subdivision - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section 
Three subdivision. The easement is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown 
on the face of the plat. The subject lot fronts on a section of Alfalfa Drive, which is 
not maintained by Travis County. 

Professional engineer Fred C. Lockwood has stated that: 

"This drainage easement vacation/dedication is necessary because the existing 
channel that crosses this tract is not located in its original location. This was caused 
by buildings being constructed on the up-gradient tract within the existing channel 
(and within an existing drainage easement) and re-routing the channel around the 
southern side of those buildings. This re-routing resulted in the channel entering the 
subject tract approximately 80 feet south of its original location, leading to a portion 
of the channel across the subject tract being south of and outside of the existing 
drainage easement 011 the tract." 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Don Grigsby has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 
no opposition to this request. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the existing channel is not located in its original 
location, which was caused by buildings being constructed on the up-gradient tract. 
The buildings' location caused the channel to be re-routed approximately 80 feet 
south, which lead to a portion of the channel being outside of the existing drainage 
easement on the subject tract. Vacating the subject portion of the current drainage 
easement and re-dedicating it in a new configuration will allow for the existing 
channel to be within a dedicated easement. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Easement Dedication and Survey 
Sign Affidavit and Pies 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin • Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don Griosbv "W Enqineer Development Services 854-7560 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Travis Hollow Section Three 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 '"n 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling Phone #: 854-7564 \(""-' 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services r 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to reject the dedication and abandon the public streets 
Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail, all originally 
dedicated by the plat of The Overlook Estates Phase 1, a subdivision in Precinct 
Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On May 20, 1986, the Travis County Commissioners Court passed an Order 
authorizing the filing for record of the plat of The Overlook Estates 1. In that 
document the developer Spindletop Savings Association President David L. Parsley 
signed a statement which dedicated the streets, shown on the plat, to the public. 

In a letter from the Law Office of Terrence L. Irion, dated March 27,2012, Mr. Irion 
presents the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions, for the 
subdivision, which show that the Association shall maintain, repair, and replace, as 
necessary, all private improvements in the public right of way and/or the roads 
themselves, should they become private. 

The Attorney for the developers, Mr. Irion requests that the streets of this subdivision 
be declared private by action of the Travis County Commissioners Court. Therefore 
the Travis County Commissioners Court shall have the Public Hearing on this date of 
May 22, 2012, in regards to rejecting the dedication and abandoning these streets. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the request meets 
Section 82.206(c) of the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions. As such, TNR staff recommends holding the Public 
Hearing on May 22, 2012. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



On March 3, 2012, developers and engineers met with the neighborhood, in order to 
inform them of the proposed change in status of the roads in this subdivision. Mr. 
Irion has reported, in his letter dated March 27, 2012, that most of the residents who 
attended the meeting were not opposed to the change. Although it is possible that 
one or two may speak against this action, no one has contacted staff in this regard. 
One resident of Ridge at Thomas Springs requested another sign at Thomaswood 
Lane and Thomas Springs Drive. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Letter from T.L. Irion 
Posted signs and sign in sheet 

for March 3 meeting 
Letter from Thompson Land Engineering 
Map of Plat 
Statements of Utility Companies, 
City of Austin, Emergency Services, Austin ISD 
Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc.
 
Christopher Gilmore Assistant Co. Atty. County Attorney 854-9415 

SM:AB:dv 
1101 - Development Services - Overlook Estates Phase 1 
1105 - Subdivision - Overlook Estates Phase 1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Joe Hon, Commissioner Eckhardt’s Office, 
x49222 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner – 
Precinct 2 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner – 
Precinct 2 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE WEEK OF JUNE 1 – 8, 
2012, AS “TAKE HEART AUSTIN WEEK 2012” IN THE AUSTIN AND 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



 

 

Resolution 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

RECOGNIZING THE WEEK OF JUNE 1 – 8, 2012, AS 
“TAKE HEART AUSTIN WEEK 2012”  

IN THE AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY 
 
 
WHEREAS, Take Heart Austin 2012 is the tenth annual celebration for cardiac arrest 

survivors, their families and their rescuers; 

 

WHEREAS, victims of cardiac arrest in Travis County are blessed to have access to lifesaving 

care 24 / 7 / 365, thanks to the dedicated members of the Austin/Travis County Emergency 
Medical Services System; 

 

WHEREAS, we are pleased to recognize the Austin/Travis County EMS System including the 

fourteen Travis County Emergency Services Districts for their efforts to improve survival and 

recovery from sudden cardiac arrest, and we are grateful for our citizens who step forward to 

perform CPR before the arrival of first responders; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

COURT, do hereby recognize the week of June 1 – 8, 2012, as TAKE HEART AUSTIN WEEK 

2012 in the Austin and Travis County community. 

 
Signed and entered this 22nd day of May, 2012. 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 

Travis County Judge 

 

 

_____________________________       _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS   SARAH ECKHARDT 

Commissioner, Pct. 1   Commissioner, Pct. 2 

 

 

 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
KAREN L. HUBER    MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 

Commissioner, Pct. 3    Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Approve Submitting a Proposal to 
the Austin Independent School District (AlSO) for a Youth and Family 
Enrichment Program to be Operated by Travis County as Part of the 
CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Since 2003, Travis County operated the Travis County CAPITAL 
AmeriCorps Project using grant funds from the OneStar Foundation to 
serve over 11,000 youth in afterschool programs that focus on science and 
technology, environmental education, outdoor education and life skills. 

In addition, 4-H CAPITALlTexas AgriLife Travis County brings in additional 
money for afierschool programs through its fee for services contracts from 
local entities like AlSO, Del Valle ISO, the Texas Empowerment Academy, 
and the Boys and Girls Club of the Austin Area. Recently, the OneStar 
Foundation requested that these contracts be handled through Travis 
County for the coming 2012-13 school year. Accommodating this change 
would simplify how the County manages grant funds from the fee for 
service contracts rather than splitting the duty between two entities. 
AgriLife and Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service staff are working with staff from the County Auditor's office, the 
County Attorney, Purchasing, and the Planning and Budget Office in 
anticipation of any transition. 

The due date for the proposal is May 31,2012. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: May 22,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar, 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Request for Funding for Family 
Eldercare to Increase Staffing and Capacity of its Money Management 
Program Providing Services to Improve the Financial Stability of Low 
Income Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities in Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Faced with an increase in need among Travis County's population of older 
and/or disabled adults, Family Eldercare has submitted a budget request in 
accordance with Travis County's Budget Rules and process for an increase 
in the amount of funding to supports its Money Management Program 
which provides financial stability services to low income older adults and 
disabled individuals in the form of providing access to a Representative 
Payee to manage day-to-day bills and a case manager to assist with 
access to benefits to which older adults and adults with disabilities may be 
entitled. 

Family Eldercare has asked that the Court provide an early start for the 
proposed increased staffing for the program during the remaining budget 
year as it will assist in reducing the current waiting list and allow the 
organization to provide these services to help their clients increase their 
incomes, improve their financial stability, access housing, medical care and 
basic needs, as well as receive protection from financial abuse and 
exploitation. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on a request to set the public 
comment period and public hearings to receive comment on the proposed 
Program Year 2012 Action Plan, the substantial amendment to the 
Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan, and the substantial 
amendments to Program Years 2006-2010 Action Plans related to the 
Community Development Block Grant funds available through HUD: 
 

A. Approve public comment period to commence on June 18, 2011 at 
8:00 am and end of July 17, 2012 at 5:00 pm; 

B. The following public hearing dates for the public to provide input:  
1. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 AM on June 26, 

2012;  
2. Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 AM on July 10, 

2012; and  
C. Approve the advertisements announcing the public comment period 

and hearing dates in newspapers of general circulation:  The Villager, 
Pflugerville Pflag, Hill Country News, Lake Travis View, Oak Hill 
Gazette, West Lake Picayune, Austin Chronicle, Ahora Si and El 
Mundo. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.  See 
memorandum for more detailed information. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None.  Grant funds will pay for the cost of advertising. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
None. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

2 

 

A. Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 
1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government through the U.S Department of 
Housing sponsors a program that provides Community Development Block Grants 
(CDBG) to cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing 
decent housing and a suitable living environment and by expanding economic 
opportunities for low and moderate income persons.  Since 2006, Travis County has 
received CDBG funds from HUD on an annual basis.  Community engagement and 
participation is an essential goal of this program. 
 
Consolidated Plans are completed every 3, 5 or 6 years based on the County’s 
interest and include data on community needs and strategic goals.  The County is 
currently working under a three year Consolidated Plan spanning from program 
years 2011-2013.   
 
Travis County anticipates receiving an estimated $896,341 for Program Year 2012, 
and is required to turn in an Action Plan which details how the County intends to use 
the funds.  Additionally, a substantial amendment to the current Consolidated Plan 
has been proposed to add the Village of Webberville to the CDBG service area.  The 
Village of Webberville signed a cooperative agreement in June of last year to be a 
part of our Urban County Entitlement beginning October 12, 2012.  Furthermore, 
substantial amendments to several action plans are proposed to reprogram project 
savings and to delete one public service project that has not been implemented 
since 2009.  All of these actions require public input.   
 

B. For Travis County to be in compliance with its Citizen Participation Plan (CPP) and 
24 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 91, a 30-day public comment period 
must be held to allow the public to comment on the proposed uses for CDBG funds 
for the 2012 program year, the 2012 Action Plan and the Substantial Amendments.  
Staff recommends June 18, 2012 – July 17, 2012, for the comment period.  During 
this time, residents, community organizations, agencies and any other stakeholders 
will have an opportunity to send CDBG staff comments in writing via postal mail, or 
e-mail or by attending a public hearing.   
 

C. For Travis County to be in compliance with its CPP and 24 CFR Part 91, two public 
hearings must be held during the Commissioners Court’s approved 30-day 
comment period.  Staff recommends these dates: 

 
Travis County Granger Building  
Commissioners Courtroom      Tuesday, July 26, 2012 @ 9:00 am 
314 W. 11th St. 
Austin, TX 78701 
 
 
 

Travis County Granger Building  
Commissioners Courtroom       Tuesday, July 10, 2012 @ 9:00 am 
314 W. 11th St. 
Austin, TX 78701 
 

 
Those that are not able to attend the public hearings will have an opportunity to 
provide their input in writing by email or postal mail. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

3 

 

 
D. The attached advertisement notifies the public of the public hearings and public 

comment period to provide input on the PY 2012 Action and Substantial 
Amendments.  Notification to the public must occur 14 days prior to the public 
hearings in newspapers of general circulation and must target the areas the grant 
serves: the unincorporated areas of the county and the Village of Webberville.  

 
     To meet these criteria, the following papers will be targeted for advertising in    
     English. 

 
The Villager     Pflugerville Pflag   
Hill Country News    Lake Travis View   
Oak Hill Gazette    Austin Chronicle 
West Lake Picayune    

 
 
To reach the Spanish speaking population the ad will be advertised in the Spanish 
language newspapers Ahora Sí and El Mundo. A copy of the ad is currently being 
translated into Spanish.  

 
Recommendations: 
Staff recommends approval of the public comment period, hearings and related ads. 
 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
 
A.  N/A 
B. N/A 
C. Costs for the public notice will be paid for with the CDBG budget resources.   

 
Issues and Opportunities: 
 

Moving forward with the public comment period allows the County to be in compliance 
with CDBG requirements and Travis County’s CDBG Citizen Participation Plan.    
 
 
CC:  Leslie Browder, PBO 
 Diana Ramirez, PBO 
 Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
 Jason Walker, Purchasing Office 
 Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office 
 Christopher Gilmore, County Attorney’s Office 
 Susan Spataro, County Auditor’s Office 
 DeDe Bell, County Auditor’s Office 
 Janice Cohoon, County Auditor’s Office 
 Christy Moffett, HHS/VS – CDBG 
 Steven Manilla, TNR 
 Lee Turner, TNR  
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
 

INVITATION TO COMMENT ON THE PY12 ACTION 

PLAN, SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENT TO THE PY11-

13 CONSOLIDATED PLAN AND SUBSTANTIAL 

AMENDMENTS TO PY06-PY10 ACTION PLANS 
 

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

 

4

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us
CheeM
Typewritten Text
Appendix "A"

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text
Pflugerville

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text

CheeM
Typewritten Text



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 

Meeting Date:  May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the 
Community Development Block Grant available through HUD: 

A. Update on current projects; 
B. Substantial Amendments to the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and 

PY06, PY08, PY09, and PY10 Action Plans;  
C. Overview of the Program Year 2012 Spring public engagement 

process; and  
D. Potential projects for the Program Year 2012 Action Plan. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the staff 
recommendation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



 

   

  

 

PY 2012 

RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR CDBG  

PY12 ALLOCATIONS 

 
 

MAY 22, 2012 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
SECTION I: COURT MEMORANDUM .....................................................................  ................................... 1 
 
 
SECTION II: ATTACHMENT A: POWER POINT PRESENTATION .................................................................... 8 
 
 
SECTION III: ATTACHMENT B: PROJECT UPDATE .................................................................................... .35 
 
 
SECTION IV: ATTACHMENT C: SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENTS .................................................................. 36 

 
 
SECTION V: ATTACHMENT D: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND COMMUNITY NEEDS FOR PY 12 ................... 41   

 
Summary of Participation Process ............................................................................................. 41 
Detailed Results of Public Participation ...................................................................................... 47 
Testimonies received during Public Hearing at Commissioners Court......................................... 52 
Public Participation Form........................................................................................................... 60 

 
 
SECTION VI: ATTACHMENT E: RECOMMENDATION OF PROJECTS ........................................................... 73 

 
Overview of Project Selection Process ....................................................................................... 73 
Projects Recommended for CDBG PY12 Funding ........................................................................ 75 
High Priority Projects Identified by the Public during Spring 2012 .............................................. 95 
 

SECTION VII: ATTACHMENT F: PY12 PROJECT PROPOSALS ...................................................................... 99 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

2 
 

 

 
This year Travis County is proposing to substantially amend project years PY06, PY08, PY09, 
and PY10, to allow for project cost savings to be reallocated to other projects.  Project savings 
over the four identified years total over $190,000.  Additionally, the PY09 Action Plan is being 
amended, due to staff’s recommendation, to delete the Youth and Family Assessment Center 
Flex Fund Expansion Project.  This deletion would allow the reallocation of $32,100.  
 
Every three years, urban counties receiving CDBG funds must re-affirm their urban county 
entitlement status. In PY10, Travis County renewed its status for 2012-2014.  As part of the 
renewal process, Travis County chose to invite non-entitlement cities and villages to participate 
in the Travis County CDBG program.  The Village of Webberville elected to join the Urban 
County, and a Cooperative Agreement was approved by TCCC in July, 2011. Beginning in 
PY2012 the Village of Webberville will be part of the CDBG Program service area. The 
Consolidated Plan is therefore being amended to reflect this.  
 
Refer to Attachment “C” for more detailed information regarding the Substantial Amendments.   

 
C. During the months of February and March 2012, the public had the opportunity to identify the 

needs of the unincorporated areas by 1) attending one of five public hearings, 2) completing a 
Participation Form or 3) completing a Project Proposal. During this period: 

 
 A total of 46 people attended the five public hearings. 
 32 Participation Forms were submitted. 
 One neighborhood is undertaking a primary survey to determine whether or not they are 

eligible for a water connection project:  Las Lomitas. 
 Three project proposals were submitted by neighborhoods or agencies: Las Lomitas, 

Lipan/Mestena Trail and Cardinal Hills Estates. 
 One project proposal was submitted by an individual resident: Septic tank repair. 
 Three proposals were submitted by Travis County Departments: One from the Family 

and Support Service (FSS) division of the Health and Human Service and Veteran 
Service Department (HHS&VS), and two from the Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department (TNR). 

 
Refer to Attachment “D” for a detailed description of public participation.  
 

D. Travis County’s CDBG allocation for Program Year 2012 is $ $896,341. The required Action 
Plan to inform HUD on how Travis County intends to spend its allocation is due August 15, 
2012. A minimum of 65% ($582,622) of the allocation must be spent on Housing and 
Community Development projects.  Funds for Administration and Planning projects are capped 
at 20% ($179,268) and Public Services at 15% ($134,451).   

 

Staff Recommendations: 
 

A. Three of the projects are slated to be completed by September 2012 or earlier, two of the 
projects will be under contract in June with services starting immediately thereafter and the 
remaining project is slated to be implemented by September 2012.   
 

B. Staff recommends the deletion of the Youth and Family Assessment Center (YFAC) Flex 
Fund Expansion Project from PY09 Action Plan. The YFAC program is an internal Travis 
County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service that assists high-risk children by 
improving their school performance and preventing them from falling into the juvenile justice 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

3 
 

 

system through traditional services such as therapy and nontraditional services like parent 
coaching.  The recommendation for deletion of the project is due to the following reasons: 
1)The YFAC program has been able to find dollars to serve CDBG clients through other 
sources for the past two years; 2) the main priority of the CDBG program has been to focus 
on getting larger projects implemented, and therefore, this project has not been prioritized 
and will continue to not be prioritized in the future with larger programs continuing to take 
precedent; and 3) the CDBG Program is recommending to use public services dollars to 
fund fair housing activities to deepen the Program’s work to address housing discrimination. 
For these reasons, staff recommends deletion of the project from the PY09 Action Plan.   
 
Additionally, staff recommends reallocating the $32,100 in savings related to the deletion of 
the YFAC project as well as the project savings identified in the chart below to the Home 
Repair Project.   Please refer to Attachment “C” for more detailed information on the 
amendments. 
 
Project savings are as follows:  

 

Project Savings  

Original Project Project Savings 

PY06 Lava Lane  $423.86 

PY10 Lava Lane $129,685.02 

PY06 Administration and Planning $1,106.23 

PY10 Administration and Planning $28,593.65 

PY10 Social Work Expansion $3,923.52 

PY08 Land Acquisition – Phase 2 $2,354.68 

PY09 Land Acquisition – Phase 2 $29,751.00 

PY09 YFAC Flex Fund  $32,100.00 

TOTAL $227,937.96 

 
 
C. During the Spring 2012 participation process, Infrastructure, Housing and Community 

Services were the top needs categories prioritized.  These results remain in alignment with 
previous years’ feedback. 
 

D. Staff recommends the following projects for funding in PY 12. Refer to Attachment “E” for full 
details on the projects recommended for funding, including project selection criteria and a 
list of all project ideas received. 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

4 
 

 

 
 

Detailed Project Recommendations for PY12 

Community Development (must be at least 65 % of Total Allocation) 

1. Street Improvements:  Lake Oak Estates 
The project will improve several substandard roads in the neighborhood.  The first phase of 
the project, funded with PY11 funds, included design, environmental and related services.  
For PY 12, the second phase of the project, construction of improvements for about half the 
roadways in the subdivision:  Cavalier Canyon, Bowling Lane and related cross streets and any 
related acquisition of easements needed to complete the entire project will be funded.  Since 
the design phase is underway, it is possible that the phasing may change to include different 
streets in Phase 2 and 3, but by the end of the project in PY13, all streets will be completed.  
The project includes funds for a TNR Senior Engineer to act as a project manager.  The 
improvements impact 126 people, of which, 86% are considered low to moderate income 
based on the primary survey.     

$326,598 

2.  Owner Occupied:  Home Rehabilitation 
This project will fund minor home repair services to move homes towards Housing Quality 
Standards to low and moderate income homeowners in the CDBG service area.  The program 
seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-
occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual 
or monthly payments is available.  The impact will be 10 homes owned by households at or 
below 80% MFI. 

$256,024 

Housing and Community Development total (65 %): $582,622 

Public Services (capped at 15 % of Total Allocation) 

3. Social Work Expansion: 
This project funds the equivalent of 1.5 FTE social work positions and related operating 
expenses to expand services to clients in the CDBG service area.  Social Work services include 
case management, information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis intervention and 
outreach.  This project will be administered by the Travis County HHS/VS, Family Support 
Services Division.  The impact will be assistance to 400 individuals living at or below 80% MFI.   

$106,000 

4.  Fair Housing Counseling  
This program will expand existing fair housing services in the CDBG service area, and 
proposes to serve approximately 35 people of which 51% must be at or below 80% MFI.  Fair 
housing services include: fair housing counseling, fair housing complaint processing and 
testing in support of an individual complainant.  Additionally, part of the funds will be used 
for allowable program delivery costs such as marketing materials and office supplies.   
Furthermore, $15,000 from the Administration & Planning budget (below) will pay for 
training of up to 250 people plus advertisements targeting the service area. 

$28,451 

Public Service total (15 %): $134,451 

Administration and Planning (capped at 20 % of Total Allocation)  

5. Administration & Planning 
The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with 
the grant including office supplies, training, contracted services, interpreting, fair housing 
activities, membership, Action Plan, annual report, reporting and other business related 
expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion of the salaries for the CDBG Planners 
and the TNR Senior Engineer. These positions are responsible for project development, action 
plan and annual report development, monitoring, and reporting among others.  

$179,268 

Administration and Planning Total (20%): $179,268 

Total award by HUD: $896,341 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

5 
 

 

 
Alternate Projects for Program Year 2012 
 

In the event that the projects identified for this program year are delayed, canceled, or 
performed at a lower cost than the budgeted amount, the Travis County CDBG program plans 
to pursue one or more of the projects listed in the Alternate Project List (See Attachment “E” for 
full details). Planning for such circumstances allows the CDBG program to direct the funds 
toward pre-identified alternate projects in a timely manner.  This also saves resources that 
would otherwise be used to add or delete projects through the customary Substantial 
Amendment process described in the Citizen Participation Plan.  The County amended its 
Citizen Participation Plan in July 2010 to include the parameters of the use and adequate review 
of Alternate Projects.   

 
The proposed Alternate Projects for 2012 are:  
 

Proposed Alternate Projects for Program Year 2012 

Project/Activities Amount 

Community Development 

Home Repair Up to $200,000 

Homebuyer Assistance Up to $300,000 

Las Lomitas Water Distribution Up to $480,000 

 
For more detailed information about the alternate projects, please refer to Attachment “E”. 
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 

 
A. No budgetary impacts.     

   
B. No budgetary impacts to the General Fund.  Reallocation of project savings and the deletion of 

the YFAC project allow for better utilization of CDBG funds.   
 

C. No budgetary impacts.     
 
D. For PY12, CDBG will continue to need the dollars allocated in the HHS/VS General Fund target 

budget, which will continue to support the CDBG Planning Project Manager and 40% of a 
CDBG Planner position.  If the Court approves the grant projects, the grant will support 100% of 
one CDBG Planner, 60% of a second CDBG Planner, and 27% of the TNR Senior Engineer and 
all operating expenses.   

 
No matching funds are required for CDBG.  Staff anticipates that the grant funds will be 
available by mid-October 2012.  The contract period will be October 1st through September 
30th annually.   
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

6 
 

 

 
 

Issues and Opportunities: 
 

A. HUD conducts an assessment of each entitlement’s timeliness of spending 10 months into each 
grant year.  For Travis County, the timeliness test occurs at the beginning of every August.  The 
threshold for compliance with timeliness is having no more than 1.5 times the current year’s 
allocation unspent. Consequences for not meeting timeliness this year involve receiving a letter 
of non-compliance.   
 
CDBG staff continually assess the spending of funds and the progress of projects to ensure 
timely spending.  Given the current status of the open projects and timeline for completion, it is 
unlikely that the CDBG program will meet HUD’s timeliness requirement in August of 2012.  
However, the Homebuyer Assistance Program and Home Repair Program will be launched 
during the summer of 2012 and this will allow for timely spending of funds during PY12.  No loss 
of funds is anticipated, and the Program would have until July 31, 2012 to achieve compliance.   
 

B. In the PY09 Action Plan, an expansion of the YFAC program was approved as a CDBG project 
with $32,100 in funds.  To date this project has not yet been implemented. Given the relatively 
small amount of funding for this project, other CDBG projects with larger funding amounts have 
been given higher priority to ensure for timely spending of funds.  Additionally, this project 
represents an expansion of an existing program that is funded through General Funds, so 
clients are currently able to access these services and reallocation of these CDBG funds would 
not impact service provision. 

 
C. Since CDBG’s inception in 2006, the needs reported by residents in the unincorporated areas 

have remained consistent.  These priorities include streets, social services, water and 
wastewater, affordable housing and home repairs.  
 

D. All projects recommended are high priority projects as established by the Travis County 
Commissioners Court on May 24, 2011 for the Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan. 

 
For considerations for each project recommended refer to Attachment “E”.  A brief summary of 
those considerations can be found below: 
 
 Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates:  1) the first phase of the three year project was 

funded in PY11, and included design and environmental review, 2) the second phase of the 
project would fund construction of improvements for about half the roadways in the 
subdivision; 3) funding the construction phase allows the first phase to be an eligible 
expense; 4) the project improves the livelihood of a community and their ability to gain 
access to a safe and decent road. 

 
 Home Rehabilitation:  1) improves quality of existing housing stock, 2) increases access to 

funding for repairs as few providers work in the CDBG service area; and 3) helps to address 
the current waiting list for the program. 

 

 Public Services, Social Work Expansion: 1) expands a successful project, 2) improves 
access for households who need the services, 3) allows the County to better understand the 
needs in the unincorporated areas and work with other service providers to expand services, 
and 4) leverages funds. 
 

 Public Services, Fair Housing Counseling: 1) helps the County meet a statutory requirement 
to meet federal Fair Housing obligations; 2) Residents of the CDBG service area have 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

7 
 

 

limited access to fair housing services, the project increases access to services, training 
and outreach to all four precincts; 3) Austin Tenants Council can help residents determine if 
and how discrimination is occurring and take the appropriate actions to ameliorate the 
situation; 4) This work informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of fair housing 
choice/discrimination facing residents of the CDBG service area.   

 
 Administration & Planning:  1) allows the grant to absorb more of the administrative cost of 

the program, 2) assists in timeliness achievement through drawing down funds consistently. 
 

 Considering the inclusion of alternate projects allows for the pre-planning of unforeseen 
incidents, and allows the CDBG program to utilize the funds in a timely manner toward pre-
identified alternate projects. Resources, including time and money, that would otherwise be 
used to add or delete projects through the customary Substantial Amendment process 
described in the Citizen Participation Plan can be saved. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A: 

 

POWER POINT 

PRESENTATION 
 
 
 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



10 

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



11 

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



13 

Administration and 
Planning Cap 

(20%=$179,268)

Public Services Cap 
(15%=$134,451)

Minimum 
Development Activities 

(65%=$582,622)

CDBG Activities

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



7 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



16 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



18 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



19 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



21 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



22 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



23 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



24 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



25 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



26 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



27 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



28 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



30 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



32 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



34 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B: 
 

PROJECT UPDATE  
 
 

 

 

 

 

Implementation schedule for CDBG-funded projects as of April 2012 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County, TX      Page    |   35 

Attachment B: Implementation Schedules for CDBG-funded Projects  
As of April 2012 
 
 

 

Project 

 

Funding 

Allocated 

 

Expended as 

of April 30th 

 

Updated Timeline 

PY06, PY07, PY08, PY10, 
Land Acquisition for 
Affordable Housing 

Development 

$1,094,655 $1,062,545 

October, 2010: 27 lots acquired; 
July, 2011: Additional 4 lots acquired; 
May, 2012: 2 homes completed and occupied; 
September, 2015: All homes in project 
completed.   

PY11 Lake Oak Estates 
Street Improvements 

$145,000 $9,083.38 

January-October, 2012: Design Phase; 
January-July, 2013: Construction for 
approximately half of roadways; 
January-July, 2014: Construction on remaining 
roadways, project completion. 

PY 11 FSS Social Work 
Services Expansion 

$118,500 $15,191.99 

October, 2011:   Provision of services 
underway; 201 people served; over $7,300 
dollars in other services accessed due to 
services; September, 2012:  Funding expended. 

PY11 Administration 
and Planning 

 

$158,000 

 

$72,727.03 
October, 2011:   Provision of services 
underway; 
September, 2012:  Funding expended. 

PY08, PY09 & PY11  
Homeowner 

Rehabilitation 
$604,772 $0 

 Summer 2012: RFS released and non-profit(s)  
identified for project implementation; 
Fall 2012: Provision of services begins. 

PY09 & PY10  
Homebuyer Assistance 

$794,945 $0 

March, 2012: RFS released and non-profit 
identified; 
April, 2012:  Negotiations with non-profit 
June, 2012:  Non-profit under contract and 
provision of services begins. 

PY09 YFAC Expansion $32,100 $0 

May, 2012: Staff will request to delete this 
funding 
July, 2012:  Substantial Amendment completed 
and funding reallocated. 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C:  
 

SUBSTANTIAL 

AMENDMENTS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For PY 2006, PY 2008, PY 2009, and PY 2010 Action Plans and the               

PY 2011-PY 2013 Consolidated Plan 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

Page | 37  

Travis County, TX 

ATTACHMENT C: SUBSTANTIAL AMENDMENTS TO THE PY06, PY08, 
PY09, PY10 ACTION PLANS AND THE PY11-PY13 CONSOLIDATED 
PLAN 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) initiative is a federal grant program administered by 

the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The program provides annual grants 

to cities and counties to carry out a variety of community development activities aimed at revitalizing 

neighborhoods, improving affordable housing options, and providing improved community facilities 

and services. Since 2006, Travis County has received CDBG funds from HUD on an annual basis.  

 

The administration of the CDBG program follows a cycle that includes the drafting of a Consolidated 

Plan, an Action Plan, and an annual evaluation. The Consolidated Plan identifies the County’s 

community and housing needs and outlines the strategies to address those needs over a five year 

period. The Action Plan defines the specific activities and projects to be undertaken during each 

program year. The annual evaluation assesses yearly accomplishments.   

 

Over the last four years, several projects have had cost savings and those funds need to be allocated 

for another purpose.  Due to changes in projects, CDBG staff must analyze whether or not a substantial 

amendment needs to occur.  According to Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan as required by HUD 

rules, a substantial amendment is required if any of the changes represent 1) a change in the location 

or beneficiaries of a project proposed under the Consolidated Plan or Action Plan; 2) a change in the 

scope of the project by more than 25%; or 3) a change in the funding of a new project that was not 

originally subject. 

 

This year Travis County is proposing to substantially amend project years PY06, PY08, PY09, and PY10, 

to allow for cost savings to be reallocated to Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation.  Additionally, 

Program staff recommends the PY09 Action Plan be amended to delete the Youth and Family 

Assessment Center Flex Fund Expansion Project.  The funds will be reallocated to Owner Occupied 

Home Rehabilitation.  

 

Additionally, beginning in PY12 the Village of Webberville will be part of the CDBG Program service 

area. The PY11-PY13 Consolidated Plan is therefore being amended to reflect this.   

 

 

  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

Page | 38  

Travis County, TX 

 

AMENDMENT TO PY06, PY08 PY09, and PY10 ACTION PLANS 
 

Project Savings 

 

The chart below summarizes the project savings and reallocations.  Project savings is defined as funds 

available after a project’s completion.   

 

Figure 1: Project Savings  

Original Project Project Savings 

PY06 Lava Lane  $423.86 

PY10 Lava Lane $129,685.02 

PY06 Administration and Planning $1,106.23 

PY10 Administration and Planning $28,593.65 

PY10 Social Work Expansion $3,923.52 

PY08 Land Acquisition – Phase 2 $2,354.68 

PY09 Land Acquisition – Phase 2 $29,751.00 

PY09 YFAC Flex Fund  $32,100.00 

TOTAL $227,937.96 

 

 

Amendment to PY09 Action Plan: Deletion of Youth and Family Assessment Center (YFAC) Flex Fund 

Expansion Project 

 

The YFAC program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service that 

assists high-risk children by improving their school performance and preventing them from falling in 

the juvenile justice system through traditional services such as therapy and nontraditional services like 

parent coaching.  In the PY09 Action Plan, an expansion of the program was approved as a CDBG 

project with $32,100 in funds.  To date this project has not yet been implemented. Given the relatively 

small amount of funding for this project, other CDBG projects with larger funding amounts have been 

given higher priority to ensure for timely spending of funds.  Additionally, this project represents an 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

Page | 39  

Travis County, TX 

expansion of an existing program that is funded through General Funds, so clients are currently able to 

access these services and deletion of the CDBG funds would not impact service provision. Because 

other projects better meet the strategic goals for the CDBG program at this time, this project will be 

deleted from PY09 Action Plan and the funds reprogrammed. 

 
 

Reallocation of Funds 

 
Staff recommends the project savings in the PY06-PY10 Action Plans and the funds from the deletion of 

the above mentioned public service project reallocated to Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation.   
 

 

Project # 2: Home Rehabilitation - $227,937.96 

 

Project Description: 

 

This project will fund minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of Webberville, to move homes towards Housing 

Quality Standards.  The program seeks to improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and 

safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-year loan up to $24,999 with no required 

annual or monthly payments is available.  The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of 

home ownership. Examples of potential improvements include, but are not limited to: connections of 

houses to long-term viable sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), 

complementing weatherization services of other funding sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and 

plumbing repairs.  In the event that program income is created, it will be reinvested into the Home 

Rehabilitation project.  

 

These funds are targeted toward homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the CDBG service area. This 

project will be administered by a non-profit, designated as a sub-recipient, identified through a formal 

application.  Additionally, some of the allocation will partially fund a CDBG Planner position to 

complete environmental paperwork, final inspections and sign off and any other needed project 

delivery related costs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

Page | 40  

Travis County, TX 

 

 

 

Figure 2: Project 2 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $227,937.96 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  
Designated sub-recipient or Travis County Health and Human Service and 
Veterans Service 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/  

Completion Date: 
October 1, 2012-September 30, 2013 

Location: 
Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville 

 

 

 

Figure 3: Project 2 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: 
Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  9 Houses 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  
14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCIG09 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

Page | 41  

Travis County, TX 

 
Considerations: 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of the county is 

a one of the most frequently presented need in the CDBG public hearings. It is also a need 

observed first hand by the CDBG social workers who provide service through home visits;  

 Currently the County’s Housing Service Division is the only agency providing home repair 

services in the unincorporated areas (with the exception of a few small programs that 

occasionally do home repair outside of city limits); 

 There are 45 houses currently on the waiting list for repair. The funding level proposed, 

combined with prior year’s funding, should allow all eligible houses on list to be addressed; 

 The CDBG Office has been contacted by the Home Repair Coalition and other nonprofit 

providers with an interest in implementing the project and outstanding home repair requests 

from residents of the unincorporated areas;  

 Home repair improvements will positively impact quality of life for residents. 

 
AMENDMENT TO PY11-PY13 CONSOLIDATED PLAN 
 

Every three years, urban counties receiving CDBG funds must re-affirm their urban county entitlement 

status. In PY10, Travis County renewed its status for 2012-2014.  As part of the qualification process, 

Travis County invited non-entitlement cities and villages to participate in the Travis County CDBG 

program.  The Village of Webberville elected to join the Urban County, and a Cooperative Agreement 

was approved by TCCC in July, 2011. Beginning in PY12 the Village of Webberville will be part of the 

CDBG Program service area. The Consolidated Plan is therefore being amended to reflect this.  Drafted 

changes to maps and population with regard to the addition of the Village of Webberville will be 

brought forward for approval from the Travis County Commissioners Court at the same time as the 

draft PY12 Action Plan in June 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT D: 

PUBLIC 

PARTICIPATION AND 

COMMUNITY NEEDS 

IDENTIFIED FOR 

PROGRAM YEAR 2012 

 

 
 

 

          Summary of Participation Process 

 

Summary of Public Participation 

 

Testimonies received during Public Hearing at Commissioners Court 

 

Participation Forms  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

Page | 41  
Travis County, TX 

ATTACHMENT D: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS 
 

Public engagement occurs throughout CDBG activities for four main purposes: needs gathering, approval 

of proposed actions, the substantial amendment process (if applicable), and the annual report (see 

Figure 1 below).  

 

Figure 1: Public Engagement Process 

 
 

SUMMARY OF PARTICIPATION PROCESS 
 

During the months of February and March 2012, the public had an opportunity to identify the needs of 

the unincorporated areas by; 

 

1) Attending one of five public hearings; 

2) Turning in a Participation Form; or  

3) Turning in a Project Proposal form.   

 

It is important to note that the Program Year 2012 Action Plan marks the second year of the second 

Consolidated Plan.   

 

Public Hearings and Participation Forms 

 

The purpose of the hearings and participation forms was to obtain the public’s input on the community 

development, housing, and public service needs, as well as potential project ideas to address those 

needs. The first hearing, held at the Commissioner Courtroom, followed a traditional hearing format, 

while those held in each of the precincts had an information session followed by facilitated discussion.  

The hearings were held according to the following schedule:  

Timeline: 
February/March 

Public Engagement: 5 
public hearings (1 at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 
and 4 at each of the 
precincts 

Needs 
Gathering 
Process 

Timeline: June/July 

Public Engagement: 30 
day comment period 

2 public hearings at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

Proposed 
Activities 
Process 

Timeline: Varies 

Public Engagement: 
30-day comment 
period 

1 public hearing at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

Substantial 
Amendment 

Timeline: December 

Public Engagement: 
15-day comment 
period 

1 public hearing at 
Travis County 
Commissioners Court 

Annual 
Report 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   42 

 

Figure 2: Locations and Dates of Public Hearings Held to Collect Information for the PY 

2012 Action Plan  

Locations of Hearings  Dates/Times of Public hearings  

Community-Wide 
Hearing  

Travis County Commissioners 
Court, Granger Building  

Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:00am  

Precinct 1  Eastside Service Center  
Wednesday, February 22, 2012 
6:30pm  

Precinct 2  Steiner Ranch Community Center Saturday, February 25, 2012 9:00am  

Precinct 3  
West Rural Community Center, 
Oakhill  

Monday, February 27, 2012 6:30pm  

Precinct 4  
South Rural Community Center,  
Del Valle  

Thursday, February 23, 2012 6:30pm  

 

The public that could not participate in public hearings had the choice of providing their input by filling 

out a Participation Form or a Project Proposal Form. These forms were provided to interested parties 

upon request and were available in both English and Spanish on the Travis County CDBG website. 

 

Technical Assistance to Neighborhoods 

 

Organized residents and non-profit agencies who identified CDBG eligible projects received technical 

assistance from CDBG staff in the form of site visits, guidance on project proposals and understanding 

CDBG eligible activities and eligible beneficiaries.  Specifically CDBG staff provided technical assistance to 

representatives of Cardinal Hills and Las Lomitas.  

 

Additionally, one primary survey was conducted during May 2012.  Las Lomitas, located in Southeastern 

Travis County, requested assistance with water connections in PY 2011.  However, it was determined 

that Census data would not support a project to benefit the neighborhood due to the size of the area of 

benefit within the Census Tract, however, the County and the neighborhood could work together to 

conduct a primary survey of the homes that would benefit from the improvements.   Program staff 

trained neighborhood representatives on the survey methodology, and participated in one 

neighborhood meeting to explain the survey.  The neighborhood continues to work toward the 

completion of the survey by the end of May 2012.  Program staff will provide technical assistance to help 

the neighborhood complete the survey, and will analyze the results in June.  Please note that all primary 

survey materials including announcements, surveys, and surveyors were available in both English and 

Spanish. 

 

  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   43 

Advertising  

 

The opportunity to participate was advertised on the Travis County website (www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG), 

the seven community centers and the television channel of Travis County. Advertisements also appeared 

in newspapers of general circulation including Hill Country News, The Oak Hill Gazette, The Villager, The 

Austin Chronicle and the Spanish language newspapers Ahora Si and El Mundo. In addition, notifications 

by mail and e-mail were sent to service providers, to county residents who had previously attended 

public hearings, to the community liaison departments of schools districts and to neighborhood 

associations, and were posted on the CDBG Facebook and Twitter pages.  The announcements were 

available in English and Spanish.   

 

Typically, the Program advertises in four additional newspapers – the Pflugerville Pflag, Lake Travis View, 

North Lake Travis Log, and Westlake Picayune. The North Lake Travis Log ceased publication and the 

advertisement was placed with the Lake Living Network News Website instead to reach a similar 

population geographically.  The other three newspapers are still in publication, however, due to an 

oversight, the advertisements were not published.  This being said, publishing in the Austin Chronicle 

and the Spanish Language newspaper meets the statutory requirements for HUD.  Additionally, as 

described below, the CDBG outreach plan requires a multi-pronged approach to ensure that newspapers 

are not the sole source of information.  Furthermore, based on the participation numbers for this Action 

Plan, the omission does not appear to have decreased participation levels.   

 

The following efforts were made to broaden public participation:  

 Public notices presented the option of requesting an American Sign Language or Spanish 

interpreter. 

 The CDBG website stayed current with documents and announcements of the different 

participation opportunities. 

 The public that could not attend the public hearings had the option to provide their input by 

filling out a Participation Form or Project Proposal Form.  

 To increase the access to information for Spanish-speakers, all the participation forms were 

available in Spanish, and selected sections of the website were translated into Spanish.  

 Notices of opportunities to participate were sent to all neighborhood associations in the 

unincorporated areas and to school district community liaison departments. 

 Notices of opportunities to participate were also distributed at all schools in the Del Valle 

Independent School District and Manor Independent School District. 

 Notices were sent via email for posting at Leander Independent School District and Marble Falls 

Independent School District. 

 Advertisements to attend community forums were also placed on the City of Manor website and 

the Lake Living Network News website to address the need for outreach that the North Lake 

Travis Log used to address before it ceased publication. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   44 

 OneVoice was added to the list of community agencies that emails were sent to regarding 

opportunities to participate in community forums. 

 

Summary of Public Participation 

 

 A total of 46 people attended the five public hearings 

 32 Participation Forms were submitted 

 One neighborhood was primary surveyed to determine whether or not they were eligible for 

a water connection project:  Las Lomitas.  This survey remains underway. 

 Three project proposals were submitted by neighborhoods or agencies: Las Lomitas, 

Lipan/Mestena Trail and Cardinal Hills Estates. 

 One project proposal was submitted by an individual resident: Septic tank repair. 

 Three proposals were submitted by Travis County Departments: One from the Family and 

Support Service (FSS) division of the Health and Human Service and Veteran Service 

Department (HHS&VS), one from the Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

(TNR), and one from The Transportation and Natural Resources Department (TNR) for the 

second phase of the Lake Oak Estates Road Improvement Project. 

  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   45 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 

Every year during the development of the Annual Action Plan, a 30-day public comment period is held to 

receive comments on the proposed uses of CDBG funds. The comment period includes two public 

hearings held at the Travis County Commissioners Court.  For the development of the PY12 Action Plan, 

the 30-day public comment period is proposed to be held from June 18, 2012 to July 17, 2012 and the 

two public hearings are proposed to be held on June 26, 2012, and July 10, 2012.  

 

The public comment period will be advertised on the County’s website and in newspapers of general 

circulation. In addition, notifications by mail and e-mail will be sent to service providers, to citizens who 

had previously attended public hearings, to the community liaison departments of schools districts and 

to neighborhood associations.  The announcements will be available in English and Spanish. 

 

Summary of Public Comments Received for Draft of PY12 Action Plan 

To be added to final draft.  

 

Responses to Comment Received and Comments Not Accepted 
To be added to final draft.  

 

  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   46 

PROJECT SELECTION PROCESS 
 

Travis County CDBG staff considered and weighed all potential projects identified by the public.  First, 
the CDBG Office staff assessed whether potential projects met one of HUD’s national objectives, were 
eligible CDBG activities, and were feasible to complete in a timely manner.   
 
Second, CDBG staff further evaluated the projects according to the following criteria: 

 

 Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one of the three high 
priority categories identified in the Strategic (Consolidated) Plan will receive more favorable 
review. 

 
 Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and completed within 12 

months will receive more favorable review. Project may be broken up into manageable 12-18 
month phases for those that are more costly or slower moving.   

 
 Impacts a significant number of households:  Project scope and the number of persons benefiting 

will be considered to determine the level of project impact. 
 
 Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and moderate-income 

households will receive a more favorable review. 
 
 Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize other funds (federal, 

state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts will receive more favorable review.  
 

Finally, a matrix was provided to the Travis County Commissioners Court on May 22, 2012 along with 
staff recommendations for projects to be funding in PY12.    

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   47 

DETAILED RESULTS OF PARTICIPATION PROCESS 
 
Community Needs  

 

As part of the PY12 public engagement process, the CDBG office sought public input on priority 

community needs.  In PY11, during the consolidated planning public engagement process, the following 

areas were identified as high or medium priorities for the PY11-PY13 period:  

 

 

The public were given the opportunity to assess these priorities and suggest project ideas for PY12 

through a variety of channels, including public hearings, submission of participation forms and testimony 

at Commissioner’s Court.    

 

Public hearings were held in each of the four precincts and consisted of an informational section and 

two interactive exercises. As a part of the hearings, CDBG staff provided the list of the six CDBG priorities 

on large pieces of paper on the wall. Participants were asked to rank the priorities by assigning dots with 

numerical values next to the ones they consider most significant for investment of the upcoming year. 

They were specifically asked to: 

 

 1) Assign 5 points, to the priority that represents to them the most urgent need or most urgent area of 

investment, 

 2) Assign three points, to a priority that represents to them an urgent need, but not necessarily the 

most urgent need, and  

3) Assign 1 point, to the priority that represents to them an important need, but not as urgent need.  

 

Participants could choose to assign all their points to one priority, or distribute the points between 

multiple priorities. Additionally, if a participant only wanted to assign points for one priority level (i.e. 

Most Urgent or Important) they were not required to use all of their points.   

Figure 3: Ranking of CDBG Priorities by the Public, PY 2011 to PY 2013 

Priorities for the 2011-2013 Period Priority Level 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs/Services Medium 

Business and Jobs Medium 

Public Facilities Medium 

Source: PY 2011-PY 2013 Consolidation Plan, Travis County CDBG Survey, April 2011 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   48 

 

Residents that were unable to attend one of the public hearings could provide their input by completing 

a participation form.  All information presented at the public hearings was accessible via the 

participation form and a power point presentation, available online and at each of the seven community 

centers. The form allowed people to similarly rank priorities, and suggest project ideas.  

 

The results gathered at the public hearing and the participation forms were combined and are 

summarized in the figure below: 

 

Figure 4: Ranking of CDBG Priorities by the Public, Spring 2012 

Priorities for Investment 
Most Urgent 
(5-point dots) 

Urgent 
(3- point 

dots) 

Important 
(1-point 

dots) 
Total Points 

Infrastructure 41 37 34 350 

Housing 16 3 2 91 

Community Services 5 7 12 58 

Populations with Specialized Needs 2 9 11 48 

Business and Jobs 5 6 4 47 

Public Buildings and Youth Facilities 1 5 4 24 

 
Source: PY 2012 Action Plan, Travis County CDBG Public Hearings and Citizen Participation Form, February-March 2012 

 

 
The needs that were ranked by the community for PY 12 as high priorities are consistent with the high 
priority needs gathered in PY11 and are as follows: 
 

Project Recommendations 

 

Figure 5: Ranking of CDBG Priorities by the Public, PY 2012 

Priorities for the PY 2012 Period Priority Level 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Source: PY 2012 Action Plan, Travis County CDBG Public Hearings and Citizen Participation Form, February-March 2012 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   49 

The public could provide recommendations for projects at the public hearings, on the participation 

forms, or by turning in a detailed project proposal for consideration.  Travis County received a total of 7 

project proposals by the March 31, 2012 deadline for consideration for PY 2012 funding.  The majority of 

the proposals (5) suggested projects dealing with infrastructure improvements throughout the county. 

The full project proposals that were submitted are attached as Attachment F.  

 

Project ideas mentioned by residents who attended public hearings aligned with the high priority needs 

identified, and included water connections for Las Lomitas, youth services in Del Valle, job training and 

housing for at-risk youth throughout the county. Project ideas submitted via a participation form 

included home repair assistance, affordable housing, and special needs living accommodations projects 

throughout the county.   

 

A summary of the all specific needs/projects identified during the PY12 public engagement process are 

compiled below in Figures 6 and 7. For a complete list of all project ideas received, please refer to 

Attachment E, Project Matrix.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   50 

Figure 6: Needs/Projects identified by the Public, Spring 2012 

High Priority Needs/Projects Identified Precinct 

Street/Road Improvements 
 

 Street improvements  in Cardinal Hills, Stormy Dr., Ullman Dr., and Pyramid Dr. (Subdivision 
Units 13, 14, & 15) 

3 

 Street improvements on Lipan Trail and Mestena Trail 3 

 Street Improvements on Susan Drive and Sophie Drive 3 

Water/Sewer Improvements  

 Wastewater needs in Las Lomitas neighborhood 4 

 Water and wastewater infrastructure needed in Cardinal Hills 3 

 Improvements to existing well and distribution system in Hazy Hills Subdivision 3 

 Repair to septic system in Jonestown 3 

Housing Needs  

 Housing for at-risk youth 4 

 Dense housing projects for low-income families All 

 Affordable housing All 

 Affordable housing for women 1 & 4 

 Affordable housing linked with economic opportunities All 

 Low-income home repair 1 

 Home repair All 

 Mixed income developments All 

 Home repair for elderly and disabled households 1 

 Down payment assistance and more opportunities for homeownership All 

 Independent living / scattered-site housing for homeless youth and youth at risk of 
homelessness, particularly LGBTQ youth. 

2 

Source: PY 2012 Action Plan, Travis County CDBG Public Hearings, Citizen Participation Form, Commissioners Court Testimonies and 
Project Proposals, February-March 2012 

 
  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   51 

 

Figure 7: Other Issues Raised  

Projects Identified Precinct 

Recreational Centers, Social Services, Community Centers, Parks, Library 

 After school programming for working families 
1 

  Supportive services for special needs populations All 

 Services for disabled and elderly All 

Access to Food 

 Mobile Food Pantry 
All 

Transportation 

 Bicycle Paths 
 All1 

 Daily bus route to support commuting to jobs from Austin’s Colony and Forest Bluff 
neighborhoods 

1 

Youth Services 

 Youth services and job training 
4 

Source: PY 2012 Action Plan, Travis County CDBG Public Hearings, Citizen Participation Form, Commissioners Court Testimonies and 
Project Proposals, February-March 2012 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   52 

Testimonies Received During Public Hearing at Commissioners Court  
 

Eight people testified at the February 21, 2012 public hearing held to gather needs for the PY 12 Action 

Plan.  Among those who testified during the public hearing, common themes were the need for home 

repair and mitigation of the effects of gentrification, linking economic development with construction of 

affordable homes and the creation of more opportunities for home ownership.  The full transcription of 

testimony received at Commissioners Court follows:   

 
DETAILED TESTIMONIES RECEIVED DURING PUBLIC HEARINGS AT TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT ON 02/21/12 

 
Stewart Hirsch: Honorable judge annual members of the commission.  My name is Stewart Hirsch and I 
rent. 
 
I would like to discuss three needs of the poorest. In unincorporated Travis County and the city limits of 
Austin, many of the poorest still cling to homeownership.  In order to continue to have housing that is 
not only affordable to them but is also safe and sanitary, these low-income homeowners need the 
following assistance. 
 
One, expanding resources for home repair.  We understand that's an eligible activity under the 
community development block grant program.  Two, connection to safe and sanitary water and sewer 
systems for those homeowners and renters who do not have that current. 
 
And third, which doesn't deal directly with the federal funding but can impact the ability of people to 
remain in their neighborhood inside the city limits, cooperation between the city and the county to 
implement the homestead preservation district created by the Texas legislature and sponsored by state 
representative Eddie Rodriguez. 
 
Expansion of homeowner repair and infrastructure improvements requires the strategic use of federal 
funds.  Mitigating gentrification in a designated homestead preservation district established by the 
legislature does not require use of any federal funds, merely an agreement for the use of local dollars 
that works both for the county and for the city.  As you go through the action plan process, I ask that you 
recognize these needs, particularly the needs of low-income homeowners who are struggling to 
continue to remain in the homes that many of them own for decades as you consider all of the budget 
decisions that you will make this year.  Thank you for your attention and for your service. 
 
Commissioners: Thank you. 
 
Stewart Hirsch: Thank you. 
 
Commissioner Davis: Let me -- let me -- I don't want you to run off.  We have really tried to make a 
desperate attempt for single-family homeownership.  I don't have the numbers in front of me today, but 
I would like maybe if staff would maybe hit on this because I don't want you to think that we are not 
headed in the direction that you have suggested.  Especially in the first one as far as homeownership for 
low income, an example of that is the gilbert lane subdivision project where we did looking at that area, 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   53 

but if staff, if you would just briefly just tell this gentleman what we have done as far as some of the first 
time situations for low-income single-family homeownership in the gilbert lane project, can anyone just 
maybe touch on that just a little bit? 
 
Christy Moffett: So we funded a little over a million dollars for land acquisition across the street from an 
elementary school in the Del Valle ISD off of FM 969.  So that opportunity is providing 17 potential 
homeowners who are 25 to 50% of median family income, homeownership through Austin habitat for 
humanity. The remaining 14 lots can go for families up to 80% of MFI.  So that was our first for ay into 
presenting affordable housing opportunity.  Additionally we have funded home repair which will go out 
again this year. 
 
Stewart Hirsch:  Thank you for that information. 
 
Commissioner Davis: Thank you.  You are quite welcome. Quite glad take share it would you and thank 
you for your comments. 
 

 
Richard Franklin:  I guess one of the issues I'm having right now is especially we're talking about building 
low-income homes again.  That brings up another issue.  As I was looking at the economic development 
situations in our community, we are -- and being on the school board, I know how it affects us directly.  
We have a lot of low-income homes with low-income rooftops sending kids to school, but we have no 
businesses in our area that are absorbing some of that or at least increasing the tax base for us.  So 
having more homes out in the area is actually a burden for us until we actually get some economic 
development.  We need to really look at that. 
 
But I got a couple questions.  How do I get a list of the types of projects that have already been approved 
so before we get started asking for certain things to know what kind of things that the county has 
already approved so I can look at that maybe.  Would that be available? 
 
Christy Moffett:  We can provide you a list. 
 
Richard Franklin: Okay, and what type of entities -- I'm sorry -- would you have to be?  Do you have to 
be a municipality or an organization or an individual to actually receive these funds? 
 
Christy Moffett:  Traditionally what we need to do is to provide the dollars to a municipality or to a 
nonprofit organization, some kind of formed organization that has, you know, financial regulations and 
structure and that kind of thing.  We accept project proposals from neighborhoods, but then the county 
actually implements those projects.  So if they needed a street improvement, we don't actually require 
that neighborhood to be organized and we won't give them the money, but we will do the project on 
their behalf.  So traditionally if somebody is going to request funds, it needs to be an organized entity 
that we can provide the dollars to that can demonstrate that they are going to be able to manage the 
dollars if they are tied to different kinds of regulations. 
 
Richard Franklin:  The reason I ask that there is a strip off 969 that is about 20 acres that's already 
there.I wanted to know if it would be outside the purview of the court to purchase land just like that, 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   54 

purchase that strip to allow us to create an economic development zone in the 969 corridor going 
toward the Webberville, Austin's colony, in that Hornsby Bend area.  That is one of the things I would 
like to project on to the court right now.  Additionally I would like to also talk about an education and 
entertainment technology studio that would create some jobs, be like a Disney world situation that 
would draw other people into the community and using the talents and skills of the people that already 
exist.  Kind of a Disney world kind of concept is what I'm looking at.  I will flesh that out on paper for you.  
I want to thank the court. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Commissioners:  Thank you. 
 
Commissioner Davis:  Let me say this to you also, and especially when it comes to Del Valle ISD.  Let me 
tell what you this court just recently did.  In fact, it was a big ceremony that we held out there at the 
Webberville solar power completion.  Of course, we had a big ribbon cutting situation and this particular 
project will actually end up dealing and providing energy for 5,000 homes in this particular area using 
solar power.  Of course, Travis County got involved with this along with the city of Austin and others as 
far as offering rebate-type situations for this to happen to do what you just suggested, get increased 
economic development possibilities.  With that particular incentive, it actually spins off and provides 
money, rebate, tax incentive rebates to the same area that's been -- been not ignored, but the point is it 
hasn't happened the way it should have happened, in my opinion, and, of course, it will provide money, 
tax moneys to Del Valle ISD, City of Austin, Travis County and just several other ESDs, ESD 12s, ACC.  That 
money will be used to end up helping you and the taxpayers. 
 
As you said, you are a representative of Del Valle ISD where you got some money coming to you in that 
particular regard as far as economic development.  And there will be several other projects going on in 
an area already going on that will also assist a lot of things you just suggested.  So anyway, we're 
working on that and thank you for your comments. 
 
Commissioner Eckhart:  The enterprise zone, I believe under the state program that area is already 
designated census tract so we've been in discussion about targeting businesses in that area, so we could 
use your help on that. 
 
Richard Franklin: There are other moneys tied to that? 
 
Commissioner Eckhart:  It's a state program for eligible businesses that are looking to expand and hire 
individuals either living in enterprise zones or fitting the definition of economically disadvantaged.  
There are sales tax rebates available from the state program.  So that would be something to explore 
that's separate from CDBG.  It’s an addition to. 
 
Richard Franklin:  Who would have that information because I would like to take that honey back to the 
hive, as it were.  Anything we can get right now, we would appreciate.  If I could just find out where that 
is. 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   55 

Commissioner Eckhart:  That's in the planning and budget office.  It's a tax incentive-type program, but 
we can make sure you get that information. 
 
Richard Franklin: Thank you. 
 
Commissioner Eckhart:  Right.  Just as far as the conduit, probably planning and budget is the best to get 
that information from. 
 
Richard Franklin:  Thank you. 
 

 
David Freeman:  Good morning, my name is David Freeman.  I want to thank you for taking the time to 
hear us today at Commissioners court.  And I know that traditionally when you are looking at this sort of 
grant money and these kinds of programs, you look at areas that are, I guess you would call it 
traditionally economically disadvantaged areas.  And I've got a proposal that I've submitted to Miss 
Moffett that also involves, of course, low-income, moderate-income housing, but it's actually in western 
Travis County as opposed to some of the eastern and southern areas that we probably normally serve 
with these sorts of programs. It's out in an area of Kuernavaca near the village west trailer park area 
which is typically a pretty low-income area.  And this project is designed to serve the improvements of 
access into that area in order to provide ultimately more very low-income howling for specifically the 
Eanes School District is where this is located--in western Travis County. 
 
And I think that's one area that is very much underserved as far as public assistance goes.  You don't 
often hear Eanes doing anything for the -- you know, for the disadvantaged folks that are within the 
system there, and this is something that I've lived out in that area for a little over 20 years.  I see a lot of 
that going on.  I've been in the real estate business out there and I believe in that area and I've done a 
lot to improve it over the years myself personally and helped other people, you know, achieve the 
dream of homeownership that wouldn't have been able to before using the FHA programs and so forth.  
I look at this as an opportunity to really get some people in there who are, you know, intent on 
improving the lives of their children by recognizing that this school district is exemplary and if they bring 
their kids here that this is an opportunity they might not otherwise have. 
 
So I very much would like for you guys to take a look at the proposal when we get before the council.  I 
think Christy is going to help with this.  Seems to fit within the parameters of the block development 
grant program and love your support and helping us bring this to the community.  Thank you very much. 
 
Commissioner Eckhart:  Thank you for bringing it to us.  We do need affordable opportunities 
throughout the county, appreciate that. 
 

 
Charles Clopman: I'm Charles Clopman, Meals on Wheels in Austin and I currently serve as chair of the 
Austin housing repair coalition.  It's a group of service providers serving the housing needs of Travis 
County including the Austin Area Urban league, Austin Habitat for Humanity, Austin Interfaith, Hands on 
Housing, American Youth Works, Meals on Wheels and more.  The city of Austin's neighborhood 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   56 

housing, Travis County's housing, community action network, Austin groups for the elderly, Austin 
energy and many others.  So sorry about the long laundry list.  I just wanted you to know who we were. 
 
I'm here today to discuss the need for home repair in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  As you 
already know about 26% of our children and 8% of our elderly live below the poverty level.  That's 
almost 6,000 elderly people.  Our property numbers have more than doubled within the last ten years 
and now stand above 194,000 people living below poverty.  As that relates to homeowners, almost 
60,000 houses, 60,000 families are cost burden, spend more than 30% of their income on house or 29% 
of homeowners.  I ask in short to create funding for sub-recipients to perform home repair modeled 
after the success in the city of Austin.  They tried it years ago and we found a system that works and is 
presently serving hundreds of houses every year.  The additional ask of that is dedicate at least a million 
dollars per year for this purpose.  We would dedicate -- we would love to have $3 million a year, but we 
realize the budget restraints, we realize that this is a pilot program and obviously you are not willing to 
dive in that deep. 
 
Dedicate CDBG funding, pass bond election for affordable housing, join the homestead preservation 
program, set up dedicated housing trust fund.  I know these are big asks and you are probably blinking 
several times on these but you must dream to get this job done.  60,000 people need help.  Set up a task 
force to come up with a program to present this to the commission by June for the HUD CAPER that will 
need to be out in August. 
 
This working group needs to include representatives of the Austin housing repair coalition, the doers of 
the work, the Travis County housing services, obviously Miss Fleming's group, Austin energy and anyone 
else that you feel needs to be in this working group to make this thing work.  We at Meals on Wheels 
and more serve thousands of clients in the Austin County outside the city limits of Austin and we're 
constantly -- I can't tell you how frustrated it is -- with our inability to help these people with housing 
needs because there's no funding available.  We have gone after state funding for architectural barrier 
removal, but we cannot do the health and safety repairs necessary.  There's a hole in the floor, if there's 
a roof leak, we cannot address it.  We can fix their bathrooms but they can't live in their house because 
their floor has a hole in it, their roof has a hole in it.  We can build a ramp to a house that is inhabitable.  
This is crazy.  We've gone after Texas veterans funds to help that end of home repair but obviously they 
have to be veterans or dependent upon them.  Our vision is grandma has and you safe house, she trips 
in her un-level floor, she breaks her hip, has to go to a nursing facility which costs about 33,000, the 
most conservative estimate, 33,000 a year in Medicaid because she's low-income and can't afford it.  If 
we spend $10,000 in that house, we're saving 23,000 the first year, 33,000 every year thereafter, and 
she stays home, she stays in her house, she's able to age in place.  Meals on Wheels will feed her but we 
need the county to help keep her in her house.  We can't identity by ourselves.  Again, $1 million a year 
for homeowner repair that will repair at least 100 houses of poor, elderly, disabled Travis County 
citizens.  They need your help.  They need our help and we can't turn away from them.  Thank you for 
your time. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Thank you.  Anybody else to give comments during this public hearing?  Final opportunity.  
We've got three more seats.  If you are here to give comments on item number 1, please come forward 
at this time. 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   57 

 
Gus Pena:  I want to echo what the prior speakers have mentioned, specifically Mr. Hirsch and also the 
speaker Mr. Charles from affordable housing is needed everywhere, not just the city of Austin.  And 
we're having a lot of people double, triple families in one housing unit and it causes a health care 
problem.  It is a disgrace in our United States of America to have this type of situation occur and it is 
occurring daily.  We're losing a lot of people to the homeless ranks also and there are -- like I said, 
coupling together in one home.  The repairs that he mentioned are very well needed but also look at the 
MFI definition. 
 
I've been saying for many years we need to redefine -- I've spoke to HUD, Washington, Secretary of 
Affairs Office, anybody that would listen, we need a redefinition of the MFI quotient.  It's just needed, 
and I don't laugh to be disrespectful, I laugh at the frustration that we have here throughout the nation 
and in the system.  So anyway, I just wanted to echo the words that other people have said. 
 
Mr. Hirsch, I've known him for many years and meals on wheels provides services for needy and seniors 
and we need to fund these quality of life issues.  Thank you. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Thank you. 
 
 

 
Randy Pimplier:  Good morning, thank you for hearing me.  I called earlier today, I wanted to speak 
specifically on item 23 and I think you had commented that you might pull it off the consent agenda.  So 
I wanted to let you know I did make it but also have general comments. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Do you have general comments about item number 1, HUD funding in. 
 
Randy Pimplier:  No, this is just citizens –  
 
Judge Biscoe:  You have to wait. 
 
Randy Pimplier:  Okay. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Are you under citizens communication or item 23? 
 
Randy Pimplier:  I thought this of the citizens communication portion. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  No, sir, it's just number 1, HUD funding. 
 
Randy Pimplier:  No, sir, I don't have anything to say on that. 
 

 
Ronnie Reeferseed:  Just briefly about the home repair in unincorporated areas.  I happen to be a 
person who very much -- that I fit in there.  Like my home in Spicewood I've got years of leaks and 
critters and I wanted to ask about that and make note what phone number I need to do call to check on 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   58 

the details of what they can or cannot help with.  And just in passing meals on wheels is a fine 
organization and I can testify.  My family is on the giving end on that in North Carolina and I'm not far 
myself from being on the giving or taking end on that particular program, but then again, we neat need 
to laugh to keep from crying and the headline the recovery isn't here yet.  We're still hurting.  We're 
hurting real bad across this country.  Wake up.  Ignore the media. The recovery isn't here yet.  I just 
wanted to throw that out there.  Thanks. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Thank you, Mr. Reeferseed.  Anybody else to give comments on item number 1 related to 
HUD funding? 
 

 
Dr. Kim: Sunday morning Austin Statesman -- Austin Statesman Newspaper reported on veteran almost 
half of the body is gone and here's a veteran from Afghanistan American forces.  I read a newspaper, I 
contacted Jeremy Schwartz Austin statesman newspaper and they didn't respond to me.  The reason I'd 
like to provide some funding to him across Austin, across the state and across the nation because his 
body is gone. 
 
Half of the body and I saw the picture and I really wanted to do.  And I called to the Korean community 
people in the state, he suggested we do something because he is not in Austin.  The money coming from 
federal government so Austin statesman newspaper reported it so we read it.  But we would like to 
provide even one cent, even one cent.  How much we don't know we need and I like to contact across 
the program people Austin, state, nation. 
 
And then I'd like to provide as much as possible money to him and his wife.  So do you have any idea to 
provide some funding to over there?  I'm going to drive to San Antonio.  I meet with a couple of people 
in Austin community and Korean people. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  I don't think that's a legitimate use of HUD dollars, Dr. Kim.  Thank you for your input 
though. 
 
Dr. Kim:  Thank you, sir. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Anybody else?  Court members?  Commissioners? 
 
Commissioner Davis:  Yes, there's been several things brought up and we don't want the public going 
out with the misunderstanding as far as what Travis County is doing. Some of the things brought up 
today are really not under HUD purview per se as far as what we're doing.  Kind of mixing apples and 
oranges to some degree. 
 
Some of the things that were brought up in example under HHS with our program, we are doing and 
we're spending significant dollars on some of the repairs that have said that we've been neglecting.  And 
I just think staff ought to let us know at this point how much money have we spent, is spending on some 
of the things that's been requested here today that is -- if you don't mind telling us so the public won’t 
be misled. 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |   59 

Sherri Fleming:  Thank you, Commissioner.  Travis County at the close of its contract with the state at 
the end of this month will have spent over $7 million on home repair from the federal government as 
part of President Obama's stimulus package.  Those funds were allocated by the federal government, 
passed through to Texas through the Texas department of housing and community affairs.  Our initial 
allocation was around $4.3 million. 
we have been offered two amendments to that contract during the 18 to 4 months, by the time it's all 
said and done period of time, and you know, the numbers are still coming in.  We're finishing up 
projects, but we will have spent over $7 million in this community in addition to that amount or more 
that was also spent by the city of Austin. 
 
Commissioner Davis:  Thank you for those comments and secondly, there was some comments made 
about water, and, of course, we're doing what we can to extend water services to those particular areas 
that are impoverished to give you a good example, the folks near the Austin colony area, right adjacent 
to Austin colony. Of course, this is something that have been scrutinized by assessment by this the 
county and there was a lot of back and forth from persons coming to this Commissioners court to see 
what the court could do to assist them obtaining water.  They were on well water at one particular time.  
With the court's blessing we approved money to be spent to put not only a waterline but hookups in the 
area from the water supply corporation.  Of course, that's been done and as of today we have several 
homes, I think 39 homes and whatever the numbers are have elected to be served by that area and 
we're about to close on that situation now.  This, again, is a situation where HUD now can probably 
come in and [indiscernible] but HHS and others came out to take care of water issues as far as expanding 
water to an area that's outside in the unincorporated area. 
 
I just didn't want folks to get misled or misunderstood about what the role of county government is as 
far as what we're doing.  We've done a lot of these things that people are coming here requesting that is 
just to suggest that this Commissioners court is not doing those things, we are.  We have a lot of hard 
challenges ahead of us and hopefully this money that's coming before us today, this $896,000, will also 
further enhance the capability using another arm of the county which is the cdbg funding along with our 
department that's been here forever, health and human services.  Combine those two to make it 
happen.  So this is what this public hearing is all about per se, but I'm really glad to hear your comments 
and I hope that this has cleared up a lot of misunderstanding as far as what the role of what we're doing 
with these particular entities.  Thank you. 
 
Judge Biscoe:  Court members any other comments?  I move the public hearing be closed. 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



• Every year, Travis County receives federal funds from a program called the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG). For program year 2012, Travis County anticipates receiving approximately $896,762. 
 
• The program must support housing, community development and public service projects and must benefit residents that 
live in the unincorporated areas of Travis County or in the Village of Webberville.  
 
• We would like you to have a voice in how these funds are spent for the NEXT program year (October 2012  September 
2013) by filling out this survey, telling us where you see the greatest needs in your community and providing specific 
project ideas. 
 
• To learn more about CDBG, visit www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 

1. Contact Information 

2. Please check the category you represent 

3. Would you like to receive emails or postal mail notifications about CDBG events? 

 
1. Introduction & Contact Information

*
Name:

Company:

Address:

City/Town:

State: 6

ZIP/Postal Code:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

*

 

Resident
 

gfedc

Community Group
 

gfedc

ForProfit Business
 

gfedc

FaithBased Organization
 

gfedc

NonProfit Organization
 

gfedc

Travis County Department
 

gfedc

Email Notices
 

gfedc

Postal Mail Notices
 

gfedc

Not Interested
 

gfedc

Page     |     60

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



In this section, please think of the time period spannng from October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013. Answer the 
questions with the needs of the unincorporated areas and the Village of Webberville in mind, and identify the categories 
you think are important enough to be priorities for CDBG funds in the next year. 

1. Of the six funding areas available, please rank the areas by letting us know which one 
represents: 
 
 The most urgent need (the most urgent area of investment in your community) 
 An urgent need (but not necessarily the most urgent) 
 An important need (but not as urgent) 
 
No more than three categories can be prioritized. 
 

 
2. Identifying Needs for 2012

Most Urgent Need Urgent Need Important Need

Populations with 
Specialized 
Needs/Services

nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Community Services nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Infrastructure nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Housing nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Public Buildings & 
Facilities

nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

Business & Jobs nmlkj nmlkj nmlkj

 

Page     |     61

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



1. Please provide ideas for potential projects for Program Year 2012. Include the 
community need, the type of project and the location. 
 
For Example: 
Community Need: Poor roads 
Project Idea: Road Improvement Project 
Location: Hill Country Subdivision, 10041207 ABC Road, Austin, TX 78717 
 
Please note you may also provide a proposal for a specific project by filling out a Project 
Proposal Form available at the CDBG webpage at www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 

 

2. For an additional comment or project idea, use the space below: 

 

 
3. Identifying Projects for 2012

55

66

55

66

 

Page     |     62

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



The next section is optional, but would be helpful to help the CDBG Office understand the extent to which housing 
discrimination may be occurring in the unincorporated areas. 
 
Housing discrimination based on your race, color, national origin, religion, sex, family status, or disability is illegal by 
federal law. Please answer the following questions about housing discrimination. Completion of this section is optional.  
 
1. Do you believe housing discrimination is an issue in your neighborhood? 

2. Have you ever experienced discrimination in housing? 

3. If so, who do you believe discriminated against you? Check all that apply. 

4. On what basis do you believe you were discriminated against? Check all that apply. 

5. If you believe you were discriminated against, did you report the incident? 

 
4. Optional Section: Housing Discrimination

Yes
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Yes
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Landlord
 

gfedc

Mortgage Insurer
 

gfedc

Mortgage Lender
 

gfedc

Real State Agent
 

gfedc

Other
 

gfedc

Color
 

gfedc

Disability
 

gfedc

Family Status (single parent with children, family with children or expecting a child)
 

gfedc

Gender
 

gfedc

National Origin (country where you were born)
 

gfedc

Religion
 

gfedc

Race
 

gfedc

Yes
 

nmlkj

No
 

nmlkj

Page     |     63

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



6. If not, WHY? Check all that apply. 

To find out more information about fair housing or how to report discriminating housing practices contact the CDBG program by calling 512854
3465 or visit http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/cdbg/fair_housing.asp 

 

Don't know where to report
 

gfedc

Too much trouble
 

gfedc

Afraid of retaliation
 

gfedc

Don't believe it makes a difference
 

gfedc

Other
 

gfedc

Page     |     64

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Thank you for participating in this survey. Your assistance will help the County to plan for the future. If you have questions 
regarding this survey, please contact the Travis County CDBG Program at: (512) 8543460, email: 
Christy.Moffett@co.travis.tx.us or visit www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG 
 
To return this survey by mail, please address it to: CDBG Program, TCHHS/VS, P.O. Box 1748, Austin , TX 78767, 
postmarked no later than March 31, 2012. 

 
5. Thank You!

Page     |     65

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

 

ATTACHMENT E:  
 

RECOMMENDATION 

FOR PROJECTS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Overview of Project Selection Process 

 

Projects Recommended for CDBG PY12 Funding 

 

High-Priority projects identified by the public during the Spring 2012

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

Page | 73  
Travis County, TX 

ATTACHMENT E: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
PROGRAM 
 
OVERVIEW OF PROJECT SELECTION PROCESS 
 
Project Submission Process  

County residents, services providers and County departments had the opportunity to present potential 

CDBG projects: 

 By participating in any of the five public hearings held during the month of February, 2012. 

One of hearings was held at the Travis County Commissioners Court and the other four were 

held throughout each of the four County precincts. 

 Through the submission of a Citizen Participation Form or a Project Proposal Form. Those 

that were not able to attend public hearings had the choice of filling out any of these two 

forms by accessing it on the Travis County Website or by requesting it from Travis County 

CDBG staff. 

 

Project Scoring Matrix 

Travis County CDBG staff considered and weighed all potential projects identified by the public.  First, 

the CDBG Office staff assessed whether potential projects met one of HUD’s national objectives, were 

eligible CDBG activities, and were feasible to complete in a timely manner.   

 

Second, CDBG staff further evaluated the projects according to the following criteria: 

 Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one of the high 

priority categories identified in the strategic (consolidated) plan are given a priority (see 

figure 1 below.)  

 

 Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and completed within 

18 months receive a more favorable review. Phased projects for which 12 - 18 months of 

work would leave an incomplete project with little to no impact are considered with less 

priority. 

Figure 1: Prioritization of Categories for the PY 2011 – 2013 Consolidated Plan 

Category Priority 

Infrastructure High 

Housing High 

Community Services High 

Populations with Specialized Needs / Services Medium 

Public Facilities Medium 

Business & Jobs Medium 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

Page | 74  
Travis County, TX 

 Impacts a significant number of households: Project scope and the number of persons 

benefiting are considered to determine the level of project impact. 

 Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and moderate income 

households receive a more favorable review. 

 Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize other funds 

(federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts receive more favorable review. 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  75 

ATTACHMENT E: PROJECTS RECOMMENDED FOR PY12 CDBG 
FUNDING 
  

Project # 1: Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvement - $326,598 
 

Project Description: 

 
The Lake Oak Estates Neighborhood completed a primary survey in March 2011 and was identified as a low to moderate 

income area. The roads in the unincorporated areas of Lake Oak Estates do not meet Travis County standards; therefore, the 

substandard roads are not accepted into the Travis County road maintenance program.   

 

The street improvement scope of work may include, but is not limited to: 1) design services; 2) land surveying services; 3) 

geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and relocation coordination services; 5) environmental 

review and related regulatory permits; 6) acquisition of right of way and easements; and 6) construction. 

 

The project will be broken up into three phases and include the improvement to sections of Cavalier Canyon Drive, Bowling 

Lane, Covenant Canyon Trail, Holly Lane and related cross streets. The improvements impact 126 people, of which, 85.7% are 

considered low to moderate income based on the primary survey. The first phase, funded with PY 11 grant funds, included: 1) 

design services; 2) land surveying services; 3) geo-technical services; 4) drainage design services; 4) utility location and 

relocation coordination services; 5) environmental review and related regulatory permits.; and 6) project management time.  

 

For PY12, the second phase of the project, will fund construction of improvements for about half the roadways in the 

subdivision:  Cavalier Canyon, Bowling Lane and related cross streets (see Map of Lake Oak Phases below), and any related 

acquisition of easements needed to complete the entire project.  Since the design phase is underway, it is possible that the 

phasing may change to include different streets in Phase 2 and 3, but by the end of the project in PY13, all streets will be 

completed.  The project includes funds for a TNR Senior Engineer to act as a project manager. Construction will be completed 

in the third phase of the project.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  76 

Figure 2: Lake Oak Estates Project Location 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  77 

Figure 3: Project 1 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $326,598 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource Department 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: 

Phase 1: January 2012 -October 2012, Design Phase completed 

Phase 2: January 2013-August 2013, Construction begins 

 Phase 3:  PY13, Construction completed 

Location: Lake Oak Estates, Precinct 3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Figure 4: Project 1 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Infrastructure Project: Street Improvements 

Eligible Activity: 
Street 
Improvements 

Outcome Category Sustainability 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve quality of public improvements 
for lower income persons 

Citation 570.201 (c)  Accomplishment  126 individuals 

Eligibility LMA –Survey Matrix Code  03 K Street Improvements 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCUG01 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  78 

Figure 5: Lake Oak Estates Phases  

 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  79 

Figure 6: Current Lake Oak Estates Road Conditions  
 

      
 

 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  80 

Considerations: 

 Low to moderate income property owners have an urgent need for improved access for themselves, school buses, 

mail service and emergency vehicles; 

 Total cost of project approximately $805,000 over three years.  The project has been broken into phases to make the 

project feasible, given the level of CDBG funding; 

 This project is a three phase improvement that includes:  

o Phase 1 (PY11): Design and Environmental—Currently underway; 

o Phase 2 (PY12): Acquisition of a small drainage easement and construction on approximately half the 

roadways; 

o Phase 3 (PY13): Construction on remaining roadways. Improvements will positively impact quality of life for 

residents;  

 Project partially funds TNR Senior Engineer who acts as project manager. 

 

Project # 2: Home Rehabilitation - $256,024 
 

Project Description: 

 

This project will fund minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas of 

Travis County and the Village of Webberville, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards.  The program seeks to 

improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-

year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available.  The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 

20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of potential improvements include, but are not limited to: connections of 

houses to long-term viable sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization 

services of other funding sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.  In the event that program income 

is created, it will be reinvested into the Home Rehabilitation project.  

 

These funds are targeted toward homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the CDBG service area. This project will be 

administered by a non-profit, designated as a sub-recipient, identified through a formal application.  Additionally, some of 

the allocation will partially fund a CDBG Planner position to complete environmental paperwork, final inspections and sign off 

and any other needed project delivery related costs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  81 

 

Figure 7: Project 2 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $256,024 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  
Designated sub-recipient or Travis County Health and Human Service and 
Veterans Service 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/  

Completion Date: 
October 1, 2012-September 30, 2013 

Location: 
Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville 

 

 

Figure 8: Project 2 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: 
Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  10 Houses 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  
14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCIG02 

 
 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  82 

Considerations: 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of the county is a one of the most 

frequently presented need in the CDBG public hearings. It is also a need observed first hand by the CDBG social 

workers who provide service through home visits;  

 Currently the County’s Housing Service Division is the only agency providing home repair services in the 

unincorporated areas (with the exception of a few small programs that occasionally do home repair outside of city 

limits); 

 There are 45 houses currently on the waiting list for repair. The funding level proposed, combined with prior year’s 

funding, should allow all eligible houses on list to be addressed; 

 The CDBG Office has been contacted by the Home Repair Coalition and other nonprofit providers with an interest in 

implementing the project and outstanding home repair requests from residents of the unincorporated areas;  

 Home repair improvements will positively impact quality of life for residents. 

Project # 3: FSS Social Work Services Expansion Project - $106,000 
 

Project Description: 

 

This program is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service expansion of existing services.   In 

PY11, the program was redesigned to expand social work services by increasing the program to one and a half social workers. 

This resulted in additional capacity to provide case management, information and referral, non-clinical counseling, crisis 

intervention and outreach in all four precincts of the unincorporated areas.  The project is targeted to individuals who are at 

80% MFI or below.  The project will fund the equivalent of 1.5 FTE social workers who work at a Travis County HHS&VS 

facility, however, to reduce transportation barriers; the social worker provides the majority of service provision through 

home visits.  Additionally, part of the funds will be used for operating expenses such as items necessary to provide home 

based services, mileage, and training, among others.   

 

Figure 9: Project 3 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $106,000 

Leverage Funding:  

Youth and Family Assessment Center (YFAC) Flex Funds – TBD 
TBRA—$120,000 
CEAP—$45,000 
General Fund Staff costs:  $40,000 

Program Delivery:  
Family Support Services (FSS) Division of the  
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services  

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: October 1, 2012  – September 30, 2013 

Location: 
Households in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  83 

 
 

Figure 10: Project 3 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: 
Public Services, 
Other 

Project: Social Work Services Program 

Eligible Activity: Public Services Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the availability of services 
for low/moderate income persons  

Citation 570.201 (e) Accomplishment  400 Individuals 

Eligibility LMC Matrix Code  05, Public Services (General) 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: 

High Travis County HTE #: HSOG03 

 

 

Considerations: 

 Residents of the unincorporated areas have limited access to social services, partly because only a limited number of 

agencies concentrate on rendering services for unincorporated residents and partly because transportation barriers 

prevent them from getting to and from health and human service agencies.  This project addresses transportation 

barriers by using the home-based service model.  

 Project funds the equivalent of 1.5 FTE social work positions;  

 The project increases access to case management, resource linkage and outreach to all four precincts; 

 The project funds a significant part of outreach services needed to be able to identify potential clients; 

 Social workers can link clients to other nonprofits to expand service provision outside the urban core; 

 The work of the Social Workers informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of unmet needs facing residents of the 

unincorporated areas.  This information will continue to be of great value in shaping future funding decisions in the 

unincorporated areas.  

 

Project # 4: Fair Housing Counseling– $28,451 
 

Project Description: 

 

The funds are allocated for Fair Housing Counseling for residents of the unincorporated areas and the Village of Webberville. 

This program will expand existing fair housing services in the unincorporated areas of the County and the Village of 

Webberville, and proposes to serve approximately 35 people.   Fair housing services include: fair housing counseling, fair 

housing complaint processing and testing in support of an individual complainant.  Additionally, part of the funds will be used 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  84 

for allowable program delivery costs such as marketing materials and office supplies.  At least 51% (18) of the recipients will 

be at or below 80% of the Median Family Income (MFI).  Because housing discrimination occurs at all income levels, the 

project will be allowed to service up to 17 households above 80% MFI.  Furthermore, an additional $15,000 will be set aside 

in the administrative and planning budget to provide fair housing outreach and training which are not allowable fair housing 

activities under the public services cap.   

 

Austin Tenant’s Council, designated as a sub-recipient, will provide these services, however, should ATC decide not to move 

forward with the project, the County will make the funds available through an Request for Services process. 

 

Figure 11: Project 4 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $28,451 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable  

Program Delivery:  Austin Tenant’s Council or other designated sub-recipient 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: October 1, 2012  – September 30, 2013 

Location: CDBG Service Area 

 
  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  85 

Figure 12: Project 4 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category:      Public Services, Other          Project: Fair Housing Counseling & Testing 

Eligible Activity:  Public Services Outcome Category Availability/Accessibility  

Objective Category Provide Decent Housing  Specific Objective  Improve the availability of services for 
low/moderate income persons 

Citation 570.201 (e) Accomplishment  35 People 

Eligibility LMC Matrix Code  05J, Fair Housing Activities 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: 

High Travis County HTE #: HSOG04 

 
Considerations: 

 Residents of the CDBG service area have limited access to fair housing services, partly because no agencies 

concentrate on rendering services for unincorporated residents and partly because transportation barriers prevent 

them from getting to local fair housing agencies;  

 The project increases access to fair housing services, training and outreach to all four precincts; 

 ATC can help residents determine if and how discrimination is occurring ,and make the appropriate complaints to 

ameliorate it; 

 This work informs CDBG staff on the nature and extent of fair housing choice/discrimination facing residents of the 

CDBG service area.  This information will continue to be of great value in shaping future fair housing programs in the 

CDBG service area.  

Project # 5: Administrative & Planning Expenses – $179,268 
 

Project Description: 

 

The funds allocated for administration will pay for the operating expenses associated with the grant including office supplies, 

training, contracted services, interpreting, fair housing activities, membership, Action Plan, annual report, reporting and 

other business related expenses.  Additionally, the funds will pay for a portion (99% and 59%) of the salaries for the two 

CDBG Planners, and a portion (27%) of the salary of a TNR Senior Engineer.  These positions are responsible for project 

development, action plan and annual report development, monitoring, and reporting among others.  

 

 

 

  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  86 

Figure 13: Project 5 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: $179,268 

Leverage Funding:  Travis County General Fund = estimated $177,135 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service & Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: October 1, 2012  – September 30, 2013 

Location: Not Applicable 

 

 
 
Considerations: 

 Funds 99% and 59% of existing planner positions; 

 Funds 27% of existing TNR Senior Engineer; 

 Assists in addressing timeliness through consistent monthly expenditures;  

 Leverages an estimated $177,135 in general fund dollars to support personnel costs;  

 Pays for all of the grant related costs related to translation, fair housing outreach and training, advertising and other 

costs.  

Figure 14: Project 5 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information (HUD –

prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Not Applicable Project: Program Administration 

Eligible Activity: 
Administration and 
Planning 

Outcome Category Not Applicable 

Objective Category Not Applicable Specific Objective Not Applicable 

Citation 570.206 Accomplishment  
Other,  
Effective administration of the grant  

Eligibility Not Applicable Matrix Code  21A, General Program Administration 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan#: 

Not Applicable Travis County HTE #: HAGG05 & HPWG06 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  87 

Alternate Project #1: Homebuyer Assistance – up to $300,000 

Project Description: 

 

In an effort to make housing affordable to “first-time home purchasing” families whose annual household income is at or 

below 80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI), the Travis County Affordable Housing Ownership Program will make 

Shared Appreciation Gap Financing and Down payment Assistance loans available.  The project will be administered by a 

designated sub-recipient. All program income will be reinvested into the Homebuyers Assistance program. 

 

Shared Appreciation Gap Financing:  

Households earning 80% or less of the area median income may obtain funds (up to $30,000) to reduce the sales price to an 

amount affordable to the household. Actual assistance amount will be calculated based on actual family need. The loan is a 0 

% interest, 30-year note with no required annual or monthly payments. Upon resale, refinancing, lease or other transfer of 

title, the loan must be repaid in full plus a percentage of the house’s appreciation value. 

 

Down Payment Assistance: 

Households earning 80% or less of the area Median Family Income (MFI) may obtain funds ($8,000) to cover down payment 

and reasonable closing costs. The loan is a 0 % interest, 5 year-note with no required annual or monthly payments. The loan 

is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 20% for each year of homeownership. The loan is fully forgiven at the end of 5 years.  A 

minimum house hold investment of $500 is required.   

 

All households who are interested in assistance are required to participate in a minimum of eight (8) hours of HUD-certified 

housing counseling.  

 

Figure 15: Alternate Project 1  - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: Up to $300,000 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  Designated sub-recipient  

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/  

Completion Date: 
To be determined 

Location: 
Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  88 

Figure 16: Alternate Project 1- Priority and Performance Measurement Information 

(HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Homeownership Project: Homebuyer Assistance 

Eligible Activity: 
Direct 
Homeownership 
Assistance  

Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category Decent Housing Specific Objective 
Increase the affordability of 
owner housing 

Citation 24 CFR 570.201 (n) Accomplishment  10 Households 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  
13,  Direct Home Ownership 
Assistance 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCBG07 

 
 

Considerations: 

 

 In Travis County, the cost of housing continues to increase at a faster rate than wages or salaries. Stagnant family 

income and increasing housing outside the reach of many low-income households.  

 At a time when loans are more difficult to get, homebuyer assistance presents an opportunity to not only help 

homebuyers but also stimulate the economy, stabilize home prices, and revitalize neighborhoods that are negatively 

affected by foreclosure; 

 The project provides an opportunity to create program income to support future investments in homebuyer 

assistance.  

 

Alternate Project # 2: Home Rehabilitation – up to $200,000 
 

Project Description 

 

This project will fund minor home repair services for low and moderate income homeowners in the unincorporated areas of 

Travis County and the Village of Webberville, to move homes towards Housing Quality Standards.  The program seeks to 

improve the energy efficiency, physical living conditions, and safety in owner-occupied homes. A 0% interest, forgivable 5-

year loan up to $24,999 with no required annual or monthly payments is available.  The loan is forgiven at a pro-rata rate of 

20% for each year of home ownership. Examples of potential improvements include connections of houses to long-term 

viable sources of water (not part of a stand-alone infrastructure project), complementing weatherization services of other 

funding sources, septic tank repairs, and electrical and plumbing repairs.  In the event that program income is created, it will 

be reinvested into the Home Rehabilitation project.  

 

These funds are targeted to homeowners at or below 80% MFI in the CDBG service area. This project will be administered by 

a non-profit, designated as a sub-recipient, identified through a formal application.   

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  89 

 

Figure 17: Alternate Project 2  - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding: Up to $200,000 

Leverage Funding:  To be determined 

Program Delivery:  
Designated sub-recipient or Travis County Health and Human Service and 
Veterans Service 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Estimated Start/  

Completion Date: 
To be determined 

Location: 
Homes in the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the Village of 
Webberville 

 

Figure 18: Alternate Project 2- Priority and Performance Measurement Information 

(HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: 
Owner Occupied 
Housing 

Project: Rehabilitation of existing units 

Eligible Activity: Rehabilitation Outcome Category Availability/ Accessibility 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve the quality of owner 
housing 

Citation 570.202 Accomplishment  8 Households 

Eligibility LMH Matrix Code  
14A, Rehabilitation, Single Unit 
Residential 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCIG08 

 
 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  90 

Considerations: 

 The need to repair aging and deteriorating houses in the unincorporated areas of the county is a one of the most 

frequently presented need in the CDBG public hearings. It is also a need observed first hand by the CDBG social 

workers who provide service through home visits;  

 Currently the County’s Housing Service Division is the only agency providing home repair services in the 

unincorporated areas (with the exception of a few small programs that occasionally do home repair outside of city 

limits); 

 There are 45 houses currently on the waiting list for repair. The funding level proposed, combined with prior year’s 

funding, should allow all eligible houses on list to be addressed; 

 The CDBG Office has been contacted by the Home Repair Coalition and other nonprofit providers with an interest in 

implementing the project and outstanding home repair requests from residents of the unincorporated areas;  

 Home repair improvements will positively impact quality of life for residents. 

 

Alternate Project # 3: Las Lomitas Water Distribution – up to $480,000 
 

Project Description 

 

The Las Lomitas neighborhood is located in southeastern Travis County, in Precinct 4.  The neighborhood lacks water lines 

and connections and water is currently being transported in by home owners and stored in tanks.  The proposed project 

would fund the design, environmental clearance and construction of water lines for the benefit of the  neighborhood.  

Additionally, households living at or below 80% of MFI will be eligible to receive service line connections as well as septic tank 

repair or installation.     

 

The project would be broken up into multiple phases. The first phase would include: 1) environmental review and related 

regulatory permits; 2) design services; 3) land surveying services; 4) geo-technical services; 5) utility location and relocation 

coordination services.  Subsequent phases may include, but are not limited to: 1) identification of issues relating to septic 

tanks and resulting repairs; 2) acquisition of right of way and easements; and 6) construction. 

 

Currently, the neighborhood is conducting a primary survey to determine if it is eligible.  This survey is anticipated to be 

complete in June.  At present, there are 30 households at Las Lomitas, but the survey will provide additional information on 

the exact impact of the project as well as whether it is a low/mod neighborhood.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  91 

 

Figure 19: Las Lomitas Project Location  
 

  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  92 

Figure 20: Alternate Project 3 - General Project Information 

CDBG Funding:  Up to $480,000 

Leverage Funding:  Not Applicable 

Program Delivery:  Travis County Transportation and Natural Resource Department 

Program Oversight: Travis County Health and Human Service and Veteran Services 

Expected Start/ Completion Date: To  Be Determined 

Location: Las Lomitas Neighborhood, Precinct 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Figure 21: Alternate Project 3 - Priority and Performance Measurement Information 

(HUD –prescribed) 

Priority Need Category: Infrastructure Project: Water Connections 

Eligible Activity: Water Connections Outcome Category: Sustainability 

Objective Category 
Suitable Living 
Environment 

Specific Objective 
Improve quality of public improvements for 
lower income persons 

Citation 570.201 (c)  Accomplishment  30 Households 

Eligibility LMA –Survey Matrix Code  03J Water/Sewer Improvements 

Priority in the 2011-2013 
Strategic Plan# 

High Travis County HTE #: HCWG09 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  93 

Figure 22: Las Lomitas Current Conditions 
 

 
                     Water Being Transported to a Residence in the Las Lomitas Neighborhood 
 
 

 
         Water Storage and Pipe Connecting it to Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

 
Travis County, TX      Page    |  94 

Considerations: 
 

 The Las Lomitas neighborhood is currently undertaking a primary survey to determine whether the area meets 

HUD’s income eligibility requirements. Any funding would be contingent on the area being income eligible; 

 The project is not ready to fund yet; so if it deemed income eligible, and if the neighborhood is able to meet all of 

the requirements of the County and water distributor, then funding would be considered; 

 The project cost is estimated to be approximately $800,000 and would be phased over several years to make the 

project feasible, given level of CDBG funding; 

 Phasing:  Phase 1:  Design                     

                                 Phase 2:   Septic Tank and Acquisition 

   Phase 3:    Main Lines 

   Phase 4:    Service Lines 

 Reliable access to clean water is a fundamental need, and the proposed project would greatly improve the living 

conditions of the neighborhood residents.    

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT E: TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG PROGRAM 
PY 2012 PROJECT MATRIX 

 

 
Travis County, TX               Page    |   95 

Project 
Category 

Project Request Priority Location Leverage Impact Feasibility Low/Mod 
Benefit 

CDBG 
Eligible 

Estimated 
Cost 

Notes 

Infrastructure Substandard Road 
Improvements & 
Drainage Improvements 

High Lake  Oak 
Estates,  
Pct. 3  

None 106 indiv. Phased 
over 3 
years 

69.8% Yes $805,000 
over 3 yrs; 
Phase 2: 
$326,598 

The design phase of the project 
was funded in PY11; Phase 2 of 
the project would fund the 
construction of improvements 
to about half the roadways in 
the subdivision.  
Candidate for Funding 

Infrastructure Construction of bridge 
and road improvements 

High Lipan Trail and 
Mestena Trail, 
Pct. 3 

None Seven 
properties 
on 15 lots 

Phased 
over 2 
years 

Unknown Yes $700,000 Phase 1: Project Design and 
Environmental Report 
$130,000; Phase 2: Construction 
$570,000.  
Area approximately 13% 
developed.  
Not fully developed.  Not 
eligible for funding. 
 

Infrastructure Water and wastewater 
infrastructure. 

High Cardinal Hills, 
Pct. 3 

None 20-30 
households 

Phased 
over 2 
years 

50.9%  $750,000 Phase 1: Project Design; 
construction in 1-2 years. 
Approximately 35% developed.  
Not fully developed.  Not 
eligible for funding. 

Infrastructure Water and wastewater 
infrastructure. 

High Las Lomitas, 
Pct. 4 

 33 
households 

Phased 
over 2 or 
more years 

Unknown Yes $800,000 Phase 1: Environmental report, 
Design; Phase 2: Acquisition, 
septic tank assessment; Phase 
3: Construction.  
Planning needed. Candidate for 
Alternate Project List. 

Infrastructure Road improvements High Susan Drive 
and Sophie 
Drive, Austin, 
Pct. 3 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted.  
Planning needed.  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT E: TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG PROGRAM 
PY 2012 PROJECT MATRIX 

 

 
Travis County, TX               Page    |   96 

Infrastructure Improvements to 
existing well and 
distribution systems. 

High Hazy Hills, Pct. 
3 

Unknown 73 
households 

Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Infrastructure Bicycle paths High Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Housing Home repair; individual 
septic system. 

High Jonestown, Pct. 
3 

None 1 
household 

Unknown 100% Yes Unknown Project would only benefit one 
household, project referred to 
home repair program.  
 

Housing Independent 
living/scattered site 
housing for homeless 
youth and youth at risk 
of homelessness, 
particularly LBGT youth. 

High Areas 
surrounding 
909 E. 49th St., 
Pct. 2 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Area does not appear to be in 
CDBG service area.  Not eligible 
for  funding based on area 
recommended. 

Housing Home repair for elderly 
and disabled 
households. 

High Austin’s 
Colony, Pct. 1 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
CDBG home repair program will 
be launched in PY11.   

Housing Downpayment 
Assistance 

High Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
CDBG funded homebuyer 
assistance program will be 
launched in PY11.  

Housing Mixed Income 
Developments 

High Austin Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. City 
of Austin is not in the Travis 
County CDBG service area. Not 
eligible for funding based on 
area recommended. 

Housing Home repair for low-
income households 

High MLK 
neighborhood 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. City 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT E: TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG PROGRAM 
PY 2012 PROJECT MATRIX 

 

 
Travis County, TX               Page    |   97 

in Austin of Austin is not in the Travis 
County CDBG service area.  Not 
eligible for funding based on 
area recommended. 

Housing Affordable housing for 
women 

High East Austin Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. City 
of Austin is not in the Travis 
County CDBG service area.  .  
Not eligible for funding based 
on area recommended. 

Housing Dense housing for low 
income families 

High Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown  Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Housing Housing for at-risk 
youth 

High Unincorporated 
areas 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown  Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Community 
Services 

Continuation of SW 
Project Expansion 

High All precincts TBRA 
$120,000; 
CEAP 
$45,000; 
YFAC TBD; 
General 
fund 
$40,000 

400 
individuals 

12 mo. 100% Yes $890,240; 
$106,000 of 
CDBG funds 

Continuation of existing project 
Funding for the equivalent of 
1.5 FTEs. $106,000 of CDBG 
funding. Service to 400 people 
and to all precincts 
Candidate for Funding 
 
 
 
 

Community 
Services 

Daily bus routes to 
support commuting to 
jobs. 

High Austin’s Colony 
and Forest 
Bluff, Pct. 1 

None Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Community 
Services 

Services for the elderly 
and disabled 

High Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT E: TRAVIS COUNTY CDBG PROGRAM 
PY 2012 PROJECT MATRIX 

 

 
Travis County, TX               Page    |   98 

 Community 
Services 

Supportive services for 
special needs 
populations 

High Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Community 
Services 

After school 
programming for 
working families 

High MISD 
elementary 
campuses, Pct. 
1 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Community 
Services 

Mobile Food Pantry High Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Community 
Services 

Youth services/job 
training 

High Unincorporated 
areas 

Unknown Unknown Unknown Unknown Yes Unknown Idea submitted on survey, no 
project proposal submitted. 
Planning needed. 

Administration 
& Planning 

Grant Administration & 
Planning 

N/A CDBG service 
areas 

$120,837 N/A 12 mo. N/A Yes $300,105; 
$179,268 of 
CDBG funds 

Staff, planning, fair housing 
activities, training and operating 
expenses necessary for grant 
administration.  
Candidate for Funding 

Planning Senior engineer for 
Infrastructure projects 

N/A CDBG service 
areas 

$56,598 
from TNR 

N/A 12 mo. N/A Yes $113,195;  
$56,989 of 
CDBG funds 

Continuation of existing project. 
$30,000 will come from the 
CDBG Grant Administration 
project; $26,598 will come from 
the Lake Oaks Project; the 
remaining $56,598 will come 
from TNR.   
Candidate for Funding 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

High-Priority projects identified by the public PY11- PY13 

 

CDBG Project Proposals submitted for PY12  

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT F: 
 

CDBG PROJECT 

PROPOSALS 

SUBMITTED FOR PY12 

  
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 
CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: Cardinal Hills Estates Water Line 

 

Submitted by: Cardinal Hills Estates Residents 

 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     96

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     97

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     98

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     99

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     100

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

 

CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: Individual Septic System 

 

Submitted by: Individual resident   

 

Note: To protect the confidentiality of the individual resident, the submitted 

project proposal has been omitted from this report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: FSS Social Work Expansion 

 

Submitted by: Department of Health & Human Services & Veterans Service, 

Division of Family Support Services 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

CDBG Project Proposal Form 
 
 
   Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. If you need    
   additional space to answer any section attach additional sheets of paper. 
 

Contact Information 

Provide a proposed project title 
Project Title: 

 
Indicate the name of the individual, 
organization, or Travis County Department 
proposing the project. 

Name: 

 
Indicate the name of the person to direct 
questions regarding the proposed project. 

Contact Person: 

Provide the mailing address and e-mail for 
the contact person. 

Address/ E-mail: 

Provide the daytime phone number for the 
contact person. 

Phone: 

Description of Problem/Need 
Problem/Need - Describe the problem or need to be addressed in enough detail to convey its seriousness 
and magnitude.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page     |     103

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



    
 
Please refer to the Instructions for the Project Proposal Form before filling out this document. 
 

Project Description 
Project Description - Describe the proposed activities and explain how the project addresses the problem 
or need. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Type of Project - Please choose from the following list to indicate the category that best represents your 
project.  
    Business and Jobs 
    Community Services 
    Housing 

    Infrastructure Needs 
    Public Buildings & Facilities 
 Populations with Specialized Needs 

Type of Activity – Please choose from the list of activities on pages 6-7 of the instructions, and indicate 
below the activity that best matches your project.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page     |     104

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
Project Description continued 
 
Project Location & Service Area - Indicate the location of the proposed activities.  For public 
improvement projects such as street or water improvements, include all of the street names and address 
ranges for all persons that would benefit from the activity. Describe the area to be served by the project. If 
possible, include a map. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Number of People Impacted – Indicate the number of persons, and/or households to be served.  If 
known, indicate an estimate of the number and/or percentage of low-moderate income persons to be 
served. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page     |     105

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

Project Cost and Timelines 
 
If known, provide the total project cost and a copy of 
the cost estimate or budget. 
 
 
 

 
Estimated Cost of the Project: * 
$  

 
If known, indicate the amount of CDBG funds 
requested for PY 2012. 
 
 

 
Amount of CDBG funds requested: 
$  

If any additional funding sources are needed, 
indicate the sources and amounts to ensure full 
funding of the project.  Attach any letters of financial 
commitment. Any additional funds must be 
committed in writing prior to CDBG project approval.  
If this is a housing project, please attach a proforma. 

 
Amount and Source of Other Funds: 
 

  
If applicable, indicate the source of the cost 
estimate. 
 
 

 
Source of the cost estimate: 
 

 
If known, indicate the proposed schedule for project 
completion. If a timeline is not available, indicate an 
approximate number of days for project completion. 
Keep in mind that grant funding for the 2012 
Program Year Cycle is available no earlier than 
November 1, 2012. 
 
 
 

 
Timeline for Implementation of Project: 
 
 

 
 

*Technical assistance on project cost estimates may be able to be provided by County staff. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page     |     106

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 
 
Additional Notes and Information 
 

Answer the question by 
selecting  yes or no. 
 

Has this project received Travis County CDBG funding in the past?  
   
    Yes 
    No 
 
 

 

If yes, describe the project’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of funding and details on 
successes and barriers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Answer the question by 
selecting  yes or no. 
 
                

Does your organization or Department have experience working 
with CDBG funds? 
 
    Yes 
    No 
 

 

If yes, describe your organization’s past performance – Indicate the number of years of funding and 
details on successes and barriers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Thank you for your participation!   

Page     |     107

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

 

CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvements, Phase 2 

 

Submitted by: Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     109

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     110

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     111

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     112

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     113

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Phase 3

Phase 2

Lakeway, City of

N
IG

H
T

IN
G

A
L

E
 L

A

BOW
LING LN

CAVALIER CANYON DR

CANJA CT

V
A

N
D

A
G

R
IF

F
 D

R

RO
BIN

 C
T

K
O

L
L

M
E

Y
E

R
 C

IR

EAGLES CT

LAKE OAK ESTATES PHASES

Page     |     114

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

 

CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: Las Lomitas Water Line 

 

Submitted by: Las Lomitas Residents 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     116

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     117

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     118

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     119

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     120

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     121

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     122

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     123

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     124

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

 

CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: Construction of Bridge and Road Improvements on Mestena 

Trail at Lipan Trail 

 

Submitted by: Mestena Trail and Lipan Trail residents 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     126

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     127

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     128

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     129

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 

 

 

CDBG PROJECT PROPOSED FOR PY12 
 

 

Project Title: Senior Engineer/Project Manager 

 

Submitted by: Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     131

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     132

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     133

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     134

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Page     |     135

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: May 22,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dep~~ead: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget ~ e::s--
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $1,343,226.16, for the period of May 4 to May 10, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1 ,343,226.16. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,343,226.16 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012, Voting Session 
Prepared By: 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 

Sponsors: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

John Rabb, HRMD, 854-244-(.\D 
Diane Poirot, HR Director 854-9165'!ff . I f<.-, 
Leslie Browder, PBO Director 854-8679 J-1.e:::7 
Judge Biscoe 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following employee healthcare items for Fiscal 
Year 2013 plan year, effective October 1, 2012. 

A. Discuss and approve contribution levels for Travis County Employee Health Plan 
for FY 13 

B. Review and approve FY 13 Health Benefit plan design changes 
C. Approve date and time for Employee Public Hearing as June 13, 2012 at 4:30 p.m. 

in Commissioners Courtroom 
D. Approve printing and release of information to employees and retirees regarding 

benefit options, prior to Employee Public Hearing 
E. Approve FY 13 Open Enrollment Dates July 16, 2012 through August 15, 2012 
F. Approve defaulting of employees that do not complete entire open enrollment 

process to Employee Only CEPO coverage and Employee Basic Life 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN FY 13 PLAN YEAR RENEWAL 

On February 16, 2012, HRMD Benefits Staff as well as Management staff throughout the 
County were presented with the Plan Executive Report from United Healthcare. This 
Executive Report provided an analysis of the prior plan year costs, claim experience, plan 
trends and high dollar cost drivers. In March of 2012, Milliman, the plan actuary, provided 
HRMD Benefits Staff with the initial actuary report indicating a higher than expected trend, 
driven by the high claim cost on the Travis County EPO Health Plan. After analyzing all of 
the available information, HRMD Benefits Staff recognized the need for plan design 
changes to mitigate future over-utilization of benefits by increasing out-of-pocket expenses 
and moderate increase in premiums. 

Choosing to make no benefit design changes, Option 1, to the FY 12 benefit levels for the 
EPO, or PPO and Co-Insured EPO plans, would have required a $4.48 million increase to 
the County Contribution. This was not a viable option as it would not have addressed the 
adverse trend reported in the EPO plan. 

HRMD Benefits Staff presented the Benefits Committee with its analysis, the latest 
available actuary data, and several plan options. The Benefits Committee recognized that 
increased funding will be required from the County, employees and retirees for FY 13 
health plan. This will only be the second time in the last six years that the plan has required 
a rate increase. The most recent increase was in FY 11 and the last lime before that was 

Agenda backup 5-31-11 FY12 Benefits Page 1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
09AE0251JW, Jacobs, for the Howard Lane Phase II Design Project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Howard Lane Phase II design project is for the extension from 
Camerion Road/Harris Branch Road to SH-130 as a four-lane divided 
roadway with bicycle lane and sidewalk on each side.  Also included in 
the design are subsurface storm drainage systems, two bridges, and 
associated utility relocations.  This project is jointly funded by Travis 
County, the City of Austin (COA), and Texas Department of 
Transportation.   

 This modification number two (2) is for Additional Basic Services for a 
section of Cameron Road/Harris Branch Road that is within the COA’s 
jurisdictional limits (current terminus of the four lane section of Cameron 
Road/Harris Branch Road to Gregg Lane) left out of the original design 
project scope.  Through the addition of this section of Cameron 
Road/Harris Branch Road, to the section of Cameron Road/Harris 
Branch Road originally included in the design project scope, the COA’s 
jurisdictional limit of Cameron Road/Harris Branch Road will then be 
complete with regards to the physical area currently under development 
by the COA.  The remaining section of Cameron Road (from Gregg 
Lane to SH-130) is within Travis County’s jurisdictional limit, where no 
interlocal agreement for the construction of a road within the COA will be 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 18



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

required, shortening the design, permitting, and construction of Travis 
County’s jurisdictional section of Cameron Road, saving Travis County 
money.  

 Also included with this modification number two (2) are needed Howard 
Lane design modifications due to the relocation of an existing gas line, 
as well as the revision of the pavement design to one expected to 
perform better and longer given the soil types discovered through 
extensive soil explorations.  This modification will increase the contract 
amount by $338,063.49 (of which $321,707.82 has been contributed by 
the COA and the remaining $16,355.67 is Travis County’s share) from 
$864,687.64 to $1,202,751.13, and the aggregate modification amount 
results in a 43.1% increase of the original contract amount.   

 Modification 1 increased the contract amount by $24,051.25 for 
additional subsurface utility exploration services (SUE) required to locate 
existing gas lines for relocation.  The COA funded completely this 
modification amount. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last  12  months $78,154.44 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $840,636.39    
Contract Type: A/E   
Contract Period: Through completion   

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $338,063.49   
Modification Type: A/E    
Modification Period: Through completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 
Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 557707 
  Funding Account(s): 479-4931-621-8164, 513-4931-808-8164, 475-

4993-750-6099 
  Comments: 

 
 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 

STEVEN M . MANILLA. P.E.. COUNTY EX ECUTIVE 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Au stin. Texas 78767 
(512 ) 8 54-9 3~ 3 

I"AX (512) 854-4697 

April 26, 2012 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 
Marvin Brice, C.P.P.B., Assistant Purchasing Agent 

FROM: ~ttCounty Executive 

SUBJECT:	 Howard Lane II 
Modification # 2- PSA Contract No. Q09AE0251-JW 
Professional Services Agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group Inc . 

Request 
Please accept this memo as a request to modify the professional services contract agreement with 
Jacobs Engineering for design services related to the Howard Lane II extension project (from 
Cameron Road to SH 130, including a section of Cameron Road). This modification, funded jointly 
by Travis County and the City of Austin, will increase the contract by $338,063.49 from 
$864,687.64 to $1 ,202 ,751.13. Due to the urgency associated with this modification, a May is" 
Commissioners' Court agenda date will be appreciated. 

Additional information is provided below for your use . Please contact Chiddi N' Jie at 854-7585 if 
you need additional information. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
The Howard Lane II roadway extension project is a Travis County 2005 bond program project that 
extends from Cameron Road (Harris Branch Road ) to SH 130 in Precinct 1. It is jointly funded by 
the County, City of Austin (City), and Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT). The 
proposed design is a four-lane divided roadway (MAD4) with bicycle lane and sidewalk on each 
side of the street. The design will also include subsurface storm drainage system, two bridges, and 
associated utility relocations. Attachment "A" is a Project Location Map. 
Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) has classified Howard Lane Extension 
Phase II as an arterial (MAD4) in the CAMPO Mobility 2035 transportation plan. 

The Cameron Road/Harris Branch Road improvements, after this modification, will be from the 
current terminus of the four lane section of Harris Branch Road to the end of the City jurisdictional 
limits at Gregg Lane. This contract modification is to account for a section of Cameron Road that 
is within the City 'S jurisdictional limits (and funded completely by the City) but was left out of the 
original scope, and also to pay for some needed Howard Lane design modifications made necessary 
by the need to relocate an existing gas line and to revise the pavement design to one that is expected 
to perform better and longer on the soil types discovered in the project area after an extensive soil 
exploration. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Issues and Opportunities 
The addition of this section of Cameron RoadlHarris Branch Road to the section of Cameron 
Road/Harris Branch Road already in the project scope will complete the areas on Cameron Road 
within the City being developed. The rest of Cameron Road from Gregg Lane to SH 130 is within 
the County's jurisdictional limits, and therefore, an interlocal agreement for constructing a road 
within the City, or a City roadway construction permit will not be required, only a Travis County 
permit will be required. This will not only shorten the design, permit, and construction schedule, 
but it will also save the County some money. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact 
This modification, funded jointly by the County and the City, as shown in the summary table 
below, will increase the contract amount by $338,063.49 from $864,687.64 to $1,202,751.13. 

Modification Entity Funding Summary Table 
Section of Roadway County's additional fees City's additional fees Grand Total 
Howard Ln II $16,355.67 $117,781.33 $134,137.00 
Cameron RdlHarris Branch Rd 0 $203,926.49 $203,926.49 
Totals $16,355 .67 $321,707.82 $338,063.49 

The financial tracking information for this $$338,063.49 Jacobs Engineering PSA contract 
modification request is provided below (a WP breakdown is attached with the cost proposal) : 

Requisition Number 557707 

Account Number 

Commodity / 

County Funds Sub-Commodity Amount 

479-4931-621-8164 968/054 $ 13,084.54 

513-4931-808-8164 968/054 s 3,271.13 

Total County Funds $ 16,355.67 

City of Austin Funds 

475-4993-750-6099 968/048 $ 321,707.82 

$	 321,707.82Tota I City Funds ---'--------=----
Total Modification $ 338,063.49 

.....;..---~--

Required Authorizations: 
TNR Financial: Cynthia McDonald
 
Purchasing: Cyd Grimes
 
PBO: Jessica Rio
 

Attachments: 
1. Exhibit "A"-------------Project Location Map 
2. Exhibit "B"-------------PSA Modification Request 

CC:	 Purchasing: Marvin Brice, Jason Walker 
TNR Financial Services: Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner 
TNR CLP: Steve Sun, Chiddi N' Jie 
Central Files: 97801-15 -1CA \Howard Ln II\ Design 

E:\njiec\Documents\Projects2\How ard Ln II\Design\Additional Services'Mod 2\Howard Lane II Contract Mod #2 memo.docx 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AERIAL LAYOUT FOR ADDITIONAL ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS 

ALONG CAMERON ROAD - LENGTH = 2 ,130 FEET 
AREA UTILITIES AFFECTED BY ONSTRUCTION 
- AT&T COMMUNICATIONS 
MR. LOIUS SALM 512-870-4967 

- ATMOS GAS 
MR. BRAD CROSSWHI TE 
DOUGLAS KNAUTH 512.310.3847 

- CITY OF AUSTIN 
MR. PHILLIP JAEG ER 
VASU GADIA 512-972-0232 

-LCRA 
MS. SUSAN ESCHENB URG 512-369-4536 

- TEXAS GAS SERV ICE 
MRS. LEA CRENSHAW 512-407- 1844 

- AUST IN ENERGY 
MR. DAVID HENNING 512-505-7283 

- MANVIL LE WATER SUPPLY 
MR. TONY GRAF 512-856 -2488 

miles, !fi 2Gougl earth --------1
km ~ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: O9AEO251JW, Howard PAGE 1 OF 14 PAGES

Lane Extension, Phase II

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFiCE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Jason G. Walker DATE PREPARED:
700 L4VACA, SUITE 800 TEL NO: (512)854-9700 May 3 2012
AUSTTN,TX78701 FAXNO: (512)854-9185

ISSUED TO Jacobs MODIFICATION NO EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
CONTRACT:

2705 Bee Caves Road,
Suite 300

December 22, 2009

Austin, TX 78746
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 12/224)9 - tbrou ala erolect comoletlon CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 12f22/1 I - thronab orolect comuletign

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Oaiginal Contmct Amount: S840.636.39 Current ModifIed Amount S 1.202.751 .03.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
A. Reference Modification No. 1, all references to the stated fee of $822,943.49 for the performance of basic services was incorrect in

that it included a scrivenor’s error of an additional $0.10. With this Modification No. 2, that such scrivenor’s error is corrected so that

the stated fee for the performance of basic services is $822,943.39. As a result of this correction for the scrivenor’s error of an
additional $0.10, all references to the then modified stated fee of $840,106.49 is also corrected to that of $840,106.39.

B. The additional Work Product 3 and 4 Services, as outlined in Consultant’s Supplemental Agreements, attached hereto and made a
part hereof are hereby added to the contract As a result of these additional Work Product 3 and 4 Services, contract Basic Services

pricing is adjusted as follows:

1 Reference EXHIBiT 1, SECTION 1 COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

a Paragraph 11 The stated fee for the performance of basic servcies is modified from $840,106 39 to $1,174,221 8S, an
increase of $334,115.49.

b Paragraph 111, (i) Design Phase, Work Product #3 - 90% Design is modified from $263,144 88 to $582,079 97 an
increase of $318,935.09.

c Paragraph 1 11, (a) Design Phase Work Product #4 - 100% Design is modified from $76,897 55 to $92,077 95, an
increase of $15,180.40.

d The BASIC SERVICES TOTAL is changed from $840,106 39 to $1,174,221 88 an increase of $334,115 49

C Reference EXHIBiT 1, SECTION 4 - REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES, 4 1, the Non Labor reimbursable expenses amount is
modified from $24 581 25 to $28,529 25 Also, the R.EIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED is changed from $24,581 25 to
$28,529.25, an increase of $3,948.00.

D Reference EXHIBiT 1, SECTION 5 TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM The TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM is changed from an NTE
amount of $864,687.64 ($840,106.39 Basic Services and NTE amount of $24,581.25 Reimbursable Expenses) to an NTE amount of
$1,202,751.13 ($1,174,221.88 Basic Services, and NTE amount of $28,529.25 Reimbursable Expenses) an increase of $338,063.49.

PRINT NAME

irs DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY;f
CYD ‘. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_______________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOB, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

E. The Contract Scope of Services is modified to include the performance by Engineer of the additional Work Product 3 and 4 Servcies

as outlined in Consultant’s Supplemental Agreements (Attachments A and B).

)TURE

LEG S NAME:

Br7J

BY: _-c t-J’-<t’-.a..i

TflLE: -t#kdZ_

1’RPORATION

CI OThER

DATE:

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

walkerj
Draft

walkerj
Draft



Modification No. 2
Page 2 of 14

ATTACHMENT A

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR

HOWARD LANE - PHASE II
(SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR HOWARD LANE EXTENSION)

PROJECT: Howard Lane — Phase II

LIMITS: From Harris Branch Parkway to SH 130

COUNTY: Travis County

PROJECT LENGTH: 2.08 miles

The following supplemental is to provide additional project management services related to
project delays and coordination efforts as described in the following sections. In addition, the
supplemental allows for drainage design modifications necessary due to a redesign of the
pavement section and adjustments to the previous drainage design due to property owner
negotiations.

The following services do not replace any services listed in the original contract, but supplement
them.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

1. Perform additional management time for the coordination of a pavement redesign
requested by the City of Austin.

2. Perform project management tasks associated with the time delay. The original duration
of this project was anticipated to be fifteen (15) months. The revised anticipated
schedule is 36 months, an increase of 21 months. The extended project schedule will
have periods of limited activity, assume an additional 15 months of project activity.

A. Meet on a scheduled basis with the County to review project progress. It is
anticipated that the Engineer and the County will meet a minimum of 20 times.
The Engineer will provide meeting summaries within three (3) working days of
the meeting to all attendees.

B. Conduct internal meetings with the consultant design team on a weekly basis or
as needed for the duration of the project.

C. Provide Contract Administration
D. Provide Project Management
E. Conduct coordination meetings with TxDOT
F. Conduct coordination meetings with City of Austin
G. Conduct coordination meetings with Property owners
H. Update project design schedule
I. Prepare monthly invoice
J. Prepare monthly progress report including monthly updates to design schedule

RIGHT OF WAY AND UTILITIES

1. Assist with coordination of the relocation of Atmos Energy. Coordinate, attend and
document utility coordination meetings. The Engineer is to be in attendance to present

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 3 of 14

plan information and answer questions about the project. Coordinate wI Atmos Energy
staff and engineers.

2. Provide additional management time for the coordination of a SUE study.

ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

1. Revise typical sections to accommodate the new pavement section.
2. Revise design cross-sections for the new pavement section.
3. Determine roadway quantities including cut and fill. Prepare quantity summary sheets.

DRAINAGE DESIGN

1. Redesign culvert and storm drain design due to change in pavement depth as required
by the City of Austin.

2. Adjust storm drainage system to avoid Atmos Gas crossing with the required clearance.
3. Redesign and move water quality ponds as required by the COA (1 pond - City) and

Trafalgar (2 ponds - County).
4. Design culvert east of Gilleland Creek for post development flow stated in letter from

Doucet & Associates, Inc. dated November 10, 2010 for Schryver Property. Provide
culvert calculation sheet.

5. Prepare culvert layout sheet.
6. Redesign storm sewer affected by cross culvert for Schryver property.
7. Prepare details for headwall or inlet/outlet structures. Includes BCS sheet if needed.

Use standard details from the COA, TxDOT or Austin District standards list were
appropriate.

8. Provide any additional temporary erosion control measures for culvert outlet.
9. Modify permanent erosion control plans of culvert outfall if needed.
10. Determine quantities, specifications, and cost associated with the cross culvert.
11. Incorporate sequence of work for construction of culvert to the construction sequence.

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 4 of 14

ATTACHMENT B

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER
FOR

HOWARD LANE - PHASE II
(SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR CAMERON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS)

PROJECT: Cameron Road

LIMITS: From Howard Lane to Gregg Lane

COUNTY: Travis County

PROJECT LENGTH: 0.61 miles

The following supplemental is to provide additional engineering services to extend the limits of
Cameron Road in the Howard Lane — Phase II project. The Engineer will provide the following
engineering services required for the preparation of plans, specifications, and estimates
(PS&E), including any necessary reports (drainage, geotechnical, and/or environmental) to
validate the PS&E preparation for the construction of the remaining Cameron Road within City
of Austin limits. The project addition is located between Howard Lane and Gregg Lane, and is
within the City of Austin city limits. The project includes the preparation of design schematic,
meeting with affected property owners, roadway design, hydrology and hydraulics, signing and
pavement markings and preparation of environmental document in compliance with the City of
Austin Environmental criteria. The project entails the design elements to complete Harris Branch
Parkway/Cameron Road from Howard Lane to approximately 900 feet north of Gregg Lane.
The extension will be a MAD 4 section and the northern 700-900 feet will be a transition to the
existing 2 lane Cameron Road.

The construction plan set for this project will contain the required drawings and details
pertaining to roadway and sidewalk design, storm water drainage system analysis and design
(may include water quality and detention) and other documents required by Travis County for
permitting. The project includes preparing construction documents; completing land surveys,
geotechnical investigations and reports with analysis needed for pavement design, box culverts,
and alignment and intersection plans and analysis; developing roadway signage and pavement
marking plans, and traffic control plans; designing and/or coordinating utility relocations
(including submission to AULCC); updating the environmental assessments and mitigation
plans; preparing and executing project management, risk reduction and QA/QC plans;
determining requirements for right-of-way and easements, preparing schematic and final right-
of-way strip map and easement parcel exhibits, and providing technical support for acquisitions;
and acquiring all appropriate regulatory permits and clearances. Compliance with National
Environmental Policy Act and the National Historic Preservation Act is not required for this
project. The above-described plan set will be prepared in English units, and will be suitable for
additive alternate bidding and award of a contract through Travis County.

Services related to the design and plan production for this project will be performed in
accordance with the latest available City of Austin design manuals. The roadway will be
designed based on Major Arterial Divided (4 lanes) with bike lanes and sidewalks. The design
speed will be 45 MPH.

The Engineer will establish a roadway geometry model and perform earthwork and paving
quantity calculations using GEOPAK. The CADD and GEOPAK criteria files, which comprise the

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 5 of 14

geometry model, will be provided to Travis County at the completion of the project. This project
will be developed using Microstation V8 and GEOPAK 2004.

Hydraulic designs and calculations for storm drains and bridge hydraulics will be performed with
PC-based hydraulic models such as WinStorm, GEOPAK Drainage, HY-8, HEC-RAS, HEC
HMS, or other hydraulic models approved in advance by Travis County. The Engineer may use
XP-SWMM to model and analyze possible in-line detention. Manual calculation checks of
culvert hydraulics will be performed on all structures. The project is not located within the limits
of the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone.

The required work products include Work Product 3, which include 30% complete design
documents and 90% complete design documents; and, Work Product 4, the 100% bid-ready set
of construction documents. Each Work Product will be submitted for review and written notice-
to-proceed must be issued by the County before proceeding to the next Work Product. Under
Work Produce 3, the 30% complete design documents for Cameron Road will be approved by
the County before proceeding with the 90% documents. The review process will consist of
submitting six (6) sets of 11 “xl 7” plans. Each submittal shall include a cover letter from the
consultant stating who from their design team performed a Quality Assurance/Quality Control
check with a signed certification by that person. Allow two weeks for TNR to review and provide
written comments and/or approval for each submittal.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

1. Perform project management tasks associated with the addition of a section of Cameron
Road into the original contract scope. The additional section will require:

A. Attend a project kick-off meeting with the County.
B. Conduct internal meetings with the consultant design team on a weekly basis or

as needed for the duration of the project.
C. Provide Contract Administration
D. Provide Project Management
E. Attend and Direct 30% Cameron Road design review meeting.

ROUTE AND DESIGN STUDIES

1. Gather and review all available information pertaining to the project.
2. Develop and assemble preliminary construction cost estimates at 30% milestone

submittal. The Engineer will prepare a preliminary cost estimate for the project.
3. Perform field investigations to gather information for the further development of the

construction plans.
4. Prepare preliminary geometric design.
5. Prepare horizontal alignment data
6. Prepare vertical alignment data
7. Develop super-elevation data for cross sections.
8. Develop preliminary GEOPAK cross sections.
9. Verify ROW requirements established on preliminary schematic are still valid.
10. Prepare schematic design showing all necessary features. This schematic will be

presented to Travis County and the City of Austin for approval.
11. Perform soil core holes for pavement design every 500 feet to a depth of 10 feet each.
12. Perform Pavement design in accordance with City of Austin Transportation Criteria for

review and approval by the City of Austin and Travis County.
13. Perform geotechnical testing for Pavement Design.
14. Prepare Geotechnical Engineering Report.

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 6 of 14

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES AND PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

1. Critical Environmental Features (CEFs)
A. Water CEF — Wetland — The Engineer staff will conduct a field investigation in

new pond areas and the proposed Cameron Road improvements project area to
determine the presence or absence of U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
jurisdictional wetlands and other water-related CEF5 in the project area.
Delineation of these features will take place as necessary, and wetland
determination data sheets will be prepared. If jurisdictional wetlands are
identified, documentation according to USACE protocol under Section 404 of the
Clean Water Act will be prepared. Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
mapping will reflect data points and limits of the jurisdictional wetlands/water-
related CEFs with respect to other environmental features in the project area. A
150-foot buffer around the CEF5 will be portrayed on project area mapping. If
necessary, the information collected for this task could also be incorporated into
a coordination letter to the USACE.

B. COA defined Erosion Sites — Types 1, 2, 3 — As this is not expected to be an
issue, no specific analysis or deliverables for these issues have been included in
this scope of work.

C. COA defined Woodlands — It is assumed that there will be no woodland impacts
in new pond areas and the proposed Cameron Road improvements project area;
therefore, no specific analysis or deliverables for these issues have been
included in this scope of work.

2. Creeks and Waterways
A. Creeks and Waterways — The Howard Lane project crosses the main channel

and a potential tributary to Gilleland Creek. It is assumed that the original
crossing area and bridge design has not changed; however, the proposed
Cameron Road improvements cross a tributary to a large stock tank to the east
and this area will be evaluated. Project area creek seftings will be documented
to include name, watershed name, and waterway classification.

B. COA Critical Water Quality Zone — The Critical Water Quality Zone will be
mapped as relevant to the expanded project area.

C. Floodplains - The 100-year floodplain will be mapped in the expanded project
area.

D. Utility Line Crossings/Parallel runs along the Waterway - Utility line crossings and
parallel sections may require evaluation. The Engineer will obtain the necessary
engineering information and prepare text documentation, photographs, and
mapping that could be used to support a Nationwide Permit (NWP).

E. TCEQ Issues — The proposed project is not located over the Edwards Aquifer
transition, contributing, or recharge zones. The Engineer will describe the
relevant TCEQ issues for compliance and provide coordination assistance.

3. Individual Section 404 Permit Coordination (if required)
A. It is assumed that the original crossing area and bridge design has not changed;

however, the proposed Cameron Road improvements cross a tributary to a large
stock tank to the east and this area will be evaluated. This scope of work
assumes that an Individual Section 404 Permit will not be necessary and
clearance can be pursued under Nationwide Permit # 14 without Pre
Construction Notification (PCN). This subtask does not include coordination with
the USACE and preparation of appropriate documents required under the
nationwide permit.

4. Threatened and Endangered Species

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 7 of 14

A. Endangered Species Issues - A field investigation was conducted to determine
whether or not any habitat appropriate for listed species is located in the project
area. Results of this analysis will be updated as necessary in the EA.

5. Archeological/Cultural Resources
A. Archeological/Cultural Resources — This includes coordination letter preparation

and coordination with the Texas Historical Commission (THC) to update Texas
Antiquities Code (TAC) compliance for the revised/expanded project footprint
areas. This scope includes collecting recorded data including THC data for
inclusion in the updated THC coordination letter. The original scope of work
involved intensive field survey for full TAC compliance and the roadway project,
in its original context, received a THC clearance letter. Given that the proposed
pond areas were likely a part of the original survey and the proposed Cameron
Road improvements are in a disturbed setting, this scope of work assumes that
the original survey work will suffice and no further intensive field survey will be
necessary.

6. Government Records Review for Hazardous Materials & Closed Landfills
A. An ASTM database search for hazardous materials was conducted and analyzed

for this project. In addition, appropriate databases documenting closed MSW
landfills (e.g., CAPCOG Closed Landfill Inventory) were analyzed for the project
corridor. There were no hazardous or closed landfill related constraints found.
This information will be reviewed again to confirm that this is still the case, given
the slightly expanded project areas. This scope of work assumes that a new
ASTM database search will not be necessary and that the original data can be
reviewed for this update purpose.

7. Parkland
A. It is assumed that this project corridor is entirely upon private property and does

not traverse City, County, State or Federal parkland property; however, a very
small amount of time will be allocated to confirm this assumption.

8. Tree Survey:
A. A tree survey within the limits of the roadway will be performed. The tree survey

will be conducted in accordance with Section 3 of the City of Austin
Environmental Criteria Manual by the project land surveyor. Mapping of
significant trees will be included in the EA.

PREPARATION OF UPDATED COA ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (EA)

The original EA, prepared in accordance with City of Austin Environmental Criteria
Manual, will be updated. Major parts of the EA needing update are identified as noted
below. All of these sections will need to be revised as necessary to add the Cameron
Road improvements element and revise drainage and pond references.

1. Project Description and Need
2. Descriptions of Alternatives

A. Descriptions of project alternatives will be prepared including No Action and
Proposed Action alternative(s). The descriptions will be based on engineering
information.

3. Description of the Affected Environment
A. Components of the affected environment to include topography, geology, soils,

water resources, biological resources, and cultural resources will be described.
4. Impact Assessment

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 8 of 14

A. Effects of the project alternatives on the existing natural and cultural resources
will be evaluated. This will include effects of the alternatives on components of
the environment and a comparison of impacts between the alternatives.

ADDITIONAL AGENCY COORDINATION

No additional agency coordination, other than with the COA and/or Travis County is
anticipated, given the project setting and issues. A small amount of time for COA and
Travis County coordination is included in the fee estimate.

1. Schedule, coordinate and conduct meetings with each of the Affected Property Owners,
assumed to be a maximum of four (4) meetings.

2. Prepare meeting minutes of each one of the meetings with affected property owners.
The summary will include the purpose of the meeting, agenda topics, meeting highlights,
and follow-up action needed, if relevant.

PERMITS

No additional permits are anticipated. Perform coordination with AULCC.

RIGHT OF WAY AND UTILITIES

1. Identify areas where temporary construction/driveway easements or agreements may be
required.

2. Prepare exhibits for driveway penetration agreements and supply them to the County.
3. Identify areas where additional right of way, drainage easements, or right of entry may

be required. Notify the County in writing of the need and justification for such action.
4. Identify potential utility conflicts utilizing One Call System and direct contact with utility

providers.
5. Prepare drawings early in the design phase (30%) to be used as exhibits in utility

agreements. Prepare exhibits using English units, showing existing utilities including
those in conflict with construction. Prepare plans to avoid or minimize utility
adjustments, where feasible

6. Provide existing utility layout sheets to be included in the PS&E.

FIELD SURVEYING

1. Attend project kick-off meeting.
2. Identify owners and prepare/distribute letters for obtaining right of entry to affected

private properties.
3. Establish additional horizontal and vertical control common to previous survey performed

by MWM DesignGroup. Establish benchmarks not more that 1000’ apart and provide
sufficient horizontal control points within or near survey limits for use as constwction
baseline.

4. Field search and locate monumentation on existing ROWs and boundary lines within
limits of survey and/or affected by proposed ROW/easement acquisition.

5. Obtain and review title reports for each tract adjacent to project corridor. This item shall
be limited to 5 title reports. Additional reports may be obtained as additional services if
authorized by the Client.

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 9 of 14

6. Obtain and review deeds/plats pertaining to survey area and adjacent properties
identified from Travis Central Appraisal District records and perform calculations and
analysis to re-establish existing ROW/boundary lines.

7. Prepare preliminary mapping showing existing ROWs and boundary lines, owner name,
book and page information, subdivision name, lot and block number, TCAD parcel
number and existing easements within or adjoining project corridor and incorporate into
previous preliminary mapping provided by MWM DesignGroup.

8. Field stake PC’s, PT’s, P1’s, and approximately every 100’ along curves and
approximately every 500’ (or sufficient for visual line) along tangents of proposed
alignment.

9. Locate by actual on-the-ground survey visible and accessible on-grade and above-grade
features, including but not limited to pavements, pavement marking, curbs, driveways,
sidewalks, ADA ramps, signs, fences, retaining walls, mailboxes, utility meters, utility
valves, fire hydrants, power poles, light poles, guys, overhead utility lines, manholes,
clean-outs, pull boxes, wing walls, inlets, culverts, headwalls, and other surface utility
appurtenances.

10. Provide size, location, subspecies and tree tag for trees 6” or greater in diameter within
limits of survey or overhanging into limits of survey.

11. Provide contours at one foot interval along limits of roadway survey. Elevations will be
taken on an approximate 50’x 50’ grid, at abrupt changes in grade and along drainage
courses. Elevations of survey points will be on a separate level, but will not be part of
the final plotted drawing.

12. Provide horizontal and vertical data for approximately 5 boreholes along project corridor.
13. Incorporate data outlined above into previous mapping/drawings provide by MWM

DesignGrou p.
14. Provide one additional sheet to incorporate additional project area into final ROW

mapping.
15. Prepare metes and bounds description for 9 proposed parcels/parts (easement/ROW).

Additional easements/ROW parcels/parts may be provided as an additional service if
authorized by the Client. Each part of parcels having more than one part will be counted
as one parcel.

16. Prepare parcel sketch for 9 easement/ROW parcels/parts.
17. Provide closure and area calculations for proposed easement/ROW parcels.
18. Provide field staking as described in metes and bounds description.

Excluded Services
Services that are not provided under this Agreement specifically include, but are not limited to:
topographic surveys for off-site drainage or water quality/detention ponds; field verification of
tree subspecies by arborist; research and mapping of underground utilities; obtaining invert
elevation of manholes, elevation of pipes entering or exiting manholes and other surveys in
support of SUE services provided by others; surveys in support of environmental surveys
provided by others; construction phase surveying and other services or expenses which may
become necessary for the completion of this project but which are not reasonably anticipatable
at this time. Such services may be performed as Additional Services to this Agreement if
authorized by the Client.

ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

1. Provide roadway design in accordance with the current edition of the City of Austin
Transportation Manual. The Engineer will develop roadway geometry and provide plan
and profile sheets showing all applicable items from the following list:

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page lOof 14

A. Calculated roadway centerlines for new mainlanes and driveways. Show
horizontal control points.

B. Pavement edges for all improvements including mainlanes, cross-streets, and
driveways.

C. Lane and pavement width dimensions
D. Locations, lengths, and widths of proposed structures
E. Traffic flow direction on all roadways. Show lane lines and/or arrows indicating

the number of lanes.
F. Control of access line, existing and proposed right of way lines, and all

easements
G. Begin and end super-elevation transitions and cross-slope changes
H. Limits of rock rip-rap, block sod, and seeding
I. Locations of existing structures
J. Benchmark information
K. Calculated profile grade for proposed mainlanes
L. Vertical and horizontal curve data
M. Existing and proposed profiles along the centerline of the mainlanes
N. Water surface elevations at major stream crossings for 10-, 25-, 50-, and 100-

year storms
0. Locations of known existing and proposed utilities
P. Subgrade elevations at profile grade lines and ditch flow lines, labeled with

offsets and elevations
Q. Locations of proposed and existing storm sewer lines and culverts

2. Develop the following sheets:
A. Title Sheet
B. Index of Sheets
C. Project Layout
D. Proposed Typical Sections
E. Existing Typical Sections
F. Plan and Profile Sheets for mainlanes and all cross streets
G. Horizontal Alignment Data Sheet
H. Roadway and Intersection Detail Sheets
I. Miscellaneous Detail Sheets

3. Develop design cross-sections for all proposed and existing roadways. Submit design
cross-sections in electronic format and on 11”x 17” paper sheets or roll drawings.
Provide the following details for each section, as applicable:

A. Widths of all travel lanes, shoulders, outer separations, borders, curb offsets, and
rights of way.

B. Control lines including profile grade line and centerline
C. Existing natural ground line, finished grade line, and ditch flow lines. Label all

control lines with offsets and elevations.
D. Limits of sodding/seeding, rock riprap, embankments, and excavations
E. Locations and identification of longitudinal joints, concrete traffic barriers,

sidewalks, and common existing or proposed structures such as retaining walls
F. Extents and geometry for all side slopes

4. Provide intersection layouts detailing the geometry and drainage design of each cross
street. Include curb returns, transition length, stationing, offsets and drainage details,
and any transitions to existing roadways.

5. Determine roadway quantities including cut and fill. Prepare quantity summary sheets.

DRAINAGE DESIGN

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 11 of 14

1. Pre Design
A. Develop drainage design criteria per City of Austin and include into the DSR.
B. Perform field investigations to gather information for the further development of

the construction plans.
2. Develop culvert and storm drain design and details for approximately 3000 LF of

proposed roadway as applicable and in accordance with the most current edition of the
City of Austins’s Drainage Criteria Manual. They will be designed for a 25-year storm
and checked for the 100-year storm potential impacts to adjacent properties. Examine
COA and TxDOT’s drainage criteria requirements for overtopping depth of Major Arterial
Divided roadways. Design work includes all applicable items from the following list:

A. Develop project specific hydrologic models, an existing model for the pre
Cameron Road widening conditions and a proposed model for the post-Cameron
Road widening conditions to determine 2-, 10-, 25- and 100-year peak flow rates
to use in the detention design. Utilize the HEC-HMS model from city’s study and
its approved methods as a starting point to establish the existing condition
project-specific peak flow rates.

B. Prepare a summary letter report which will include tables showing results and
calculations, models, exhibits (sub-areas and HEC-RAS cross sections maps)
and methodology discussion.

C. Use above proposed model to create a proposed model with detention.
D. Prepare Existing and Proposed Drainage area maps
E. Prepare plan/profile sheets for storm drain systems and layouts for outfall ditches

and channels.
F. Prepare culvert layout for replacement structure (1 cross culvert).
G. Prepare details for items such as manholes, inlets, junction boxes, headwalls,

and other end treatments. Use standard details from the COA, TxDOT or Austin
District standards list where appropriate.

H. Prepare drainage details for outlet protection, outlet structures, and utility
accommodation structures.

I. Identify potential conflicts, including utility conflicts and conflicts with proposed
construction phasing plans.

J. Identify existing ground elevation profiles at right of way lines on storm sewer
plan and profile sheets

K. Submit drainage features to allow development of GEOPAK cross sections.
L. Determine if additional drainage easements are required.
M. Preparation of Hydraulic Data Sheets for storm sewer design and culvert

3. Develop and design stormwater detention. Design work includes all applicable items:
A. Preliminary discussions with County regarding Regional Stormwater

Management Participation
A. Prepare stormwater detention layouts and calculations.
B. Prepare drainage details for detention facilities

4. Develop storm water quality BMP.
A. Prepare stormwater quality pond layouts and calculations.
B. Prepare drainage details for storm water quality pond facilities
C. Calculate the required water quality pond volume.
D. Calculate the reduced runoff CN resulting from providing decentralized water

quality volumes placed along the roadway which should result in a reduced
requirement for detention.

E. Prepare water quality facility layout.
F. Prepare water quality facility detail for the filter and outlet structures.

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 12 of 14

G. Develop the structural design and details required for sedimentation and filtration
ponds (if needed) proposed for the project. The plan sheets to be developed for
each pond will include the following:

i. Sedimentation/Filtration Retaining Wall Layout sheets consisting of a plan
view of the proposed pond that identifies retaining walls, provides
retaining wall areas, provides a table of elevations and includes pond/wall
dimensions.

ii. Sedimentation/Filtration Retaining Wall Reinforcing Details consisting of a
retaining wall typical section, retaining wall design heights, retaining wall
properties, reinforcing details and a reinforcing steel schedule.

H. Preparation of drainage details for storm water quality features to possibly
include pretreatment inlets, wet vaults, infiltration trenches and rainwater
harvesting.

I. Prepare Miscellaneous details for special inlets and drainage structures.
Consideration will be given to the use of stormwater pretreatment inlets that
would exist just upstream of the traditional storm inlets.

J. Revise horizontal drainage alignment of water quality features. Assume the
horizontal roadway alignment will not change after the 30% Cameron Road
submittal comments are addressed.

K. Revise vertical drainage alignment of water quality features. Assume the vertical
roadway alignment will not change after the 30% Cameron Road submittal
comments are addressed.

5. Develop the following plans:
A. Storm water pollution prevention plans (SW3P) for each phase of construction.

Develop SW3P to minimize potential impact to receiving waterways and in
conformation with the traffic control plans. Develop SW3P in conformance with
the traffic control plans and TCEQ regulations in order to minimize potential
impact to receiving waterways. Include text describing the plan, quantities, type,
phase, and locations of erosion control devices and any required permanent
erosion control measures. Include methods to allow for Phased construction in
keeping with new COA requirements.

B. Temporary erosion control plans. Develop plans incorporating temporary storm
water management devices including flexible sediment logs, silt fence, rock filter
dams, sediment traps, flocculants, and stabilized construction exits. Include
notes indicating the Contractor is responsible for final phasing the devices during
construction along with the final construction sequencing based on the general
sequence guidance provided in the plan set.

C. Permanent erosion control plans. Develop plans showing proposed revegetation,
including seeding and sodding. Include all riprap (concrete and stone).

D. Erosion Control Details. Develop details for related items not covered by existing
County, City or TxDOT standard details.

6. Prepare quantity summaries and cost estimates for all drainage and water quality items.
7. Prepare construction specifications for stormwater facilities. Assume that the City of

Austin specs and numbering system will be used.
8. Sequence of work narrative describing all phases of the drainage work, It is important

protect the permanent water quality treatment features from clogging and performance
reduction due to impacts of construction sediments.

Assumption: No FEMA coordination will be required as there will be no fill within the floodplain.

SIGNING, PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNALIZATION

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 13 of 14

The Engineer will provide signing and pavement markings for the following sections of the
project: Cameron Road/Harris Branch Parkway from Howard Lane to approximately 900 feet
north of Gregg Lane.

1. Coordinate with the county for overall temporary, interim, and final signing strategies and
for placement of signs outside contract limits.

2. Prepare drawings, specifications, and details for non-standard signs. Sign detail sheets
should include the following items, as applicable:

A. Illustrations of non-standard proposed signs
B. Dimensions, lettering, , borders, and corner radii for small signs
C. Summary of small signs

3. Provide the following information on sign/pavement marking layouts:
A. Roadway layout
B. Centerline with station numbering
C. Right of way limits
D. Culverts and other structures that may present a traffic hazard
E. Existing signs to remain, to be removed, or to be relocated
F. Proposed small signs. Illustrate and number of all proposed signs
G. Proposed markings including pavement markings, object markings, and

delineation. Illustrate and quantify all proposed markings
H. Proposed delineators and object markers
I. Quantities of pavement markings, delineators, and object markers
J. Direction of traffic flow on all roadways
K. Locations of any changes in the number of lanes

4. Detail permanent and temporary pavement markings and channelization devices on plan
sheets.

5. Select sign and supports from the most recent TxDOT standards.
6. Select pavement markings from the most recent TxDOT or City of Austin standards.
7. Provide quantities for signing and pavement markings
8. Provide sign/pavement marking summary sheet.

MISCELLANEOUS

1. Perform site evaluation to verify existing conditions for roadway widths and lane
configurations as they might impact traffic control considerations and overall phasing
(Harris Branch portion).

2. Develop possible phasing considerations based on the scope of construction (Harris
Branch portion).

3. Coordinate traffic control requirements with City of Austin and Owner (Harris Branch
portion).

4. Prepare traffic control and phasing plans. Provide City of Austin (COA) and Travis
County required details and notes (Harris Branch portion).

5. Provide tree protection (TP) plan and City of Austin (COA) General Permit required
details and notes (Harris Branch portion).

6. Provide temporary SWPPP per current COA and Travis County ECM requirements. The
SWPPP document will refer to the E/S control and tree protection plans.

7. Address COA review comments regarding traffic control, E/S and TP sheets.
8. Attend up to 3 meetings (2 hours each) with City of Austin ROW Management and

Travis County to coordinate and discuss traffic control layouts.
9. Prepare a quantities summary sheet.
10. Develop miscellaneous roadway details as applicable.

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Modification No. 2
Page 14 of 14

11. Develop driveway details and summaries as required. Identify and provide designs for
any driveways that must be reconstructed to meet ADA requirements.

12. Implement a quality assurance/quality control program and provide evidence of the
internal review process in the form of a set of red-line mark-ups submitted at the 30%,
90% and 100% milestones. Provide certification indicating who reviewed the plans.

13. Deliver all electronic files upon project letting and within 30 days of written request.

Excluded Services
Services that are not provided under this Agreement specifically include retaining walls;
illumination conduit layouts; and other services or expenses which may become necessary for
the completion of this project but which are not reasonably anticipatable at this time. Such
services may be performed as Additional Services to this Agreement if authorized by the Client.

DELIVERABLES ITEMS REQUIRED FROM THE ENGINEER

All deliverables will be provided in accordance with the original contract terms. The
Engineer will make a 30% (Schematic Design) review submittal for this supplemental
extension along Cameron Road. Upon approval of the schematic design, the Engineer will
proceed to the 90% PS&E submittal.

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       5/10/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  10:40:23   
   Account number . . . : 479-4931-621.81-64                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 479  STATE STD HWY CAP GRANT            Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  31  RD CAPACITY/BRIDGE REPLMT                        
   Activity basic . . . :  62  INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)                        
   Sub activity . . . . :   1  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  64  PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       5,794,347   10/01/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :           6,323.06-                       
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :          62,946.28                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :          13,084.54                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:          69,707.76     1.2%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :       5,724,639.24    98.8                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       5/10/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  10:41:04   
   Account number . . . : 513-4931-808.81-64                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 513  L/T CERT OF OBLIG 2009                           
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  31  RD CAPACITY/BRIDGE REPLMT                        
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   8  INFRA&ENV SVS (TRANS&RDS)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  64  PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       2,550,048   10/01/2011              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :         132,827.18                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         392,782.39                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :          73,271.13                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         598,880.70    23.5%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :       1,951,167.30    76.5                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       5/10/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  10:42:00   
   Account number . . . : 475-4993-750.60-99                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 475  CONTRACTUAL CAPITAL PROJ           Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  93  INTERGOV AGREEMNTS-ROADS                         
   Activity basic . . . :  75  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                             
   Sub activity . . . . :   0  INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  60  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                         
   Object . . . . . . . :  99  CONTRACTED SERVICES                              
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       3,821,873   04/25/2012              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :         124,748.71                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :          27,348.64-                       
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         299,459.29                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         321,707.82                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         718,567.18    18.8%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :       3,103,305.82    81.2                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000557707

                                               STATUS:  AUDITOR APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: TAWANA GARDNER 854-7679    REASON: 53933 PO441144 MOD#2 CONTRACT09AE0251JW ATTN:WALKE             DATE:  4/23/12

  SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   75762 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC      DELIVER BY DATE:  4/23/12

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   1  WORK PRODUCT 3 - 90% DESIGN PHASE COA PORTION      308383.09  DOL       1.0000   308383.09
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: CIP NON-CAPITAL REIMBUSMT
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 968-048-00090

   2  WORK PRODUCT 4 - 100% DESIGN PHASE COA PORTION      13324.73  DOL       1.0000    13324.73
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: CIP NON-CAPITAL REIMBUSMT
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 968-048-00091

   3  WORK PRODUCT 3 - 90% DESIGN PHASE T.C. PORTION      14300.00  DOL       1.0000    14300.00
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 968-054-00296

   4  WORK PRODUCT 4 - 100% DESIGN PHASE T.C. PORTION      2055.67  DOL       1.0000     2055.67
      MODIFICATION 2 WILL ADD A SECTION OF CAMERON ROAD
      NOT INCLUDED IN THE ORIGINAL SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE
      HOWARD LANE PHASE II PROJECT.  IT ALSO INCLUDES
      DESIGN MODIFICATIONS DUE TO THE NEED TO RELOCATE
      AN EXISTING GAS LINE AND TO REVISE THE PAVEMENT
      DESIGN TO PEFORM BETTER AND LONGER BASED ON THE
      SOIL TYPES
      *******************************
      MOD 2 FOR $338,063.49 WILL INCREASE THE CONTRACT
      FROM $864,687.64 TO $1,202,751.13*****************
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
       INVENTORY BUILDING: AI  STOCK NO: 968-054-00297

                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:   338063.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N

 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     47549937506099    OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES             X1L017                     100.00                   308383.09
                           CONTRACTED SERVICES                   HOWARD LANE PH II

   2     47549937506099    OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES             X1L017                     100.00                    13324.73
                           CONTRACTED SERVICES                   HOWARD LANE PH II

   3     47949316218164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       M10479                      80.00                    11440.00
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             HOWARD LN @SH130

   3     51349318088164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       O10479                      20.00                     2860.00
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             CERT OBLIG TXDOT HOWD LN

   4     47949316218164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       M10479                      80.00                     1644.54
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             HOWARD LN @SH130

   4     51349318088164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       O10479                      20.00                      411.13
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             CERT OBLIG TXDOT HOWD LN

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000557707

                                               STATUS:  AUDITOR APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: TAWANA GARDNER 854-7679    REASON: 53933 PO441144 MOD#2 CONTRACT09AE0251JW ATTN:WALKE             DATE:  4/23/12

  SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   75762 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC      DELIVER BY DATE:  4/23/12

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                    338063.49

                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

20120423 - RT
5/3/12 RETURN TO UPDATE. KS

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 22, 2012  
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Precast Concrete Grave 
Liners, IFB No. B120178-LD, to the low bidder, C and M Precast Concrete. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

On April 2, 2012, IFB #B120178-LD was issued to 19 vendors.  Six bids 
were received on April 23, 2012.  TNR has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the low bidder, C and M Precast Concrete.  The 
grave liners will be used for burials at the Travis County Cemetery. 

 Contract Expenditures: N/A 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: Estimated Quantity     
Contract Type:  Term   
Contract Period: May 22, 2012 – May 21, 2013  

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  19  Responses Received:  6  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

  Comments:   
 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  
  Funding Account(s):  001-4985-621-3099 
  Comments:  Estimated quantity, as needed basis. 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 27, 2012

MEMORANDUM
a,

TO: Cyd Grimes, Coupty Purchasing Agent
>%Lt

FROM: Steven M. ManiILY.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Contract Award — Precast Concrete Grave Liners, Solicitation B120178-LD

TNR recommends that Travis award the above mentioned contract solicitation to the low responsive bidder,
C&M Precast Concrete.

The commodity/sub-commodity code for this contract is 578/0 17 and the budgeted account number is 001-
4985-621-3099.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

“J:SMM:cj
Contract File

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MAN ILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

C

-,,c

-.4

2a’••
<rn

—4
-C

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid B120178LD

Bid #B120178-LD - PRE-CAST CONCRETE GRAVE LINERS

Creation Date Mar 28, 2012 End Date Apr 23, 2012 2:00:00 PM CDT
Start Date Apr 2, 2012 10:58:22 AM CDT Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

B120178-LD--01-0i Precast Concrete Grave Liners
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

C & M Precast Concrete First Offer - $185.00 200 / each $37,000.00 Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: Price per liner is based on per load

delivery of 12 liners per load delivered to Wells School

Rd Cemetery
CemetervServlce FirstOffer- $187.50 200/each $37,500.00 j V V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code: Vantage Graveliner
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: This product is a polypropylene

graveliner that is light weight and easy for cemetery

personel to handle. But it is exceptionally strong and
exceeds cemetery requirements. This product is

currently being used by the Veteran Cemeteries.
Texas Burial Vaults j First Offer - $195.00 200 / each $39,000.00 I V V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code: Precast Concrete Graveliner
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: I currently hold the contract for

opening and closing with Harris County and we meet all
of the OSHA requirements to be a preferred vendor for
Houston National Cemetery for all of their
disinterments.

Comal Concrete Products IFirst Offer - $200.00 200 / each $40,000.00 j J Y

Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
SoCo Business Solutions, Inc. First Offer - $245.00 200 / each $49,000.00 I Y
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC First Offer - $480.00 200 / each $96,000.00 I Y j V
Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: added attachment showing add’l

dbe’s in word doc form. All my dbe’s should allow us to
meet the desired goal

Supplier Totals

C & M Precast Concrete $37,000.00
Bid Contact Angie Nava Address 110 Cecar Mill

angie@candmDrecast.com Kerrville, TX 78028
Ph 830-367-5988
Fax 830-367-3343

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Cemetery Service $37,500.00
Bid Contact Melissa Neal Address P.O. Box 1060

melissaneal@verizon,net League City, TX 77574
Ph 281-685-0812

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Texas Burial Vaults $39,000.00
Bid Contact Ricky Neal Address P.O. Box 1525

cemetervservice@verizon.net Santa Fe, TX 77510
Ph 713-213-6540

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Comal Concrete Products $40,000.00

May 10, 2012 10:03:11 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p.2

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Bid B120178-LD

Bid Contact Kimberly Bain Address 4222 FM 482
Ph 830-606-4732 New Braunfels, TX 78132

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

SoCo Business Solutions, Inc. $49,000.00
Bid Contact Loren Sittig Address 200 Angela Drive

Isittici@socobusiness.com Liberty Hill, TX 78642
Ph 512-923-1570

Qualifications CISV SB

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC $96,000.00
Bid Contact John Forsythe Address 11809 Lansdowne RD

John@ForsytheBrothers.com Austin, TX 78754
Ph 512-619-0404
Fax 512-272-5644

Bid Notes note: my hub/dbe goal percentages are actually higher than posted on the hub form since i
recently lowered my total bid price. My contract amounts with suppliers remain the same.

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:
note: my hub/dbe goal percentages are actually higher
than posted on the hub form since i recently lowered my
total bid price. My contract amounts with suppliers remain
the same.

Award Total

$37,000.00 (Does not apply to percentage or no price items.)

**

May 10, 2012 10:03:11 AM CDT BidSync, LLC p.3

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 1—4985-621.30—99
• . : 001 GENERAL FUND
• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 85 CUSTOMER SERVICES
• . : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• • : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• . : 99 OTHER EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY

5/10/12
10: 06:07

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd • •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuznbrances F7=Project data
FlODetail trans FllAcct activity list

500
1,817 03/05/2012

1,816.68 100.0%
.32 0.0

F8Misc inquiry
Fl2Cancel F24More keys

.00

.00

.00
1,816.68

.00

.00

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Reject proposal received for Parks Concessions 
Operations, RFS No. S120127-LD, O K Goods.   
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets/does not meet the compliance requirements 
as outlined by the statutes. 

On February 27, 2012, RFS #S120127-LD was issued to 10 vendors.  
One response was received from O K Goods on March 19, 2012.  TNR 
has reviewed the proposal received and recommends that it be rejected.  
The proposed location at the Loop 360 Boat Ramp would be located in 
Texas Department of Transportation right-of-way and is not allowable.  
TNR does not wish to re-issue this solicitation at this time.  TNR issues 
this Request for Services once each year.  Historically responses to this 
solicitation are low. 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  10  Responses Received:  1  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



RECEIVED
TRAVIS COUNTY

2012APR26 f’j 3:32
PURCHA SING

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES OFFICE
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 l Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

April 25, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
L- c?ç- -A-

FROM: Steven M. Manilla P1., Cot1nty Executive

SUBJECT: Non-Award of Proposal RFS#S 1201 27-LD
Park Concessions (Revenue Generating)

TNR recommends that Travis County not award the above mentioned request for service for this year. The
single proposal received from O.K. Goods is unallowable as the proposed location is located on the Texas
Department of Transportation’s right-of-way and we are not permitted to have a concession stand there.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

f CJ:S:cj
‘ Contract File

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B011~n, Division Director of Development 

Services ~l 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to
 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate the drainage easement portion of the
 
five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear
 
lot lines of Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section One - Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate the drainge easement portion of the five
 
foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot
 
lines of Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section One. The easements are
 
dedicated per plat note as a public utility and drainage easement and are not
 
schematically shown on the face of the plat. The subject lot fronts on Live Oak
 
Lane, a street maintained by Travis County.
 

Professional Engineer Stan Burrier has stated that:
 

"I have performed an on the ground study of this property . It is obvious that the
 
drainage easements are "paper easements" that blanket the perimeter of all the lots
 
in the subdivision. The easement around this lot is not functional and no negative
 
impact will occur if the easement is vacated ."
 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County Engineer
 
John Ellis has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees
 
no opposition to this request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As of this memo staff has received two inquiries in regards to this vacation request.
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the vacation.
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter there is a failed septic system on the subject lot. 
Vacating the subject easements will allow additional room for the upgraded septic 
system in regards to setbacks requirements for drainage easements. The property 
owner currently has the upgraded septic design under review and its permit is 
pending this easement vacation. 

Per the county's enforcement department, Travis County has been involved since 
3/10/2010. There have been numerous calls from surrounding property owners, in 
particular the last six-eight months or so, which consisted of complaints of the failing 
system at this property. This issue was submitted to Travis County Attorney's office 
to seek compliance. 

There have been illegal discharges on several occasions. The last incident was a 
charge of standing sewage running into and adjacent property, which the county 
tested on 3/27/2012. However, in this particular instance the test results came back 
negative for fecal coliform. This area is a runoff/groundwater problem area and this 
was during a wet period. The owners of 20712 Live Oak have maintained a portable 
toilet and are living on the property. 

Setback requirements of Travis County and State of Texas (the distance between 
OSSF components and the drainage easement) would render placement of a legal 
OSSF system impossible without vacation of the drainage easements. As it currently 
stands, a variance may be necessary in view of the neighbor's refusal to abandon 
drainage easements in their adjoining lots. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Man illa County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
John Ellis Enqineer Development Services 854-9805 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqrarn Manaqer TNR Permits 854-7565 
Rodney She rrill Septic Review TNR Permits 854-7581 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Kingsberry Park, Section 1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of the drainage easement portion of the five 
foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block B 
of the Kingsberry Park Section I subdivision as recorded at Volume 37, Page 9 of the Real Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easements; 

WHEREAS, the public utility portion of the public utility and drainage easements will remain; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the drainage 
easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch ; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 22, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that drainage easement portion of the five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located 
along the side and rear lot lines of Lot 8, Block B of the Kingsberry Park Section 1 subdivision, as shown 
on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes , are hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTJ-rrSTHE DAYOF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT" " EASEMENT RELEASE 
F# 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

BEING 1748 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.040 OF AN ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR 
LESS, OUT OF LOT 8, BLOCK D, KINGSBERRY PARK, SECTION ONE, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THAT SAME TRACT OF LAND 
CONVEYED TO MARIAM COLMENERO LEON, JONATHAN REYES LEON, 
AND CHRISTOPHER REYES LEON IN D9CUMENT NUMBER 2008147616, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ALL 
OF A 5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
(p.U.E. & D.E.) RECORDED IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS; SAID 1748 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a W' rebar found in the northerly right ofway line ofLiveoak: Lane, 
said point being the southeasterly comer ofLot 9, said Kingsberry Park, Section One and 
being the southwesterly comer ofsaid Lot 8 and of said 5 foot P.D.E. & D.E. and the 
PLACE OF BEGINNING hereof; 

THENCE N 30°38'00" E (Bearing Basis), with the common boundary line of said Lot 9, 
Lot 8, 5 foot easement, and the tract hereof, a distance of 150.14' feet to an iron pipe 
found in the southerly line ofLot 23, Kingsberry Park, Section 2, a subdivision of record 
in Volume 63, Page 75, Plat Records ofsaid County, said point being the northeasterly 
comer of said Lot 9 and being the northwesterly comer of said Lot 8 and the tract hereof; 

THENCE S 59°18'39" E, with the southerly line ofsaid Lot 23, in part, and Lot 22 of 
said Kingsberry Park, Section 2, in part, being the northerly line ofsaid Lot 8, said 5 foot 
easement and the northerly line hereof, a distance of 59.91 feet to an iron pipe found at 
the northwesterly comer of Lot 7, said Kingsberry Park, Section One, said point being the 
northeasterly comer of said Lot 8, said 5 foot easement, for the northeasterly comer 
hereof; 

THENCE S 30°39'07" W, with the common boundary line ofsaid Lot 7 and Lot 8, being 
the easterly line of said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof, a distance of 149.67 feet to a 
an iron pipe found in the aforementioned right ofway ofLiveoak Lane, said point being 
the southwesterly comer of said Lot 7, the southeasterly comer ofsaid Lot 8, and said 5 
foot easement for the southeasterly comer hereof; 

THENCE N 59°45'3T' W, with said right ofway, being the southerly line of said Lot 8, 
said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof, a distance of 5.00 feet to a point for the eastern 
most southern point hereof; r 

1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



- -

THENCE running through said Lot 8 and with the said 5 foot easement, the following 3 
calls: 

1.	 N 30°39'07" E, a distance of 144.71 feet to a point for an interior ell 
comer ofsaid 5 foot easement and the tract hereof; 

2.	 N 59°18'39" W, a distance of49.91 feet to a point for an interior ell 
comer of said 5 foot easement and the tract hereof; 

3.	 S 30°38'00" W, a distance of 145.10 feet to a point in the aforementioned 
right ofway line of said Liveoak Lane, being the southerly line of said Lot 
8 for an exterior angle point hereof; 

THENCE N 59°45'37" W, running with said right ofway, said southerly line of Lot 8, 
said southerly line ofthe 5 foot easement and the southerly line hereof, a distance of 5.00 
feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING hereof and containing 1748 square feet, or 0.040 
ofan acre of land, more or less. 

THIS DESCRIPTION TO BE USED WITH THE ATTACHED SKETCH ONLY. 

DATE
 
B & G SURVEYING, INC. 
1404 W. NORTH LOOP BLVD. 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756 
(512) 458-6969, FAX: (512) 458-1129 

B0310812 ES~T REL 
TCAD Parcel ill: 0213850108 

http://www.bandgsurvey.com 

2
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES FOR EASEMENT RELEASE
 
BEING 1748 SQUARE FEEr, OR 0.040 OF AN ACRE OF LAND, OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF LOT 8, BLOCK D, KINGSBERRY PARK, SECTION ONE, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED TO MARIAM COLMENERO LEON, JONATHAN 
REYES LEON, AND CHRISTOPHER REYES LEON IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008147616, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 1748 SQUARE 
FEET OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY MillS AND BOUNDS ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF. 

\ 
~\ 

EASEMENT 
RELEASE AREA 

1748 SQ.F1. 

f0/h1
 

LOT 9 

LEGEND 
• 1/2· RaWl FOUND 

---0-- '/2. IRON PIP( FOUND 

'" awN LJHK FfJICf 
--1/- IIllOO F£HCf 
-T- TIN F£HCf 

B.L 8UI.JJING LIt£
 
P.UL PU8IJC UTIUTY fASCJIENr
 
DL DRNHN;£ £ASDI£NT 
(J Pf1l PlAT 
c.AI. CONTROl. lIOHUtI£NT 
R.O.II'. /lIGHT OF' llI\Y 
P.O.B.	 PU.Cf OF' BCCItHINC 
011 CNfRfI£N) ElECTRIC
JI' POII'EIl POU: 
T.B.R. TO BE: R&KNfJ) 

KINGSBERRY I PARK SECTJOI\J 2, V. 63'1 PG. 75 
LOT 23 I LOT 22 I LOT 21 

ICM I 

~ 

'-'" 
(f) 

~-:q. 
co"'": o 
0 10 
Z~ 

o::w 
L5"CO 0 

o 
00 
1"1 
b 
1"1 

Z 

~500'


N 59·18'39" W 49.91' 

FRAME SHED t:J
ON GROUND ~ 

.1748 SQ.FT. 8.\'
 
EASEMENT RELEASE
 

AREA
 
Y PARK SECTION 1, 

LOT 8 PROPAN 
BLOCK D TANK 

MARIAM COLMENERO LEON
 
JONATHAN REYES LEON
 LOT 7 

CHRISTOPHER REYES LEON
 
DOC. 2008147616
 
TCAD PARCEL 10:
 

0213850108
 

10.2' 

N 
~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 
<ei19.9' 

a	 
~ 

-.i 

TWO STORY 
FRAME & BRICK 0.2' 

0.2' 
RESIDENCE 

in	 j-, 
cO	 cO 

30.6' 

P.P. 
.B.R. 

v. 
N 
co<6>
 

ol{10JI/e . ,--".~ /I

P. .B. VJt>dl,-==---4J 

H
 

• B&G Surveying, Inc. 
OH 

Dewey H. Burris & Associates. .: Surveyed by: B&G Surveying, Inc. I 
20' o 20' Dewey H. Burris '" Associates 

1-404 West North Loop Blvd., Austin, Texas 78756 I I IOffice 512"458-6969 - Fax 512"458-9845 DATE: 04/03/12 SCALE: '"=20' 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Burrier Engineering	 Reg. No F-5694
 
***
 

P.O. Box 1406	 Phone: 512-268-1573 
Kyle, TX 78640 Fax: 512-268-1572 

Email: gburrier@austin.rr.com 

***
 
November 15,2011 

To Whom It May Concern: 

re:	 Mariam Leon Colmenero 
20712 Live Oak Lane 
Manor, Texas 78653 
Travis County 

Please find attached a copy of the requirements for vacating a drainage easement. 

This letter is requesting that the drainage easement on the above referenced lot be vacated. Currently 
there is a failed septic system on this lot. Because of the size of the lot is not large enough to 
accommodate a new septic system that meets current standards because ofthe setback requirements 
from the drainage easement. Even with the vacating ofthe easement, the lot may not be large enough 
for a septic system; however, it will provide additional room to maximize the area needed for a 
septic system. 

Please find attached a metes and bounds survey as required. This survey depicts the five foot 
drainage easement on three sides of the lot that we are requesting to be vacated. 

I have preformed an on the ground study ofthis property. It is obvious that the drainage easements 
are "paper easements" that blanket the perimeter of all the lots in the subdivision. The easement 
around this lot does not functional an no negative impact will occur it th easement is vacated . 

If additional information is required , you may contact me at 512-632-3855. Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter. 

~-~~ 

Sincerely,	 ~~~~\7.'\\OF T.~ 
1'1r * "'\ ~\\""
f~1;liY'w~'-"""BURRi; "3
 
~i---~J
 

~~ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



CODE: 1\0 \----.. 
TRANSPORTATION AND NATlffi.AL RESOURCES RECEIVED JOSEPH P. GI~SELMAN . EXECt:TIVE MANAGER 
411 West 13IhStreet 
Executive OfficeBuilding MAY 0 4 2Ull 
P,O.Box 1148 
AUStin.Tcxas 78167 
tel 512-854-9383 TNR 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Ju.dge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation of a Drainage Easement sign was posted on 
4EXt"I 30 ,2012, on the north side of Live Oak Lane in frOnt o[Lot 8,
BlOCk D of Kingsberry Park, Section 1 at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, 
and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMIrS\Vacate\12DE\05-LiveOak\SignRequest.doc 

gOO/lOad lliB65:80 l~Ol Vl jd~ 6V9VV58l~5~:XBj S3JIA~3S IN3W3d013A3G 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



/ 
02 1 ' . !!I:'~13 

~Os~s c.... 
~.. 

""""'" 

,,;' I $<b) . Q! 

,, 

" 
.... 

1l1 ' ';8~1 

. os I 
..,. u; .s 

~ ~ " M ": 
CO .. 

" 

OJ 

"-'"I 
M 

ESTATE S A T o 
WIL BARCER 
CREEK SEC. 

3 

0;:'1W0'10 1 

r 

WItt 6 OZt J61cnol 

01138:.<1944 

CRACI£ OAK 
ESTATES 

..,. 
N ~ ....... ~ ....


O 0 CO 
. _ m f"-. 
..... ..,.CIl 

....... ~ '" ~
 

.~ ~ ~ O>~
Dale: o .g 

. ~ 
ro~r~ 
(/) ..: ~ ~ 

(/) iiiOro 'S: ·rJ ..... ro Q.a. -= ~ ~ a. ~ 7 « ~ ~ i'i 
ro (/) <;..... (1) ..... ;;.......
 
c ~ ~~ 

-0 ~(1) ", -0 " 
O ·~ ;'; « ~ 
(/) 0:;; a:; ~ ._ -t f"-. c: 0;

> "'ron. <n", a; E 

f-
'- e ~ S E ~ 

~,.~ 
(/) 0 No. u 
- I 
lL1n; 

~ E 
-c_0


'" c
 u l 8
 
'" I
"' te 
)( '" ~ D 

IE 
c --' '" '" 
~ c
0. 0 
~U 
!'! '""'I·eM o. 
~ 

~I 
~ 

Rotd(otrl " ' (0 ~tI " 'Ut Q 

.V>lp..-LI - ' ffl t:..nk tlu p
8M ~ "l)O t C'al. mnp 
_  . ,~  _  . _ _ __ _. 

- -- 1- -- - 1-- 

~ ':'- i }!~~O_ i-'~ ~ 
x-e- I ' ~ ~ • ~ ~, "~ 

o 100 
-=:=JFeet 

R ;~i-si~nD~t 
I 4/18/2008 

C21'~J l l ! I 
ri.J<>c.." '-<. ( I.' ( iii. l " "" ""- ( (( ( "'-.. ( II ~ 1385I 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



LOCKWOOD RD J.. lJ 

~ 
~ 

r\ 

EYERL EY 

ED ACKLIN RD 

o 
0::: 

~ 
I
W 
~ 
W 
U 
Zs: o 

QUIET OAKS LA 

J 
BLAKE-MANOR RD 

s'ie. 

« 
--l 

0::: 
o 
--l 

~ 
I--' 

<
--l 

0::: 
o 

.... 

1lJ' 
«a: o -l

0::: Cf)r so (0 
(0W 

Z Io 
-") 

--n 
~
 
~
 

.c.j) Precinct 1 

% 
~
 
~
 
?O'Cree.-r 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



~ ! 

r 

J 
\ 

~ " '". . 
"\ 

O(Qf~ ~~~~ 

...t Ll.I "t' 

. I ! I ·_-_· _ _·fUl.'9 "' ",,~ ~ . ~ _ . ...: ~,p..~ ~ \~ :s: ,.,,:""OA: 
.:»: ~. ~. ~ / ~ .. -"V 

1 . ~ . *"... r ~. / £I "" --  ·"""'....-1" , I I -' I", / . 

I \ " I )...""" . . ._J. ~.... ~_...._._, - ' 1\ '" I If " ' - _ _ ! 

5, ~ \': r ! I i
' J \, \ ' ! 
.1. \. '. I ..""" ~ ~ 1\ J, g ,,,,- I\1 ,. -.. " / 1 '\ I ~ ~ . >:~ gI _ ! . -  .... ) _ ... ~ ' ~ ,./, ~ : I
t --i -. - I i ~ , .. I 1-(/ ~ """-I 

f .• . ' . et. ...''''''''''''. ",,5 . / . J![' ' :~ .. / ~ I· . .I· ..I.~§ , OJ " ! \ $. < ..LJ
!; .r ~ ~i {, f \\ ) j'-"""'" l -
I I ....u, ~ '-;:', -"''' ' ''-'''. jI · i-' - - """" -\"'"'". Q. J .-, ,_.._~.." , r-· , _.'\. (/... 

- - ._ ......~I I ,,,,,,..,,,. G. i . . 
I ~~ L ~:h ._ """' , r..., ... I 

I 
' WoGIoI Ol. ' ~ ",", y.. C\. i ~, 't r 

'\,""ii ' \ " 

I , I . I ,.- ~ . J 0 '''. . 'I ' ,r· Ir = · fL- i_..... -'- . e-, ~~ "'.. ~ ... t .. 0 r ", 4.. ' )-il-,~." . l
' ~' {. _ . """ " -- ",~: '''' .,..~''!!. \'-.• .~ -. - ...J ~ _ "/;. g.~. , ." 

~. . !. i-. I ~ ~--{ . ~'! JII I _..f , .. . ~ 1 1 '0 , ~' . ... !I
:'> t.. ~-"' -- _. ~ I ~ S \"" ';

'l, ~-....,," r ' . .: - -  .-"! " \ ( . \) .if' ~ I 

~ 
,...J -~ I ,.,' I It, §I \ " ~. C, . 

- \ - - "" ~ ._ - ; "".- ... ~ ..!.'.' ~ ""'" , -~ j I ~ - -l. ~' -~ · '" ~ ----.=""" - . f "",,!,,, . - --T _ . '. § ) 

i 
l ~ r . ! i l ~ / IJI' !. - ',---''''' '' ''-1 ' ~. " \j 

I. I I -, ~ ~ ~, .J{ r-r . \ . I 

-._,.~ n\ II f. L t liJY~: . B ..~ \_» _'I ~j 
<.f l .1llt~ [ l i ~' ",,~ ~~~ . .-, <l tK " ,.. "J . 

. . ~ r " ::.'1 ,.. t ! ! ~"'P'-..... '.... 

•"' . i , "; ~' ·1;"',.{ ,/ \ 
~ '. ~. - ,,~- ~ 

f ~J ' "-"'o r··· I I ' 11 ~ , 
f i, J ~...... 

' ; , , m - . t"~ ' I
,. . ( ' . , . 1-\ ----L.---""" " I, ~ '-", " ., J '",[ ~ i
~~~" ' , '1) ~ . '-' ..L~~~~ .::9"\. tU-omI" -:JI . kt..¥... 

,~ ,_.' '~, ........._., . ," lit -1 ):-;.,... ~~ u. ~ '-~ \~ ; \! I
"<.~ .j tiL ~'''' L /' ¢ . )~l.. '"' ' 

·\.f I ~ { ' _a/ / ~\ ! ..... P,- t-.....1 '''2 
-~•••_ ...-:;:.;, ... ~ ' '''! :-. \./ ~ ""'" . ~~~ 

' !-. 1 ;dJ<;'Y ":::.~.~•.•••,, I!\;.-..;. 4J»:. 

\" " <" ~ -lc:~ - {"< t~ 
Precinct 1 f\.... \-",""" >: l .,....;., 

8' 
~I 

] 
~ 

"\' f" . ....., . ~ . - . . ~ . 
~ .~ ,'" - ' \ 'v'1;, '-  ~._ 

+_ ..:;; ~ _ . :\ ,l 
f\ ' "'-- #<- t.; ,,,,,... "r.~ lIU ...t'l.i 

~lt~~
fJ/ / :"<;7-Js 

I ~ 
n, r-

City of 
, Pflugerville 

.".; -~ 
. i I 

....,/' l ~::: ~ ., : , .... 
- "". "" 

s 

" 
\~~~ 
£( 

'l J  ' '\ 

Travis County Location Map 

City of 
Austin 

Water Body 

Comm issioner Precinct 

r-J Pr ec inct 1 

Precinct 2 

n Precinct 3 

City Jurisdi ction 

Park 

- - Rejection of Dedication 

Unded icated , Private 

-- Railroa d 

Legend 

- - Private 

Not Maintained 

- "State Maintained 

Incorporat ed 

- Travis County Maintai ned 

--- - Park Road 

SOUICtl:'): C,ri 01Al.< ' :.n Road s · COA 20 11. 
Ur nncc rpc-eted R;Jad-s· Tr ll Vr'5Cour.l y 
81'20 11, Tol Ro.ad _\ollrioulo\.OUtees , 
Cr... ~ NHD 2'OOS, Pitts· Tr. ...s Ccvnty 
2011, Co mm~~onfl r Prec incts - Tr.....,'l County 
Vo l ~r R f' Ot .tr ~ 2002. 

"2t' 
-U\ 

(1". 

\ "", 

-~" ! I!C_ . 

Precincf3 -

'J.ap D'!>\;!.a,rr>er The <l4Ita ;5 pro\<de d 3S s' 
'Mth no warrantieos 01 Il~' r kin d. a 1 Map Prepar ed by : Travis County, 

Dept. of Transportation 3. NatlJral
I I I Resources. Date : 61912011Travis County Roadways, Map A 

Miles 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna B lin, Division Director of Development , 
Services 

. 

r 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section 
Three subdivision - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section 
Three subdivision. The easement is dedicated per plat and is schematically shown 
on the face of the plat. The subject lot fronts on a section of Alfalfa Drive, which is 
not maintained by Travis County. 

Professional engineer Fred C. Lockwood has stated that: 

"This drainage easement vacation/dedication is necessary because the existing 
channel that crosses this tract is not located in its original location. This was caused 
by buildings being constructed on the up-gradient tract within the existing channel 
(and within an existing drainage easement) and re-routing the channel around the 
southern side of those buildings. This re-routing resulted in the channel entering the 
subject tract approximately 80 feet south of its original location, leading to a portion 
of the channel across the subject tract being south of and outside of the existing 
drainage easement on the tract." 

After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Don Grigsby has stated he has no objections to this vacation request. Staff foresees 
no opposition to this request. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the existing channel is not located in its original 
location, which was caused by buildings being constructed on the up-gradient tract. 
The buildings' location caused the channel to be re-routed approximately 80 feet 
south, which lead to a portion of the channel being outside of the existing drainage 
easement on the subject tract. Vacating the subject portion of the current drainage 
easement and re-dedicating it in a new configuration will allow for the existing 
channel to be within a dedicated easement. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
RequesUEngineer's Letter 
Easement Dedication and Survey 
Sign Affidavit and Pies 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don Griosbv Enqineer Development Services 854-7560 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manaqer TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Travis Hollow Section Three 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section Three subdivision as 
recorded at Book 78, Pages 394-397 ofthe Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easement; 

WHEREAS, the property owner has agreed to re-dedicate a 12,223 square foot replacement drainage 
easement to be simultaneously recorded with this Order; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation ofthe drainage 
easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 22,2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 
ofthe Travis Hollow Section Three subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the 
attached field notes, is hereby vacated. 

ORDEREDTHISTHE DAYOF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A"
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
 

BEING 7,885 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT OUT OF TRACT 95, TRAVIS HOLLOW SECTION THREE, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 394-397,. PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SAME BEING THAT CERTAIN TEXMART INC TRACT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 
7,885 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of said Tract 95, in the easterly line ofTract 96 of 
said subdivision, for the northwest comer hereof, from which an iron rod found at the northwest 
comer of said Tract 95 bears, North 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds East, 87.81 feet; 

THENCE South 43 degrees 52 minutes 06 seconds East, through said Tract 95, 156.17 feet a 
point, for the northeast comer hereof; 

Thence South 56 degrees 38 minutes 25 seconds West, continuing through said Tract 95,66.35 
feet to a point, for the southeast comer hereof; 

THENCE continuing through said Tract 95, the following 3 courses, 
1. North 56 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds West, 66.89 feet to a point, 
2. North 11 degrees 08 minutes 03 seconds East, 76.32 feet to a point, 
3. North 45 degrees 09 minutes 14 seconds West, 32.53 feet to a point in the common line of 
said Tracts 95 and 96, for the southwest corner hereof; 

THENCE North 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds East, along the common line of said Tracts 95 
and 96, 18.56 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS TO BE USED IN CONnJNCTION WITH THE ATTACHED 
SURVEY PLAT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT), ONLY. 

__03/21/2012 _ 
Edward Rumsey Date 
TX R.P.L.S #5729 
Job # A0300512-1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



PARTIAL VACATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 
SCALE 1"=120' 

LEGEND 

• 
-oc-oo-

BL 

UE 

DE 
TROW ,()

•-OH 

TRACT 96 

0312112012 

0312112012 
08/1812011 

0810912011 

EDWARDRUMSEY 
DAMIANSMITH 

REX NOWLlN 

A 

MARCH21. 2012 

CHRISZOTIER 

FJELDEDBY 

DRAWNBY 

RPLSCHECK 

CALC. BY 

SURVEYDATE 

JOB NO. 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.AU.STARLANDSURVEYING.COM 

RADIUS = (1925.35') 
ARC = 89.86' 

CH = S 54°38'52" E, 89.85' 
(554°37'48" E, 89.60') 

POINT OF 
BEGINNING 

LINE-TABLE
 

L-1 
N 38°08'05" E,87.81' 

L-2 
N 38°08'05" E. 18.56' 

L-3 
543°52'06" E, 156.17' 

L-4 
S 56°38'25" W, 66.35' 

L-5 
N 56°46'14" W, 66.89' 

L-6 
N 11°08'03" E, 76.32' 

L-7 
N 45°09'14" W, 32.53' 

L-8 
N 38°08'05" E, 104.48' 

CHRISTINA BUCKNER
 
20103 ALFALFA DRIVE
 

LAGOVISTA, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

L-9
 
N 38°08'05" E, 63.16'
 

L-I0
 
S60052'OO" E.208.13'
 

L-11
 
S 31°19'00" E.120.71'
 

L-I2
 
N 45°19'14" W, 84.30'
 

L-13
 
N 60°28'57" W, 142.58'
 

L-14
 
S 74°22'43" W. 65.02'
 

L-15
 
N 40°48'19" W, 56.48'
 

L-16
 
S 38°08'05" W,389.23'
 

BEING 7,885SQUAREFEET OF LAND,BEING A PORTIONOF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT our OF 
TRACT 95, TRAVIS HOLLOW SECTIONTHREE, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 
394-397, PLATRECORDS, TRAVISCOUNTY, TEXAS,SAMEBEINGTHAT CERTAINTEXMARTINC 
TRACf RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLICRECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY,TEXAS,SAID7,885 SQUAREFEET OF LANDTO BE MOREPARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES ANDBOUNDSIN EXHIBIT"A", ATTACHED HERETOANDMADEA PARTHEREOF. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



I~OCKWOOD--rNGINEERS, INC. 

CIVIL ENGINEERING & PLANNING (512) 260-9100 
FAX (512) 260-9101 

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM NO. F-2613 

March 28, 2012 

Mr. Paul Scoggins, Travis County TNR 
411 W. 13th St. 
Austin, TX 78767 

RE: Tract 95, Travis Hollow Section Three LE#08-945 
Drainaqe Easement Vacation & Dedication 

Dear Mr. Scoggins: 

The owner of the referenced tract, TexMart, Inc., desires to vacate a portion of an 
existing drainage easement on the tract, as well as dedicate some additional drainage 
easement adjacent to an existing drainage easement on the tract. This drainage 
easement vacation/dedication is necessary because the existing channel that crosses 
this tract is not located in its original location. This was caused by buildings being 
constructed on the up-gradient tract within the existing channel (and within an existing 
drainage easement) and re-routing the channel around the southern side of those 
buildings. This re-routing resulted in the channel entering the subject tract 
approximately 80 feet south of its original location, leading to a portion of the channel 
across the subject tract being south of and outside of the existing drainage easement on 
the tract. A recent aerial photograph copy is attached for your use. 

A site plan reflecting recent grading changes to the site is currently under review by 
TNR and is ready for approval upon the recording of this drainage easement 
vacation/dedication. The TNR reviewer is Don Grigsby. 

Items required to be submitted with this request letter are attached as follows: 

•	 Metes & bounds description and sketch of the proposed easement vacation area. 
•	 Metes & bounds description and sketch of the proposed easement dedication 

area. 
•	 Copy of the Travis Hollow, Section Three final plat with the drainage easement 

vacation/dedication areas shown. 
•	 Drainage study titled "TEXMART STORAGE, 20103 Alfalfa Drive, Lago Vista, TX 78645, 

HEC-RAS MODEL,March 07, 2012". 
•	 Non-refundable fee check for $680.00. 

RECEIVED 
1 of 2 

APR 02 2012 
TRAVIS COUNll I i\lR 

413 S. WEST DR.' LEANDER, TEXAS 78641 
PERMITS DEPARTMENTe-mail: info@lockwood-eng.com 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Also attached is a proposed drainage easement dedication document for your review. 

Please review this request letter and the attached items and respond to me with any 
comments. I can be reached at (512) 422-5065 or fred@lockwood-eng.com if you have 
any questions. 

Si~~ere~tI(c iMJ~ 
F~ckwoOd,PV " 
Lockwood Engineers, Inc.
 
Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-2613
 

Copy: Christina Buckner
 

2of2 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

That I, Christina Buckner, as Secretary for TexMart, Inc., a Texas corporation 
(GRANTOR), being the owners of Tract 95, Travis Hollow, Section Three, as recorded at Book 
78, Pages 394 - 397 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas and conveyed to us by deed of 
record in Document Number 2011102600 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, do hereby grant and convey, to the Public (GRANTEE), the use of a portion of said land, 
out of the aforementioned tract of land, for drainage easement purposes in, under, upon, and 
across the following described property, to-wit: 

Those certain tracts of land situated in Travis County and being 
more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit A, 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

GRANTOR further covenants and agrees to: 
1.	 use said property only in those ways consistent with the drainage easement 

herein granted and agrees to do nothing which would impair, damage, or 
destroy said drainage easement, and it is further understood and agreed that 
the covenants and agreements set forth above shall be considered covenants 
running with the land, fully binding upon GRANTOR and his/her successors 
and assigns; 

2.	 no objects including but not limited to, buildings, fences, or landscaping shall 
be allowed in subject drainage easement except as approved by Travis 
County; 

3.	 the subject drainage easement shall be maintained by the property owner or 
his/her assigns; and 

4.	 the property owner or his/her assigns shall provide for access to the subject 
drainage easement as may be necessary and shall not prohibit access by Travis 
County for inspection or maintenance of said easement. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described easement, together with all and singular 
the rights and appurtenances thereto in any way belonging, unto the said GRANTEE and assigns 
forever; and GRANTOR does hereby bind himself/herself, his/her heirs, executors, and 
administrators to WARRANT AND DEFEND FOREVER all and singular the said easement 
unto the said GRANTEE and its assigns against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or 
to claim the same or any part thereof. 

EXECUTED THIS THE DAY OF	 , 2012. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



By: 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 

TexMart, Inc. 

Christina Buckner, Secretary 

-'-, 2012 by 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed Name: 

My commission expires: 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "B" 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

BEING 12,223 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT OUT OF TRACT 95, TRAVIS HOLLOW SECTION THREE, A SUBDIVISION 
RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 394-397,. PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
SAME BEING THAT CERTAIN TEXMART INC TRACT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NUMBER 2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 
12,223 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of said Tract 95, in the easterly line of Tract 96 of 
said subdivision, for the southwest comer hereof, from which an iron rod found at the southwest 
comer of said Tract 95 bears, South 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds West, 389.23 feet; 

THENCE North 38 degrees 08 minutes 05 seconds East, along the common line of said Tract 95 
and 96, 63.16 feet to a point in said line, for the northwest comer hereof; 

THENCE through said Tract 95, South 60 degrees 52 minutes 00 seconds East, 208.13 feet to a 
point and South 31 degrees 19 minutes 00 seconds East, 120.71 feet to a point, for the most 
easterly comer hereof; 

THENCE continuing through said Tract 95, the following 4 courses, 
1. North 45 degrees 19 minutes 14 seconds West, 84.30 feet to a point, 
2. North 60 degrees 28 minutes 57 seconds West, 142.58 feet to a point, 
3. South 74 degrees 22 minutes 43 seconds West, 65.02 feet to a point, 
4. North 40 degrees 48 minutes 49 seconds West, 56.48 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THIS LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS TO BE USED IN CONWNCTION WITH THE ATTACHED 
SURVEY PLAT (BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT), ONLY. 

__03/21/2012 _ 
Edward Rumsey Date 
TX R.P.L.S #5729 
Job # A0300512~2 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



DRAINAGE EASEMENTSCALE 1"=-120' 

RADIUS = (1925.35')
 
ARC = 89.86'
 

CH = S 54°38'52" E, 89.85'
 
(S 54°37'48" E,89.601
 

LEGEND 
112'ROD FOUND 

CHAINLINKFENCE 

BL Bun.DlNGUNE 

UE UIlLITYESMT 

DE DRAlNAGEASEMENT 

TROW TRANSMISSlON LlNERlGHT OFWAY 

( ) RECORD INFORMATION 

'" lJIlLITY POLE 

e DOWNGUY 

OR OVERREAD Ul1LITY LINE(S) 

TRACT 96 

LINE-TABLE
 

L-l L-9 
N 38°08'05" E,87.81' N 38°08'05" E, 63.16' 

L-2 L-10 
N 38°08'05" E, 18.56' S60052'00" E,208.13' 

L-3 L-11 
S 43°52'06" E, 156.17' S 31°19'00" E, 120.71' 

L-4 L-12 
S 56°38'25" W, 66.35' N 45°19'14" W,84.30' 

L-5 L-13 
N 56°46'14" W, 66.89' N 60°28'57" W, 142.58' 

L-6 L-14 
N 11°08'03" E, 76.32' S 74°22'43" W, 65.02' 

L-7 L-15 
N 45°09'14" W,32.53' N 40°48'19" W, 56,48' 

L-8 L-16 
N 38°08'05" E, 104,48' S 38°08'05" W,389.23' 

CHRISTINA BUCKNER 
20103 ALFALFA DRIVE 

LAGO VISTA, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

SURVEYDATE MARCH21, 2012 
JOB NO. A 

FIELDEDBY REX NOWLIN 0810912011 
CALC.BY CHRIS ZOTTER 08/1812011 
DRAWN BY DAMIAN SMITH 0312112012 

RPLSCHECK EDWARDRUMSEY 0312112012 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.AUSTARLAl.-o.DSURVEYING.COM 

BEING 12,223 SQUAREFEET OF LAND,BEINGA PORTION OF A DRAINAGE EASEMENT OUTOF 
TRACT95, TRAVIS HOLLOWSECTIONTHREE,A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN BOOK 78, PAGES 
394-397, PLAT RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS,SAMEBEINGTHATCERTAIN TEXMART INC 
TRACTRECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER2011102600, OFFICIAL PUBLICRECORDS, IRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS,SAID 12,223 SQUAREFEET OF LAND TO BEMOREPARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
IN EXHIBIT"B", ATTACHEDHERETOAND MADEA PART HEREOF. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



CODE:--.\\0\..........._
 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 
411 West 13thStreet 
Executive OfficeBuilding 
P.O. Box1748 
Austin, Texas78167 t· , 

tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

lie Notice of Vacation ofa Drainage Easement sign was posted on 
-I-..!!....l,.~"1------------' 2012, on the souTh side of Alfalfa Drive in front ofTract 95 
o Travi Hollow. Section Three at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, and was 
also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

z	 YVlaj ,2012. 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12DE\04-AlfalfaDrive\SignReQuest.doc 

900/l00d w2SS:80 l~Ol Vl jd~ 6V9VVS8l~S~:X2~ S3JIAij3S IN3W3dOl3A30 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



E~/571N6 (/f?- 6RAp/eNi 
StilL P/N6- S 

Coogle earth feetl=========~700meters 200
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



// 

f ' . '!1'\ ~O
1lo

-e 
N~

-"0'"",,, 

;! ~ ~ 
X X 0 
~ ~-o 
o .§" ~ 
a.: ~.!:!2 

« > 
Cll .... ,.. 

~~; 
~ .J-(F)CI)
N~N 

tn §.~~ 

~ i~~ 
L.. E o~ 

Q) :g ~]~ 
C .~ ~:5 ~~8
Q.) o r- (1) 0.=1

~ ~ c: ~ ,~O	 en on L- I- ~ 

a.. ~ .!! .~~ 
~ ~ -= ~ o ,~
 

:!~
<")«
co 

3uHifi
 
~~~~~r~~ 
ell llII	 _ 2: E ne e 
~~.~~Qlf;~ 
~ti~~~~:~ 
"':::lE""QQl8D..~ 
;'e,gg~:~:;-

mum.
 
~~~~'~~~i~ 

HHHiH

1-«IIIICIlUQ.l'Il«llll 

o 

~8 NIU- _I 

Q)	 ''''ffi8§
_NO 
0.. ... Q)	 IC 
~U)O 

~a..U 
U) - I 

Ill. t 
(")_IQ) 
<Xl ",.c
m':::E 
~ e: '" , Q)...J 
ou .. «	 Ie: 
Z~2 

>< 0 
~.~ e 

n, 

J r;.l1VL!..UW-", t1.t.nvz:;r:;uw...	 ;[ j".,:;f,ckM,.f,/K:::tII'~\	 ~ 75771 

~.m~ p	 : ......................................,..... ,.,., ...... .1
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



r ",01 "'~' , , .'\~ 1-'" ~;"/"o.~,,,,- lilt /~,-.<{ \ 
-'"S,b ! i~ ~! ~ §I ! ,""'rFJ" / ( ,. 

0 

'\~'" 
:'3bJ, ~:;'\\"\ / IJ iii :L\g-,,-\_~V //~ :' (~o "" -, 

__~ ... , IIICHO-"-' r -.. > .; ,"i rO!: )"1(1 
// 

1 ~Ia. r ',,\ ..,~~~FVLKESuJ. I ~.,~ ,g ; ~ - ()l ii:,. 1 - -"', __ r-Z ..L ,~OYV~E\ 0;; -I I ~ ,............. I 'l'I /' ~
 
ti) s:1 I J r - -.... /' -, .../ -l. :I: 4t'~I j"JJ/ l",," 'l"··,:--...A 

/ '-. _'".? rG'-S!'\\'O-'I--my -.' '~ s ... . "'-j ~( \h:, 
SUNNY 2..~~i ~ '~ 

SPN"llSH.2!'}SlBj." ll,'_ \~ 
S,,]..._ \ 

3'~j:;;'~ -, 

-,

\. ~ " ~ 
'_, !i:, 

, i >1 ~ ' 
"----gr

J; 
,,~ 

, "'OSt?,\,~ PRECINCT 3 
l~ 

, ~~;:')~ 

,~~i~,:;(l:'>Cji "'?!9,~~;f " 
j~~oJ"i! 

\~ :7! 
"Va,9""r; ," ~).' 

,o;~_i;" 

Travis County Maintai 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection ofDedicatic 

Undedicated, Private 

1.0
liJ]
j~. :c,.~~.)\J

, :"

.~ ;,
,f.(·~~·· '~;1: I 

! ~) ~~ 
\---··r~ ". !~ $(c'\ '~~("'I( >-il(~
,-,->'J,~' ' , 

\ ~"",.(' "yS
\y' o~~ ,.c~ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



-,.
1"'7'=1 
'A !I 

L- ,.' ,\~ ~ II
li-~~-'~ 

B I 
'<eI, j.,

-"':':;:'~.,-./ 

Travis County Location Map 

Park Road 

Incorporated 

-- Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Le.gend 

- State Maintained 

\') , e.
'---' 

~(
,.~" " 

COUNTYWILLIAMSON 

""*" 

PRECINCT 3 

I'-

/
" 

........ 
""""-i:-'-~\ 

1.. \ 

'''~ r- ,r=,-j-- i"".e-"'\
"',' !'~Oy;;k.\~t.r; ~..e \ 

\ (1 '>1'"n i;
). ","e"... \, _, 11 ,/,,,.., i~."',(-' 
'" '\"'" ~ .. ,.l, ;1 I ' I 1-' ,~,' / r(:j,.
'-Ii "W" ,cL t jl I j-A' "'~' ,;'; /!~ \
l:-1l~Jf' -: . '~'~\:"'~~~S~'~J \ ,,_./',:$ '/\ ". 

'"~'"AA"J Ii ~,'\
tpM"S~.~;.;e\; ~ : \'~~ 

,/ 

~~ 

I'~" " I 
,"""" ' 

_/ ''-.J 
r- /" 
I V 

Map Disclaimer:The data ISprovided "as IS' 
with no warranties or any 'Kind. Travis County Roadways, Map C o 1 

I I I 
Miles 

Map Prepared by: Travis County. 
Dept. of Transportation & Na\vral 
Resources. Date: 8(91'20" 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 ~
 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling Phone #: 854-7564
 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development
 
Services '
 

Department Head: Steven M. Man'la, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to
 
authorize the filing of an instrument to reject the dedication and abandon the public
 
streets - Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail, all
 
originally dedicated by the plat of The Overlook Estates Phase 1, a subdivision in
 
Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
On May 20, 1986, the Travis County Commissioners Court passed an Order
 
authorizing the filing for record of the plat of The Overlook Estates 1. In that
 
document the developer Spindletop Savings Association President David L. Parsley
 
signed a statement which dedicated the streets, shown on the plat, to the public.
 

In a letter from the Law Office of Terrence L. Irion, dated March 27, 2012, Mr. Irion
 
presents the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions, for the
 
subdivision, which show that the Association shall maintain, repair, and replace, as
 
necessary, all private improvements in the public right of way and/or the roads
 
themselves, should they become private.
 

The Attorney for the developers, Mr. Irion requests that the streets of this subdivision
 
be declared private by action of the Travis County Commissioners Court. Therefore
 
the Travis County Commissioners Court shall have the Public Hearing on this date of
 
May 22, 2012, in regards to rejecting the dedication and abandoning these streets.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the request meets 
Section 82.206(c) of the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions. As such, TNR staff recommends rejecting the dedication 
and abandoning the streets of this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



On March 3, 2012, developers and engineers met with the neighborhood, in order to 
inform them of the proposed change in status of the roads in this subdivision. Mr. 
Irion has reported, in his letter dated March 27, 2012, that most of the residents who 
attended the meeting were not opposed to the change. Although it is possible that 
one or two may speak against this action, no one has contacted staff in this regard. 
One resident of Ridge at Thomas Springs requested another sign at Thomaswood 
Lane and Thomas Springs Drive. 

The applicant has submitted Statements from utility companies, the City of Austin 
Transportation, the emergency services district, and the school district stating that 
they have no objection to this subdivision converting to private streets. Additionally, 
the applicant has submitted the homeowners association of incorporation, the 
bylaws of the association, and the covenants, restrictions, and restrictions showing 
that there is a body in place to maintain the streets. 

Some of the lots have been sold and the applicant is collecting letters of approval of 
conversion from public to private streets. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Letter from T.L. Irion 
Posted signs and sign in sheet 

for March 3 meeting 
Letter from Thompson Land Engineering 
plat of the Overiook Estates Phase 1 
Statements from utility companies, City of 

Austin, TC ESD #3, Austin ISO 
Letter from homebuilders 
Photos of signs for public hearing 
Map 
Order 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc: 
I Chris Gilmore Assist. County Atty. I County Attorney ----=....:...:..:....:...::~~ I __----L------=------=--'------__1_8_5_4-_9_41_5 _ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



SM:AB:dv
 
1101 - Development Services - Overlook Estates Phase 1
 
1105 - Subdivision - Overlook Estates Phase 1
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
U50 S. Capital ofTexas Highway
 

3 Cielo Center, Suite 601
 
Austin, Texas 78746
 

Terrence L. Irion 
Attorneyat Law 
(512) 347'9977 
(512) 306-8903-FAX 
Jirion@tirionlaw.CQIll 

March 27,2012 

VIA EMAIL: darla.vasterling(ci).co.travis.tx.us
 
Ms. Darla Vasterling
 
Engineering Specialist
 
Travis County TNR 
411 W. 13th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

RE:	 The Overlook Estates Phase I - Request to convert publicly 
dedicated right-of-way to private streets 

Dear Ms. Vasterling; 

Attached please find an electronic copy of the completed application package to convert 
the above referenced public street to a private street. This application package has been approved 
by the City of Austin and all public utility service providers including AT&T, PEe, Time Warner 
Cable and Austin Water Utility, It has also been approved by Fire Department which services this 
area, ESD No.3. 

Request is made that the item be scheduled on the agenda of the Commissioner's Court for 
the next available meeting. 

I am also attaching with this letter The Overlook Estates Phase I Homeowners Association, 
Inc. Certificate of Filing; a copy of The Overlook Estates Phase I Declaration of Covenants, 
Conditions and Restrictions, which includes a private street maintenance covenant. 

When Phase Two of the Street is extended to The Ridge at Thomas Springs, a fire access 
gate will be installed to specifications approved by ESD No.3. 

On March 3,2012, a neighborhood meeting was held onsite in The Overlook and all lot 
owners in The Ridge at Thomas Springs were invited to attend to learn more about the plans for 
The Overlook Development and the private street conversion. I am attaching photos of the tent 
meeting and also of the notices that were placed at the entrance to The Ridge at Thomas Springs 
notifying the neighbors of the meeting. Letters were also sent to the property owners immediately 
adjacent to The Overlook Subdivision. Nineteen residents attended the meeting. All seemed to 
generally support or at least not oppose the emergency access only connection to the extension of 
Linape Trail into The Ridge at Thomas Ridge Springs Subdivision with the exception of one lady 
who owns a 5 acre out parcel (not part of either subdivision) and one woman on Rawhide Trail. A 
copy of the sign-in sheet for the meeting is also attached for your reference. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Jirion@tirionlaw.CQIll


Mr. Vasterling 
March 27, 2012 
Page 2 

Having satisfied all the requirements of the County Ordinance for conversion of public 
dedicated street to private streets, the Applicant respectfully requests that this item be put on the 
Commissioner's Court agenda for consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

TLI:lm 
Enclosure(s) 
Cc:	 Ric Thompson 

Keith Schoenfelt 
Michele Turnquist 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



.,," 

·../i) (t \ VL' ..' 
i 1'\) 

-------------~ 
P: , . I 

" - .' ~: . . 
\ \ l) ; "-'<. (I'V' "'I I 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



2
;./"":'

"

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Darla Vasterling 

From: Vince Huebinger <vinceh@flash.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:52 AM 
To: Darla Vasterling; Anna Bowlin 

Cc: Terry Irion; Keith Schoenfelt 

Subject: Fw: Overlook Meeting this weekend (part 1) 

Attachments: DSC00134JPG; DSC00137JPG; DSC00135JPG; DSC00136JPG 

Anna/Darla; We will be having our meeting this saturday at lOam, March 3rd on site with the 
neighborhood stakeholders and interested parties. There will be a small tent set up at the entry 
to discuss the private street request. Attached are part 1 of a 3 part email showing the signs that 
have been put up for notices to all adjoining neighbors interested in attending. You are free to 
attend this meeting if you would like. Once this meeting is over we will report the results to 
your office and then proceed to commissioners court with the specific request for private 
streets. The owners will reserve their right to file request for gated streets to Travis County 
based on 30-2-159 (L) 1 & 2 at a later date. Thanks, please feel free to call if you have any 
questions. 

Vincent G. Huebinger 
Bleyl & Assoc. Inc. 
(512) 328-7878 

1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway
 

3 Cielo Center, Suite 601
 
Austin, Texas 78746
 

Terrence L. Irion 
Accorney ac Law 
(512) 347-9977 
(512)306-B9°3-FAX 
tirion(ii)tiri_Qul~w.con) 

December 21,2011 

VIA EMAIL: darla.vaster!ing({1lco.travis.tx.us
 
Ms. Darla Vasterling
 
Travis County TNR
 
411 W. 13th Street
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

Re: The Overlook Estates Phase I 

Dear Ms. Vasterling: 

Please find a copy of the typical letter being sent to lot owners in the Ridge at Thomas Springs. As 
best we can tell, there is no homeowners association so there is no association contact to whom 
such a letter can be directed. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Terr nee 1. Irion
 
TLl:lm
 
Cc: Keith Schoenfelt
 

Ric Thompson 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE 1. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway
 

3 Ciel.o Center, Suite 601
 
Austin, Texas 78746
 

Terrence L. Irion 
Attorney at Law 
(51~) )47-9977 
(51~) )o6-S9o)-FAX 
Drio!l@twmJla>.S-CQm 

December 21,2011 

Hirsch Gaynelle Baker 
7310 Linape Trail 
Austin, Texas 78736-2803 

Dear Ms. Baker: 

I represent the owners of the Overlook Estates Phase 1 Subdivision, which was platted and 
recorded in 1986, but which is just now being developed in phases. The first phase of construction 
which is being completed at this time will build out the streets and utility infrastructure to serve 
approximately 35 lots along Linape Trail from Circle Drive. The road construction of this phase 
will stop short of extending Linape Trail to The Ridge at Thomas Springs. 

A subsequent phase will eventually build Linape Trail to the street stub-out at The Ridge at 
Thomas Springs, but no time table has yet been set for this subsequent construction. 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the owners have requested conversion of the plat 
dedicated public streets in The Overlook Estates to private streets with the right to install a privacy 
gate at the entrance on Circle Drive. The conversion to private street request to Travis County will 
be subject to extension of Linape Trail to the common boundary line with The Ridge at Thomas 
Springs with the construction of an emergency access gate to allow public emergency service 
provider access through the street connection. The gate will be installed with a knox box accessible 
by all public emergency service providers. 

If you have any questions regarding this future emergency access or the privatization of Linape 
Trail through The Overlook Estates, please contact either Keith Schoenfelt at The Overlook Joint 
Venture (512) 626-3504 orthe undersigned. 

Also, we have not been able to identify any neighborhood association officers for The Ridge at 
Thomas Springs. If you know of an association contact within your neighborhood, please advise 
and rwill be happy to provide a copy of this letter your association. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Drio!l@twmJla>.S-CQm


THOMFSON LAND ENGiNEERiNG! LLC
 

December 15,2011 

Mr. Steven Manilla, P.E., County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Travis County 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

RE: Letter of request to convert Publicly Dedicated Right-of-Way to Private Streets 
Legal name of subdivision: The Overlook Estates Phase 1 
TLE No.: 1103 

Dear Mr. Manilla, 

This letter is to request that the publicly dedicated right-of-way shown on the plat for The Overlook 
Estates Phase I (Lenape Trail, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail) be converted to private streets. 
We are seeking the conversion for the following reasons. 

•	 The limiting of traffic will provide a safer environment for the children since children can often 
wander into the street. 

•	 Converting the streets to private will provide the subdivision with a better feeling of security. 
•	 Converting the streets to private will allow to the installation of community landscaping, 

irrigation, and monumentation without a licensing agreement. 
•	 All of the drainage from the subdivision goes to Barton Creek. All of the drainage from Circle 

Drive does not necessarily go into Barton Creek. Therefore, by limiting traffic in the subdivision 
(limiting the "cut through" traffic) it should help limit the pollutant load to the creek. 

•	 The City of Austin would not accept the park lot as a public park. Therefore, converting the 
streets to private should help reduce any confusion about the park lot being a City or County 
maintained park. 

Included in this application are the unsigned documents for the easements and the Homeowners 
Association's Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (Items 3, 4 & 5) for legal review. 
We are awaiting the Homeowners Association Certificate ofIncorporation (Item 2). We have the signed 
letters from all the utility companies (Item 6) and the Emergency Services District (Item 7) stating that 
they have no objection to the streets converting to private. We are awaiting the same letter from AISD 
Transportation Director (Item 7) and expect to have it shortly. We are also awaiting the letter from the 
City of Austin concurring with the request but we understand that we have their approval verbally (Item 
8). There is no access needed for adjacent property from the private street (Item 9). 

Should you need additional information for the administrative aspects of processing this request, please 
contact myself or Gwen Gates at 328-0002. Should you need additional owner information or should you 

904 N. CUERNAVACA, AUSTIN TEXAS, 78733 (512-328-0002) 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Mr. Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
December 15, 2011 
Page 2 

wish to talk to the owner, please contact Keith Schoenfelt, President Corum Development, Inc. at 512
626-3504. 

Sincerely,
 

THOMPSON LAND ENGINEERING, LLC
 

~(~ 
Robert C. (Ric) Thompson, P.E. 
M.S., C.F.M., C.P.E.S.C. 

1103 Letter of requestrevz.doc 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



I·
 

IIII II
 !
 
II
 ,
 !
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



\ \	 \\ :29 \ \ ./\ . V .......
\-- -:, \ Ie	 JIII.I" I.. II.IU 

YOLo un P. 400
30	 . _~" I'~GE 'b Of
 

,",,,;tC'rI \.\~E """\ "
 
\ 

-:
.,./SCALE' I"· 100' ROBERT U. P"VI.I C" 

VOL.. 4581 P.·IT" 

LEGEND CUl\'t tu.:l:6. 

• 1110N PIN SET 
ellm 

"U>ll>• IRON PIN FOUND	 ... I.4bSUS loA< ,.,,,,, lWIllO 

• COIlCflETE NONUIIIENT SET	 1 7U,U' ":00' 51.ta l H JO' :3,' 1&" W',o	 MINIMUIIl lot FLOOR U,eQI 1).62:' 11.25' )II ))•• .,. :lei" H 

EL.EVATION 1 US.GO' 1.1.,o' 12. ~a' • a4" 311 0)" I, :a.oo'B-1.. BUILDING L.INE	 2'.01 1 U.OO· • )3' Oil J," I, 12S.O(j' .f.2.:u.1 U.:U' • If n:· S)' S1" • , n",oo' 101,lI1' . lQ7.U' II 20' :it' 0'" I, u.oo· 21..,.' 1.9.'3' M~1· 4S' %-4"• 

• U.OO' 1.).'1' U.1/i· • ". 36' ~l.'1 I, .$0..00' 10.7" 11.11' , .." 37 ' 11" I 
"'H"~O 40' I:O"'.OK 10 JoQ.ClG' 61.14' ''''''41''' :1f"lN" 1.' 04. i, . · · 
ACetii tU£WUIT 

.5~.44'So.oOl ~ ..,,',-;.,,, i..QU 51, n, "0, • ". 4J' U" II 
tor ..... CHARLEt s, LANE "" so.DO' 45.40' O.'S' • 'I' U' 06" W 

i/OL. U_T 
»	 ".110' U.U' 13.U· & I'· U' 06"11 

J&1 .oW... '. "15 n,aa l 21.U 1 19.9,· MU· 5,.1 I'll" V 
I I O.Sl' k. a " JU.OQ' A.f}· 't.61' tl10' U' OJ"·Vr : -I o.nt At.	 16 JlS.CO' ~o.oo' 21'1.001 11u· 0' U"V 
I I G•.$Q) k. 11	 us. 00' 10'.6"",	 lOS OIl' » 10· :I.' .0" W

I 0.'00 M. 18	 In 00',	 ll•• sa' L1L4P JI 19' n' U" I
I D.W I.e. 19	 nS.(lo', ,	 U.U' ~1i .aJ' 11 U'U' "".0.'02 ae, lO	 UJ.OO' 101.00',	 100.60' • 1~' lJ' 11" I:1 O.SIID &e. 

lL U.DO' . 21.U' 1".10' .. u· U' 111" V 

, " 12),),6' .lS6.a7' as.16' I .S· 41' S2" W 
I I G,jO)..I.I:. 

I O.'"'~ "0::. 
I o.nl ..." U I	 O.SIU k. 

~~I/L Q. PO\.lC 
U I •• UClM.
 

I O.,)N .... _
 VIlL. tHO P. U<f

" I"	 a.U'k. 
I 0.5115I.e..
" 1 a.SOl .....
" I U.
n O.tctt
 
a
 1.0l~ .0\0.
"31 , 1.0014ol.
 

U 1.Ot2 Ae.
, 
,1I	 1.nI'Ao. ULOH "i.f)I'~"
 

0.-'41 ok
,
" ,	 VGL. 4111 P. 1141 THE OY.ERLOOK 

0,1164," , 
1.U'k. 

L.'M~; 
1. ,~. I.e. " " ,,

,	 
ESTATES.."	 .&....4:1 ......
 

l •.l'i M.
" ,, 0.5'1.&.0::.." ,	 
~ ..n, A.c." ,	 PHASE 1 
o.su ...... 

rtioO£ JJ "	 2 0' 
C8-85-1I0.l (86) 

Cash &: BodenvInc. 
'760 It" ,",,-UII IUs •. 1".1' .10111. hit. J,-12J 
,. C>-. h. N1, CI.. I.n .... n 7n', ". 1> JIG," .. "",.C"b. n '.,11~ «eu "")-11U (:111) n-et)f': 

PDF created 'M'lh pdfFQetory lriol vl)l$ion YNtN pdfhlclorv com 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



<> 
o ... 

N
 

c...J
.....
.' Q

 .. 
. '" 

.J
 

'"
 

'"
... -

..J
.1 

C
 

~
:
:
-

~ U
 

<
II 

// 

. '=
 

I
:.. lD

 

.". 
I

/ 

I
.«

: ."
.

'
~

 
~ 

r
: 

/
~

 \
 \ 
~
 

\ \ 
\
N

 
\ 

I
'" 

\ 
\ \

\ 
\ 

/ 
\

\ 
\ 

/ 
-,

..\ 
Y

 
l.. -

~
 

-, 
\ 

/ 
'\. 

\/
o 

-, 
V

 

........"" 
Y


 
1 I 

........ V

 

~
 

c 
~

 
/ 

.~ I
.... V

 
~ 

{ ~
 

I 
0 

I ! I
j "

! 
~

 ~ 
I

u
, 

c n, 

I 

\ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



SCALE' 1". 100' WA~TEH CAlllllNGTOll 
. \laL~.81.~1l P3. ~72 

.< 

e

LEGEND 

IRON PIN SET 
·lOIIllYI IlAT• 

• IRON PIN FOUND 
",,,,'lin.Ii CONCRETE IoIONlJMUlT SH.	 ,.. ~lU' .., IUIUIC""'" 

o	 WrNIMVIoI III F~OOR .. :11:1.00' 40.04' '1).0()' ~U' &t' W II.
 

se )210.00' t u·.n' n~'"
E~YAT10N ".16' ',."a
~ i~ ,\ 1110.00' "'.OJ' !.1.U' , to" II' '1" U
 

~1~ING UNE I(j fti' ..
 II IS.M' U,.n' :lQ•.41' )l U' U' ~'I 1. ....t. q, ~', 
~I q; ~U.OO' ~u.Ogl .l.U.U' .60' 1'" ,","'I! 
~. 11" r~ " II n.l»° . 160.'" n .." "". U' U'~. '!I..~ n.oo' 1IO.]}' n.'" 1:'" OJ' 1'" 

)I

',I 

..::a.' 0'·.../ .." J~.OO· lli1J.Zi' ."".' • N' 17' ~ I' 
~ J.) 

,~.0Cl· SO.91' I Ollo"' U' If""SI.'"" IS.CO' h.U' 1,.U' I DQo· 0:1' .4(1' l'".j 2U.OD' U.ofl' fChU' 1I""'oo;'U"\l 
1.. 21'.00' )0.02 ' ».00 I :Ie- u· til" W

f~ \S,OO' n.D.' 1"...· w,,"~· 03"\1 

~~ " sn.oo' 111$.13' JO •.,' :. ~. U' 2)1' V 

~ ~i ca- " JJJ.oo' lOJ.n' 1I)',U' I U· U' JO"ll'" u.oo· U.'l)' U,U' •I'· .)7' 21" \l..
.,,~~ ,).00' :114.,",,-' '4.'" .15' "'" 211" 'J 

,~) "J,.{z,' " ",00' U.U· u.J]' I 05- Qa' 42" \I" Jl.llO· ZO.U· ';,02' J2t'ZII' rs-'

'- "- .." H.IlO· n.n" D.ll' J' .i'~-'Ii"u" \/... " .. U,OO 16.(14' ]S.U' In' DI' u"" 
/1' ~ lHo.QQ' 'l.U' u.n' If 1~· ..~' nO' \I

$",':;	 "71 U).1I0 1 Ul..JJ I u.1.OOI • u· 31' ""'tI.. ,2)1.00' In.n' 111.'" )II JJt ~1' U"\1 
~I ' .. 

tonUU''~ti" 
JI!I .IlIl'<[ J!,M ill ~ !Nt. 

• l.,t) 1.0.0.101 M. U" I.OU,A<:."I 0.,J1I 111.0, l.OUJoc, 
O.Hl/.a. U I 

".. I.ZU,loc • J G.no ~, t .. 1.001 lor. t 1.DOI/.<:. 
· 

Z.011 A~, " 17 I	 1.001 ...~,•	 , I.U14t1,J.016 A,. 11 , 1.00' .Ie. I 1.111u. · 1:4	 J,I)I''',. " I J.2)6'.u. 

1,1)"",. tl" 1.0000M. , l,lUM,10 ~.U... '" •• ··• ,U Z,UlM. " 1,0fO A&. ," 4l f •• 1Jk.<, 
<, 

THE OVERLOOK. 
ARTHlJH CAII~t<
 

HESIOIIE DF vm., 2881
 ESTATES 
PHASE 1 

~OT 45 8~OCt< 2 PARI<t.AND 
llf:D1CATEO TO CITY OF AUSTIN PA61. 401 II 

,'I C8-85-1I0.l(86)r"- _ 

I Cash & Boden, Inc. 
I ,n .".. ""III'" JUS •• l,aMt .L.... SlIue \,-lU 

,. O...... JOj. CLlL4Lq... U JIt4a 1', D. _ 11(1"', _, .... n 11711 ~ (40'1 Ju.nU (12) .11-0'" 

PDF created w'ith pdrFlIctory lrial version WNW.odtfactgN com 

'-~.---""'-~-':-'~~""__ --'-h'_"';_~--r--'-' 

'~---~-c------~ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Oftice Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 &#7 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

E We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

Signature 

~~ 
~/~~ 

Title 

PEe
U~DiStriet 

D te 

Please return this completed form to: 
David Knoll 
clo Thompson Land Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13thStreet 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austill.Texas 7876i 
1.512) 854-9383 
FAX (51 ~) 854-46<+9 

EASEMENT REQillREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 & #7 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets [0 Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase J subdivision and as described 011 the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis COUnLy is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

X	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

Iv' ,/l (;//. / 

$""/' /" " . X ,~~' ""."".. 
ff_.	 .--t-- / :'S<~~c:-'::'-:J
~V\J ..... 

Signature J 

/~ ;' ;1//-- ,/'
t1..L J. C7eS5tlS 

Printed Name 

/'1<1;( Ye516.o' Artr(ioA/1FA:::~\ 
TI~	 J 

Utility Company (If District 

3-Z:3-aJl/ 
Date 

Please return this completed tonn co: 
David Knoll 
clo Thompson Land Engineering. LLC 
904 N. Cuernavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 1Jth Street 
Executive OfficeBuilding 
PO Box l748 
Austin,Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAJ< (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 & #7 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook. Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

-X We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

s~-_··.~ 
AAR.O,J]3 gJ2&- Y 
Printed Nitrne 

DeS1C:s,..} .~ ",peR vI.:sOK: 
Title· 

7;M.~ .. ,LJ~IZAI~1f ~au1;.:rNc.. 
UtIlIty Company or District ... 

.~7'~~Y-O==:.'*(!-_.__-----...

Please return this completed form to: 
David Knoll 
c/o Thompson Land Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuernavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P.GIESELMAN, EXEO~:TIVE MANAGER 

411 W<-'S[ 13th Street 
ExecutiveOffice Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 76767 
(512,) 854-9383 
FAX (511) 8544649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS
 
TO PRIVATE. STREETS
 

Item #6 & #7
 

An application is being made to Travis County for {he Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

~	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the.subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

11	 
)

I~ki~~ 
P{inted Name 

~/id 
Title J 

t:$OIJJ/~~ 

AVfJfrd PlIt.f.~1L Uh1.t:fj 

Date 

Pl~3se return thiscomplete<l form to: 
RobertC. (Ric) Thompson, P.E. 
cl« Thompson Land Engineering. LLC 
904 N. Cuernavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOlJRCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

4Il West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 & #7 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 
I 
I 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

L We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
I .	 described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 

this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) I 

~\2.~	 I
 
. ature . 

I~OE:-12 kM--K2A.J 
Printed Name  I

~\lld..t>~~-C- $gNl~~ 
Title COo:=>'\2.D.tJ ~ 

Q\:f'( DE ~US-ClN 

\;t l ;p\ (;2 0 ~ \. 
Date 

Pleasereturn this completedformto: 
Robert C. (Ric) Thompson, P.E. 
cloThompsonLand Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



·:-o::::::(~~ ;>~,:;·t·:;' 

~~. ~;.: ':::~~··f·,·~~j$3 

:'?:'~;, j;~':~ :rv~:'l' UIN'tt il:l')"t~~:\"1'1;;""',,"'1' S."'I,';, ,,"I,"L,:'\l'I~'!,-f, ',~':j;~'.("':~.>",'i,');~i"\".),,.r •.',:r-vl'uuyo¥,'H's.'. :v.' s.·"'j;"'t.''~. l?t~"'l'S,".L,.t,.. I.,:'l':U':'-~~ .~'., .;(. '. ~..3.•."',.,b.;~ -. J.\. ,I." .. .. "i" J .1 ,)h."'.,~.J.'.'!," J:".[l<..'L'!~.~. "".t.s.l•.,J.(, ..'.,. tc"loX,1" , 

'J:'(\ ,I)R'}I 'v ',t T l~'S':t'nr.'.lrj;·'S·< 
. ~~" _ . l' ,.~'l. l: 1,........, ,k.¥'~f::"&_·;J .,l. "-,
 

tV::::)} #6 8:. Iii 

Ail ''In''liicali(l')i'~' IXArt;; ril;Y'k j'O TrilV'.:,;Cn: ::', t' :f~:}r :he {"(:ill,' 'r'o< i<ill i'n}irl'PHhHi, $t:,,'er-< 'i'if"';'i"lV~••<' '" :t·:~·· . , ,: .e..... , ",.. . •• ,~, . ,',' " •.• ". ',.. ..... ..:..~ ..:,......", "~ ,'" .. ' ' ',' .' ". 'Iv ~:. " ......•..' : .".', :.,' ..... ',. '. "'" .. ,:. " .',: .. , .... ,:',"" ... 

Si; (~d~, in~,h:f:rh!9h.J.:;'~J2;!J:Q;i,11~~!;'i.:~1<;ubdi \1"i(ln :;lnd ;01 ,;, d~~~:.:bbed. pn fhi::'(~n;)o~ed df;::y,,:in~. fir 
d~K:l;:rntl}L AI:; t!s:t)<:l;; oftht' COfnmi:,siNl(:n, C<.mq ;:( Tn,,\'i,;; County i~ p;.;nd~ilg yf'i;ltr''::h,{;; cf 
Ihi ~,; ShilCIVH;'ji i.Y{IUl prurnpt,'(\j)IYh .nxr,:,;:.~,ted.. 

_~. __....,'N,;;JO;:i,.Ai1ppn;.<: ill\: ehaH!?,;; h'OH::' f'H!;,b,;,: Ske,;;(I:a,,>eHI~';'jlb inF'rivil(<;:; Sln:,;;( E:hellk:nb 

i l ;'h <.'h,::sz::db,xi \;1 the :i;;,XH:l I !N1nyjug ck>;;W;';U1L 

\1	 \V<:. du appr,o.;v:: the i;:lw:ng;.:::b(}ln l\:hik Str;~'::;t Ll~;,,;;rnenb It> PHv"r:t Stl:i.:<~tEc;';·i'jW'::;·'l\k; 
de~G{ibedill dIe u<;,:cDlnpa,:;Ylng d(xurne:,L A n.';up (lftht :;ut6(\;t~lri;:(;b;"'":IJLi.Khi;:d. (Nul,;': 
this npp{{l";;:l! .1':' v;,ith tlv;: wv::krs;;:ndhg Ih<lt w<~ ,'i'HJl101JX\d(~nkd n<\:c~,:, If> nUl' f:,i,)iiUI>-l 

.t~:~:~~~~,.t~&~ttnJjJi~:... :;g~;)W..t~:jti!jj~~~l:;~~. ixL, 

I,);;,,: it!Klh)!l 

('i~:> Thm:'):hOP L<:l'd Engim::,:rin:,!~ LLC 
9{},·; N:~ <\~e::·"{:::t~:·~t{::~) 

/'i':J~:~i.~\. ~r(·~<~·~~~, ?87:33 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEI'll P. GIESEI.MAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Stn:et 
ExecutiveOffie<: Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin. TL'Xas 78767 
(512) llS4.9383 
FAX(S 12)854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS 

Item #6 & #7 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
rescribed in the accompanying document. 

_V Wee do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as __ W
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 
(Note: this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our 
facilities.) 

7)/f&c-~12- DF ffAtJJf()~~.J 
Title 

/IV kl'rJ :J: S J) 
Utility Company or District 

1'2.- / I S /1 f 
Date 

Please return this completed Conn to: 
Roben C. (Ric) Thompson. P.E. 
c/o Thompson Land Engineering. LLC 
904 N. Cuernavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



----- -------

Contract Concerning 

(5) any wellands. as defined by federal or stale law or regulation, affecting me Property; or 
(6) any threatened or endangered species or their habitat affecting the Property. 

8.	 BROKERS' FEES: All obligations of the parties (or payment of brokers' fees are contained in 
separate written agreements 

9.	 CLOSING: 
A. The closing of the sale wlil be on or before i/2£12012 ;-=!J..:UiL2.QJ"b. or Within 7 days 

after objections made under Paragraph 60 have been cured or waived whichever date is later 
(Closlno Date}. If either party fails to close the sale by the Closino Date. the non-defaulting 
party may exercise the remedies contained in Paragraph 15. 

B. At cfosjng~ 
(1)Sener	 shall execute and deliver a general warranty deed com-eying tills to the Properly to 

Buyer and shov/iog no addlltonal exceptions to those permitted in Paragraph ;3 and iurnish 
tax staternents or certificates showing no delinqhenl taxes on the Property. 

(2) Buyer shaH pay the Sales Price in good funds acceptable to tile escrow aqent, 
(3) Seller and Buyer shall execute and deliver any notices, statements, certificates. atfidavits, 

releases, loan documents and other documents reasonably required for the closing of the 
sale and the issuance of the Title Policy 

(4) There	 \vill be no liens, assessments, or security interests against the Property which will not 
be satisiied out of the sales proceeds unless securing the payment of any loans assumed by 
Buyer and assumed loans will not be in default 

(5) if me. Property. is sUbjec~ fa a lease, Seller s~aj{ (i) deliver to Buyer the leasets) and lhe 
move-in condition form Signed by the tenant, II any, and (ii) transfer securrty deposits (as 
defined onder §92.102, Properly Code), if any, to Buyer. 1n such an event, Buyer shall 
deliver to the tenant a signed statement acknowledging that Ihe Buyer has received (he 
security deposit and Is responsible for the return of the security deposit. and specifying the 
exact dollar amount of the security deposit 

10. POSSESSION:	 Seller shall deliver to Buyer possession of the Properly in its present Of required 
condition upon closing 2nd funding. 

11.	 SPECIAL PROVISIONS; (Insert only factual statements and business details applicable to the 
sale. THEe rules prohibit licensees from adding factual statements or business details for which a 
contract addendum or other form has been promulgated by TREe for mandatory use) 
See ;clendlli~ A and Exhibit A 

t"he state of lie:<asSe.l Lezs az e l.i.csnsed teal estate 2..gents i;i 

BUyEr a~eGS to privatization of roads 

Seller agrees to allo·~ t:ransfe..:c of ea:.:::nest tT:one~" to anothe!: ave i Lab l.e 
lot shOUld buyer choose to change lots to buiLd on 

12. SEnLEMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES: 
A	 The follo\'ling expenses must be paid at or prior to closing: 

(1) Expenses payable by Seller {Seller's Expenses): 
(a) Releases	 of existing liens. including prepayment penalties and. recording fees; reieaSe of 

Seller's loan liability; fax statements or certificates: preparation of deed; one-hall of 
escrow fee; and other expenses payable by Selier under this contract . 

(b) S~'M-emottntnot-b-exeeetl $ . . . !O-be"1lPi'~e 

~~~r,~;:~~~; t!r;t~~::::;J~:!e;=?:.!.~;,,;,~r~::~e~;.~~~r.~J-~~~ 
eU)er's Exper'<:!l~ e:s a:fe"ed by-the lem!er. 

(2) Expenses	 payable by Buyer (Buyer's Expenses); Appraisal fees; 103n appficatlon fees; 
adjusted ongination charges; credit reports; preparation of loan documents; interest on the 
notes from dale of disbursement :0 one month prior to dates of first monthly 
payments; recording (ees; copies of easements and restrictions: loan title policy with 

Initialed (or identifica1ion by Buyer (10 and SellerY'r'l"'t _ TREe NO. 9-9 
?rO<l<;(;(;d ...r.lh'ti"F",m~bl' Zl;>~..iX 18070 FIftOM Mile Rr,bd Fra,er Mc")~an "eo;,e .E"'II.z:!l'~ 

I 

l 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF
 
PUBLIC HEARING
 

MAY 22, 2012- AT 9:00 AM
 
c~ 

RIGHT of WAYEAStMENT VACATION
 
TO APPROVE THE CHANGE IN STATUS
 
FROM PUBLIC STREETS TO PRIVATE
 
STREETS, THE OVERLOOK ESTATES
 

SECTION ONE SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT
 
THREE
 

AT THE TRAVIS CO.UNTY
 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM
 

414 WEST 11th STRE~T
 
~IRSTFLOOR}, AUSTIN
 

~i~q~E);;INFQR·MA;r«lN.··CAlL···S§t)r1564 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax;1512B5dd6d9 Apr 1B 2012 10:2dam P002/00G 

CODE:~~J's:_ 

TRANSPORTAnON AND NATORAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA. P.E., COUN1Y EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13thStreet 1-, - .,. 
Executive Office Building 
P.O.BQX 1748 
Austin, Texas78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Public-Private sign was posted on .4Pv,./ ,2.3 ,2012, on the 
intersection ofLenape Train and Circle Drive and at the north end of the Overlook Estates 
Section 1 subdivision at a point as near as practical to the area being vacated, and was also 
posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIEDTHISlHE ,2012.;.:f DAY OF-April 

SIGNATURE:~ C~ 
NAME (PRINT): ~.~ eo. Cz ~ Y'"( r(,'t 

TITLE: /Nlf. {(Ig Svpt1:lL.!V1=~O~t( _ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12ROW\Overlook Estates I\SignRequest.doc 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



\ 

', 

/ 
/ 

",-. 

/ 

;" 

)"~ -. 

....,.!<, 

Sprinqsat Thomas, 

/ 

>/ /
y 

/
// 

/ 

"'" 

. // .....'...< 

" , 

/ >;;':'/ . 
'>{;_./ ' 

". 

-"-.... ,. 

--~-- - . .L 

"'-" 

.~.,_. 

/ " 

\ 
\ 

........ 

.> 

).~.". 

-, 

'., -, 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF 
PUBLIC HEARING
 

MAY 22, 2012
11 

AT 900 AM 

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT VACATION 

TO APPROVE THE CHANGE IN STATUS
 
FROM PUBLIC STREETS TO PRIVATE
 
STREETS, THE OVERLOOK ESTATES
 

SECTION ONE SUBDIVISION
 
IN PRECINCT THREE
 

AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY
 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM
 

314· WEST 11th STREET
 
(fiRST FLOO.R), AUSTIN
 

·.•·.·\i·;.fOR.: ;M9!lis~NfQR~ATION ......G~4b;,,§§:4~7564
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax: 151285dd6d9 Apr 30 2012 11:31am P002/00d 

CODE: Lt~If(__• 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNiY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive OfficeBuilding 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austill, Texas78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

! , 

~- '~ ;..' 
, 

~~ 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County) Texas 

A Public Notice ofPublic-Private sign was posted on ~~ 2012, on the 
intersection ofThomaswood Lane and Thomas Springs Road at a point as near as practical to 
the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

CERTIFIED THIS THE_-+-- DAY OF ---'----'~+__---~--', 2012.z 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12ROW\Overlook Estates I\SignRequest2.doc 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ORDER OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
 
CONVERTING LENAPE TRAIL, LENAPE COVE, SUPERVIEW DRIVE, AND INDIAN
 

SCOUT TRAIL TO PRIVATE STREETS 

WHEREAS, the streets and roads in the Overlook Estates Phase 1, a subdivision recorded 
at Vol. 86, Page 152d - 153c, Travis County Plat Records, were dedicated to the public in 1986, 
and the new owners want to apply to the Commissioners Court to change the status of the streets 
from public to private; and 

WHEREAS, the streets have not been accepted by Travis County; and 

WHEREAS, on application by the attorney for the property owners of the Overlook 
Estates Phase 1, a request was received and a Public Hearing held on May 22, 2012, in the Travis 
County Commissioners Court ("the Court") to consider whether the following roads and streets, 
each of which connect directly or indirectly to Circle Drive (collectively, "the Public Roads") 
should be converted from public county roads and streets to private roads and streets through 
their abandonment by Travis County: 

Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail hereinafter referred 
to collectively as ("the Streets"); and 

WHEREAS, the Overlook Estates Phase 1 HOA, Inc., (OEP1HOA) a validly existing 
nonprofit corporation, will maintain the streets when the construction is complete and the Court 
is notified of completion of construction of the streets and drainage; and 

WHEREAS, by virtue of the aforementioned actions, OEP1HOA, Inc. has assumed 
authority and responsibility to pay applicable taxes on and maintain the Streets and established 
easements for utilities, drainage, emergency service providers, and other public service providers 
so that abandonment of the Streets will not substantially impair the rights of the utilities, service 
providers, and any and all land owners who rely on or use the Streets for access; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Austin, in whose extraterritorial jurisdiction the Streets are 
located, has consented to the conversion of the county streets and roads in its extraterritorial 
jurisdiction from public to private by adoption of Section 30-2-159, Austin/Travis County 
Subdivision Regulations; and 

WHEREAS, the requisite 20-day notices were posted, and the Court held a public 
hearing to consider and provide an opportunity for public comment on this matter; and 

WHERERAS, the Court finds that the abandonment of the Streets will not substantially 
interfere with the access rights of any affected land owner. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



ORDER - Overlook Estates Phase 1 

Page 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT FINDS AND ORDERS THAT: 

1. The recitals to this Order are true and correct and are incorporated herein. 

2. The Streets are hereby classified as third class streets. 

3. The Streets are hereby abandoned and the public's interest in the right-of-way is 
relinquished, except as to the easements for utilities, drainage, and public service 
agencies established by such declarations and agreements. 

ORDERED by unanimous vote on , 2012. 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 29, 2012 
Prepared By: Donald W. Ward Phone #: 854-9317 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director Road 
Maintenance and Fleet Services rJ . . I-L~ 

c~~ \):J, ~ L-, rFf'

Department Head: Steven M. Manill~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action a request for
 
substitution of approved Capital Equipment.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR was approved a replacement motorgrader in the FY12 Capital Equipment
 
Budget. The Road Maintenance Division is asking to defer the replacement of the
 
motorgrader ($124,850) and requests to substitute it with the purchase of a heavy
 
duty Haul Trailer at a cost of $69,882. The Haul Trailer is required to move the Road
 
Maintenance's extra large and heavy road equipment. This request will not be an
 
additon to the fleet as the trailer will be replacing an existing trailer, unit #T2107.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends the substitution of this Haul Trailer. It is required to haul/move the
 
new Cat Rotomixer which is currently too wide for our existing trailers. Also, this the
 
heavy duty trailer will be more efficient and safer for hauling several other pieces of
 
heavy equipment to the work sites. Road Maintenance would utilize funding already
 
approved for the replacement of a small motorgrader and defer the replacement of it
 
until a later date. Staff feels that the priority of the haul trailer will serve their
 
program more efficiently and safely than the replacement of the motorgrader at this
 
time.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Road Maintenance will have a functional Haul Trailer that will enable staff to
 
haul/move several piecies of heavy equipment with greater safety and efficiency.
 
Productivity will be' increased and efficiency of work will also improve.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
This substitution will utilize approved budgeted funds in the amount of $69,882.00.
 
The current funding source is 001-4996-621-8020.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Attachment - Pages 1-3 - Price Quotation and Haul Trailer Specifications 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Mike Joyce Fleet Manager TNR 854-4658 

cc.
 
Mike Joyce Fleet Manager TNR 854-4658 
Don Ward Division Director Road 

Maint. & Fleet Service 
TNR 854-9317 

Diana Ramirez PBO Analyst PBO 854-4455 
Jessica Rio PBO Assistant Budget 

Manager 
PBO 854-4455 

4101 - Road, Bridge, Fleet Svs

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



C..lT
 
Austin. Corpus Christi. Dallas. Fort Worth. Irving. Laredo. Longview. San Antonio. Nash •
 

Tyler. Victoria. Waco. Weslaco
 

03/19/2012 

Travis County 
Attn: Mike Joyce 
Re: Buy Board quote for load King 

Trailer from contract # 345-10 

Page 1 

*Note this quote has 3 pages 

LOAD KING TRAILERS
 
Model 553/4 SS Black in color 

-10' (635')------------------1 
21' .... CD? -----------14'.... a",,, ----i

I 

General Specifications 
Dimensions 
55 ton net capacity full deck length 
50 ton capacity in 16 feet load concentration 
@ 60 miles per hour 
100,000/80,000 psi yield strength steel construction 
18,700 Ib estimated base unit weight 
12 foot gooseneck length 
24 foot deck length, 102 inch deck width 
24 inch loaded deck height 
8 inch loaded ground clearance 
51 inch 5th wheel height 
Gooseneck 
Non-ground bearing gooseneck design 
Hydraulic self-lifting detachable gooseneck 
able to lift above or below transport position 
Hydraulic frame lift support 
Air-activated, self-locking pin on gooseneck, 
positive lock 
Gooseneck controls located at rear of gooseneck, 
Wet kit operation, less tractor portion 
Ratchet system enables multiple deck height 
settings 
Deck 
4 full depth 16" cambered deck beams 
Heavy duty I-beam crossmembers on 

Your Caterpillar dealer from the Red River to the Rio Grande
 
Call 1-800-275-4658 for the HOLT CAT store nearest you, or visit our website
 

WWW.HOLTCAT.COM
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



1.7: C..I.T
 
Austin. Corpus Christi. Dallas. Fort Worth. Irving. Laredo. Longview. San Antonio. Nash.
 

Tyler. Victoria. Waco. Weslaco
 

Page 2 cont. 

on 24" centers 
6 D-ring per side of deck 
Deck Cont. 
24 full depth swing out outriggers 
2 inch Apitong outer (center portion open) 
30 degree radius rear drop 
% height rear bolster 
Lowered last 3 crossmembers between main 
beams with special knuckle trough 
Subframe 
Air ride suspension 
Three 25,000 Ib axles 
54 Yz inch axle spacing 
Twelve 255170R22.5 tires 
Hub piloted wheels budd type disc outboard 
mount buds 
16 Yz inch x 7 inch brakes 
Reinforced for optional 4th axle (close-coupled 
only) connections provided 
Standard 3 taillight package 
Wide load sign pockets (no sign) 
Excavator cutout bottom plate to 1st axle 
open to tailgate 
Other 
DOT rubber mounted sealed LED lights 
with modular harness 
Mud flaps 
Shot blast - primed and painted Black polyurethane 
Red and white conspicuity striping 
Operating Pressure/GPM 
Wet kit System requires 3000 PSI at 10 GPM 
Maximum flow to lift load at full capacity 
ALL WEIGHTS ARE +1- 3% 

"Specifications subject to change without notice, drawing may show optional equipment." REV 100117 
Compatibility 
Flip axle: FL20lSS 

Your Caterpillar dealer from the Red River to the Rio Grande
 
Call 1-800-275-4658 for the HOLT CAT store nearest you, or visit our website
 

WWW.HOLTCAT.COM
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



C.l.T
 
Austin. Corpus Christi. Dallas. Fort Worth. Irving. Laredo. Longview. San Antonio. Nash. 

Tyler. Victoria. Waco. Weslaco 

load King Model: 553/4 SS 
(Signature Series Hydraulic Detachable) 

General SubF..me 

0 9ft. wide $2.335 [J Backhoe tray - bolt on $705 

0 Pillnl- color match 2 pan polyurethane $1.055 ~ Air bft 3rd axle $1,565 

0 Additional D-ringa: 4 pan standard location 5490 S Air 'e<;lulated height control $975 

0 Plabnum Package $11,680 0 Airweigh scale system $1,145 

0 27S170R22.5 H breI $1,835 

Gooseneck 0 Spring Ink.. on all axlel $675 

0 12 ft. 91n. gooseneck wi 108 In, & 88 in, SWing $3,660 [J Aluminum wh_ (outside polished-steel inside) $2,410 

0 13 hp Honda mounted over kingpin $4,170 0 Aluminum wh_ (outside poIished-inside alum machine finished) 54.815 

I8l 13 hp Honda mounted in base sectIOn $5,620 S 3rd taillight pack_ Wilh strobe (no battery) $305 

0 Gooseneck fenders 12 ft. 0 In. gooseneck $1,725 0 3rd taillight pack_ Withstrobe (With gel cell battery) $795 

0 Gooseneck fenders 12 ft 9 In gooseneck $2,030 0 60 in. axle lpacing $1,330 

0 Gooseneck fenders 13 ft. 3 In gooseneck $2,030 0 Covered wheel _I (54-112 in. axle spacing) 54,675 

0 Spare tire carrier (top of gooseneck) $155 0 Covered wheel_I (60 in. axle spacing) 54,980 

0 Center fill in fO( fuRwidth wheel covers (54-1/2 In. alde spatlng) $2.880 

Deck 0 Center fill In for fuBwidth wheel covers (60 in. axle spacing) $3,165 

0 Concentrated load package (from 16 ft. 10 12 ft) $4,880 0 Wide Load "9n (podcets & sign) 5485 

0 Drop SIde deck- 6 in. drop $6,145 

g 26 ft. deck length $1,930 Ol/ler 

~ 30 in. front flip ramps $1,680 0 SO 
0 10 In fixed front ramp $1,075 0 SO 
0 
[J 
0 
0 

Upper hange reinforCing between outriggers 

Apitong outrigger planks 

Center decking secured 

12 in. crcssmember spacing in outer bays 

$600 

$840 

$1.500 

$2.210 

0 
0 
[] 

SO 
SO 
SO 

IX1 Expanded metal (4 ft at fronl and 4 ft at rear) $395 

QUOTE GRAND $ 69,882 
TOTAL 

Your Caterpillar dealer from the Red River to the Rio Grande
 
Call 1-800-275-4658 for the HOLT CAT store nearest you, or visit our website
 

WWW.HOLTCAT.COM
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By: Don Grigsby Phone #: 854-7560 
Division Director/Mana : Anna Bo.wl' , Division Director-Development Services 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, . . , County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following 
requests in Precinct Three: 
A) An exemption from platting requirements for The Reserve at Lake Travis Cliffside 
Condominium project - twenty eight (28) single-family detached units; and 
B) Approve a construction agreement. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The proposed condominium project includes the construction of 28 new residential 
units with parking, driveways, drainage and utility infrastructure to support the 
project. The development will take access from Flying J Boulevard, a private street 
located in The Reserve at Lake Travis Subdivision. The project has met all 
requirements of the Fire Wise Community requirements and the Travis County Fire 
Marshal's office has reviewed and approved the development. 

Water will be provided by an existing approved public water system, and sewage 
services will be provided by facilities permitted by the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality. No detention facilities are proposed for the development 
since drainage conveyance is provided directly to Lake Travis. 

All finished floor elevations will be placed one foot above the current Lake Travis 100 
year Federal Emergency Management Agency floodplain elevation of 722' msl. The 
project has also been reviewed by the Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA) and 
complies with LCRA Highland Lakes Ordinance. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As this condominium site plan application meets Travis County standards, TNR staff 
supports granting an exemption to platting for the proposed condominium project. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 (
 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen~hne #: 854-7563 ~
 
Division Director/Manage~OWlin ivision Director, Development Services
 

Department HeadlTitle: Ste en M. Mani la, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:
 
A) Wells Branch Center Subdivision Final Plat (Short Form Plat - 15 Lots - 45.58
 
acres - IH-35 frontage road - City of Austin ETJ); and
 
B) Approval of a Construction Agreement for Wells Branch Center Subdivision Final
 
Plat in Precinct Two.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This final plat subdivision consists of 15 non-residential lots, platted from the
 
southbound IH-35 frontage road north of Wells Branch Parkway. There are no new
 
public or private streets proposed with this plat. The City of Austin is the park
 
provider, and parkland dedication will be satisfied through a recorded restrictive
 
covenant that states each site plan will be responsible for satisfying parkland fees in
 
lieu of dedication. Water and wastewater service will be provided by the City of
 
Austin. Non-residential notification was sent with the associated preliminary plan.
 

The applicant entered into an alternative fiscal agreement with Travis County on
 
October 19 2010, and has now posted the appropriate remaining fiscal
 
($274,006.63) with the City of Austin for the plat to be approved by Travis County
 
and recorded.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
This final plat was approved by the City of Austin's Zoning and Platting Commission
 
on September 7, 2010, and Single Office staff recommends approval of this final
 
plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from any adjacent property owners concerning
 
this project.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 28



EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed Plat 
Construction Agreements 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

!-
CC:

- - 
SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Svs- Wells Branch Center Subdivision Final Plat 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



SITE 

LOCAliON MAP 
SCALE = NTS 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



~ OUIDA DRIVE 

' -- -- -, - - - I- - -- -or---- I- - --~· - - - -I - - - - - ---, 

:8 

\ 

\ 

\ 

R..~../E:;'~ :s:::;.·.' 0.'
:..0 r.:; : ...:. \ ~ .: ~F 

-:HE' RES~'a:;,17$/o. ·/ ::;F 
10,7; :, 5, ....:1.:; ;

.WRa" Pc:.',',7: =-C4:J,.!:7,',' 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\

\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

15.00' 
StO"30'23·W 
15.00' 

510'30 is:« 

S10'30'23'"W 
15.00' 

BEARING 
N 69 "4 nr W 
S 69 "44'n" E 
S 69'44' tr E 
N 77"J9 ' 4' · W 

LOT 1 
1.6 0 7 AC 

CURVE DATA TABLE 
OElTA ARC CHORD 

19'3 0 ''' 0 '' 165 .16 ' 1604.36' 
19'30'40 16 0.0S· 15 9 .28' 
1 9 'JO'~ O" 154 .9"' - 154 .19 ' 
OJ '39' S3" 28 .14' 28.H ' 

NO. RADIUS 
C1 <185.00 ' 
C2 4 70.00 ' 
C3 455.00' 
C4 44 0.00 ' 

100 
I 

LOT 8 
2.3 13 AC 

LOT 15 
1.99 5 AC 

LOT 14 
2.160 AC 

I 
I 
I 

-I 
I 
IW 

~ ~ 

~~ 
I ~ 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l '''.oS 
" , _ N59"58' S7· W_ 

30 .00 ' '/~====~=::::'l~ NJO-o1'46·W 

\ 
( IN fU:T ) 

, inch - 100 tt. 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
o 50 100 

I I I I 

DRAINAGE EASEMENT 
PUBLIC UTILITY [ ASO,4£NT 
IRON ROO FOUND 
tRON ROO SET 
CONCRETE I.4 ONUI.4 [NT r OUND 
BENCHMARK 

EASEMENT 
eEF SETBACK 

LE GEND 

LOT 9 
10 .7 13 AC 

LOT 13 
13. 49 1 AC 

O.E. 
P.U ,E. 

560'04'25-[ - 55 9 '48 48 E -

100 
I I 

WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION 

I 
t-- - ~ 
.T- - -
I I I , I a fe - ' S ,.:r...t ~ ';If.""S , 

I I ' :l I ' (J ;'.J ) ,

I9 I 0 I I 11.69' I 5 : • : .J : .' : \ 
I 560 '04 2S E I 

336.82 ' 35 2.8 0' 

C6J-Q4-0087.0:Z.1A 

CIvil (ngiMers Lond P IOMffS Oevetccm eot Consult ants 

130 1 Soot h Capito l of fe llos Highway , Bldg . A. Sui te 230 
SHEET 1 Of' 4

P.O. Boll. 16271J Aus t in , Tell.Qs 78716-27 13. ( 512)J 28-J506 
CAS( NO.: CCINo: 26 ~- 08 -0 1 

TBPE: Flrm Registratlon N""mber F-000277 OAT(: ~A Y 2009 CA.OO. 26 ~OS02PO I "2.~.. ~ 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION
 

0.27 AC. IN \ E!:-!.S' wATtR unurr UNE DATA TABUECITY LIMITS .., ESMr ('2<lQ5 18J170) ----\ ,./ -...... ,"..... \ EX. 25' 'b.ii. &: P.U.E. NO. BEARINC DISTANCE 
/ ,

/ ( 20051~9 ) / , Ll S BS'55'25- E 17.95 ' 
GRAPHIC SCALE / , 1.2 S 37"01'05- E 93 .78 '/~ . \ \ \ _~X. 10' S.W.B. \ L3 S 5"51',, - w 49.92 ' 100 0 50 100 200 / \ L4 s 12'3 1'13" w 79.41'! I J I I II I~~ ci LO TI I \ rft'o\ ' /J25) \ I \ L5 S 31'19'20" W 111.26' 

I~ a 4 \ ~ \ I \ L6 N as ',)"'l!)- w 60.00' ( IN fEET ) I "o~ '" ,,~ \ 'it ~ \ I RICK WHINERY LOT 13 \ L7 N JO"04'J" ~ [ 33.00' 
1 inCh .. 100 ft L8 S 59"59'44- E 288 .60'~I~I~ _,,; !t t'\ \ , DRIVE BLOCK "A"\ L9 5 68 ',31'33" w 27.13' 

~ r;. I ~-- ----- -- ,':()R,'" ,'- 3:5 I Ll 0 S 4'25'4 5" W 42.82'LE GEND 
." 7.50 ' B:;S;,' -rr: '- LlI N 2017'12" E 74 .56'\ .... ~ I \ exa« .,r ?ARK.'"t2 / L12 S 29'4"5'· w 183.56'D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

\ rs: d~P"lS"" :.:JI;;R'..;H \ .{>, :",':''11 \ I L1J S 1719'40 · E 23.09'P.U.E. pueuc UTlUTY EASEMENT ::1:::'$ 11'\:. ;;\, / L14 S 2'1S' tr E 123.11'• IRON ROD FOUND \ .:~. ?-::: _5E::'; . ~,. , ~TBI.4'2 I Ll5 5 61 7' 38" W 103.93'BM 61 /o IRON ROD SET ' {85 " , , '1:1 &- ,, / .../ //\~T~J::ri!J' SPINOLE/ Ll 6 S 20'35'09" W 155.95' 
• CONCRETr MONUMENT FOUND , / , / N 1'52'49- E 55.80'e BENCHMARK , \ / , /

L17 
N J O'OS'4r E 392.55' .... ..- LIB 

EASEMENT .......... -'-..... ",
 ..... _---- _..... 
CEf SETBACK -----

· - 100 YR FULL'f DEVELOPED flOODPLAIN DETAIL ·A· DETAIL ·B· 
N.T.S. N.T.S. 

EXJsnNC 
7.S' PUE 

-l 
j 
~ l00 YR f P 

rozz FAIRWAY 

~" 
'.'. I;::"

L__ I" 

• I~RICK WHlI'f.E/1Y DR. ~ 
I!::J~ II!! 

'. »; 

~ I~ 
I"" 

I~ 
'. 
.,

I~ 
~ 

NA THAN DRIVE 

- -~ " l 

- - - ~ 

- -~ -j
 
" ~
 
-. '" ,

-7 

L ~: I zs I 
--- --~ . -~ 

--1 

)... 

~ 

~ 
ii; 
55 
..... 
~ 
2 
~ 

- L ~ .._ -,---.,~ J 

100YR FULLY DEVELOPED 
FlOC::;: P l AIN 

t XlST'I"lG~ ' x 12" 

b<tI"" "<> : : '\:6-~=~~D1:~T ~ 
(9155/'295) 

c APPROXIMAT( <t. OF 
\ UNCLASSIfiED WATERwA Y 

\~ 

<,"<!' 

o,... i5" 
\ 

J<{, /""26.56' 1~ ... 
. .' ..,o. . ..ry 

, ",'> 560 "0" 2S E 

IlJ .lPORARY DlV J N..... GE 
[ASO.l (NTDOC, 
SH NO~ 

104.05' 
SJO'03'I ....W 

LOT 13 
13 .4 91 AC 

-:':..r , ~,p 
~ '\1: 

~ 

584.7 9 ' 

BLOCK A 

LOT 9 
10 . 713 AC 

9 

C&J-()4-0087.02.1A 

Cl't'fl Engineers Land Planners Development Con sul tant s 

1.:501 South Copltol of Iexoe HIghway, Bldg. A, SlJltCi 2JO 
P,O. Box 16271.:5 Austin, rexcs 78715 271 J . ( 5 12) 32 8 - 3 5 06 

TBPE FIrm Reqlstrotlco Number F-000277 
CASE NO.: 

O..... T[: M..... y 2009 

SHEET 2 OF 4 
CO No.: 265- 00 - 01 

CAO~: 26sae01F OI R1.d_q 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION
 
srATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY Of TRAV I S 

KNOIV All MEN BY THESE PRESENTS : 

THAT NORTH 1- 35 BUS INESS PARK. lo P. • A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP , 
ACTIN G BY AND THROUGH ITS CENERAl PARTNER, NORTH I -J5 BUSIN ESS PARK CP. 
u,c. A TEXAS lI ~ITED LIABILITY CORANY , ()M.IER or 45.58 ACRES 
Of LAND OUT Of THE L. C. CUNN I NGHAM SURVEY NO. 6 8 , CONVEYEO TO IT BY 
DEED RECORDED IN DOC. ' 200 40 75889 Of THE OFF" ICIAL PUBL rc RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, OOES HEREBY SUBDIV IDE 45 .58 ACRES , IN ACCORDANCE 
WI TH THE ATT ACHED PLAT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT COOE CHAP TER 2 12 TO BE 
K~ AS 'WElL S BRANCH CENTER SUBD I V I S I ON AND DOES HEREBY DEDICATE 
TO THE PUSL I C USE or THE STREETS AND EASEt.4ENTS AS SHOiv'N HEREON , EXCEPT 
FOR THE INTERNAL ACCESS [ ASEuENTS 'M-iICH ARE PRIVATE, SUBJECT TO ANY 
EASEMENTS AND/OR RESTRICT IONS HERETOfORE GRANTED AND NOT RELE ASED. 

WIT NESS MY HAND THI S DAY OF	 • AD 20 10. 

NORTH 1-35 BUS I NESS PARK, L . P. 

BY :	 NORTH 1- 3 5 BUSI NESS PARK cp. LlC. 
IlS GENERAL PARlNER 

BY : 
WI L L IAM D. SCHUl TZ . MANAGER 
P. O. BOX 684309
 
AUST r N. TX 78 744
 

BEFORE . ME THE UNDERS I GNEO AUTHORITY A NOTARY PUBLI C IN AND FOR 
TRAV I S COUNTY. TEXAS ON fH I S DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED WI LLI AM D. 
SCHUL TZ . KNCWt'N BY ME TO BE f HE PERSON 'M-tOSE NAME I S SUBSCRIBED 
TO IN THE FOREGOI NG INST RUUENT OF YvRITING. AND ACKNONLEDGED TO 
ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION 
THEREI N EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY HERE IN STATED . 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL Of OfFICE THIS THE DAY Of 
• A. O. 20 10 

NQlARY PUBLI C IN AND r oo TRAV I S COUNTY . TEXAS 

I. HERMAN CRICHT ON • .AM AUTHORI ZED UNDER THE LAWS Of THE STATE or 
TEXAS TO PRACTI CE THE PROf ESSION Of SuRVEYING AND HEREBY CERT IF Y 
THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOM..EDGE TH I S PLAT CCJt..f>LI ES WITH TITLE 30 
Of THE AUST IN CODE o r 1981. I S TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED 
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY or THE PROPERTY MADE BY I.4E OR UNDER MY 
SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND : 

CRICHTON &. ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEY I NG, I NC. 

HERMAN CR ICH TON RPl S , NO. ~0~6 DATE 
10 7 N. LAMPASAS STREET 
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 

THIS IS TO CERTIF Y THA T I AM AUTHORIZED TO PRACTI CE lHE PROF"ESS ION 
Of ENGINEERING IN THE STATE: OF TEXAS , THAT I PARTI C IPATED IN THE 
PREPARATION OF THE PLAN SUBMI TTED HEREWITH. AND THAT ALL 
INFORMATION SHOWN THEREON I S ACCURATE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST 
or MY KNOWlEDGE AS RELATED ro THE ENGINEERING PORT IONS THEREOF , 
AND THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE SA ID PLA T COMPLI ES WI TH TITLE 
30 Of THE AUST I N C ITY CODE Of 1981, AS AMENDED. AND ALL OTHER 
APPL I CABLE COOES AND OROINANCES. 

THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PL AI N IS CONTAINED WIT H I N THE ORAINA G£ EASE)"C£.N TS SHCMN 
HEREON t.JM.. [SS OTHERWISE NOTED. NO PORTION OF lHI S TRACT I S WIlHI N THE 
BOUNDAR I ES OF' THE 10 0 YEAR Fl OOO PL AI N ACCORDING TO OAlA FROM THE FEDERAL 
EMERGENCY MANACEMENl AGENCY HOOD I NSURANCE RAlE MAP PANEL '4 8~ 5JC0260H 

DATED SEPTEJ.eER 26 . 200 8 . rOR CITY Of" AUSTIN , TRAVI S COUNTY. TEXAS. 

WI TNESS MY HAND THIS __ DAY OF " A. D. , 2010. 

CARL CONLEY. P. E. • No . 4 2880 
130 1 S. CAP. OF TX. 1-rNY. , ST£. A-230 
AUST IN , TEXAS 78746 

lHI S SUBOI V I SION I S LOCA TED PARTIALL Y WITH IN lHE C ITY L It.<4rTS OF AUST I N
 
AND PARTIALLY WI TH I N THE 2 MI LE EXTRA TERRAl OOI AL LI MITS OF THE C ITY Of"
 
AUST IN ON lH I S THE __ DAY OF • A.D. 20 10 .
 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE DIRECTOR, PLANNING AND DEV[ LOP ~ENT
 
RE'v1E w DEPARTMENT. CITY OF AUSTlN. COUNTY Of TRA'v1 S, THIS THE __ DAY Of
 
_ _ __ 2010 AD.
 

GREG GUERNSEY. DIRECTOR
 
PLANNING &: DEVELOPMENT RE'v1EW DEPARTMENT
 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE ZONING &: PLATlTNG COMMISSION or
 
THE CITY Of AUSTlN. TEXAS 'THIS THE __ DAY or 2010 .
 

Sl:CllETA RY ----- BETIY SAKER. CHAIRPERSON 

IN APPROV I Ne TH I S PLAT . THE COMI.l I SS l ONERS COURl or TRAY I S COUNTY . lEXAS , 
ASS1A4ES NO OBLIGAT ION TO BUI LD THE STREns. ROADS. AND OTHER pu BLIC 
THOROUCHF'ARES SHOWN ON TH I S PL AT OR ANY BR IDe ES OR CULVERTS I N CONNECT I ON 
THEREWI TH. THE BUILD IN G Of ALL STREE TS, ROADS OR OTHER PUBLI C 
THOROUGHFARES SHOIIN ON THI S PL AT. AND ALL BRIDG ES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO 
BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED I N SUCH STREETS. ROADS OR OTHER PUBL rc 
THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTI ON THEREWIT H . I S THE RESPONSIBILIT Y Of THE 

~6 ~ o:~~~ I i~E pE~~L~6R s~cT~~J~~~sO~R~~~ I ~~~~D T~~ ~~ I ~~~~~~S
 
COURT OF' TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.
 

THE ONNER{ S) OF THE SUBD IV IS ION SHAlL CONSTRUCT THE SUBD IVISI ON'S STREn AND 

~~~ I ~~T~M~~O~~~~S ~ ~~E PGe~g~~~6el~~l~~~Y~i~~~~~[ I ~~gE ~E:[~SE
 
rl SCAL SECUR l lY POSTED TO SECURE PR I VATE I MPROV£.I,£NT S. 1"0 SECURE TH I S
 
OOLI CATlON , THE OM'!ER(S) l.IJST POSl f" I SCAL SECUR ITY WI TH THE COUNTY 1/11 THE
 
AMOUNT or THE ESTIMATED COST Of' THE I toPROVO'£NTS. THE OYlNER 'S OBlIGATH)N
 
TO CONSTRUCT YHE IljpROVEl.4ENTS TO COUNTY S TANDAROS AND TO POST THE F I see,
 
SECUR I TY TO SEaJRE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINU I NG OBLIGATION S I NOI NG ON
 
THE: QIMIIERs AND THE I R SUCCESSORS ANO ASS I GNS UNT I L THE PUBLI C IUPROVEMEN1S
 
HAVE BEEN ACC£PT ED f OR MA I NTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. OR THE II.fPROVE"ME"NTS HAVE
 
BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERrQR t.lINC TO COUNTY STANDARDS.
 

THE AuT HORI ZATION OF TH IS PLAT BY THE CC4.f,4 ISSt ONERS COURT r oo r iL I NG OR THE 
SUBSEOUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS , Of ROADS AND 
STREETS IN THE SUBDIVI SION DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO IN STALL STREET 
NAl.AE SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFI C CONTROL SI GNS , SUCH AS SPEED LII.4IT , STOP SI GNS, 
AND YI EL D S IGNS , WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF THE DEV£LOPER ' S 
CONSTRUCT I ON. 

SlATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY Of m A\i1S: 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR. ClERK Of THE COUN N COURl . Of m AVIS COUNTY. rrXAS. 00 HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT ON THE DAY Of 20 10 , A.D.• THE 
CQMUISSIONERS' COURT OF TRA'v1S COUNTY. TEXAS. PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZINC lH E n UNG 
roo RECORD Of THIS PLAT, AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF' 
SAID COURT. 

Vt1 TNE:SS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF' THE: COUNTY COURT Of SAID CDUNN, THE _ 
DAY OF' 2010, A.D, 

DANA DE:BEAUVOIR, COUNTY ClERK , TRA'v1S COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STAT[ Of T[ XAS, 
COUNTY OF' TRAVIS: 

I. DANA O£BEAUVOIR. Cl.£RK Of' TRA'v1S COUNTY, TEXAS 00 HEREBY crRnF"Y THAT Tl-iE 
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT Of" YwRITING AND ITS CERnnCATI: Of" AUTHENTlCATlON WAS m .EO FOR 
RECORD IN MY osncr ON m E DAY or 2010. A.D. AT 
____ O'Cloc k __t.l.• DULY RECORDED ON lH E DAY Of 

S;:;T;-:A"T[:-" ;N,-;cDOCU=:::M;C: M B~l~A_.D_ --om	 gg~~~.[N"'T;-;CNUC:-: . _A_T_ -Cl-A-L-Pt?~~~ ECOROst.lOrOFTR;~~ AND 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAl OF ornct OF THE COUNTY CLERK. THIS DAY OF 

D"'= B"""" "'= - "'COU=N ~O~ANA--'D"'E"'EAUVQIR. ~O . 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

DE~U TY 

CBJ-Q4-0087.02.1A1l II II. 

Civil En ~meers Land Planner, Devel op m ent Consu ltant! 

1301 South C<lpital of r exoe Highway. 8 ldg. A, Suit e n o 
SH( CT J or ..

P.o . BOll HI2713 Aust in, Texas 787 16-2713. (512)328 3506 
CAS[ NO.: co No.: 265- 08 01 

TaPE: rlrm Reqlst rotr on Numbe r r -000277 OAT[ : MAY 2009 CAOO: 26~o.eo2P 01R 2 . (h' 9 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



WELLS BRANCH CENTER SUBDIVISION
 
NOTES: 

24 .
NO LOT SHALL BE OCCUP I EO UNT Il THE STRUCTURE I S CONNECTED TO THE CI TY OF 
AUSTIN WATER AND WASTEWATER SYSTEMS . AS PROVIDED BY THE RESTR IC TI VE 
COVENANT BET'M:[N THE OM-IER AND THE C I TV RECORDED AT DOCUM( NT No. 20 04 156 6 76 
or THE Of F IC I AL RECORDS or TRAVI S OOOOTY. WASTEWATER SERV I CE MAY BE 
PROVIDEO AS SPEC lfl CD IN NOT[ 2 SHON. 

2.	 WASTEWATER SERVI CE WILL BE OBTAINED FR0t.4 THE C IT Y Of AUSTIN. WASTEWATER 25 . 
SERV ICE WILL 8£ PROVIDED PEA THE TERMS AND CONDITI ONS or THE INTERlOCAL 
AGREEMENT REGARD ING TM[ C I Ty 'S USE or CERTA IN 'HElLS 8RANCH I,4UNI CIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRI CT WASTEWATER LINE S TO PROVIOE INTE R IM WAsr(WATER SERV I CE 26. 
TO THIS TRACT. 

2 7. 

J.	 THE WATER AND WAST~ATER UTiliTY SYSTEM SERVING THIS SUBD I V IS I ON MUST BE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE C IT Y or AUSllN UTILITY DESI CN CRITERIA. THE WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY PLAN MUST BE REVIE"N(D ANO APPROVED BY THE AUSTIN 
WATER UTILITY. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE INSPECTED 
BY THE CITY OF AUST IN. THE LANDONNER MUST PAY THE C I TY I NSPECT ION FEE 
WITH THE UTILITY CONSTRUCT ION. 

4 .	 PROPERTY ()NNERS SHAl.,L PROV IDE FOR ACCESS TO THE DRA INAGE AND ELECTRIC
 
EA5El,C[NTS . AS L4AY BE NECESSARY . AT POI NTS WHERE EASEMENTS CROSS THEI R
 
PROPERTY AND SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVERNMENTAL ....UTHORITIES.
 28 . 

5.	 THE CMNER or THIS SUBD I V IS ION , AND HIS OR HER s ucC(sSORS ....ND ASSIGNS .
 
ASSUIo£S RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLAN S FOR CONSTRUCTION or SUBD I V IS ION
 
I~ROVEMENT S 'MilCH C(»,PL Y WI TH APPL I CABLE COOES AND REOVIREt.AENTS or THE 

C I TY Of AUSTIN. THE CM'NER UNDERSTANDS AND ACKNC1M.EDGES THAT PL AT 
29.

VACAT ION OR REPLA TTIN(; MAY BE REQUIRED . AT THE <JMIIER' S SOLE EXPENSE , IF 
PLANS TO CONSTRUCT TH IS SUBDI V ISI ON DO NOT COMPLY WITH SUCH COOES AND 
REOUI RE),£NTS . 30 . 

6 .	 THE ~ER/DEVELOPE R OF' THI S SUBD I V I S ION SHALL PROVIDE THE C I TY Of
 
AUSTIN ELECTRIC UTIL IT Y DEPART!AENT WITH AN ELECTRICAL EASEMENT AS
 
REQUIRED AND/OR ACCESS TO AN ELECTRIC EASEMENT AS REcur RED , IN ADDITION
 
TO THOSE INDICATED, FOR THE INSTALLATION AND ONGOING MAINTENANCE OF THE
 
OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND ELE CTRIC FACILITIES. THESE EASEMENTS AND/OR
 31. 
ACCESS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAl SERVICE TO THE BUILDING AND 
WILL NOT BE LOCATED SO AS To CAUSE THE SITE TO BE OUT OF' COUPLIANCE 
WITH CHAPTER 30 -5 OF ARTI CL E I OF THE CITY Of AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPMENT 
CODE. 

7.	 THE QYot.lER SHALL BE RESPONS IB LE f OR INSTA.lLATION Of' TEtoFQRARY EROSION
 
CONTROL , REVEGETATION ANQ TREE PROTECTION fOR ELE CTRIC UTILITY WORK
 
REQUIRED TO PROVIDE ELE CTRI C SERV IC E TO 'HI S PROJE CT. THI S ELE CTRIC
 
UTILITY WORK SHALL AL SO BE INClUDED WITHIN THE L1UITS OF CONSTRUCTION
 
FOR THI S PROJE CT.
 

3 2. 
8 .	 THE ELECTR I C UT I LIT Y HAS THE R IGHT TO PRUNE AND/ OR RO.40vE TREES.
 

SHRUBBERY AND OTHER 08STRuC T IONS TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO KEEP THE
 
EASEMENTS CLEAR. THE UT I L I TY WILL PERFORM AlL TREE WORK I N CCJAPL lANCE
 
WITH CHAPTER 30-5 , ARTI CLE I Of THE CITY or AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPMENT
 
CODE (2003 ED. ) . 

9.	 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, EXCEPT SINGLE FAMILY OR DUPLE X ON ANY LOT IN
 
THIS SUBDIVISION, A S I TE DEVELOP~NT PERIIolIT MUST BE OBTAINED fROM THE
 
CITY or AUSTIN.
 

10.	 BENCHMARK:'1.	 B. M. SPINDLE 'M; ST SIDE or IH-35, APPROX. 3 ' SOUTH or THE SOUTH EAST 
PROPERTY PIN. ELEV . Bl 0. 26 , CRICHTON AND ASSOCIATE S I NC. 5 12-244-3395. 

12.	 1. B. M RAILROAD SP IK E IN PROPERTY LINE . APPROX 7.5 ' SOUTH OF R ICK .D .
v.tlINERY ORIV( . ELEV . 817,14, CR I CHTON AND ASSOCIATES IN C. 51 2-244-.H95. 

11.	 NO eUILDING , FENCES , LAND SCAPING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PERMITTED IN 3.. 
DRAINAG[ EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED BY THE C ITY OF' AUSTIN OR TRAVIS 
COUNTY ( LDC 30-4- 1,2 AND J ) . 

12.	 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ON LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION , DRAINACE PLANS WILL 
BE SUBMITTED TO THE C t TY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY FOR REVIEW. 
RAINFALL RUN--OFT SHALL BE HELD TO THE AMOUNT EXI STING AT UNDEVELOPED 
STATUS BY PONDING OR OTHER APPROVED I.4E:THOOS. 35. 

u.	 THE SUBDIVISION WILL BE DEVELOPED. CONSTRUCTED , AND MAINTAINED IN 36. 
ACCORDANCE WI TH LAND DEVELOPuENT CODE CHAPTERS 25 AND 30 AS APPLI CABLE. 

14 .	 A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMIT SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO A~ SITE 
DEVELQPt,£NT UNLE SS THE SITE IS ANNEXED INTO THE C t TY or AUSTIN. 

15 .	 EROSION/SEOIM£NTA.TION CONTROLS ARE REQOIRED FOR ALL CONSTRUCT ION ON 
EACH LOT, PURSUANT TO LO C SEC T ION .10-5-181. AND THE ENV1R()N.4(NTAL 
CRITERIA MANUAL. 

16.	 THIS PROJE CT IS IN THE WAlNUT CREEK WATERSHED. WHICH 1$ CLA SSlf lED 
AS A SUBURBAN WATERSHED. 

17.	 ALL 15 FOOT WIDE DRA IN AC( EASEMENTS ARE LIM ITED TO ENCLOSED CONDUITS ONLY. 

16 .	 DETENTION AND WATER QUALITY , IF REQUIRED, MAY BE DONE ON SITE OR IN SHARED
 
FACILITIES.
 

19.	 FISCAl FOR UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CITY 
OF AUSTI N SERvl C£ EXTENSION REQUESTS AND WI TH THE I NTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY or AUSTIN. WELLS BRANCH MUNICIPAL UTIL ITY DiSTRICT AND 
OM-IER HAVING AN EFfECT IVE DATE or JUNE 25, 2004, AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO 
T I ~, AND FOR SO LooC AS I TI S I N FORCE AND EFFECT . 

20 .	 OFF STREET LOADING AND UNLOAD ING fACILITIES SHALL BE PROVIDED ON ALL COM'oERCIAL 
AND I NDUSTRI AL LOTS . 

21.	 LOTS 1-9 AND 13-15 WILL TAKE ACCESS TO 1-35 FRc..l THE PROPOSED ACCESS EASEMENTS . 
UNlESS ANOTHER ACCESS I S APPROVED BY hOOT. 

22 .	 WATER QUALITY CONTROLS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL DEVELOPUENT WITH IJ.4P£RVIOUS COVER 
IN EXCESS Of 20X PURSUANT TO lAND DEVElOPMENT CODE JO-~-2 t 1. 

23 .	 A VARIANCE TO 30-3-19 1 ( Al L NEW SUBD IV IS IONS MUST INST....LL SIDEWAlKS), 30-2-15 1 
(STREET ALIGNMENT , JQ-2-171(A) (ALL LOTS MUST HAVE FRONTAC( ON A PUBLIC 
ROADWAY). 30-2-1 58 (8) (SU80IVI SION ACCESS STREETS). A VAR IAN CE TO PREPARE A 
POST-DEVELOPMENT ORA I NAGE PLAN, PREPARE DETAI LEO CONSTRUCT I ON PLANS, AND POST 
FISCAL SURETY , WAS APPROVED WITH THE PREliMINARY PLAN BY TRAVIS COUNTY 
CQt.t,CISSIONERS COURT ON 6-24-10. 

THE OWNER, IT S SUCCESSORS AND ASSI GNS , RESERVE THE RIGHT TO INSTAL L WATER 
Vt'ELLS f OR USES OTHER THAN OOMEST JC USE ( HUMAN CONSlJJ,.FT ION). IN CLUD ING 
WIT HOUT lI11olITAT ION RECREATIONAL USES OR I RR IG ATI ON. WATER WELLS. RAlt-tNATER 
COLL ECT ION , AND OTHER APPROVED METHODS MAY BE USED AS SUPPLEMENTAL WATER 
SOURCES. 

LOTS t-15 BL OCK 'A ' ARE RESTRI CTED USES OTHER THAN SI NCLE FAMILY OR 
DuPLE X RESIDENTIAL. 

TH I S PROJE CT I S NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE £CWiARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE . 

M INIIr.«JM fiNI SHED FLOOR ELEVAT IONS ARE AS f OLLONS : 

LOT t.AINII.«.JM ELEVATION 

9 812. 00 
10 813. 00 
11 817. 00 
12 B16.00 
13 817.00 

TEIoCPORARY DRA INA GE EASEMENTS SHOWN I NCl UDE THE EX I ST I NG laO-YEAR FL OOD
PLA I N LlIoAI TS . BUT WILL BE VACATED WHEN THE SITE PLANS FOR THE ADJO IN IN C 
LOTS ARE: APPROVED AND THE ASSOCIATED DRAI NAG£ I MPROVEMENTS ARE CONSTRUCTED 
TO L11oA1 r THE HOOO PLAIN TO THE PERMANENT EASEMENTS S~ , AND AlL DRAINAGE 
I~ROVEI,I(NTS ACCEPTED BY THE APPLI CABLE REVIEW AGENCIES. 

PARKLAND FE(S WILL BE SATISfl[O THROUGH THE RESTRICTIVE COVENANI OOCl,..U[NT 
No . 20 10020469 OF THE OfF I CI Al p uBLI C RECORDS Of" TRAVI S COUNTY. 

NO SITE PLAN ON LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION CAN R(C£IVE TRAVIS COUNTY AND/OR CHY 
OF' AUSTIN APPROVAL UNLESS THE REQUISITt DRIVEWAY(S) , DETENTION POND AND WATER 
QUALITY POND ARE PLANNED EITHER OOSlT( 'MTHIN THE SAME LOT OR Yt'1THIN THE EASEMENTS 
DESCRIBED AS " COMMON AREA

R 

FOR THE COMMON USE AS DESCRIBED IN THE DECLARATION OF 
THE COVENANTS. CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIOOS RECORDED IN DOCU~ENT ~ _ 
OF THE OFFICIAL puBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

THAT PORTION OF THE EXISTING BERM Yt'1THIN THE LIMITS OF THE CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTAl 
FEATtlRE (CEF)Io4AY BE REMOVED WITH THE LEAST AMOUNT OF DISTURBANCE TO THE CEr 
SETBACK AND AlL DISTURBANCE NECESSARY FOR REMOVAL Of THE BERM WIll. BE REVEGETATED 
'MTri NA TrY( PLANTING AND SEEDING PURSUANT TO ClY OF AUSTIN SPEClFlCATrW 6095. 
AU. OTHER ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE CEF BUffER OTriER THAN THIS BERM REMOVAL AND 

~~ T~W~L M~Eh~~~Lto~~ ~~r~E 2R5ET~iNitl(f6(~E ~llA~~jl~~rf~~~~A~Tr"JAeL£ , 
CONSTRUCnW IS PROHIBITED AND WAS'TtWAT'ER DISPOSAL AND WASTEWATER OlSPOSAL OR 
IRRIGATION IS PROHIBITED IN THE CEF BuFTER ZONE. unurv UNES MAY CROSS THE CEF 
BUfFER ZONE WITH APPROVAl FROM THE OlREC'OR or THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
REVIEW DEPARTMENT. 

TRANfSER Of IMPERVIOUS COVER FROf.A THE CAlTICAl ENViRONt.AENTAL fEATURE SETBACK 
AREA ON LOT 11 SHALL BE AS FOlLOWS IN ACCROANC( WITH lOC 30-5-395(A)(5): 

GROSS CEf AREA -77.9:18 Sf (1.789 AC.) 
AREA AVAILABLE fOR TRANSFER - 1.789 AC. X 20 ,00 0 SF/AC.- 35.780 SF 

RECEIVING TRACT AREA TRANSFEREO 

LOT 1. BLOCK A 7000 SF 
LOT 2. BLOCK A 6808 SF 
LOT 3. BLOCK A 6835 SF" 
LOT 8, BLOCK A 541,3 SF 
LOT 14, BLOCK A 5055 SF 
LOT 15. BLOCK A 4669 Sf 
TOTAL 35 .780 Sf 

DEVELOPMENT ON La rs 10, 11 AND 12 SHALL BE LJt.A l TED TO IMPRO'.o£MENTS THAT 0 0 NOT 
REQUIRE WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVlCf OR CERnfl CATES OF OCCUPANCY UNLESS OTHERWISE 
APPR O~D BY Au snN WATER UnUTY. 

THE WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER EASEMENTS INDICA TED ON THIS PLAT ARE FOR THE PURPOSE 
Of CONSTRUCTION. OPERATION, MAINTENANCE. REPAIR. REPLACEIoCENT, UPGRADE. DECOMMISSIONING 
R[ UOVAl OF' WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER F"AOUTIES AND APPURTENANCES. NO OOJECTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITEO TO, BUILDINGS. FENCES, RETAINING WALLS, TREES OR OTHER 
STRUCT\JRES ARE PERMITTED IN WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER EASDAENTS EXCEPT AS APPROVED 
BY AUSTIN WATER U nUTY. 

DRAINAGE LOT ACCESS EASEMENT MAY ONLY BE VACATED AFTER APPROVAL BY THE CITY Of 
AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY. 

A SUBOIVlSlON CONSTRUCTION AGRE[IIolENT HAS BEEN RECORDED IN DOC. _ 
AS PART OF THE flNAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR THIS SUBDIVISION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION OF' 
SHAREO ACCESS DRIVES AND SHARED DRAlNAG( IMPROV004£NTS. 

I OJ USE TABLE 

LOI( S) BLOCK USE 

1-4 A e:a.t.£RC I At 
5-6 
7-9 

A 
A 

ORAINAG[~ fACILITIES/C()I.,t,£RCIAl 
CCN.ERCIAl 

10 
11 
12 

13-15 

A 
A 
A 
A 

DRAINACEj'MJ FACIL I T I ES/eot.M:RCIAL 
DRAINAGE/AMENITY LOT / CQI.t.t[R CIAL 
ORA I NAGE/AMEN I TY L OT/CDoIo4ERCIAl 

CCUo4ERC I AL 

SITE AREA 45.5825 ACRES 
NUMBER Of LOTS 15 
DENSITY 0 .3291 LOTS / ACRE 

REL ATEQ LOT US f NOTES' 

A.	 AS USED IN THI S LOT USE TABLE. Tt*: TERM " C()I,t,E RC I AL R INClUDES . BUT 
I S NOT LIMITED TO , RETA IL. OfFICE . INDUSTRIAL. /r.U...TI-fAMILY . T~ , 
CON()()MINII.A4 , OUTDOOR ENTERTAIt<M;NT , AND OUTDOOR SPORTS AND RECR(UION 
USES. 

B.	 LOTS 10 , 1 1 AND/OR 12 BLOCK · A '. MAY BE USED FOR cn.u::RCIAL PURPOSES 
I F I NCL UDED IN A UNIFIED SITE PL AN WITH OTHER COI.Io4ERCIAL USE LOTS . 

C&)-()4-0087.02. 1A1l	 II r1 

Civil Engineers Land Planners Devdopment Consultants 

lJOl So uth Co Itol of Texos Hiqhwoy. BldQ. A. Suite 2.30 
P.O. Box 16 271J Aust in, Tex03 78716-2713. (5t2)328-J506 

CAS( NO.: 
SHEET • or " 

C£I No.: 265- 08- 01 
TBPE Firm R ~Qj s t r a ti oo Number F-000277 OAT[ : WAY 2009 CAOO: 26SOeo2POIR2,4.q 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



CoPY 01 
WELLS BRANCH CENTER
 

CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
 
Travis County, Texas
 

THIS CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between North 
1-35 Business Park, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, P.O. Box 684309, Austin, Texas 78768 
(the "Developer"), and Travis County, Texas, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 (the 
"County"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties", for the purposes and 
consideration stated. 

A. The Developer is in the process of developing a mixed use subdivision (the 
"Subdivision") on approximately 45.5825 acres of real property located in Travis County, 
Texas, more particularly described by the attached Exhibit "A" (the "Property") and desires to 
develop the Subdivision in phases. 

B. . The Developer and the County desire to provide for the orderly development of 
the Subdivision, including the completion of a private driveway (the "Private Driveway") and 
certain drainage improvements (the "Drainage Improvements"), to be further described in a . 
Site Plan to be approved by the County ("Construction Plans"). 

C. The planned locations and phasing of the Private Driveway and the Drainage
 
Improvements are depicted by the conceptual plan attached as Exhibit "B".
 

D. The Developer and the County desire to establish a process to coordinate the 
construction of the Private Driveway and Drainage Improvements with the phased development 
of the Property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the promises contained 
herein, the Developer and the County agrees as follows: 

1. The requirements for Developer to prepare detailed Construction Plans, including 
post-development drainage plans, and post fiscal surety for all the common Private Driveway 
and Drainage Improvements to be approved by the County and the City of Austin are deferred 
until the time when application is made for the first Site Plan for a structure in the Subdivision. 

2. When the first application is made for a Site Plan for a structure in the 
Subdivision, the Developer shall submit detailed Construction Plans for the Private Driveway 
and Drainage Improvements and any required fiscal surety. Subject to applicable codes and the 
conditions contained in this Construction 'Agreement, County will approve the Construction 
Plans. Prior to occupancy of any structure in any phase of the Subdivision, Developer will be 
required to complete the Private Driveway and Drainage Improvements necessary to serve that 
phase. Completion will be evidenced by a letter of concurrence from a licensed professional 
engineer that the Private Driveway and Drainage Improvements necessary to serve that phase 
have been completed in accordance with the Construction Plans. Upon delivery to and approval 
by .County of a letter of concurrence from a licensed professional engineer that the Private 
Driveway and Drainage Improvements have been completed in accordance with the Construction 
Plans, County shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to the then current owner of the phase, an 
instrument in the form of Exhibit "C" for recordation in the Official Public Records of Travis 

1 
5854522v·+2 
8055354v.! 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



County, Texas, releasing the Subdivision or applicable phase thereof from all of the terms, 
provisions and requirements of this Construction Agreement. 

3. If the Developer makes any revisions to the Construction Plans modifying the 
Private Driveway or Drainage Improvements or any phasing plan reflected on such Construction 
Plans, and such revision is approved, the County and the Developer and its lienholder, if any, 
will to the extent required, either amend this Construction Agreement or enter into an additional 
or supplemental agreement(s) to coordinate the phasing process and the future improvements of 
the Private Driveway and/or Drainage Improvements, as applicable. 

4. Prior to the County's approval of the Construction Plans, the Developer shall pay 
inspection fees in the amount of $1.25 per linear foot of Private Driveway approved by those 
particular Construction Plans. 

5. Miscellaneous Provisions. All rights, privileges, and remedies afforded the Parties 
are cumulative and not exclusive and the exercise of any remedy will not be deemed a waiver of 
any other right, remedy, or privilege. The Parties agree that the granting of equitable remedies 
may, and probably will, be necessary in the event of a violation 'of the restriction. If any 
provision of this agreement is unenforceable, to the extent the unenforceability does not destroy 
the basis of the bargain between the Parties, this agreement will construed as if the unenforceable 
provision had never been a part of this agreement. 

EXECUTED to be effective on the date fully executed by the parties. 

NORTH 1-35 BUSINESS PARK, L.P., a 
Texas limited partnership 

By: North 1-35 Business Park GP, L.L.C., a 
Texas limited liability company, as general 
partner 

By: ~ 

William D. Schultz, Manager 
Date: __.....,..-- ---'- _ 

TEXAS §THE STATE OF =============~~~ 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of 
______-', ~2012, by William D. Schultz, as Manager ofNorth 1-35 Business Park 
OP, L.L.C., a Texas limited liability company, the general partner of North 1-35 Business Park, 
L.P., a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said limited liability company and limited 
partnership. . 

Notary Public - State of 
Texas 

5854522v·+2 
8055354v.l 

2 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



----------------

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Date: _ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

The instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of , 
~2QI2, by of Travis County, Texas in the capacity 
stated. 

Notary Public, State ofTexas 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
 

Name:
 
Dept: _
 

3 
5854522v·-12 
8055354v.l 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



CONSENT OF LIENHOLDERLIEN HOLDER 

THE UNDERSIGNED, being the holder of a-Iiealiens ("LienholderLien Holder") on the 
Property which is described in the foregoing Wells Branch Center Construction Agreement 
("Agreement"), as evidenced by the Deed of Trust dated March II,September 29, 201 0 and 
recorded at Document No. 20100361792010146586 of the Official Public Records of Travis 
County, Texas, as modified by the Modification. Renewal and Extension Agreement dated 
effective July 29, 2011 and recorded at Document No, 2011112411 of the Official Public 
Records of Travis Countv. Texas, ' and as further modified by the Modification. Renewal and 
Extension Agreement dated effective February 27, 2012 and recorded at Document No. 
2012032368 of the Official Public Records of Travis Countv. Texas. and as evidenced by the 
Deed of Trust dated April . 2012 and recorded at Document No . of the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. and th~ hereby consents to the foregoing 
Agreement and agrees that its deed of trust lien issaid liens are subject to and subordinate to the 
Agreement and that any foreclosure of the said Henliens will not extinguish the Agreement, and 
represents that the undersigned has authority to execute and deliver this Consent of 
LienholderLien Holder and that all necessary acts necessary to bind the LienholderLien Holder 
have been taken. 

II C.B.,L.P., a Texas limited partnership 
By: Ellis Interest, Inc" a Texas corporation, as 
general partner 

By: _ 

Name:---=====================:.....-_ 

Title: _ 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF ------ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the =-__ day of 
______-, ~2012. by --==============, . 
the of Ellis Interest, Inc., a Texas corporation, 
the general partner of II C,B" L.P., a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said corporation and 
limited partnership, 

Notary Public ~ State of Texas 

4 
5854522v·::f2 
8055354v.l 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: May 22, 2012
 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563
 
Division Director/M~er: nna wlin, Division Director, Development Services
 

Department Head: Stev n . Manill ,P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
 
recording: The Reserve at Lake Travis Revised Plat of Lots 41 and 42 Block A
 
(Revised Final Plat - One Lot - Ruffian Heights Lane - No ETJ) in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This revised final plat proposes to create one 2.2 acre single family lot by combining
 
lots 41 and 42 in Block A of The Reserve at Lake Travis Subdivision Final Plat.
 
There are no new public or private streets proposed with this revised final plat.
 
Parkland dedication, fees in lieu of parkland dedication, or fiscal surety is not
 
required for this revised final plat. Water service to be provided by the Coves Water
 
Supply Corporation, and wastewater service to be provided by on-site septic
 
facilities.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this revised final plat application meets all Travis County standards, TNR staff
 
recommends approval of the revised final plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Per Texas Local Government Code 232.011, this revised final plat will not require a
 
public hearing.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Location map
 
Precinct map
 
Existing final plat
 
Proposed final plat
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 

I-f------- 
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Reserve at Lake Travis Revised Plat of Lots 41 & 42 Blk A
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



. THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 
REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 41& 42, BLOCK A 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS·
 

_ ,SUBJECT 
~ ... LOTS 

t 
LOCATION MAP 

(N.T.S.) 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



o' 100' 200' 300' THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

MIGVST 14, 2008 
~.g~ 

K 

KI ' ~ 

If 
~ 

35
1.035 ACIlE:S 

I 

r•l 

19 
1.493 ACMS 

il 
II. 
i 

37 
1.21a ,t,CRES 

10 

" ~ 
~ 

36 
1.534 ACRES 

6 
AC~ 

",",ul' 
i """iUi 

28 ~, 
1.147 ACIlES ... 

i~ 

. 
!. 

...... 
~ 

~-If.,."... • .... ,.... 

27 
1.002 ACMS 

'"~ 

9 
1,~1 !eMS ,4terrl LAND SURVEYING1 prm, .ess ACRES 1SlJ.! '701 _ --. __- _. r__, ••111_. ru ......_

128 
'WlN SURV 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



PLAT 
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 41 & 42. BLOCK A 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

WCATION MAP 
(N.T.S.) 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE
 

FOR HOME BUYERS
 
IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE 
WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

JEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE 
THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF 
LAND THAN INSIDE CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS MA Y NOT BE ABLE TO 
RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT I~EAR THE 
LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT I\IEARBY LAI\ID USES THAT ARE 
INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON 
SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 
SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

SHEET 1 or J 

FU: J:\PROJECT5\M09\106\SURVE'1\OOAWlNGF1.ES\OO2\M09-106-REPl),T.OWC 
M09-011-Slm.CRD 

JOB NO: Ql,409-106-00-002 OAAWH B'l': I6C 
[loI,TE: 03-19-2012 O£Cl(EDBY: JON 
SQU: 1 -lOO' REVISED: ~ 02 2012terra LAND SURVEYING 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVISfirma REVISED PLAT OF WTS 41 .t 42. BLOCK A 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS
 
REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 41 & 42. BLOCK A
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

~ ~ £IU {) -C;(~-f;--~i	 ~ 

l
D 

.r : ~ ---~- ... - ;;;'''-''-'''-''1',,;;,,-,;0;'; 
.. 43I .~... ~ 7':1'fllAIl'S casrr .AlER'tl'AY

rnERESERVEAlLA~ETRAvtS - EI.mIl. "'" THE RES VEATlAKE TRAVIS 
Doc OOCI No. 200800255 No 155 (7':1' fROIleer-rt O::JHOOIl LM:) .,	 Ooc.""~ 

41A 
BLonlA 2.2~6 N::RES BLOCK A 

I wm 1tr I 
i ~. nrcrecURJTY £ASEWENT ,- rio' DRAINAGE 1t~AR,( 

11:T1'l8JC1l"J~'S"'''''\-~ __ ===-~~~~~ u-_~~d: =wr\)0(."11. e-l~	 ~ 

:.--- C1 _ L.f/ ",,"~' RUFFlA~o~~~~1S LANE ------l /' ::t$i":---i---- 
)' 6'",- / LOlI02-BI. BLOC<A ~ .../ ~ /1 REVISEDPLATOfL01553A&~A.BlOCKAANOLorll,BLOCK 

~ &~,.( I C OFTHE REVJSEO PLAT OFL01553-56 &.103. BlOCKAANDlOTS 
~' 5-9,13 &.14.BLOCK C.THE RESERVE AT \.METRAvIS ANDLOTi 

-9 .46-52,57-67 &.102-8. BLOCK A,mERESE~VE ATLAKE TRAVIS 
Doc.No.201100186 

) 

100' o' 100' 200' 

~-.- iii? 

LEGEND 

o	 1/;- IRON ROD SET W/CAP 
STA,UP£D "TERRA I7RIJA w 

o coTTON GIN SPiNDlE SET 

DATA 
DiSTANCE 

11.65' 
10.25' 
24.22' 
32.0.:r 
23.17' 
47.15' 
13.40' 
16.13' 
24.52' 
28.57' 
24.~8' 

4.13' 

DRAIN ~ T DATA 
LINE DISTANCE 

El S 79'47' 23.39' 
E2 N 8TJJ'09" 23.53' 

E5 N 86'51'41~ E 31.77' 
E6 S 78'14'01" E 41.41' 
E7 S 84'22'44" E 39.68' 
E8 N 83'42'34" E 33.15' 

E3 N 71'46'52" E 19.22' 
E4 S 74'42'18" E 41.34' 

LINE TABLE
 
LINE BEARING DISTANCE
 

II N 89'36'09" W 105.71'
 

CURVE TABLE 
CURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH CHORD BEARING 

CI 330.00' 149.34' 148.07' S 7T26'OO~ W 

BEARING BASIS NOTE: 

HORIZONTAl DATUM BASED UPON TEXAS STATE PlANE 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NA08J, TEXAS CENTRAl. ZONE. 
COORDINATES AND DISTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE VALUES. 
COMBINED SCALE FACTOR IS 0.99990106 

terra LAND SURVEYING 
S	 firma 
r 
~'-

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
KNOW ALL UEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

CQuNT'l' or TRAVIS )( 

That we. Russell Harbison and wife Glendo Harbison, ownel"5 of Lets 41 .& 42, Block A. The Reserve at 
Lake Travis, a subdivision as recarded in Document No. 200800255 of the Officiol Public Records or 
Travis County. Texas. as conveyed to us by special warranty deeds recorded in Document Nos, 
2011091248 and 2012020JJ5, both of the Official Public Reccrae of Travis County, Tox09. sold Lots being 
2,246 ceres out of the Jane Botdwln Survey No. Je, Travis County, Texas, said subdivision having been 
approved for resubdlvislon pursucnt to Chapter 2J2.009 of the Texas Local Govemment Code, do hereby 
resubdlvlde said 2,246 acres of land in ccccrccnee with Ihls plot, to be known as THE RESERVE AT LAKE 
TRAvtS RE'v1SED PLAT Of LOTS 41 .at 42. BLOCI( A, 9ubJecl to the ccvencnts and restrictions shown 
hereon, and hereby dedicates to the owners of lhe lohl in the subdivision. public utilities serving the 
subdivision. emergency services providers with jurisdiction. and public eervice agencies. the use of all the 
private etreete and other easements shown hereon, subject to any easements and/or restrictions 
heretofore granted and not releoeed. The maintenance and payment of real property taxes on euch private 
streets are the responsibility of the owner(e) of. the aubdlvlston or ony duly constituted homeowners 
association under thot certain Instrument of record at Doc. No. 20081410043, or the Official Public 
Records of Trovis County, texca. Art expreee easement Is hereby granted acrose said private streets and 
any common creca for the use of the surface for all govemmental tuncucns, vehicular and ncn-vehlcotcr. 
including fire and police protection. Mlid and other waste material pickup, and any other purpose any 
governmental authority deems necesacry; and the owners further agree that all govertlmentol entities, their 
agents or employees, sholl not be responsible or liable for any damage occurring to the surface of the 
said proete street ohd any common 01'&0 as a result of any such use by qcvernmentcl vehicle" 

All private streets shown hereon [Ruffian Heights Lone] and any security gates or devices controlling 
access to such streets will be owned and maintained by the homeowners association of this subdivision, 

WITNESS OUR ~DS, thi" the __ day 01 , 20_. A.D. 

Russell Herbison	 Glendo Harbison 
915 Son Morino Sheet	 915 Son Morino Street 
Sugar Land, TX 77478	 Sugar Land, TX 77478 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF lRAV1S )( 

Before me, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Russell Harbison, known to me to 
be the person whose nome is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and he ocknowledged to me thot 
he executed the some for lhe purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the ccpcclty therein 
slated. 

Notary Public, Stole of Texas 

Print Notary's Nome 

My Commission Expires: _ 

STATE OF TEXAS )( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

Before me, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Glendo Harbison, known to me to 
be the person whose nome is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and he acknowledged to me thot 
he executed the some for the purpose and consideration therein expressed and In the capacity therein 
etcted. 

Notary Public. Slate of Texas 

Print Notary's Nome 

My Commission Expires: _ 

TERRA FIR""" LAND SURVEYING 
1701 Directors Boulevard, Suite 400 
Austin, Texas 78744 

F'LOOD PLAIN NOTE: 

The 1DO-year floodplain is contained within the drainage easement as shown hereon. A portion or this 
trcct is within the designated flood hazard area as shown on the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEt.lA) Flood Insurance Role Mops (FIRM), No. 4845JC0215 H, Travis County. Texas, doted September 26, 
2008, Community No. 481026. 

I, Javier Barajas, am authorized under the lows of the State of Iexos to practice the prcfesslcn or 
engineering, and hereby certify thol this plot is true and correct to the best or my knowledge. 

c~c:?s= __ 
Javier Barajas 
Registered Professional Engineer No. 99996

oot·-tf-/--/./'f7- 
LANDMARK CML ENGINEERING SERVICES 
813 CoHbrom Lone 
Austin, Texoe 787J6 SHEET 2 or 3 

f'U; J:\PRO.f:CTS\MO!l\106\SlJM'r\r:f!AWlHGF1l£S\002\,MQ9-106-REPlAT.OWG 
M09-01'-SUBO.OO 

..QEI HI} M409-106-QO---OO2 DAAWH BY: t.lSC 
D.l:!I: 03-\9-2012 CHEC1<ED BY: JON 

REVIS[O: 04-02-2012 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 
REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 41 .. 42, BLOCK A 

----L --J 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS
 
REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 41 & 42, BLOCK A
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

~V1S COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT RESOLUTION 19. Developer acknOWledges that as port of its buyers' efforts to obtoin a bUilding permit prior to 
construction, the buyers will be required to submit design pions for utility service to those lots within the 

m approvIng this plot. the Commi:9Sioneni Court of lrovle County, lexos, 099umes nc obligotion to build the floodplain. 
atreete, roods, and other pubnc thoroughfares shown on thls plot .or ony bridge9 or culverts in connection 
therewith. The bUildIng of all etreete. roode, and other public thoroughfares shown on thIs plot, and 011 20. A Flood Evacuation Plan and a Fire Evacuation Plan has been adopted by the Homeowner's Association 
bridges and culverts neceeecry to be constructed or placed in such streets. roods, or other public thot is recorded ot Document Number 2008141044. 
thoroughfares or -in connection therewith. is the re9ponsibility of the owner and/or developer of the trod 0'
 
land covered by lhie plol in accordance wah pIons and specifications prescribed by the Commissioners Court 21. D~elopm~nt within a waten-:ay zone butter Is prohibited except oa follows or 09 provided In the Travis
 
of Trnvis County, rexce. County Code:
 

(i) A fence is permitted only if it does not obstruct flood flows. 
The owner{s) of the' subdivision ehoj! construct the eubdivision's street and drainage improvements (I he (Ii) A pork or similar open space use, other than 0 par1c.lng lot, is permitted only If a pra9ram of fertilizer, 
improvermints) to County Standards In order for the County to cccept the public lmp-cvemente for pesticide, and herbicide Ulle is approved. Pork development Is limited to hiking, jogging, or walking trails ond 
molntenance or to releose Flacol Security posted to secure private Improvements. To secure this obligation, outdoor focilities, and excludes stables ond corrals 'or cnlmote. 
the owner{s) muet post riscol security with the county in the omount of the estimated cost of the (ii1) Alon9 Lake Trovla a boat dock, pier, whorl. or marino and necessary access ond cppurtencncee. is 
improvements. The owner(s), abligolion to construct the improvements to County Siandords end to post the permitted. 
Fiscal Security to secure such ccnetructlon Is a continuing obligation binding on the owners and their (iv) A utility line may cross 0 waterway buffer zone.
 
successors end assigns until the, public improvements hove been accepted for molntencnce by the county, or (v) Detention basins and floodplain alterations are permitted if the requirements of Section 82.207 ond the
 
the pnvote Improvements hove been conetrucled and are performing to County Standards. other provisions 0' this chopier are met.
 

(vi) A mInor waterway buffer zone may be crossed by 0 reeidentiol or commercial street or drivewoy if 
The authorization of thIs plot by the Commissioners Court for filing or the subsequent acceptance for necessary to provide access to property that cannot otherwise be safely accessed. 
rnointencnce by Trovi" County, rexce. of roods arid streets in the subdivision does not obligate the County (vii) All street and utility crossings sholl be designed and constructed to minimize pollution of the woterwoy 
to loetcn street nome signs or erect traffic control signs, such as speed limit, slap signs, and yield signs, to the greotest extent proctlcobla.
 
which Is ccneldered to be port of the Developer's construction.
 

22. Developer will provide to the buyers prior to sllll1ng any lot a 9Urvey of the lot that Includes bearings 
and distances of the environmental buffers that affect the lot, and the Developer will advise the buyers that 
they will hove to include uie environmental buffers on ony site plans they submit to Trcvts County os port 
of their permit upplicotlcns. 

STATE or TEXAS )(
 
COUNTY or TAAVlS )( 23. All property herein is SUbject to the Lower coiorcde River Authority's Highland Lakes Watershed
 

Ordinance. Written notification end/or permits ore required prior to commencing any development activities. 
I, Dono DeBeauvair, Clerk of the County Court of Travis County, Texas, do hereby certify thot on the __ Contact LC.RA Watershsd Management at 1-800-776-5272. extension 2324 for more Informotlon. 
doy of , 20_, A.D., the Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texce pceaed 
on order authorizing ths filing for record of this plot and that said order woe duly entered in the minutes 24. For plot notes and restrictions for all lots not cescctctec with this revised plot. see The Reserve at Lake 
of said Court. Travis Final Plot, Document No. 200800255. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL or orFlCE or WE COUNTY COURT of soid County, the __ doy of 
_________ • A.D.20~. 

Irovls County Envlronmenlcl Plot Notes.
 
Dona DeBeouvoir, County Cler1c., Travis County, Texas
 

1. vortoncea to 82.202(e)(2}, Dual Access (Requires a new eubdivlston must have at least two access 
streets connecting to a different external street), 82.209(c)(3)(D), Buffer Zones for Waterways (ReqUires 
a 75 fool buffer from the 681 foot meon sea I~el contour line), 82.209(c)(D), Buffer Zones for 
Environmentally voluoble reetoree (Establishes a 50-foot buffer zone behind conyon rim rock ond bluff

Deputy 
crest lines), and S2.209(d)(1), Cut ond fill (Requires all cut and fill land balancing to be limited to 0 

maximum of 8 feet) were qrcnted by Trollis County Cornrnlselonera' Court. 

2.Na cut or fill on any lot may exceed 8 feel, excluding drivewor-r.STATE or TEXAS )( 
COUNTY or TRAVIS )( 3.Floodplain etcrcqe must be maintained. Detailed pIons for mointainirig floodplain storage will be required 

with ccneteuctlcn ptcns and construction of lndlvlduol homes.
I, Dono Debeouveir, Clerk of Trovis County, Texas do hereby certify that the foregoing Instrument of Writing
 
ond its certulccte of Authentication .,09 filed for record in my office on the __ day of
 a.ccnetrueucn cctrvltree on all individual lots ere required to implement temporary and permanent Best 
_-, ' 20_, A.D.; at o'clock _1.4., ond duly recorded on the __ 

Monagement Prcctjcee (BMPs), including erosion ond sediment controls, for protection of etorm water 
day of 20_, A.D" ot o'clock __1.4" of sold County and State in runoff water quolity. Canstructian activities distUrbing one ocre or 9reoter must else develop and 
Document No. Officlol Public Records of 'rrovle County. implement 0 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan which includes BMP controls. For ony lots with Trovis 

County butfer zones, floodplain, or any areas With slopes greater then 10", builders will be required to 
submit all necessary information to accomplish bath interim and final BMP mecsurea at the permitting

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFfiCE or THE COUNTY ClfRK of soid County the __ day of stage. Final measures will be in place prior to the issuance 0' 0 certificate of occuponcy. __________• 20__• A.D. 

5. The 75-foat butter from Leks lravi,g and the madified butter from the bluff ond rim rock lines (pursuont
Dono DeBeouvok, County Cler1c., Trovls County, Texas 

to vcrjcnce requests) must be indicoled on the final plot, in construction plans, ond in deed restrictions. 

6.Each individual lot owner of each lot containing FEMA 100 year floodplain is responsible for bolcnclnq the 
omaunt of fin brought into the 100 year rlccdploln. The owners of these lots are required to submit 

Deputy information regarding the specific volumes of fill and a lill balancing plan as port of the permitting 
application. The fill balancing plan must be approved with the permit. 

ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM NOTE: 

PLAT NOTES: 
Each and every on-site wostewater facility installed within the Lower Colorado River Authority's Water 

oe this must permitted, inspected licensed operotion1. This subdivision is located in Travis County; haw~er, it does not lie In any city's requlcted ETJ or Quality Zone it relates to subdivision be and for 
under those terms, standards and requirements of the Texas Commission on Environmental Ouality andcorporate limits. 
L.C.R.A. as ore in effed 01 Ihe time such applicotions for permits end licenses are mode. Certain single 
family residential lots may require professionally designed wcetewcter disposal systems, due to 
topographical, geological ond water well ccneiderollcne.

2. There are areas within the proposed subdivision with slopes greoter than 35:t. 

3. Water service will be provided by a public water system, individual on-site wells, or a water source
 
approved for human consumption. Wastewater service will be provided by on-site sewage facilities. Electric
 
service will be provided by Pedemales Electric Cooperative, Inc. Telephone service will be provided by AT&T.
 
Organized gas service will not be provided.
 

Lower Colorado River Authority Dote 

4. All private streets will be owned and maintained by the hcmeowner's association. All joint use drivewoye
 
will be owned by the owners of the lots adjoining such joint use driveways as retlected on the plot and all
 Waterway Buffer Zone Plot Note: 
such driveways will be rneintclned by the homeowner's association. 

The Waterway Buffer Zone Easement is for the protection of the environment by improving the quollty of 
5. No structure shall be occupied unlil connected to on cpprcved private individual sewage. disposal system stcrrnwoter runoff from developed lands. The native lond or manogement practices within the Easement 
and until wcter satisfactory for human consumption is cvolicble from 0 source in adequate and sufficient ore to help maintain clean water in ereeke, rivers ond tokes. No structure or improvements, other than 
supply. notlve plant enhancement or rnointencnce of the or-eo in accordance with LCRA rule!!. may be placed or 

performed within the Eoaement without specific prior authorization ond approval in writing lrom the LCRA,
6. No construction or other development wIthin this subdivision may beqln until all Travis County and LC~ its successors or assigns, or other govemmental entity with authority to permit such improvement (or the 
development p<'!rmit requlrernents have been mel. protection of the environment. The Ecsemeet shot! be mainlained by eoch lot owner by preserving and 

restoring native vegetation. The Easement may not be amended except by express wriUen agreement of 
7, All lois will access prjvcte streets via driv<'!wayll. with minimum culvert size of 18~. the LCRA, its or a95igns, other governmental entity wilh proper authority.successors or 

8. Access by emergency service providers to the lots during a frood event may be Impossible. 

g. All property herein is subject to the Lower Colorado River Authority's Highland Lakes Watershed Ordinance. 
-=-~C-:;--;O---;-='C;C-'~-----0,'-.---~-

Written notification and/or permits are required prior to commencing any development octlvltlee. Ccntcct Lower Colorado River Authority
 
LCRA Watershed Monagllment at 1-800-776-5272, extension 2324 for more information.
 

10. This pion was designed in accordance with the Travis County interim rules and LCRA water quality
 
manogement technical manual.
 

11. All private streets shown hereon ond any security gates or devices controlling access to such str<'!ets will
 
be owned and maintoined by th<'! homeowners association or this subdivision.
 

12. Elevation Benchmork: 

LCRA brass disk located on Lot 56A, Block A os referenced in Document No. 200900119.
 
Elevalion-711.22 (NAVO 8B Datum)
 

13. A Trovis County development permit is required prior to site development. 

14. No objects, including but not limited to, buildings, fences, or landscaping. sholl be allowed in a drainage
 
easement except as approved by Trovis County.
 

15. Property owner and/or his/her assigns shall provide for access to the drainage easements as may be
 
necessary and llhall not prohibit access by Travis County for inspection of said easements.
 

16. All drainage easemenls an private property sholl bll maintained by the owner and/or his/her assigns. 

SHEET 3 or 3 

f1..E: .t.\PROJECTSW09\106\SURVEY\DRAwlNGflt.ES\002\,M09-106-RmJ.T.DWG 
M09-011-SUBtl.CRtl 

JOe NO-. 0'1409 106 00-002 terra REV\SE[);0-4 02 2012LAND SURVEYING 
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS~Irma[ REVISED PLAT OF WTS 41 d: 42, BLOCK A 

g
~L- 1701 01<..,10," Boul... ord. Suit. 400 Au.If", Tuo. 7!J744 S12/J19-!I)7J ra~ 512/44S-228!1 ---'- ---J 

MIT: OJ-19-2Q12 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 

- Division Director Development Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowl" 
Services' 

Department Head: Steven . Mani la, .., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
 
Agreement with Cypress Ranch, LTD., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills
 
Phase 1 Sections 1 & 2, in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Cypress Ranch, LTD., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows:
 
Phase 1 Sections 1 & 2 for multiple lots, $25.939.68, to post sidewalk fiscal where
 
the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
None
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lots.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director 

Development Services 
Tf\lR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel Permits Program 
Manager 
Floodplain 
Ad ministrator 

TNR 854-7565 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 30



CC:
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 • Development Services » West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 1 & 2 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: _Cypress Ranch, Ltd. _ 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $25,939.68 _ 

SUBDIVISION: ___West Cypress Hills _ 

Address: Phase 1, Sections 1 & 2:See Listing Attached_ 

DATE OF POSTING: _____ApriI20, 2012 _ 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up to the 
aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge 
that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by 
this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER 
to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager ofTNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



--- ----- ------

CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of the 
DEVELOPER! BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

DEVELO~:h' Ltd. 

Signature: z7 
ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

___3600N. Capital ofTX Hwy _ 

Name: __Alan Topfer _ _ __Bldg B, Ste 320 _ 

Title: President, Cypress Ranch Development, Inc. __Austin, TX 78746 _ 

Date: 4/20/12 Phone: 512-329-6600 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETl of a City 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Sidewalk calculation for West Cypress Hills 

Cypress Ranch Ltd. - 4/12/12 

West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 1 
LOT BLOCK WIDTH 

2 1 80.00 
3 1 78.24 
4 1 67.45 
5 1 65.11 
6 1 65.00 

26 2 90.00 
25 2 97.00 
34 3 106.75 
3 7 65.11 
6 7 195.05 

Subtotal 

West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 2 
17 1 
18 1 
20 1 
24 1 
25 1 
27 1 
28 1 
30 1 
31 1 
8 7 
9 7 
20 7 
25 7 
27 7 
8 9 
10 9 
14 9 
21 9 

Subtotal 

63.21 
63.21 
67.27 
70.00 
70.00 
70.00 
69.47 
65.11 
65.11 
66.86 
68.05 
70.00 
70.00 
94.99 
90.00 
69.99 
48.55 
70.11 

4' wide 
FISCAL 

$960.00 
$938.88 
$809.40 
$781.32 
$780.00 

$1,080.00 
$1,164.00 
$1,281.00 

$781.32 
$2,340.60 

$10,916.52 

$758.52 
$758.52 
$807.24 
$840.00 
$840.00 
$840.00 
$833.64 
$781.32 
$781.32 
$802.32 
$816.60 
$840.00 
$840.00 

$1,139.88 
$1,080.00 

$839.88 
$582.60 
$841.32 

$15,023.16 

ITOTAL Sidewalk Fiscal Required $25,939.681 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



----------- ------

c 
" ... 

/ '" 
" u:

21.640 ACRE tAACT :r 
QAIF'l'HOOO LPlO CO., LTD tr.1598 

DOC. 2002061591 &. 200205 .> 
Pi 
E

C 
I'

:ll 
go

(§ 
C 

I 

...3 n '" 
~~i z

c 

88.~ 
0:~il! 0...,D~ 

0 
27S 1) 

5,&4":50'12"( .150.-48' 

~ ... /~ 
0 

SM'50'12" 
150.00' 

. ~ "". ~ o~ ~ '" 0,;; / '" 
~~:~'l~"f 

~.OO·... ~~ 
<; ~~ / eo d: ~S :g" 24 

"'~ o.~ ",'":" en $54.'50'12"ES84"5O'12"E: 
ISO.00·'" 150.00' "" 

~ '" ~ ~.
~8 ~ ils :0-8 ~ u 

~ 

:zoo: S1 ~~ 2' 
i<j1 il!g ~g 

S&f50'1]"[ 

150.00' 

" " 
22 !~ ~~ 11 

ea/

§ 
"

g
SSf50'12 riE 

150.00' 

21 ~~ 
g 

",~ 

g
saYn'jg"£

u 150.00'/ --'. 
Ii 

l!C 

~ sa.... 5O·12·'£ 

I 
lSO.OO· 

<.n ~ .. ~ I- "-" 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



~ <, <; j' \ /'
" '-- 'y/ 

........ , ._-..-.-~--_. 

-, 
'!:.loi.tlO ~¥.t \~~,o. 

' ........ C...~vS-~:l:>l,';:;~~bq'" 
0'" 

' ........ , 

<, 

SCALE: 1"= 100' 

LEGEND 

o 

• 
o 

P,U.E, 

0.£. 

W.W.E. 

1!2-INCI'f IRON ROO FOUND 
(UNLESS OTHERWt'ISE NOTED) 

I/iT':~io'~~AH~BS W(U:v~·niE1CAP 

CONCR[T[ I,lONU"'I:!NT SET 

lDolPORARr BENCHHolAAKIPUBLIC UTILITY £.I,Si£I,lENT 

oRAltu.CE EAS[UOn 

WASTEWATER (ASEIrM(N'T f 
!\
.f~

S10EWAU<
 

RECORD OATA
 

( "''.I 

/ 

--_/ 

tl7 till tlG -- la us 
J4J.80 ,l£R£ TRACll'
 

C'JPRESS RANCH, LTIl>.
 

7-·---r----":::O.~" 

2B,~~ 

.....' 

», "-.L r 
u...;,,; -- _.J_ _ J. ~._'_.:. 

33
 
ImUTY •
 

.u.1N1n' lLOT 

Il. 
Ut"'IJlTY .. 

}J,IB/NITT LOT 

---~-- ---- ...------- _--... 

, 
J2.082 ACRE TRACT 

/
I 

ORlfTffOOO LAND CO., LTD 
DOC. 200206'5~N &: 2002061598 

C;:UUlTti'T '1 ,..1 A.lOR N" n:>_17n 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 

Anna B wlin - Division Director Development 
Services 
Division Director/Manager: 

Department Head: Steve M. Manil a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security 
Agreement with Preferred Asset Management, LLC., for sidewalk fiscal for Overlook 
Estates Phase 1 Lot 35 Block 2, in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Preferred Asset Management, LLC., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, 
as follows: Phase 1 for Lot 35 Block 2, $2,322.96, to post sidewalk fiscal where the 
sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 
development. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director 

Development Services 
TNR 854-7561 

Stacey Scheffel Permits Program 
Manager 

TNR 854-7565 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 31



cc.
 
Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist TNR 854-7689 

TP:AB:tp 
1101 • Development Servlces - Overlook Estates Ph 1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER:
 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY:
 

SUBDIVISION:
 

Address: '"1-106 \-e-~<--q;:.\c Lot: ?:> S Block: 

~ 

DATE OF POSTING:
 

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this 
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up to 
the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the 
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the 
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the 
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated 
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas 
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered 
Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in its 
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of 

CashSecruityAgreement/Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements. This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County. 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City. 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

Signature:~.~ 
<S" 

Name: ~\ L.~ ':""t.-\ Lc:-c4~:::S ~3:0c \$c,e... C(o..uc-> ~.).,) Sj,\-c. \0:1 

Title: Q<~..,~ o.....~,)~ f\v? \-\ ~ )T'I... ."":\ 83-'-\ le 

Date: D"-\- ')...S - a-D "J- Phone: '51). - :>)..8 - ..?> q?3q 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



r 
.. 
lil 
~ 
~ 
l-I

I	 
.5 

I "& 

I 
;\ 

~ 
~ 

! 
D "" 

g 

t 

I 

..1 

P' 
r D· • . ,.. II' 
aI CO-;;ii <>S"'z ~.~ ... 

Q ,..G j;;i: 0 
0
Z 

~ 

~i iR." "U. Z2 '" ~G)::! ;(;:z 
e "~'T"Ii §!i i'" .. 

0 

... 0'" J 
. ~	 I: C ... 

2~ 0... 
S 

o. 

,......
~( 
o \ 19 

\ ... 
Co	 \ 
ft	 \ 
~)---

_....-'l" _ 

"0 .... \

-if \ 
c:, - \~~	 .... CDroo	 ..o ...2'. 

' .
~.~.. 
, ~= ..-"'

~~ ;..
<0	 : ~ 
1>"'	 .. ...... . "	 ~ ~ .. ..".'"

r... 
#..	 <.\. o

o ..... ~	 

00

.... '"	 
0.. .	 r.

.. z	 . '" 
.~ 

. ;.~ .. 
~ ~: 
~-

~~ 

.. •. .._ __ .~._e_ _
;~,~~~~;;,~;(!,~,;;~~~. 
"::;:;l!;;l:i.l£liH!€·~~;;H::::;':<1< U 
t;' ; .~ -t.;. ~ :S' '1- ; '1 ~, ;- ~~~- ~ ~ ~ ~ 1: I! 'i ~. 
cc.~.c~~ccc.-~_"_._":«=c 

-_..-.-_ _ -_.. -_ - ----_._-,-------~--'----

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619
 
Division Director/Manager: Ann Bowlin, Division Director of Development
 
Services r:
 

Department Head: Steven M. an lIa, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to enter
 
into a alternative fiscal agreement for Sweetwater Section Two, Village F1 - Precinct
 
Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The developer of the subject subdivision requests to enter into a alternative fiscal
 
agreement with Travis County. Under the alternative fiscal agreement the plat will be
 
held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed.
 

Sweetwater Section Two, Village F1 covers 11.552 acres, contains 27 total lots, and
 
has 1,591 linear feet of private streets.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject
 
agreement meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the
 
approval of the proposed motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Under Alternative Fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the respective plat in
 
abeyance and, upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of
 
Planning and Engineering Services authorizes the issuance of a Basic Development
 
Permit for construction of streets and drainage facilities.
 

Plat Status
 
Staff has reviewed the plat and all comments have been addressed. It meets current
 
standards and has everythinq in place such that it could be recommended for
 
approval and recordation at this time.
 

Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal
 
The fiscal for the subdivision's restoration and improvements has been posted with
 
Travis County in the form of a letter of credit. The posted amount is $91,940.75.
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 32



Boundary Street Fiscal/Access to Publicly Maintained Road 
Sweetwater Section Two, Village F1 takes access from Pedernales Summit 
Parkway, a street maintained by Travis County. 

WasteWater Service 
Wastewater service for this subdivision will be provided by the Lazy Nine Municipal 
Utility District 1B. 

Construction Plans and Engineer's Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 
All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 
prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permit #08-0866. The 
estimated cost of the improvements is $346,316.25. This amount includes all costs 
related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities [including temporary 
erosion controls, all structures contributing to the total detention (if required), etc ... ]. 

The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 
does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 
he/she understands the constraints related to the use of alternate fiscal. Extension of 
Sixty-Day Period for Completed Plat Application Final Action documents are also 
included. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHM ENTSJEXHIBITS: 
Alternate Fiscal Acknowledgment 
Exhibit "A" - Description 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period 
Proposed Plat; 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc:
 
TNR Permits I 854-7565IStacey Scheffel Program Manager 

I I 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Sweetwater Section Two, Village F1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUl\JTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMNIISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal- Sweetwater Village F1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



--------------

Q 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 

Executed thisd.2 day of August, 2011. , 

OWNER:	 WS - COS Development, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 
BY: WSI(II)-COS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, 

its Managing Member 

By: ~AJ()UJ Address: 5025 McDade Drive 
~- Austin, Texas 78735 

Authorized Signatory 
Phone: 512-796-6601 
Fax: 512-899-0655 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: 
County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This i'Jl'~ent w¥ acknowledged before me on the J2", day of AlI~" sf- , 20 II , by 

:::r. '&t2bIl t U)n"r-- in the capacity stated herreiAn~.i~1~~~~l r  e aLPIII_•
•	 ...."*'C 

...tJI1111M 
WIt 0CMlD'-1f.M/15 

My Commission Expires:-+--I--=---'------''---I------'-----__ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the 
day of , ~, in the capacity stated herein.	 

-- 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: _ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Alternative Fiscal- Sweetwater Village F1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

EXHIBIT "A" 

That certain tract of land described as Sweetwater Section Two Village Fl subdivision is 11.552 
acres, more particularly described on the attached field note description, being a portion of that 
same tract of land described in Doc#20 11067827 of the Official Public Records, Travis County, 
Texas, as delineated on plat under the same name which will be held in abeyance until approval 
is granted by the Travis County Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal- Sweetwater Village Fl 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Parcel F 1	 Page 1 of 4 
11.552 Ac. 

DESCRIPTION OF A 11.552 ACRE TRACT PREPARED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP 
INC., IN AUGUST 2011, LOCATED IN THE W. A. BARLOW SURVEY NUMBER 86, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A REMAINDER PORTION OF A 1379.351 
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC. AS DESCRIBED IN 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2011067827, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY, SAID 11.552 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set in the south right-of-way 
(R.O.W) line of Pedernales Summit Parkway (70' R.O.W), same being a north line of said 
1379.351 acre tract" for the POINT OF BEGINNING, from which a 1/2 inch iron rod with 
"Delta Survey" cap found bears with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 20.45 feet, 
through a central angle of 01°50'43", with a radius of 635.00 feet, and whose chord bears 
N74°00'59"W, a distance of 20.45 feet; 

THENCE with the south ROW line of Pedernales Summit Parkway the following five (5) 
courses and distances: 

1.	 with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 372.76 feet, through a central angle of 
33°38'02", with a radius of 635.00 feet, and whose chord bears N88°14'38"E, a distance 
of 367.43 feet to a calculated point; 

2.	 N71 °25'37"E a distance of 154.46 feet to a calculated point; 
3.	 with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 286.36 feet, through a central angle of 

29°02'23", with a radius of 565.00 feet, and whose chord bears N85°56'49"E, a distance 
of 283.31 feet to a calculated point; 

4.	 S79°31 '59"E a distance of 225.74 feet to a calculated point, and 
5.	 with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 222.80 feet, through a central angle of 

15°17'16", with a radius of 835.00 feet, and whose chord bears S87°10'37"E, a distance 
of 222.14 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set; 

THENCE leaving said common line and crossing the said 1379.351 acre tract the following 
twenty three (23) courses and distances: 

1.	 S04°49'15"E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a calculated point, 
2.	 SlOoI8'05"W, a distance of 298.77 feet to a calculated point, 
3.	 SOS044'47"E, a distance of 110.06 feet to a calculated point, 
4.	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 198.52 feet to a calculated point, 
5.	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 50.00 feet to a calculated point, 
6.	 N21° 19'23"W, a distance of 26.13 feet to a calculated point, 
7.	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 130.00 feet to a calculated point, 
8.	 N21 °19'23"W, a distance of 90.00 feet to a calculated point, 
9. S68°40'37"W, a distance of 16.18 feet to a calculated point,
 
1O. N21°19'23"W, a distance of 50.00 feet to a calculated point,
 
11. N21 °19'23"W, a distance of 82.24 feet to 0. calculated point, 
12. N57°58'52"W, a distance of 67.55 feet to L calculated point, 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Parcel F 1 Page 2 of 4 
11.552 Ac. 

13. N80053'58"W, a distance of 67.55 feet to a. calculated point, 
14. S49°21'29"W, a distance of 233.05 feet to a calculated point, 
15. N26°06'26"W, a distance of99.87 feet to a calculated point, 
16. S73°45'56"W, a distance of 151.69 feet to a calculated point, 
17. S73°45'56"W, a distance of 50.00 feet to a calculated point, 
18. NI6°14'04"W, a distance of 10.55 feet to a calculated point, 
19. S73°45'56"W, a distance of 140.00 feet to a calculated point, 
20. NI6°14'04"W, a distance of213.03 feet to a calculated point, 
21. N10°23'19"W, a distance of 67.94 feet to a calculated point, 
22. NOoo28'13"E, a distance of 117.36 feet to a calculated point, and 
23. NI5°03'39"E, a distance of 20.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

11.552 acres of land more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83/HARN 

I, John E Brautigam hereby certify that the foregoing description represents an on-the-ground 
survey performed under my direction and supervision during August 2011, and is true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Date: 08-08-11 

Delta Survey Group, Inc. 

8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102 

Austin, Texas 78745 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



PAGE 3 OF 4
 

VICINITY MAP 

NOTTO SCALE 

0' 400' 800' 1200' 

~ I~_I""'_J 
GRAPHIC SCALE 

1 INCH = 400 FEET 
W. A. BARLOW SUR. NO. 86 

TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS 

AUGUST 2011 

1379.351 .~C 

wscos DEVELOPMENT 
DOC #20J IO(\7R27 

a.p.R.T.CTx 

\ : I 
~/ 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
PEDEI<NALES SUMMIT PARKWAY 

DOC 11201000110 
OPRor.C.TX 

13i935J AC 
WS·COS DEVELOPMENT 

i)OC ,20J 1067827 
OP.R.T.CTx 

SEE SHEET 4 OF 4 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES 

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 
office: (512) 282-5200 fax: (512) 282-5230 
WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM 

l(~i Survey Group Inc. 

LEGEND 

• TXDOT TYPE I MONUMENT FOUND 

o IRON ROD WITH "DELTA SURVEY" CAP SET 

e IRON ROD WITH "DELTA SURVEY" CAP FOUND 

P,O.I>, POINT OF BEGINNING 

D,R.T.C.TX. DEED RECORDS. TRAVIS COU!'TY. TEXAS 

O.P.RTC.TX, OFFIC\,\ L PUBLIC RECORDS. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

QUAD SHINGLE HILLS 

PROJECT SWEETWATER 
-AI ,L POI\lTS CALCULA TED UNLESS OTIIEI<WISE NOTED

• SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES • 
DWG. r-i SKETCH 

o DeltaSurvey Group. [nco 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



PAGE 4 OF 4
 

LINE BEARING DISTANCE 

LI N7J025'37"E 1541,6' 
L2 S79°3 I '59"E 225.74' 

L3 S04°49'15"£ 20.00' 

LA SJOOI8'05"W 298.77' 

L5 S05°44'47"E 11006' 

L6 S68°40'37"W 198.52' 

L7 S68°40'37"W 50.00' 

L8 N2JOI9'23"W 26.13' 

L9 S68°40'37"W 130.00' 

LIO N21°19'23"W 9000' 

LII S68°40'37"W 16.18' 
LI2 N21°19'23"W 5000' 

LI3 N21 a 19'23"W 82.24' 

LI4 N57°58'52"W 67.55' 
LI5 N80053'58"W 67.55' 
LI6 S49°21 '29"W 233.05' 
L17 N26°06'26"W 99.87' 
LI8 S73°45'56"W 151.69' 
LI9 S73°45'56"W 50.00' 

L20 NI6°)4'04"W 10.55' 
L21 S73°45'56"W 140.00' 

L22 N16°14'04"W 213.03' 

L23 N 10023'19"W 67.94' 
L24 NOo028'13"E 117.36' 
L25 N 15°03'39"E 20.00' 

CURVE RADIUS ARC CHORD BEARING DELTA 
C1 635.00' 372.76' 367.43' N88°14'38"E 33°38'02" 
C2 565.00' 286.36' 28331' N85°56'49"E 29°02'23" 
C3 835.00' 222.80' 222.14' S87" 10'37"£ 15°17'16" 

l)~\il Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste.l02 Austin, 'IX. 78745 

office: (512) 282·5200 fax: (512) 282·5230 
WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM 

QUAD SHINGLE HILLS 

PROJECT SWEETWATER 

DWG. F·1 SKETCH 
• SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES • o Ddta Survey GrOl.lI),Inc. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.201(C) 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 

Date: September 1. 2011 

Owner's Name and Address: WC-COS Development, LLC 

52 Mason Street 

Greenwich. CT 06830 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

Sweetwater Section Two Village F1 proposed subdivisions in Travis County, Texas as more 
particularly described in the field notes attached to Exhibit A 

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final action to 
be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended by mutual 
agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision requirements have been 
met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the Executive Manager of TNR. 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

Owner: WS-COS Development, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 

BY: W I II -COS LLC a Delaware limitedliability companY,its Mallaging Member 

By: 

Name: 

Title: Authorized Signatory 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~ day of September 2011 ,by--.=L1 

Robert Long of Travis County, Texas known to me personally or on the basis of an approved 
form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.201 (C)
 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - PAGE 2 OF 2
 

Travis County-r» • ~4 

By: ~~ ~v,t Aj~ 
County Executive ~ ---- 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 2(y+h day of ApeJ ,20/2
by Steven M Manilla, P.E., County Executive of Travis County, Texas known to me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

l\lotal-)I Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires: 

EXTENSIO!'~ OF SIXTY DAY PEnlOD - 2

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



SOLID AHD OTHEJI ......ASTEMATEllJAL I'JCKUP. "'ND ANY ornER Pl.JJ.POSEAI'Y OOVERMENTAL !lUll-lOllfT'l' DEEiolS /'iECESSAlI.Y.ANn OWNEI( fU\ll"Wl:Ji. 
AGREES THAT ...LL QOVllJ'),lENTAL ENTITIES, ntEIR AGENTS OR "EMJ'LOYEF.s,SHAW. NOT FIE IlFSroNSlllllOOl'. J.lAllLti ~'Ol\ MY DAMAGe,: OCCURl.JNG TO 
l'11E SURFAC~ OF l'H~ S"-ID nlVATll STRJ!ET ANO ANY CQMIootON MEA. AS" RF.sULTOf MfY S\JCH USE BY OOVE.R.NM£NTA~ VEHICLES 

WlTNESSI>(VH.ANOmIS~DAYOf~L __• :lQ1.t.A.D 

--.---...., - '-', 

~~:"':~~~~~TORY 
~S~~~ELOI'NEtfT,LJ.C .......;
 

GRIOEt'/\IiICH.CT06llD 

r~~~F~~Av:S 
BEFORE ME..~1Q.lED AUTHOllJT't, PER50~.uLY APPEAllEO ,",lCflAfl L l!.AFFEllTY.KNOV.'NTO ME TO BE TIlE PERSON WHOSE NAMEIS 
SUBSCRlBED TO THE F'OIttCOINQ lNSTltUI.48-1T AND ~CKI"OWL.E{)GED TO ME nJA T liE EXfCtITF!"J nn: SAME ~Ul( -nn,l'URroSl:S A.'1D CONSIDERATION 
m N X.P1l1':.~l:J) AOIDIN nlElifrACI'fY ,..F.Rflt>l5TATF.O 

NO roRnol' Of ml~ SUBOIYI$IOl'lIW.s 110'10111' TlII:: Ol'.SJGNArto 100 Yl'.AR <'lOOD PLAIN AS DEfTNW BY F.E.~.A. MM' 48\D,60)!~H 

DATE/) SEf'"TE.'-tBER2~. lOOS 

I, JOlfN E BRAlffIG....J.l .... lotAUTHOR:fLL'DUI-LIER TIU! IJ,\II'S OFTHE STAITQflEOlSTO rv.CTlCElm ",-ClI'ESS10N ar 
SVRVEYlNG AND DO HEREBY CERTIfY TI!AT TlII~ PLAT IS nun:AND COU.EC1!lJiD WAS PRB'All£O fllOIo4 AN AN 
AcrUA~SURVEY Of rue PIl.O!'ERTY M...DE ON1llE GROUND UNDfJt lotYSUPERVISION 

EB GAM 
R ';()~,; F. P~~f~~NALLIlNDSURVEYDit 

L1AS EYGROOP,INC 
811J 8RornEL>.NE.STl! 10, 
AU'>TlN,T1!XAS 7874' 

HAn O~1<:XAS 

(:O\JI"TYOF"l'l1,AVIS 

IU'!'OWAU. I-lEH ElYTHESI:' ~RI:SEHTS nl.'.T W!>-COSf)EVELOP~EHT, LU:, AcnNG H~IU,'N AND TIIJI.OUGIl MILltAB.. L. .ufTfJlT'Y,l\lJ1l'IOIUZfDS11'ATO~Y 

OWNtJlO>lJ79.)S1 A(:RhS\IUlMMNDI!R)Of LIlN01.OCl\Tl'.rJ IN THE W, l\.n!lKLOW SU/l.V£YNO. 86, TNTR,AYIS C:OUr-llY. TUAS. DESClUlJ£ORr oeaoos 
II.ECOKO1:-'DOCUMENTNO.2011061121 Of no: OfFlQAJ.. PUElWCascosns OfTllAVlS COUNTY, T:EXl\S. All PllJVA"Tt:Slll.F.ETS SHOWN r1F.Ji:f.OI'l OS(;fOl.A 
TILAIl- D",VENPORT DIVIDE ROAD AND HE:"'RDLOOP, AHD "'1"'1 SECUIUTY G...TES OIl DEVM;ES(".oNnI.OLUt.'G Act;f.s.~ ro suer.!IT'llJ.:m ""ILL B[;OWJ;(D 
ANI' "' .... MTl\IH!W BY TilE llOMOOWNEV;S ...SSOCI...nON or nus SUBDIViSION 
TH£ UMOEJl.SlGNIiD OWNEllDO£S HEltEBy SUBDIVIDE 11.361 ACIlES Of LAND OUT or SAJD 1)19.)51 ...Cll£.STRl\CT PUkSUAWT1'OClIAJI'ITll. 111 os rus LOC...L 
GO\'Ell.NtdDIT COOf.OF'l'£X.AS,IN ACCOIlDAl"CE WITH nus PUT. TO BE KNOWN AS ·sWEgrw"T£K STr'!IOl' rwo Yll.l"'C~ f I" SUBDIVISION. scarcer TO 
n:1E COVt:;NA1«TSAND R.ESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEKroN. AN1) HUEIlY OF.OIC...1ES TOTHE-OWNERS or rue LOTS J"mE s.u!l0IViS1ON. 1'U8UC UTruTIES 
SEllVING THESUBDIVISION, EMEROENCY sa,V1CE$ PkOVJDEkS \VJ:TH JURJSD1CTlON, AND PUBUC SEl\1CES AGENCIES, nt.E USE Of M..LmE PaJVAl"E 
STllEfi Al'ID O'11'lEll.fASEMENTll SliOWN H~EON, SIIllJECTTO ...NY P.ASf.MENTI ...N[lj'QR Il&IRJCT1ONS IIEIl.El'OF'OR[;GR.ANlHl...,.D NOT RE.liASED. -ora 
MA'NTI!NA1'ICE AND PAYMENT OF II.fAL p/l.Ol"ERn T"'XSS ON SUCH PlUV"'TE STREETS AkE TIlE J.£.S!"OS9lBIUTY Of 111E OWNt'.J.(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION OR 
1'oJCY0Ul~ OONsnnJ1DJ HO)<lEOWHEJlSJ\SSOCIAnoJoj Ut-'DER THATCERTA!Joj INSTllUMENTOF RECORO AT DOClJM£t-ITJojUIootBOll106lTl601l.01'·nlp
OffICIAL ~lIC RECORDS. TllAVlS C'Ol.Jl'TY. TEXAS.!lJi .EXl'RE..<;5 EASEMENT IS HEIlEDY GRANTED ACROSS SAIO Pl./VATC stwzrs AND At-l' COMM0:'< 
...RL!ASPOll. nlll usnOf"ll-l1l SURF"'CE FOR.uL GOVElNMDlTAL FUNCnONS, VHDCUl..AP. AND NONY!HICULAR, INCLUDfN() FlU AND POLICE ",-on("TION IN APPRO~'!NG nus Pl..AT, rue COMMJSSlONEJlS COURT OFT'l\AY)S COlJI','TY, TEXAS, ASSU),lf.S NO Oi!lLIGAnew 10BVn.D 5T11£8'S, aoADS.... ND
 

OTHER PUI\LIC mOROUGI-IF... aES SHOW'N ON THIS !'LATOR ANY aasoces ce CULVI:RtS INCONN~D'" THEJl.EWllX TItE811luxtolGot!>LL
 
HREETS. Roms, OR OTHER. PUBUC THoaOUGflFAIl.ES. SHOWN ON THIS M.AT AND ...U.IlRIIXlt-;S AND CULVl!JlTS. ND:..UUJ.Y TO BECONSTllVCTtD
 
OIl PU.CED 110SUO/ STllE£TS, ROAD!>.0 .. OTHER I'UBUC TlIO .. OUGHF...ass OR JH COh'!'IiC'TJ()t,j ThI£1lE"'IThlIS nl.E IlE'iI'OJojSIB1UTY0' TIt!'. DWI"D
 
ANOI OR DEVELOPER OF 1H.E T1lA("T O~ l.o\l'oIDCOVERED BY THJ~ PU.T IN "'CCOll.DA'NCE Wl11i 1'lAN! A1'IDSl'l!LtflCl<T1oOtolS, "-£SCklflfJ)"~ THE
 
COIootIol(SSlONE.. 'S COURT Of TR,>,V!SCOUNTY, TEXAS
 

rue O"'NER{S) OF ms SUBDIVISION SH"'ll. COH!>l'RlICT1llE SUBDTVlSlOh"S Sn.P.,£T ...ND DIlAlNAGE 1)<II'ItOV£I,If}rrS (llI.£ "1IolI"ll.OYEMeln"J m 
COUNTY STAl'IDAJl.DS IN ORDEII FOR TlIE COVlfTY TO ACCEPTlHE JlUWC I),lP"OVF:JolLWT'S~"1lIlM),IWl"'fJol.~oaTO aJ!I..£A.Sl!flSCAL SECURITY 
!"OSTED TO SU:UIUi PIUVAT!! IMPROVE.~P..Nn., TO SECURJ. THIS OBUQATlOl'l mE 0WNER{1)JolU5T POST HSCAl SIlClJUTY wlm THECOlJt,"TYIl'" nlE 
UTlMA1l0 CDST Of rue INI'ROVEMENTS, ThlE OW'NEJ.{') OBDGATlOH TO COHSl1U.K.TlHE INl'RO\fB,lENT.'; m nrF.COUt-ITY nAlolOAUlEO AIoIDTO 
1'05T mE FlS(:AL s£u'1UlY TO ~OCURESUCIi CONSTtllCTlOl« IS ... CONTlJolU1N(lQflU(lATXll'lIlmOlNG Ol'l TllROllll'lI:RS !lJiDT1iE9. SUCCl'.SSOlS AN'D 
ASS1GH~ U'NTn..TIfF I'\.ml.JC j""PROV~l>I"l':; Il~ VE B~ ACCErTED FOR Io(AINTEI'J"NCE BY TlIE coomv. ORf1UV ...TE lMPROVEMENn H,;,VE iI£EN 
CONSTRUCTW A1'<I0AU PVIJOl!.-\II.NG TO COlJl'O'Y ST"NDAJU)S 

mE AUTHORIZA nON Of T>US ~""'T BY TIfE l:OI.4Io4ISSlOI'ERS CQlJRT fOR llUI'lG OR TIlE SUflSEQUDIT ACCEf'TANCE fOil l-IATNTEN.o.NCEBY T1\AVIS 
COUI'lTY. rsxxs. Q( ROAl'~ A!'IV STlIEETS I'HTHESUBDJVlSI~ 00£5 NOT OIlllG...TETtre COUKT)' TO IN5TALl Sl'llEfTNAJoolESIGNS, 011.ERU,T 
T1lAHK CONlllOl SlCTh:S,SOCH "'S SPEED LL"1IT.STOp SIGNS. Al"D YIELD $l,ol'ls' Wl-I10liS CQNSIDERliD m Ill'.PAlI.T OflHE DEVELOPERS 
CO:-STRUCTIO>,/ 

STAITOf n.xAS 
OOU'NlYOf"'AV1~ 

l DANA DEBEAUVOlll. C~EJU( Of 1IlECOlR>'TY COURT, Of ......VI' COUl'lTY, TEXAS, DO I<EREBYCFJlTIl'Y ll-U.T ON l'J-IE~DA Y ()f__~ 

201 ~, '" 0, mE CD),ljSSIONEII~COURTOfrRAVISCOON1""Y.l'[;(AS. PASSF.DAN OItDa. ...UTHOJJZlNOThIEnLTNG FOR Rl'.CORDOf nus I'1.JIT 
ANf)il!AT SAJI)ORDER WAS DULY £NTEJt[0 Il'l n!El-IINlJTE:iOf $AlO COURT 

WITNESS "'IY H.ANo AND SEAL OF OffoCE Of THE O)tr:vrv COURT Of S...Ul OOuNT'r' TIlE 
[)"'YOI'_~201_A.1' 

STATJi OFTFXAS 
COtlNTYO'nu.VLS: 

I, DANA DEIlEhUYOIR.CLERX OrT1lAV1S COUNTY, TliXAS DOHEIILB't CERnFY ll-U.1T'HETOIU'OOmG 11'<ISTRtJ)04E.'il Of WRJlTNG AND ITS 
CERTlnCAITOF AumENTICA1'10l'l WAS FILED fOR RECORD IN MY OFflCEON me_DAY OT .10 1_,A.D.. AT __ D'C~ 

~~~r;~OIWWotiTHE.m='~~~~BUCRJiCORJ)SOF~---vrs~~-O'CI.DC'(_Ioot.. nATRFCVlIDS0f5AIDCDUNTY~1'ST...n: 

WlTNESSWlKAN!J--AND!iEhLQF OrncEOFTHEC~TYeI.:ERr.THlS-'_ D~YOF .101--':,A.D 

~:,~~~-"'~~~U~YCLERX. 

SHEET 
~ Survey Group Inc. SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 2 

OF 
!UD 'Br<>d;~ 1.o1"lt S•• JO~ ,'\u.<in.1X 7~H5 

"rf,tt,lSl2) 2B2 S200 I.." (512)7Bl-Sno VILLAGE F 1 4 

LOCATION MAP 
NTS 

( w ,,~,~t5'..-,-';,;:;,;,; "'<"':... :TRAVIS COUNTY 
.WR:I.... "''''"''''''--naoO'oll'CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 

'AnWAY SUlIlECT

POe""'."""""'" TR.ACr
O'.o'.c·nFOR HOMEBUYERS
 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS
 
INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS
 
:1 t 

MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE
 
DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS.
 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE
 
NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT
 

NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL
 
NEIGHBORHOOD.
 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY.
 
TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT
 

IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY,
 
THE SUBDMDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 

SHEET 
Delta Survey Group Inc. SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 1 
3213 B'odie t...n< S,e. \02 Au""n,n: 711?~S 

t>f!l~~J 1512) zai-azoo (u, 1512) Ull-SD,.) VILLAGE F 1 OF

4 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



\ll'l_l"....::~ 

",,"COlD£'lELOP:o!tf<T 
r.('ICOlll'UlllJIl' 

0!'1l"!'CT. 

CUR\!!' AA' csoeo 

11.00 
69.~ 6~,4' 

" 
~,IJ SB,02 

"00 2J.~ - "',1'
ata.oo ,7,39' •. 3' 

" 
~~. 

~79.00 ~1$.20 

" ~OO ~~.~3· 

" 23.56' 21.2\ 

cs 
090.lI8 4l7,92 
23.8J 21.ol() 

ere \5.00 >.~ 2\.1\ 
ctr 635.00 ~OO '1000' 

'" 
655.00 311." 

27J28'~HIO 275.23 

'" 325.00 21.3g 'l.:ll! 
on 325.00 i&,le 41U2' 
ere 5<5.00 96,64 96.5' 

ca )45.00 
101,116 ,a7.76' 
71.$.,}' 'lLS8' 

'" J~OO 'M 'M
'" J5O.OO 1•. 61 H.~· 

cas 350.00 7~.n Ji.~J 

cas =00 ]'.67 7'.53 
ca 

3:10,00 14.67'" '" J50,OO ;.::~_..esc ~.OO 

'" ~.OO ~~_7" 

cs 300.00 116.53 

'" aee.oo 120.00 
,~ ~.OO \10.00 
ca ~.OO 115,76' 

m 
;)O(l.(X)" !.5J 
~~!>.oo "6.67 

~:l8 635.00 '66.02 

I
I 

W. A BARLOW SURVEY NO. 86 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOVEMBER 2011 

"'"! 
GRAPHIC SCALE 

-----.. ""~,,. 

\ 

\.
:\ \ 

-" \/
\ \ 
\ \ 
\ \ 

I 

\ 
I 

-I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

O.HT,c:rx 

~ 

0)1'115' ..:; .... ~,~Dtil 

DI:'lC-IIO""1I:l7 

1\ IHl:U'.O>< • ..,.',"'ml-nt.1.TAfI,.vn-CA.RlUIIO 

JoIUOC:""'¢:"..t9P W'TW"!"\. T.' CAf. !II"T. 

COI'O.~n; .. OI<1JI,IDi'1'"'''' 
s":,,....... ,.. 

lIGHTDI'"",V 

OH1U...~l"UlIIXllI2XIOl~.""V1SCO\II'lTY.'T1'..'oC.ILl 

... •...1'2J<;'OJMJTYB.... LUI;Iol£>!T 

PbICE.£IGIo<...OlI.. N"LA~LOT 

Eu;VAT""'~ __ltlo<oU. 

~ Survey Group Inc. 

81J3BrodieLanc St •. 101 Austin.. 'IX. 787-15 

ofhce,(SI2)2SBlOO 1..... (511)181,.52)0 

SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 
VILLAGE F 1 

LAND USETABLE 
COMMONAJl.F.A. 

~~~~GL~m 
SF LOTS 
etocxs 
TOT"L ....CII.F.AGE 

, 
" 
11.J61 ....c. 

SHEET 
4 

OF 

4 

OWI"EK Or nos SVSD1VJSJOl<l.lIND HIS DR HER SUCCE.'iSOR..SAND ASSIGN~. "SSiJMlOS ~I'ONS!Hll.lTY FOR rl..AN~ FOil COI'Sl1UjCTlON Or 
SUBDIVISION J.I.4J>ROIll').U:'I'<T~ ",HICII COMPLY wrru APPL\C,o.BLE CODES AI''D R.BQUlR£M~TS Or TllAYlS COUl'-'TY. THE OIYNER UNOE~TAJ'IDS 

~o "CKJ'lOIIiLEDGES nu..T rLAT VACATIOI' OR RDLAlTlNC M....V aT; RF.OUIR.EO,....T TIlE OWNER'S SOLE EXPENSE, If rL"-l'lS TOCONSl1l.UCT nus 
SUilillVIS10N DO NOT COMPLY WJTI! SUCH CODES "I'D REQUIREMENTS 

FOR.....MTNIMUMTRAV!:L OIST....NC~ or » FEeT flI.OM nJER.OADW....Y EDGE, DlUvEW"Y GIV>.D~ MAY !O;t;C£.I:;I) I~'Y. ONLY WT1l-lTIlE SPECIFIC 
WlUTTE:< ....fPR.OV....L UF·nlt. SURFACF. ....1'0 GfOMETIllC DESIGN PROPOSALS.BY THE "TJV,VISCOUNT)' Tll.II:NSPQR.T"no:< AND NATURAL 
USQURCES 

WASTE"" ....TER SYSTEMS Sf:RVINGS T}lIS SUBOlYJSIOI' SlIALL BF.:DF_~'"NED ....NO INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WlTIl TRAVIS CDUl'ITY Pv..h!S ""'1';0 
SrF.ClfiCATlONS. pu.,."s AND Sl"ECIFICATION SH"LL 8E SUBMmED 10 LOJI ~O TCEQ fOR arvmw 

Pi::RMANENTWATIR O\IAI IT)' 8MI' £},SEMENT!'1. ....TNOn· 
NO PORTIOI' OF THIS TAACT IS LOC....TED W1TIlIN TIlE roWA.RDS ....QUIFEJl. RECNAAGf LON!'. 

NOPORTJON OFTlilS SUBDI'.'JSION UES WJTHl"'TlJE DIJSIcN ....n,lJ 100 Yf....R FLOOD PLAIN AS Di::F1NEDBY F.L'l " MAY4,BI0260llt.lll DATEo 
Shl'Te,'lnI'R 26, l(~lK. 

MUNJCLPALIURJSOICTION, TlilS PRELIMl!'lAJl.Y PJ..ANBOUNDMUE.> FALL 01J1-:iILJECO ......arr. [lEE CAVE ETJ. L"'J:::F.wAY ETJ, AND WILL BE 
RECUl, ....·I!'.D BY TR....vrs couvrv.•I.4UNIClPAL JURJSDICTlON . NONE. 

8 nus gimOIVlSIOi< IS SUBJECT TO THE COVENANTS!IJ'ID K£S11lICTIONS R£OJRDEO ....S DOCUMENT NO. 2006076011 01· TIlE OffICIAl. PUBLIr. 
ItECORDS. TRAVIS COUNJ"Y. rnx,.. S 

DJUVE....AyS SHALL nor DE COI'~RLlCT£D CLOSER THAN jC FEET OR 60". OF THE LOT':SFROI'<T....GE TO me EOOE o.cP....VEMWT OF AI' 
Il'ITERSECTTNG LOC"L OR COll.ECTORSTll.EET 

10. "TRAVIS COUNn DEVELOI'!-l8\, pl.'Jl.MlTI:; Rl;QUIRJ!DPKIQlI TIl AI'Y SITEDEVELOP.I.4ENT 

J 1 iliA I'ER SERVICE A"'D IliASn:W....rr:I\ SERVIC~ WILlllE rR.OVJDED BY n-lE!.A2Y NINE MUNIClP....t. UTIUTY DIST/UCT 10 

I J THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED Wlml"'·r1-l.C IlOUl'lJARJes OfTIIF. U\.Z'll'o'TNE IolVNJC1P....L DISTRICT 10. WATER AND WAsnW" TER SllVICE TO 
TIllS SUBDIVlSIO'" WlLLBE PR.OYIOED BY THE DISTJUCT 1" ACCOll-DANCE IlIJTIl ITS RATE ORDER.....S AMENDED. AlJ.CONST/I,lJCT10N Pl..ANS FOR 
WATll, W....STEW....TU. A"'n ~·,'Oillol DIIA1NAGF. llolPROVEMENTS MUST BEPRESE:tiTED TOWE DlSTlUCT AND APPROVED BY mE DJSTlllCTS 
:~~~~i~~~:gR TO BEGINNINC CONS11lUcnON ACTIVmES. THE DlSTlUCTJo<AYJNSPUT ALL WATFK WASTEWATER..AND STQll)./ D!lAINAGE 

J' NO Oll/FC'-S. Il'<r.LUDI}IG BUT NOT L.JMITro TO BUILDINGS. FENCES. LANDSC"..V'ING01. OTH£lt STRUcru/lES SHALL BE ALLOWUlIN lllUll~AGI.o 
EASE.'lENTS AND ""'ATERQUALITY E....SEIolENTS aCEPT AS Al'I'"ItOVED BY LCAAAtiD TRAVIS COUNTY 

is NO LOT SHALL BI; OCL1JPII,n ur-TII. CONNECTF.n TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWElt SYSTEM 

17 LOT I BLOCK A.lOT)O DUXK c..vuofF.~F, SIGIlAGE AND LANDSCAPE LOTS AI'D WIll. BE OWNED AND IolAlNTAJNED BY Tl-iE!..A.ZYNINE MUD 
lOORITSAS$IGNS 

19 'lAJNTENA.,;CE OF PR.IVATE STREETS A~D GATE STIl.UCTlJR.ESSHALL BE TliE RESPONSI.B1LIJY01' TIlE suI,nlviSKli< !lC'l!o\F'OWNF....~ A!tC;OC1A"ON 

:!O AI.L WATER QUALITY "SO DR.."'l!'<AGEEASE~ENTS SHAll BE ~VINTAIHEO B~'nIE LAZY NJ!'IF.MIJKICWAL IjTJUn' DlS1llJCT 

11 ALL pROPEltn' Of TItEHEREIN-DESCRl.BED SU.BDI'·ISlor; IS SUaJECTTU nil: LOW[;R COlOI'.AOO RIVF.RAlJTIIOIl.TTY'Si'lONPOINT_SOURCE II'PS) 
POLLUl ION COIITROI. DRI>i}(ANC". ANY DEI'ELDPME.."ITOTliER TIIA\'I CD"'STRUCTlD'" OF ,\ !Ji'lGL£-F ...."'IL'Y HOME OI<ASSlX:IATED ~TRUt.TuR[ 
MA Y ItEQV1RE AJ'-SPS DEVELOPMEt-IT pEll.N.lT no.o~ TIlE LOWEil.COLURAlJO [l.IVE-JlAI!TH()RlTY 

n ....LL NO\>:R.ESLOENT1AL LOTS NOT ASSIO.....EDTO lXLY "'1"'E.I.4UD II! 10 BEOII.'NED A1'>O ?o-VUNTA.JNW BY'nIEHO~EOW:<ERS ASSOCIATION OR ITS 
ASSlG"'S 

THE P£R,Jo!ANENTWATER QUALITY BEST M....N....GEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) EASEMo., JS FOil THE PURPOSE OF 
PROTE('"TI!'ofG THE ENVIRONMfJ<T BY JlolPKOVI"'G "!lIE QVALrJY OF STOI/..'l ........"l-:R .. UNQFF Fll.OJo< 
DEVEL01'W LANDS. NO STRUCTURE OR OTHDt lMl'"fIOVE..I.4ENl" Iol....Y BE CONSl1l.UCTED OR MAl}(JAIN!:D 
"'ITIlIN .... W~TER QUALITY BMP EA~EM£.\1T AREA lil"LES.'iSM:CIFJC ....LLy AlITHORlZED ....NO AI'Pll.OVEDIN 
\lllU'ill<G IN I<OVA/'iCE-BYWE LOWERCOLOI\ADOR.1VERAUTllOlUn (LCIIA). FENClNGWIlL BE LLOWED 
~ROVIOF.O Tli ....T IT ooessor IN1P.Il.FllRE wrraBMP RJNCT10ti ....1'010 TIlAT ACCESS FOR MA.JNTEN !'ICE AND 
INSPE-CTlON IS P9.0VIDED, THE ""'ATERQUALrrv EASEMENT 101....'1 BE EIoIFORCEDBY TIlE LOWEil. COlOllJ,OO 
RIVER AlJIJ-IOIUTY 01. ANY OTHER OQVEIlNMENTAL sxrrrv WlTH"THF.....U!llOlUTY 10 1'Il000CT TI-n'. 
ENVJRONIolE.'<TFOR TI-tE BEI"IFIT OF TIlE PUBUC. BY JNJUN,no", OR OTIlER "enol" IN A COURT OF 
APPROplU ....TElUJUSDlCT]ON 

TBM·ll COTTDNSPrNOi.ESE'TTN UVEOAJ:::TJ"l.Gl'Io. I~91 

f.LF.V'9UI9' 

STREET S"1ltEET DESIGN STREET STREET 

~~~I..I\TRAJL ;;lDTH ~~~ ~~~E ~~FlCATION ~~~~~HLP ~ 
OAVEl'>1'ORTDIVID£ROAU 18" ~5Jo<l"H C"-G LOCAL PRlVATE Hl16U 
HEARD LOOP 2~ H~PlI L"-G LOCAL PIl.IVATE!l!..!:£.. 

SWE!:TWA"TD, DEVELOl'»IENTPL..Tl'OTFS 

I. TIlE Oy,,'NEIVDEV"ELOPEltOf TIllS SUBDIVISION SHAll. PROVIDE EVlDf,'KE THATTl\E FlNAL P\JI.T AND CONSl1l.l:CTlON 
PL.ANSFOIl.STREF.T AJ'ID DAAlNAGC IN"Il.ASTIl.UCru .. ~ <iI-lPRDW.... fiH"fS essocreren wrru nrESUDDlVISI(JI'i"JiAVE BEEJ'i 
SUBlo-{lTTEDTO TIlE lJ.S AJU,lY CORPS OF EI'\oG/l>IIOERS FOil. /lEVJE"" ....1'i"DI$SU",HCE OF PERTINENT AND APPROfRlATE 
P!lJl.Ml1'S. LI'~Y AlUo ~l;QlJlItED. PRIOlLTOT\U,'o'IS COUNTY AP'I'ROVAL OF Uj"E RNAL PlATtS) FOR WIS SUBOJVlSIOI'l 

2, run UWNlSllJO~vaOpl'.Kor-nus SUllDJVISIQN SfiALL rlC'lvlDE EVIDENCE THAT THE FINAL PUT AND CONSTR.L:CTJOt.I 
PUI.."S FOR STltEET AND ORAINAGE II\IFltASTIl.uCT1JIlE lMPROVElolENTS ASSCK:IATED WITH TI-{£ SUHDlvlSIOti H....VE BEEN 
SUFI»IITTB:DTO TIlE WWF.A ('QLDRAOO RlV"ERAUTHORln W....TEA RESOURCES PROTECTlON DIVISION FOR 1lE~'lgw A/'iD 
CONSlOER.Al10~ Of A HO:'l-POItiT SOUIl.CE POLLlfTIDN (UNTRULPt!AAlIT PltlOR TUTltAVIS C{)\J!'lTY "'-t'f'ROVAL Q+'m" 
FINALplAT(S) FOil.TlIISSliaOIVISION 

,. THEOWNEIVDEVELOPElt Of 'nus SUBDIVlSlOt-: SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE TIlAT TIlE F!.."lA.L PUT Al>!DCONSTRUCTION 
PLANS fOR. Sl1lEET AND DUINAGE /NFRf\ST1I.L:(.-nJRE IMl'"fIOv!:.MtiJ'(\'SASSOClJ\'fI!D ""mllllf.S\JlID1VI.<JO\'l ....ND TIlE 
~RDI'OSED lln'ElS£CT1O\'I W1TIl SH 71 WEST HA'o'EBEE'I SU8~mEDTOTHETEXA.SDEPAJl.ThtE"'OfTIlA'lSF'OIl.TATION 

AUsn1'> OISTRI(."T.TOGE'I'"E"- WITlI A~I'"I\OI"klAl'f.LY CDlo-{PLETF.D APPLK"....TIOHS 1'011. ORIVliWAY PERMITS rN TXIXJT ROW 
Il'I ADDmON. PDTTHENT.YoIO APPROI'IUATJ;:ROW R.ESERVAnD\'I AAEA5, JF SUCH IlESER.VATlONS MAV HE I>IlE.I.4UlTtl en 
R.EQUlR£D VIA IolLTl'UAI.r.ONSlrJF.RATION AND CO~~E"'T BETWEliN THE DWNf.IlIIlev8.0I'ER AND TXOOTTO ACCO),(OOATE 
FUTlJRE EXPANSJDNS OF SH 11 WEST AR.EINCLUDED FOR CONSlDEllATION J'OItTI-rE FltiAL P\JI.TtSI OFTJilS SUDDJVISIO,,", 
PR.KlRTO TIl.AVlS COUNTY Af'f'R.OYAl, OF TKF. ~1NALP\JI.T(~) FOR THIS SUBI)MSJON 

~ THE OWNBJl/TJE.·I:'.I.onR 01' nus .~UBl)IVl.'ilONSHALL rllC'lVIOE EVIDE1iCE THAT THEf~AL PLAT "'NO CQtOSTRUCTlOrl 
PlA"'S FOR WATF.1l.,WASTE"'A nR AND STOR..I,jWAT'ERl-\AI'lAUE.I.4F.NrltifJtASTRUCTlJRE IMPROV[;t.IENT:> "':;~l",]'tl.) 

Wll1ll"Il~; 5lJUOlVISION lJAVI' BEl'S SUIlMITIr.D TO rue TE;t;AS COlolMlSION ON ENVlRDNMEHTALQUAlITY (TECQl"NO/OIl. 
LOWER COlOIl.AOO RIVER ALTtlolUTY (LC"RA).,~ND THE LAtV Nll-OEMU)..1ClPAL UTILITY DISn.KT fOR iE\'I~W AtiD 
CON~IDERA'1l0ti PROJR 10 "l"KAVIS COUNTY AI'I'ROVAL OF TIlERNAL PLAT(S) FOR TlIJS S.UBDIVISJON 

~ Survey Group Inc. 
Inl} B.,.,Jic L"n~ $,c. H:l Amlin, TX "l87~S 

off;.,,,, l5111 28B;OO I"~, (51212111·52)0 

SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 
VILLAGEF 1 

SHEET 
3 

OF 

4 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



s 

,

.l~( 

o 

~~ 

FII?f.Jl!~~ __HO, 

CountyHays 

PRECJNT,B 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
8/2011, Toll Road - various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precincts - Travis County 
Voler Registrar 2002, 

Bnlrop 

~ 
:-.1 

5,t:Q, 

,'\, A 
.. ~1 

\ - - Y~-'
"Li))\;

Hay, 

Travis County Location Map 
Will(am,on 

.......-;::::,.:;:'''~;1 

Blanco 

J1aintained 

", 

rOSS\\- \:"

~d 

-dication 

'nvate 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



.- --_._----_ .... - ---._.. - --------_..--_._-------._----------- ---

, ,,~ 

. ~te 
\ 

--"'--, ~ >. 
... ,.".?~..,~- 11~ \ 

Legend 

---== Slate Maintained 

Travis County Maintained 

Nol Maintained 
Private 

Rejection 01 Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

precinct 3 

Incorporated 

Park Road 

~ Travis Countx••~~callon Map /1"
I /" .-r-;':;:;J.....~? -, . -

0"\, t: I 
~"";> ""'1''- A I,

! )"~). ''J:..t~l...~~y _ J t-;.,--,-,;:) Boo.""" 

I D-~ lEi '>' I"~ =--1 
I -~- ""J I" 

llo'O<o --.:..~-:~ 

Ii.... c_. 

, 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
BI20", Toll Road • various sources. 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Par'K!i - Travte County 
2011, Commissioner Prech-cts Travis County 
voter Registrar 2002 

Hays County • 

~2r' --*.,~~.\ 

Map Disclaimer: The data is provided 
'as is" with no v.arr antie s of any kind Map Prepared by: Travis Count)', 

o 1 Dept. of Tr ansportatrcn & Natural 
I I I Res cucces Date: 819/2011 

Mile~Travis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Winn / 854-4728; 632-5927 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the option to use vote centers in future 
elections beginning with the November 6, 2012 Presidential Election.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 Letter to Commissioners Court addressing comments received in public hearing of 

April 17, 2012. 
 Reponse to Travis County Republican Chairwoman Rosemary Edwards regarding 

issues raised in April 17, 2012 public hearing. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No fiscal impact anticipated. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587 
Gail Fisher, Elections Division Manager, 854-9193 / 632-5916 
Michael Winn, Elections Division Manager, 854-4728 / 632-5927 
 
Related Departments: 
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney’s Office, 854-3718 
Tina Morton, Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector, 854-9473 
Dolores Lopez, Director, Voter Registration Division, 854-9203 
Joe Harlow, ITS, 854-9372 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 33



 

Dana DeBeauvoir 
Travis County Clerk 

P.O. Box 149325, Austin TX  78714-9325 
(512) 854-9188     www.co.travis.tx.us 

 
Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, 
Accounting, and Administration Divisions 

5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, TX 78751-1410 
 

Misdemeanor, Recording, Civil/Probate, 
and Records Management Divisions 

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, TX  78701-2328 

 
May 10, 2012 
 
TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 
FROM:  Dana DeBeauvoir 
RE:  Response to Comments Raised in April 17 Public Hearing on Use of Vote Centers 

(also known as Countywide Precinct Elections) 
 
During the April 17, 2012 public hearing on vote centers, several citizens raised issues where I think a response 
would be helpful.  Please note that some of the comments made were related to voter registration issues 
managed by the Tax Assessor-Collector’s Office.  She will be responding to those matters separately.   
 
1. A statement was made that the Travis County Vote Centers plan does not follow intent of original 

legislation to realize significant cost-savings due to the reduction in the number of voting sites overall. 
 
RESPONSE:  Texas law related to countywide polling places has been amended several times since its 
adoption in 2005. Current law recognizes the need for a balanced approach that offers more choices to 
voters, retains neighborhood polling places, and provides cost containment options for election 
administrators.  
 
The Legislature reviewed and refined the law to both expand the opportunity for counties to participate and 
to limit extreme reductions in the number of polling places to ensure adequate accessibility for voters in the 
80th, 81st, and 82nd legislative sessions (HB 3105 in 2007; HB 719 in 2009; HB 2194 in 2011).  At least 65 
percent of the standard number of precinct polling places now must be maintained in new vote center 
programs.  
 
Additionally, counties are required to hold a public hearing to gain community feedback prior to 
implementing a vote centers program. It is precisely that feedback that influenced Travis County’s decision 
to maintain the number of polling places traditionally used in similar elections and to make those sites 
accessible to all voters in the vote center model. 

 
2. A statement was made that vote centers will result in loss of neighborhood connection and 

community. 
 
RESPONSE: Our program was designed to maximize the opportunity for citizens to participate in their 
community by increasing their access to the voting process.  Two thirds of Election Day voters chose to vote 
in their neighborhood precinct and one third chose to vote outside of their precinct.   
 

3. A statement was made that vote centers will increase voter fraud because they remove the natural 
monitoring that takes place in a neighborhood precinct. 
 
RESPONSE: State law and election procedures specify the steps that election workers must follow to 
qualify each voter to ensure that only eligible voters receive a ballot.  Further, to prevent individuals from 
voting more than once in an election, Travis County uses technology to maintain a countywide, real-time list 
of individuals that have been qualified to vote.   
 
The Secretary of State reports that the use of vote centers in Texas has not resulted in an increase in voter 
fraud cases.   

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 

 2 

 
4. A statement was made that Vote Centers will combine with other changes (new precincts and 

boundary lines and a possible new voter ID system) to create a perfect storm for voter 
disenfranchisement or fraud. 
 
RESPONSE: Vote Centers will reduce the chance of voters being disenfranchised.  This is especially the 
case this year because redistricting has created many new precinct and boundary lines.  Voters will not have 
to figure out if they were moved to a different precinct and new polling location because there will be no 
“wrong” precincts.   
 

5. A statement was made that greater cost savings would be possible with more precinct consolidations, 
and Travis County should review the potential for additional consolidation of voting locations for 
added cost savings. 
 
RESPONSE:  Saving money is important, but with voting, it has to be carefully matched with the need to 
fairly and equitably provide access to everyone in the community.  As this program evolves, we will be able 
to change our focus away from just putting a polling place within precinct boundaries drawn on a map to 
finding polling locations that best serve the many and varied communities and neighborhoods in the county.  
We continue to recommend that changes be made gradually and with public input to prevent the 
disenfranchisement of voters.  This will be especially important for the upcoming Presidential election 
because there are a significant number of voters who only vote every four years.   
 
We also want to learn from the mistakes of other counties, who in their zeal to save money overly reduced 
their polling locations.  Some counties have had significant problems such as: 
 

 Voters who were angry because of the distance they had to travel to vote. 
 Complaints because there was too much change too fast.  
 Accusations that changes resulted in an inequitable distribution of locations throughout the county.    
 Long lines at the polling locations that were used because staffing levels at these locations had not 

been increased to handle the additional number of voters.   
 The facilities that were chosen did not have sufficient space or parking to handle larger crowds. 

 
While moving cautiously, the vote center program will still allow us to save significant costs.  Without vote 
centers, we would be required to add approximately 30 new polling locations for the November 2012 
Election because of redistricting.  Under the vote center program, service levels to voters can remain 
constant and additional polling locations will not be required.  Hundreds of thousands of dollars will be 
saved because we will not have to purchase new election equipment or pay personnel and facility costs. 

 
6. We also spoke at length with Mr. John Ulrich about some of the matters he brought forward.  He was very 

helpful, and as a result of his suggestions, we will provide additional information to him and all of our 
election judges, especially during our training sessions.  Many of his questions were related to voter 
registration, and we understand Dee Lopez also met with him and will provide further details.    
 

We believe this covers the main concerns brought forth at the hearing.  If you still have questions or require 
further information, please let us know. 

 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 
VOTER REGISTRATION DIVISION                  
5501 Airport Blvd. PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767-1748  
Tel: (512) 854-9473 Fax: (512) 854-4840 
www.traviscountytax.org 
 
May 2, 2012 
 
Rosemary Edwards, Ph. D 
Travis County Republican Party Chairman 
7901 Cameron Road, Suite #3-202 
Austin, TX 78754 
 
Ms. Edwards,  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the voter registration issues addressed in 
your letter to Dana Debeauvoir dated December 7, 2011.  My office received your letter 
and the accompanying attachments on April 17, 2012.  My responses below follow the 
concerns raised. 

The voter data is not totally reliable.  For example, there are many instances of deceased 
voters still on the rolls and people with multiple voter registrations.  When the 
qualification stations (laptops) were first implemented, it was decided that both active 
and inactive records display for a specific voter to provide the poll worker additional 
information to process the voter.  For example, a voter registered to vote in 2002, moved 
away and the record cancelled in 2005, and then returned and registered again to Travis 
County in 2010, would display 2 records – an active and an inactive record.  Since 
hearing Mr. Ulrich’s testimony, I met with the Elections Division manager and we 
decided to display only the active voters.  The inactive records will no longer display for 
2012 elections.   

 
Additionally, the lag time of driver’s license renewal information getting to new voter 
registration is a problem.  Many people think that when they renewed their driver’s 
license, the information had been sent to update voter records and this is often times not 
the case.  The Secretary of State confirms that DPS application records are automatically 
processed and distributed to the counties the same day.  My office secures the data file, 
processes the registration record usually within 48 hours.   However, please note that my 
office receives registrations for Travis County citizens only.  We have found that some 
voters, specifically with an Austin address, believe they live in Travis County when in 
fact their address is in Williamson County.  In addition, we found that voters assume that 
DPS registers them to vote automatically and this is not the case.  The voter must select 
the option to register to vote and confirm with the DPS clerk.  My office retains all DPS 
records for Travis County since NVRA implementation. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 
VOTER REGISTRATION DIVISION                  
5501 Airport Blvd. PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767-1748  
Tel: (512) 854-9473 Fax: (512) 854-4840 
www.traviscountytax.org 
 
 
While validating voters from a scan of a Texas Driver’s license, the computer showed 
that the person did not have a valid ballot style.  When the person’s last name and first 
initial was entered we received a list of several records for the same person, of which one 
had a valid VUID.  Same response as #1 above. 
 
Way too many voters were turned down because DPS did not process a voter registration 
request.  Even those with new driver’s license.   Same response as #2 above. 

 
People which had been removed from the database were shown available to vote from the 
laptop data base in this election.  Specifically, my mother changed her registration from 
Travis County to Williamson County voted and later passed away, yet she is still on the 
rolls in Travis County.  I personally know that voter registration cards have not been 
mailed to her at the address of record for the last two cycles, and was not in the last 
couple of database that I had received from Dan for over two years, yet was listed in the 
voter registration database.  Same response as #1 above.  Mr. McDonald routinely 
purchases registration data from our office and depending on the specific data request 
criteria; it could differ from the information on the lap top qualification computer. 

 
The removal of dead voters is slow at best, when dead voters are kept on the rolls for 
years after their death allows for voter fraud.  I know of several people in my precinct 
that have passed away years ago and are still showing in the database.  There are several 
methods permitted by Texas law to cancel deceased voters.  First, the Secretary of State 
TEAM system validates data from Texas Department of Health, and when a match is 
made, immediately cancels the voter.  When it is not a valid match, we place the voter in 
Suspense and mail a confirmation notice to the voter.  If no response, the record is 
canceled after 2 consecutive general elections.   Second, the next of kin may submit a 
sworn affidavit cancelling the record.  To assist the deceased family member, my office 
provides an Affidavit form on our web site at 
http://www.traviscountytax.org/pdfs/CancelVoterReg-Deceased.pdf.  Lastly, Texas 
Election law allows that a registered voter may challenge another voter’s registration 
through submission of a signed, sworn affidavit.   Once received by my office, the voter 
is placed on suspense and a confirmation notice is mailed. 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

http://www.traviscountytax.org/pdfs/CancelVoterReg-Deceased.pdf


 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 
VOTER REGISTRATION DIVISION                  
5501 Airport Blvd. PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767-1748  
Tel: (512) 854-9473 Fax: (512) 854-4840 
www.traviscountytax.org 
 
The whole voting process is behind the veil of the computers and an invalidated data 
base.  Through HAVA, the Secretary of State is required to validate all records prior to 
issuance of a Voter Unique Identification Number (VUID).    Travis County voters are 
issued certificates only after the State has issued a VUID.   
 
I could have a photo ID of an unregistered voter in an unverified database and still vote 
legally.  Validation measures are in place that will not allow an unregistered voter to 
vote.  The voter could not be qualified if they are not found on the voter registration 
system, and a ballot style could not be issued.   An exception is the provisional ballot 
process.  However, my office reviews each provisional ballot carefully and will not 
recommend an unregistered voter’s ballot to be accepted to the Ballot Board.   
 
During the 2010 GOTV effort before Election Day, I organized approximately 300 phone 
calls to registered voters in CD 25 who had not cast a vote in the early voting period.  
Two individuals were deceased and still remain on the Travis County Voter rolls.  They 
are: David Arthur VUID 1139687351 and Bernard Conroy VUID 1144811289.  Same 
response as #6 above. 
 
While reviewing individuals registered at a specific address, I identified one voter with 2 
VUID numbers.  He is Luis Jay Roman with VUID’s 1173330164 and 1173332167.  I 
have spoken with Melinda Avey with Travis County and brought the issue to her 
attention. The duplicate registration has been addressed and Mr. Roman has one VUID, 
1173330164.  At times, we may encounter a voter registered twice.   An application is 
submitted with illegible handwriting or a different name or identification number used 
from a previous registration.   My office has audit measures in place to warrant against 
duplicate voters.  Duplicate registrations are immediately addressed when brought to our 
attention as indicated. 

 
Currently, St David’s Episcopal Church is allowing homeless individuals to use their 
address, 307 7th St E 78707-0000, for voter registration purposes.  Typically, churches are 
allowed this variance if they are offering beds for services such as rehabilitation or half-
way houses.  I have spoken with the individual who guides the program and she has 
confirmed they receive voter registration cards and she is not aware what happens to the 
card it is not claimed.  204 people are registered to vote at this location, but do not reside 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 
VOTER REGISTRATION DIVISION                  
5501 Airport Blvd. PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767-1748  
Tel: (512) 854-9473 Fax: (512) 854-4840 
www.traviscountytax.org 
 
within the church.  My staff queried the registration data base and found only 1 cancelled 
record at 307 E 7th St, Austin.   

 
To get a quick feel for the scope of my research, I have looked at approximately 500 
registered voters in Travis County and believe there are problems with 3 voters (4 VUID 
numbers).  After speaking with Ms. Lockhoof, the 3 voters have been addressed in #9 and 
#10 above.   
 

 
I have spoken with both John Ulrich and Michelle Lockhoof and we discussed in detail 
their specific concerns.  I believe they understand the authority that my office has in 
terms of policy and procedures as guided by Texas Election law.   I offered each of them 
the opportunity to meet with me should they have further questions or if additional issues 
arise.    
 
I offer the same invitation to you.  Please feel free to contact me at any time to discuss 
any issue you may have regarding the voter registration process. 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Dee Lopez, CERA, MSIS 
Director, Voter Registration Division 
Travis County Tax Office 
(512) 854-9203 
 
Cc: Tina Morton, Tax Assessor-Collector and Voter Registrar 

Dana Debeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



, Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Garry Brown 854-9333 
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Commissioner Karen Huber 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
THE APPPOINTMENT OF KATHLEEN HALL TO THE DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
CENTER BOARD TO SERVE IMMEDIATELY UNTIL DECEMBER 31, 2013. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 34



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY APPOINTMENT TO THE CAPITAL METROPOLITAN 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  The 
term of Beverly Silas as a Travis County appointee to the Capital 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority Board of Directors expires on 
May 31, 2012. Ms. Silas is eligible for reappointment to the Board.   
 
The appointments procedure adopted by the Court requires the IGR 
Coordinator to report to the County Judge on whether the incumbent board 
member: 

a) wishes to be reappointed; 
b) has a good attendance record at board and subcommittee meetings 

and other activities; and, 
c) makes a positive contribution to the organization.  

 
Ms. Silas has expressed her desire to be reappointed to the Capital Metro 
board.  
     
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: The Capital Metro board is responsible 
for making policies relative to the operation, control and management of 
Capital Metro. It is authorized to hire the President/CEO and others 
necessary to operate the Authority effectively. The President/CEO in turn 
has the responsibility for running the day-to-day operation of the agency.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 35



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Pursuant to a legislative reorganization of the Capital Metro board in 2009, 
the Travis County Commissioners Court makes one appointment to the 
board. Members serve for a term of three years. Ms. Silas was appointed in 
December of 2009, but her term is expiring this May pursuant to a drawing 
of lots among the initial members.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Not applicable.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   
 
Steven Manilla 
County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone: 854-4929 
Email: Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Carol Joseph 
Assistant Director, Transportation and Natural Resources 
854-9418 
Carol.Joseph@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Charlie Watts 
Senior Planner, Transportation and Natural Resources 
854-9383 
Email:  Charlie.Watts@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
    
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Carol.Joseph@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Charlie.Watts@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of April 17 and 24 and May 1, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  

 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 17, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 17, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to close McAngus Road approximately one mile south 

of Elroy Road for culvert improvements beginning April 25, 2012 through May 25, 2012 or until 
construction is completed in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Ron Bacon, Park Manager, Little Bit Country 

 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding the Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis Section 1 Amended Plat of Lots 

38 and 39, Block B (Amended Plat - one lot 6.314   acres - Brasada Lane - no ETJ) in Precinct 
Three. (Commissioner Huber) (Action Item #17) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
3. Receive comments on the use of vote centers in future elections beginning with the November 

6, 2012 presidential election. 
 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection opening the Public Hearing. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 
Tina Morton, Interim Tax Assessor-Collector 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 
Carol Ecklecamp, Elections Judge 
Gavino Fernandez, Deputy Chairman, District 7, League of United Latin American Citizens 

(LULAC) 
Vicky Karp, Co-Director, VoteRescue 
John Ulrich, Elections Judge 
Stewart Snider, President, Austin League of Women Voters 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Rosemary Edwards, Travis County Republican Party Chair 

 
Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection closing the Public Hearing. 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Mark Gilbert, Senior Planner, PBO 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Item 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, Contracts and 

permissions to continue:   
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

a. Application to the Unites States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau 
of Justice Assistance for a co-occurring re-entry services grant in Community Supervision 
and Corrections Department;    

 
b. Application to the Capital Area Council of Governments for a Travis County Exposition 

Center recycling program in Transportation and Natural Resources to purchase a concrete 
pad and metal building to house recycling materials; and   

 
c. Application to the National Endowment for the Humanities to receive preservation 

assistance funds in the Records Management Department. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on request to consider and approve findings and 

resolutions for adoption by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas related to 
refunding bonds expected to be issued by Capital Area Cultural Education Facilities Finance 
Corporation for the College Houses. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, Attorney for the Travis County Corporations 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Administrative Operations Items 

 
8. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$620,075.83 for the period of March 30 to April 5, 2012. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 

Department:   
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 
b. Non-routine requests from Travis County District Attorney's Office for a variance to Travis 

County Code § 10.03002, General Overview for Determining Pay Policy. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 07T00173VC, Securus Technologies, Inc., for 

inmate pay phone services. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Walter Lagrone, Director, Operations and Technology, Information Technology Services 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 10. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
11. Approve Modification No. 11 to Contract No. PS990080TS, Cap Systems, Inc., for a Case 

Management and Benefits Administration (CABA) system. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 11K00222JE, Apac-Texas, Inc., for Fiscal Year 

2011 HMAC Overlay Program. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Approve Modification No.  2, an assignment of Contract No. PS110158DG, from MACTECH 

Engineering and Consulting, Inc., to AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Approve Modification No. 7, Contract extension and ratification, of Interlocal No. IL040243RE, 

Austin Independent School District, for after school care. 
 

Clerk’s Note: The Court approved without objection adding Item 14 to the Consent motion. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 12T00071LD, Villeda Building Service, for janitorial 

services at certain locations of the Transportation and Natural Resources Department. 
 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close McAngus Road approximately one 

mile south of Elroy Road for culvert improvements beginning April 25, 2012 through May 25, 
2012 or until construction is completed in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the Chimney Oaks at Lake Travis Section 1 Amended 

Plat of Lots 38 and 39, Block B (Amended Plat one lot - 6.314 acres - Brasada Lane - no ETJ) 
in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:    
 

a. A plat for recording: The Overlook Estates Phase II Final Plat (41 total lots 40.93 acres - 
Rawhide Trail - City of Austin ETJ); and    

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

b. A subdivision construction agreement between Travis County and Dack Interests, Corp in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a Revised Preliminary Plan for Sweetwater Ranch, 

Section One (Preliminary Plan - 68 total lots [65 single family lots and three open space/water 
quality lots] on 18.29 acres Pedernales Summit Parkway) in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Huber) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to enter into two Alternative Fiscal 

Agreements for Sweetwater Section One, Village Hand Sweetwater Section One, Village H2 in 
Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that the wording, "Village Hand" in the Agenda language 
for the item should read "Village H1 and.” 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young that includes a feasibility 

analysis of delivery options and a value for money analysis for a new civil and family court 
house. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Mark Gibson, Principal, Construction & Real Estate Advisory Services, Ernst & Young 
Tim Philpotts, Review Partner, Ernst & Young 
Eric Petersen, Partner, Hawkins Delafield & Wood 
Khari Buck, Analyst, Construction & Real Estate Advisory Services, Ernst & Young 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
The Honorable John K. Dietz, Judge, 250

th
 District  

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/24/2012 

 
22. Receive 2011 annual report from Travis County Pretrial Services. 

 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Capital Area Rural Transportation 

System (CARTS) to ratify reappointment of Debbie Ingalsbe to represent CARTS on the Lone 
Star Rail District board through February 1, 2014. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
24. Receive Fiscal Year 2011 Financial Audit Reports for Emergency Services Districts Nos. 2, 3, 8, 

9 and 14. (Commissioners Davis, Eckhardt and Huber) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on claim from Ann McDermott. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize appropriate Risk Management staff to contact Ms. Ann McDermott 
and give her a written statement of Travis County's position on the claim. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
26. Receive briefing from the Travis County Security Committee and other County staff and take 

appropriate action. 
4
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security. 

MOTION: Appoint Judge Samuel Biscoe and Precinct 4 Commissioner Margaret 
Gómez to work with the Security Committee and affected County 
departments to try to work through the security issues and make 
recommendations to the Commissioners Court as soon as possible and 
appropriate. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
27. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Yang Im Hall (Jesus M. 

Huitron resale deed) and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the proposed tax resale deed to Mr. Huitron, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $10,175.77. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
28. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Thomas Perkins (Eileen 

Bristol resale deed) and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the proposed tax resale deed to Ms. Bristol, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $8,400.00. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
29. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Rosetta D. Atkins (Endogen, 

LLC resale deed) and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the deed to Endogen, who has paid Travis County the sum of 
$5,588.60. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
30. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Antonio Triana & Gloria 

Triana (Esther F. Montoya resale deed) and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Execute the proposed tax resale deed to Esther F. Montoya, who has paid 
Travis County the sum of $3,100.00 in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
31. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on an economic development agreement with 

Apple, Inc. 
1 and 5

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the proposed key terms and direct County Staff to work with 

appropriate representatives from Apple to prepare a contract with specific 
terms and conditions for the Court's review and action. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Circuit of the Americas for financial 

incentives or an economic development agreement. 
1 and 5

 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula One, 

including but not limited to the following:   
 

a. the Mass Gatherings Act;    
 
b. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam Roads;    
 
c. Proposed public safety plan;   
 
 d. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
e. Other related issues. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed Item 33.b, regarding improvements to Elroy, McAngus and 
Kellam Roads. 

MOTION: That we authorize the County Attorneys Office and Transportation and 
Natural Resources (TNR) to work with Circuit of the Americas (COTA) 
representatives to prepare an agreement to authorize right-of-way acquisition 
and construction improvements to Kellam Road, especially to connect it to 
Pearce Lane; that we look for three lanes in the right-of-way acquisition and 
improvements; and that the terms and conditions of an appropriate real 
estate acquisition agreement be presented to the Commissioners Court as 
soon as possible. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

MOTION: Authorize County Staff to negotiate an agreement with COTA representatives 
regarding the expansion of Elroy Road from two lanes to four lanes, and to 
address the bridge issue on that road after the first race. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 

Clerk's Note: Items 33.a, 33.c,33.d, and 33.e were not needed. 
 
34. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to Henry Estrada. 
1
 

 

RESULT: POSTPONED  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

 

Executive Session Additional Motion 

MOTION: On items 27, 28, 29, and 30, authorize the County Judge to sign the 
proposed resale deeds on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Consent Items 

 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 5, 6.a–c, 8, 

9.a–b, 11, 12, 13, 16, 17, 18.a–b, 19, 20, 22, 23, and 24. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of April 3, 2012. 
 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on May 1, 2012 to receive comments regarding a request to 

close Old Highway 20 between Joyce Turner Drive and Parmer Lane in Precinct One. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 8, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an order of rejection of dedication of public streets - Sandia 
Loop, Loasa Cove, Point o' Woods and Caribou Trail, all originally dedicated by the plat of The 
Foothills of Barton Creek, a subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 
 
Clerk's Note: The Court without objection approved adding Item 14 to the Consent motion. 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on request to consider and approve findings and 

resolutions for adoption by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas related to 
issuance of the City of Houston Higher Education Finance Corporation Education Revenue 
Bonds (Cosmos Foundation, Inc.) Series 2012A (the “Bonds”). 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, Attorney for the Corporations 
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations 

 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 17, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 Minutes for the  

 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 24, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by 
Deputies Michelle Bryant and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Soto subdivision final plat (resubdivision of 

Lot 1 Block A Buttross Farms subdivision final plat -two lots - Martin Lane - City of Austin ETJ) 
in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #13) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
 Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Soto subdivision final plat (resubdivision of 

Lot 1 Block A Buttross Farms subdivision final plat -two lots - Martin Lane - City of Austin ETJ) 
in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) (Action Item #13) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding the proposed Travis County Land Conservation Program 

guidelines, Conservation Easement Program application, and Resolution supporting 
conservation of natural and cultural resources in Travis County.  (Action Item #14) 

 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Wendy Scaperotta, Senior Planner, TNR 
Rose Farmer, Resource Management Specialist, TNR 
Carolyn Vogel, Former Vice-Chair, Travis County Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 
John Beal, Travis County Resident  
John Williams, Member, Travis County Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
Robert Ayers, Travis County Resident  
George Cofer, Travis County Resident  
Carrie Knox, Executive Director, Pines and Prairies Land Trust  
Ted Siff, Travis County Resident  
Jeb Boyt, Travis County Resident  
Frank Davis, Travis County Resident  
Ann Brokenbow, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED WITHOUT OBJECTION Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

 
3. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten 

foot wide section of a 25 foot wide drainage easement located along the eastern lot line of Lot 
57, Block A of Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two in Precinct Three. (Action Item #15) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
Unidentified male speaker 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

 
4. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten 

foot wide section of a 25' wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block 
H, of Long Canyon   II-A, a subdivision in Precinct Three. (Action Item #16) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber 

Clerk's Note: Judge Biscoe noted that the Agenda language states that the subdivision is in 
Precinct Three, but it is actually in Precinct Two. 

Members of the Court heard from: 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 
Resources (TNR) 

 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tamara Yarborough, BEFIT Team 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

Special Item 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Administrative Operations Items 

 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,347,518.33 for the period of April 6 to April 12, 2012. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on a Travis County appointment of a local physician to the 

Austin-Travis County EMS Advisory Board. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services 

 
MOTION: Appoint Dr. Vard Curtis, M.D., to the Austin-Travis County EMS Advisory 

Board. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
9. Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 11K00124LP, Hardcore Shotcrete, for Northeast 

Metro Park, Phase 3, Project 1 – Skatepark. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Declare certain items as surplus and sell at public auction pursuant to Section 263.151 of the 

Texas Local Government Code. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the highest qualified firm, Brown & 

Gay Engineers, Inc. for engineering services in response to RFQ No. Q120134-JW, Lake Oak 
Estates substandard road improvements project. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. a. Approve order exempting the purchase of digital photo lab software from Veripic, Inc. from 

the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024 (a) (7) (a) of the County 
Purchasing Act; and     

 
b. Approve modification No. 2 to Contract No. CM110052Sw, Veripic, Inc., for digital photo 

lab software. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording: Soto subdivision final plat 

(resubdivision of Lot 1 Block A Buttross Farms subdivision final plat -Two Lots - Martin Lane - 
City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed Travis County Land Conservation 

Program guidelines, Conservation Easement Program application, and Resolution supporting 
conservation of natural and cultural resources in Travis County. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot wide drainage easement located along the eastern lot 
line of Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two in Precinct Three. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25' wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of 
Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon   II-A, a subdivision in Precinct Three. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action to fund environmental monitoring near the Texas 

Industries, Inc. site in the Colorado River corridor. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that the Lower Colorado River Authority and the City of Austin 
have declined to continue participating in the funding of this item. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on a Contract with Texas Gas Service Energy to continue 

the existing Share the Warmth Program through Health and Human Services to provide utility 
assistance for qualified households needing assistance with gas bills. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of financial incentives policy, including 

but not limited to:   
 

a. a deadline for delivery of a draft policy;   
 
b. a process for preparation and appropriate consideration of a final document; and   
 
c. a schedule of action steps necessary for the Commissioners Court to take final action. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 

MOTION: Set May 15, 2012 as the deadline for delivery of the draft policy to the 
Commissioners Court and set a Public Hearing for May 29, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: Item 20 is to be reposted on May 15, 2012. 
 
21. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing, the 

issuance of $21,920,000 Travis County, Texas, Unlimited Tax Road Bonds, Series 2012, and 
matters pertaining thereto. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Glenn Opel, Bond Counsel, Vinson and Elkins 

 
MOTION: Approve the issuance of the bonds in Item 21. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

22. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing, the 
issuance of $27,150,000 Travis County, Texas, Certificates of Obligation, Series 2012 (Limited 
Tax), and matters pertaining thereto. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 

 
MOTION: Approve the issuance of the bonds in Item 22. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
23. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing, the 

issuance of $32,240,000 Travis County, Texas, Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 2012 
(Limited Tax), and matters pertaining thereto. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 

 
MOTION: Approve the issuance of the bonds in Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
24. Accept and open bids relating to, and consider and take action on an order authorizing, the 

issuance of $3,500,000 Travis County, Texas, State Highway System Bonds, Series 2012 
(Limited Tax), and matters pertaining thereto. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 

 
MOTION: Approve the issuance of the bonds in Item 24. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Other Items 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on contract modification and extension of Contract 696-

PD-0-1-L0306M-012 between the Texas Department of Criminal Justice and Travis County for 
the housing of releasees for the 2012-2013 contract term. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Receive the Travis County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended 

September 30, 2011. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on interim staffing plan for the County Clerk’s Elections 

Division. 

Members of the Court heard from: 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 27. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on request to consider and approve findings and 

resolutions for adoption by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas related to 
issuance of the City of Houston Higher Education Finance Corporation Education Revenue 
Bonds (Cosmos Foundation, Inc.) series 2012A (the “Bonds”). 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action on Economic Development Agreement with Apple Inc. 

(This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Katie Peterson-Gipson, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 
Eve Richter, Emerging Technologies Coordinator, City of Austin 
Ed Wendler, Jr., Travis County Resident 
Bill Aleshire, Former Travis County Judge 
Dave Porter, Senior Vice President, Austin Chamber of Commerce 

MOTION: Direct Staff to work further on the proposed agreement to address any 
inconsistent points and some of the issues that were raised during today's 
Public Hearing; that the work be done as soon as possible, with Apple 
representatives and other interested persons; and that this item be reposted 
on May 1, 2012 for further action. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young regarding a new civil and 

family court house, including but not limited to: 
 

a. Acceptance of the report of feasibility analysis of delivery option and value-for-money; 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 

 
MOTION: Accept the report. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

30. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young regarding a new civil and 
family court house, including but not limited to: 
 
b. Appointment of a courthouse recommendation committee; 

Clerk's Note: The Commissioners Court discussed the composition of two committee: The 
Courthouse Recommendation Committee to discuss the method of project delivery, and a 
larger, long-term committee to provide community input to deal with broader issues. The Court 
also directed Staff to contact the various groups for their input on committee membership. 

 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
The Honorable John K. Dietz, Judge, 250th District 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 

 

MOTION: That the Courthouse Recommendation Committee be made up of 
representatives from the following areas: 
o District Judges (3) 

o Austin Bar Association (1-3) 

o Downtown Austin Alliance  

o Downtown Neighborhood Association 

o One from each of the local Chambers of Commerce (Greater Austin, 

Hispanic, African-American, Asian) 
o A City of Austin Staff member with interest and experience in downtown 

issues 
o Public Finance 

o Real Estate 

o A Travis County Staff member to be available in some capacity 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young regarding a new civil and 

family court house, including but not limited to: 
 

c. Appointment of an internal project manager and external support;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young regarding a new civil and 

family court house, including but not limited to: 
 
d. Method of project delivery; and 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

30. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young regarding a new civil and 
family court house, including but not limited to: 
 
e. Other related issues. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 

Executive Session Revisited 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to Henry Estrada. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

Star Flight services rendered to Linh Nguyen. 
1
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
33. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer from the City of Austin (Austin Energy) to 

purchase an approximately 7.46 acre electric line easement on land within Northeast Metro 
Park in Precinct Two, for installation and operation of an Austin Energy overhead, high-
transmission line across the park. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

 
34. Consider and take appropriate action on the acquisition of approximately 172.381 acres of land 

in northwest Travis County in connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan. 
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

 
35. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell to Travis County an approximately 

0.283 acre parcel of undeveloped land located within the 100-year floodplain near the 
intersection of U.S. Highway 71 East and Texas Highway 130 in Precinct Four, for inclusion in 
the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 Bond Program. (Commissioner Gómez) 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 

MOTION: Approve payment of $3,000.00 for the parcel of land. The source of funding 
is the 2005 Bond Program. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
36. Receive briefing from County Attorney and give direction concerning whether to file suit against 

Amber Carline to recover damages to a County-owned guardrail and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED Next: 5/1/2012 9:00 AM 

 
37. Consider and take appropriate action and provide direction to County staff with regard to 

potential options for cost-sharing and federal grant funding opportunities in acquiring 
conservation easements, as part of the 2011 Bond Program, in Precinct One. (Commissioner 
Davis) 

1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Direct Staff to draft a letter to the Natural Resource Conservation Services 

(NRCS), informing them that Travis County has an interest in acquiring 
conservation easements, that the County Judge be authorized to sign the 
letter, and that the item be reposted on May 1, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
38. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding an illegal 

subdivision at 6413 Forest Hills drive, Austin, Texas 78746 and resulting violations of Chapter 
48 regulating on-site sewage systems. 

1 

 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

 
39. Consider  and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula One, 

including but not limited to the following:   
 

a. The Mass Gatherings Act;   
 
b. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam Roads;    
 
c. Proposed public safety plan;    
 
d. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
e. Other related issues. 

1
 

MOTION: Schedule a Public Hearing on the Mass Gatherings Act on May 22, 2012 and 
indicate to Circuit of the Americas (COTA) that the Court needs to receive all 
relevant backup documents two weeks before the hearing in order to make 
the information available to the public. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

Clerk's Note: Item 39 to be reposted on May 8, 2012. 

Consent Items 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 9, 10, 

11, 13, 15, 16, 17, 19, 25, 26, and 28. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of April 10, 2012. 
 
4. Revised hearing date: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 22, 2012 to receive 

comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an order of rejection of dedication of 
public streets -Lenape Trail, Lenape Cove, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout trail, all originally 
dedicated by the plat of the Overlook Estates Phase 1, a subdivision in Precinct Three. 

Added Items 

 
1. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action concerning submission 

by Travis County of an amicus curiae brief in the matter of: Cause No. D-1-GN-09-000894; 
Sierra Club v. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Defendant and Waste Control 
Specialist LLC, Intervenor-Defendant.  (Executive Session Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann 
Section 551.071) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney to file the brief. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on a request from Records Management Department for 

additional audio, visual and broadcast equipment at 700 Lavaca and the necessary funding. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources (RMCR) 
Al Jackson, Manager, Media Services 
Alan Miller, Budget Analyst, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve the request in Item 32. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

= 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



 Minutes for the  

 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, May 1, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on May 1, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st 
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputies 
Michelle Bryant and Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to close Old Highway 20 between Joyce Turner Drive 

and Parmer Lane for bridge replacement beginning June 1, 2012 through August 31, 2012 or 
until construction is completed in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) (Action item #13) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Mo Mortazavi, Senior Engineer, TNR 
Jim Dillon, Travis County Resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Jim Dillon, Travis County Resident  

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Special Items 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
3. Approve Resolution recognizing the month of May 2012 as “Mental Health Month” and May 9, 

2012 as “Children’s Mental Health Awareness Day” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Christy Kuehn, Office of Children’s Services, Travis County Health and Human Services 

and Veterans Services (TCHHS&VS) 
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Division Director, Family Support Services, TCHHS&VS 
Dbra Price, Coordinator, Community Partners for Children 
Sonya Hartman, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHS&VS 
Arturo Hernandez, Director, Child and Family Services, Austin-Travis County Integral Care 
Theresa Wright, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHS&VS 
Pam Thomas, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHS&VS 
Willie Williams, Community Based Resources, Liaison, Mental Health Activities, City of 

Austin Health and Human Services (HHS) 
Gloria Souhami, Program Director, Travis County Underage Drinking Prevention Program 
Vena Wedge, Parent Liaison, Office of Children’s Services, Systems of Care 
Gloria Petersen, Supervisor, Program Manager, Office of Children’s Services 
Lisa Hill, Office of Children’s Services 
Justin Pruski, Austin-Travis County Integral Care, Children’s Partnership 
Christianna Hale, Parent Liaison, Office of Children’s Services 
Kris Downing, Communities in School, Co-Chair, Child and Youth Mental Health Planning 

Partnership 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
4. Approve Proclamation to declare May 6 through 12, 2012 as “Public Service Recognition Week” 

and Tuesday, May 8, 2012 as “Travis County Employee Recognition Day.” 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diane Poirot, Director; Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) 
Kim Austin-Smith, Manager, Employee Relations, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

 
5. Approve Proclamation recognizing 150th anniversary of Cinco de Mayo, the Battle of Puebla, in 

Travis County. (Commissioner Gómez) 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
6. Approve Resolution recognizing the month of May 2012 as “Older Americans Month” in Travis 

County. (Commissioner Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 6. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
7. Receive update and presentation from Council on at Risk Youth on its Fiscal Year 2011 

accomplishments. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adrian Moore, Executive Director, Council on At-Risk Youth (CARY) 
Shana Fox, CARY 
Latoya Harmason, CARY 
Wes Vincik, CARY 
Carlos Sanchez, CARY 
Calvin Scott, Student 
Juan Fresquez, Student 
Uriel Mandragon, Student 
Bert (no last name given), Student 
Jordan Tippin, Student 
Briana DeLeon, Student 
Terry Cowan, Chair, CARY 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 

 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the collaboration with the Texas Conference of Urban 

Counties for the Techshare Court and Prosecution Module projects including:   
 

a. Update on status of projects; and   
 
b. Request for resources. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Vicky Skinner, Director of Administration, Travis County District Attorney’s Office 
Charles Gray, Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) 
Joe Harlow, Chief Technology Officer, Information and Telecommunications Systems (ITS) 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 8. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
9. Approve contract award for professional analysis of impediments to fair housing in Travis 

County, RFS No. S110306-DW, to the highest qualified respondent, Mullin & Lonergan 
Associates. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. IL120191DW with the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization to provide the coordination of transportation infrastructure activities for Travis 
County. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Reject bid Received for IFB No. B120122-CW, portable toilet rental and servicing, and rebid. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. a. Approve order exempting the purchase of digital photo lab software from Veripic, Inc. from 

the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024 (a) (7) (a) of the County 
Purchasing Act; and   

 
b. Approve Modification No. 2 to Contract No. CM110052SW, Veripic, Inc., for digital photo 

lab software. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close Old Highway 20 between Joyce 

Turner Drive and Parmer Lane beginning June 1, 2012 through August 31, 2012 or until 
construction is completed in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording in Precinct Three: Revised Plat of 

Lots 5-9 Block C West Cypress Hills Phase One Section Four A. (Commissioner Huber) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed Travis County Land Conservation 

Program guidelines, Conservation Easement Program application, and Resolution supporting 
conservation of natural and cultural resources in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Wendy Scaperotta, Senior Planner, TNR 
 
MOTION: That we approve the guidelines, application, and resolution. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on the amended and restated License Agreement for the 

development known as the Commons of Rowe Lane, in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for recording of Parmer Lane Luxury 

Apartments, in Precinct Two. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 

a. Annual application to the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority to continue 
the Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force Program in the Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office; and   

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
b. Application to the United States Department of Labor for a Youth Reentry Program in the 

Juvenile Probation Department; a new, three year grant program to provide individualized 
education plans, and post-release case management services for juveniles. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Lisa Eichelberger, Juvenile Probation 
Ena Brent, Casework Manager, Juvenile Probation 
Britt Canary, Deputy Chief, Juvenile Probation 
Nathaniel Whitfield, Reentry Specialist, Juvenile Probation 
Kristen Meurer, Reentry Specialist, Juvenile Probation 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 19.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Administrative Operations Items 

 
20. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$512,438.99 for the period of April 13 to April 19, 2012. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

 
22. Receive State required Racial Profiling Report for Calendar Year 2011 from Precincts One, Two 

and Five Constables. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on a report by Ernst & Young regarding a new civil and 

family court house, including but not limited to:   
 

a. Acceptance of the report of feasibility analysis of delivery option and value-for-money; 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the possible makeup of a Court House Committee to 
assist with selection of a delivery method and to present a list of potential Committee 
appointments to the Court next Tuesday, May 8, 2012. The Court also discussed the 
creation of a second, larger committee to oversee the project after the delivery method has 
been determined. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 

 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/8/2012 

 
b. Proposed committee charge; 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed the wording of the charge to the Committee. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Belinda Powell, Capital Planning Coordinator, PBO 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: That we approve the charge as revised. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
c. Appointment of an internal project manager; and 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: That Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO and Roger Jefferies, 

County Executive Justice and Public Safety (JPS), act as co-County 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Executive Sponsors and managers of this project through the time that 
we secure outside help. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
d. Other related issues.  

Clerk's Note: The Court directed Staff to present a draft charge for the second, larger Court 
House committee on Tuesday, May 8, 2012. 

 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/8/2012 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on Economic Development Agreement with Apple Inc. 

(This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann 551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiation. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO 
Jason Lundgard, Manager, State and Local Government Affairs for the Western United 

States, Apple, Inc. 
Dr. Freddie Dixon, Jr., Board Member, African American Men and Boys Harvest 

Foundation 
Janice Johnson, Chief Operating Officer, African American Men and Boys Harvest 

Foundation 
Ed Wendler, Travis County Resident 
Bill Aleshire, Former Travis County Judge 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: That we approve the proposed agreement, plus the attachments. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on May 12, 2012 Joint Election Agreement. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
26. Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding payment for 

STAR Flight services rendered to Henry Estrada. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept $664.00 in payment of this invoice. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer from the City of Austin (Austin Energy) to 

purchase an approximately 7.46 acre electric line easement on land within Northeast Metro 
Park in Precinct Two, for installation and operation of an Austin Energy overhead, high-
transmission line across the park. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 

1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 5/8/2012 

 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on the acquisition of approximately 172.381 acres of land 

in northwest Travis County in connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan. 
(Commissioner Eckhardt) 

2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 5/8/2012 

 
29. Receive briefing from County Attorney and give direction concerning whether to file suit against 

Amber Carline to recover damages to a County-owned guardrail and take appropriate action. 
1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney's Office to file an appropriate lawsuit in this 
matter. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
30. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding 5101 Blue 

Bluff Road, Austin, TX 78724 and non-compliance with the Travis County Fire Code. 
(Commissioner Davis) 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9 
 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney's Office to file an action for appropriate 
injunctive relief and civil penalties. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
31. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding the acquisition 

by eminent domain of property owned by Allen Vorwerk and the heirs at law of Gladys Vorwerk, 
deceased (Parcels 1 and 1e) and Frederick A. Bittner, (Parcel 2) for the Jesse Bohls Road 
improvement project in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis) 

1 and 2
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 
 
MOTION: Approve a Resolution to file two condemnation petitions, one involving Parcel 

1, the Vorwerk tract, and one involving Parcel 2, the Bittner tract. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

 
32. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula One, 

including but not limited to the following:   
 

a. The Mass Gatherings Act;    
 
b. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam roads;    
 
c. Proposed public safety plan;   
 
d. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
e. Other related issues.

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: In Item 32.b, approve the proposed real estate contract and that we authorize 
the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber 
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt 

Clerk's Note: No action taken on Items 32.a, 32.c, 32.d and 32.e. 
 
33. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on request from Mary E. 

Moran for a formal hearing before the Commissioners Court on recent termination from Travis 
County. 

1
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/8/2012 

Consent Items 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 9, 10, 11, 

12, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19.a, 20, 21, 22, 25 and A2. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a Public Hearing on Tuesday, May 22, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 7,885 square foot area of a drainage 
easement located over and across a portion of Tract 95 of the Travis Hollow Section Three 
subdivision Precinct Three. (Commissioner Huber) 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 

and drainage facilities within Gilbert Lane, Phase One in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item A1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
A2. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 22, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate the drainage easement portion of the 
five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the side and rear lot lines of 
Lot 8, Block D of Kingsberry Park Section 1 in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



May 1, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11 
 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 

 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 

 

Meeting Date: May 22, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Session of April 24, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



April 24, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  

 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 24, 2012  

  Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 24, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest road district funds. 
 

RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 3 and 10, 

2012. 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 5/17/12, 4:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	Item C3
	TCBCRD Item 02

	text_319721470_4060273268: 
	text_319721470_4060273269: 
	text_319721470_4060273270: 
	text_319721470_4060273271: 
	text_319721470_4060273272: []
	text_319721470_4060273273: 
	text_319721470_4060273274: 
	text_319721470_4060273275: 
	input_319721471_20_4060273285_0: Off
	input_319721471_20_4060273286_0: Off
	input_319721471_20_4060273287_0: Off
	input_319721471_20_4060273288_0: Off
	input_319721471_20_4060273289_0: Off
	input_319721471_20_4060273290_0: Off
	input_319721472_20_4060273291_0: Off
	input_319721472_20_4060273292_0: Off
	input_319721472_20_4060273293_0: Off
	input_319721487_30_4060273390_0: Off
	input_319721487_30_4060273391_0: Off
	input_319721487_30_4060273392_0: Off
	input_319721487_30_4060273393_0: Off
	input_319721487_30_4060273394_0: Off
	input_319721487_30_4060273395_0: Off
	text_319721488_0: 
	text_319721489_0: 
	input_319721474_10_0_0: Off
	input_319721475_10_0_0: Off
	input_319721476_20_4060273311_0: Off
	input_319721476_20_4060273312_0: Off
	input_319721476_20_4060273313_0: Off
	input_319721476_20_4060273314_0: Off
	input_319721476_20_4060273315_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273316_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273317_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273318_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273319_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273320_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273321_0: Off
	input_319721477_20_4060273322_0: Off
	input_319721478_10_0_0: Off
	input_319721479_20_4060273325_0: Off
	input_319721479_20_4060273326_0: Off
	input_319721479_20_4060273327_0: Off
	input_319721479_20_4060273328_0: Off
	input_319721479_20_4060273329_0: Off
	Project Title: Family Support Services Social Work Expansion Project
	Name: Department of Health & Human Services & Veterans Service, Division of Family Support Services
	Contact Person: Jane Prince MacLean LCSW
	Address Email: PO Box 1748, Austin Texas 78767100 N. IH-35, suite 2003, Austin Texas 78701jane.prince-maclean@co.travis.tx.us
	Phone: office 512-854-4143cell 512-921-8350
	ProblemNeed Describe the problem or need to be addressed in enough detail to convey its seriousness and magnitude: This project is an internal Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service (HHS&VS) expansion of existing services that focus on Community Services for CDBG eligible persons.  The project was started in project year 2007 (PY07) to increase the capacity of HHS&VS to provide case management, information and referral, counseling, crisis intervention, and outreach in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  Over 17% of residents of the County live in unincorporated areas, yet social service provider locations and recipients are concentrated in the urban code of the County.  This project targets low income persons, and  provides case management services to persons living at or below 80% of AMFI.  In PY07 the costs of one FTE Social Worker and needed resources for community based case management services were funded to serve the eastern side of Travis County (precinct 1 & 4).  The services of this project reduce the barriers to receiving social, financial and health services experienced by county residents in unincorporated areas.  Consistently this project serves persons living below 50% of AMFI.   The need in the western and particularly the northwestern areas of the County were identified and the program was expanded to serve all precincts with 1.5 FTEs of Social Workers funded in PY11.   
	Project Description Describe the proposed activities and explain how the project addresses the problem or need: This project will continue funding for 1.5 FTEs of Social Workers funded by this program are located in the Community Centers in Manor and Jonestown Texas and provide home and community based services for residents of any unincorporated areas of Travis County.  This project leverages the 6.5 FTE of local and state funded Social Worker positions to ensure a broad reach to unincorporated residents through all seven of the Travis County Community Centers.The services provided by the 8 FTEs of Social Workers include a wide range of Community Services.  These licensed Social Workers directly provide case management, information and referral, counseling, crisis intervention, and outreach as well as short and longer term rental and utility assistance (1 month to 24 months of assistance depending on funding).  Social Workers also link clients to other County services as well as over $400,000 in rental or utility assistance they provide directly through the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program Copay component, and Tenant Based Rental Assistance. The Social Workers also have direct access to services through Community Partners for Children, the Travis County system of care for children and youth that are at risk of multi-system involvement.  The focus of these services are to link clients to services, supports and employment to reach their personal and family goals and maintain safe and sustainable living situations.  
	Type of Project Please choose from the following list to indicate the category that best represents your project Business and Jobs Community Services Housing Infrastructure Needs Public Buildings  Facilities Populations with Specialized Needs Type of Activity  Please choose from the list of activities on pages 67 of the instructions and indicate below the activity that best matches your project: Project Type: Case management and Outreach for adults and youth
	Infrastructure Needs: Off
	Public Buildings  Facilities: Off
	Populations with Specialized Needs: Off
	Business and Jobs: Off
	Community Services: On
	Housing: Off
	Project Location  Service Area Indicate the location of the proposed activities  For public improvement projects such as street or water improvements include all of the street names and address ranges for all persons that would benefit from the activity Describe the area to be served by the project If possible include a map Number of People Impacted  Indicate the number of persons andor households to be served  If known indicate an estimate of the number andor percentage of lowmoderate income persons to be served: Estimated that 500 low to moderate income residents will be impacted with either case management or outreach services.
	Text1: This project will be provided by the 8 Family Support Services (FSS) Social Workers who are offficed at the seven FSS Community Centers.  For a map of their locations (five in the outlying areas of Travis County) please see:http://www.co.travis.tx.us/health_human_services/family_support_services/map/default.asp     However, these Social Workers provide  services  where and when the clients need to be seen, including in their homes or communities.   
	Estimated Cost of the Project: $890,240 (cost of project estimated with Travis County funds - excluding state and federal grant sources)
	Amount of CDBG funds requested: $106,000 estimated cost of 1.5 FTE Social Worker positions but not their administrative support costs
	Amount and Source of Other Funds: Travis County (see below for breakdown of leveraged funds)
	Source of the cost estimate: Estimated Cost per FTE for Social Worker: $77,800Administrative Support & Equipment per FTE: $5,600Estimated Mileage and Training per FTE: $2,710Estimated Supervisory costs: $75,250Estimated Direct Client Services and Supports for all County Clients: TBRA [HOME dollars and NOT match] $120,000, YFAC- SS $CEAP [federal LIHEAP dollars]  $45,000, and Travis County General Revenue funded Rental/Utility Assistance $40,000
	Timeline for Implementation of Project: Already implemented.  Seven Social Workers are hired and the 8th FTE starts April 2, 2012.
	undefined: On
	undefined_2: Off
	If yes describe the projects past performance  Indicate the number of years of funding and details on successes and barriers: THis program was expanded to serve all precincts and converted from a position to a cost reimbursement for time directly serving CDBG eligible residents.  This conversion presented several challenges in PY2011 - the most impactful was the difficulting in hiring to expand the Soical Worker team from 7 to 8 FTE.  The 8th FTE was not added until April 2012, due to a retirement, several position changes, and other business process issues.  Additionally, tracking the time accurately and comprehensively has been a challenge, this and the open positions (2 positions were open from October 1 2011 through December 16 2011) resulted in difficulty meeting fiscal targets for expending the funds. 
	with CDBG funds: Off
	If yes describe your organizations past performance  Indicate the number of years of funding and details on successes and barriers: Successful HUD audit of project, and HUD monitor commended Case Management Manual.Successfully met all performance measures in all past years and quarters.


